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'. A complete review of the files of our N9w York Office
">- 'and of those at the Seat of Governnent has now been cOlII.pletedi )it to establish what basis Bernstein had for stating that he had

1
~~.; carried on certain activities in association wit.h the FBI.

i ~ .' At the SOG the Appellate Court and Supreme Court
. i. ".;.... .'" decisions in tha caseS of U.S. va. Goldstein, U.S. vs. Weiss,

~
l,.,,~"',; 2: and U.S. VB. Nardone were reviewed for this pnrpose.

I ~ It has been ascertained that in the case of U.S. va.
2;',;;'; ~ Weiss, Bernstein, as attorney for a group -of insurance canpanies,

~ .~ /~$' if) developed sufficient information to warrant the prosecution of some
~~.': i\~ 75 subjects under the mail fraud statutes. He presented the
~;r, ~ evidence ?lbich he had developed including evidence secured through
~.;pt} ". the operation of wire taps at the office of the U.S. Attorney in

~;' (i" the Southern District -Ge'M'lb of 'N9w YOfk. The U.S. Attorney turn:~

jJ :/,' "':-. :.,,--;. I
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the evidence over to Post Office Ins ctors who without further
investigation recommended prosecution. In connection with the
prosecution the FBI was called into the case for two specific
reasons: (1) to perform all accounting work, (2) to conduct an
intimidation of wi. tnesses investigation. In the latter instance
agents of our liew York Office conferred on January?, 1938, with aTi
Assistant U.S. Attorney and Iiilium Bernstein. Subsequently,
through Bernstein an informant was introduced to an agent of our
Nnl York Office and arrm gements were made for the informant to
meet a New York Agent at Bernstein's home. Thereafter on one
oocasion the informant arranged to have a telephone oonversation
which he conducted with a subject recorded in Bernstein's office.
After the recording was made the informant turned the record over
to our New York Office. »:> other information was developed
showing any association between Bernstein and the FBI either in the
Weiss case or any other matter.

It is presumed that Bernstein's st.atement regardj.ng
his having associated with the FBI was based on the above facts.

1 It should be noted specifically that the case involved was not
a matter under the primary jurisdiction of this Bureau and that we
were called into the case for two specific reasons only by the
off :ice of the U.5,. Attorney in the Southern District of
New York. bl

"l--_---.,__--r.--ere ore, it is not considered neoessary eithar to deny
::' Bernstein"s statement, camnent upon it, or explain it.

(NY tel to Bureau 4-10-51, Bernstein case; 36-2219-14"?2-313)
Action:

t

This memorandum is prepared for record purposes. No
further action is contemplated with respect to this matter •
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FEDER. ,,_,.~l.JREAU OF INVE~ .\ION

CHARACTER OF CASE

DA~~~EN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE ~REPO=...;;;;R;,;.;T..;;M:.:.:A=DE:...:B:.:.Y .....,

$/23/$1 3/1$ll/I,17/51

lEW YORK
REPORT MADE AT

.""",~;-.-~ ~.
, -0' Fonn No. :l
~ THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT

;".1

/~./,

lfAmni"BERNSTEIN, wa••
b7C

.PIONAGE - IS.

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Presiding JUdge at Woodbu.17, If.J•.• in
ADOLPH SOHWIMMER I S 01vil suit ruled there
was no cause for action &Dd gave verdiot
in fa.vor of defendaat.

RUG

b7C
DETAILS: At Bridgeton, New Jersey

I Ithe Cumberlaad Oount,..
Oourt or Common Pleas, advIsed that JUdge ELMER B.
WOODS, on April 11, 1951, 1n the civil action in whioh
ADOLPH SCHWIMMER was a defendant, rendered a verdict
iD. favor of' the derendant on the basia that there was
no cause for action.
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or TO BE DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE OF

00 NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACESSFECIAL. AC3"ENT--I'
IN CHARGE
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COPIES OF THIS REPORT

(s) Bureau (6S-S91S4)
) New York (6.$-1$)01)
1 Washington Field (Info)
2 Newark

PROPERTY OF nr-TItiS CONFIDElHlAl REPORT AND ITS CONTENTS ARE LOANED TO YOU BY THE,.fa;,lll
AGENCY TO WHICH lOANED"

u. $. GQVERHMEltT PHJNTING OfF.ce 1&-09250-1



One ~opy of thl. report il b~lng furnished .0 the
W~8hlngton Field Office for Infor roa tlon, pursuant to ihe
inl'tructlon~ oont..ln~d in New York telt!tlPe to Bur.au~ Wlil.shington
Field and Newar~, 1/12/51.
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DATE; Mar 23, 1951: DlRECTOB,lBr

, OM : SAC, (,f AIilELFS 1J"r"
SUBJECT: ND BERNSTEIN" fU,' ALL rNfOR¥ATIOH CONTAlnO .

ooPIONAGE • IS ' Hi~nEHf IS, UNCLA~> I ~I ~) \
W n'1'(~~' I1\ .~ ~ ....,.

(Bufile 6,·,9184) ~~~" '

Rebulet to Net York dated 4/10/51. J;~/qif tPI~&T;;~U.
The indices of the Los Angeles Office failed .~ reflect aQ1 ~~9~;

info1'lllltion concerning BERNSTEIN under the alias of NED'BERNEY. '.Jf
RUC.
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SEE FILE 66-2554-1530 FOR AUTF.OhITY.
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FonnNo.1
THIS CASE ORIGIN"TED AT

• \
...-d:-dOREAU OF

HEW YORK

t) /
.. •.~ .. hON

11M FILE NO. 65-24:LO

,
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN

MADE

6-4-51.
PERIOD FOR WHI<:;H' MADE REPORT MADE BY

Ims
TITLE

NAHUM" BERNSTEDi. vas.

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

CHARACTER OF CASE

BSPIOlfAGE - IS
b7C

No long-dist.ance toll C&.118 made by
subject from Palm Beach, Florida.

-BUC-

DETAIIS: AT PADt BEACH. FLQ~

I 1Hayfiower Hot~l,
advised. that the subject had occupied ~oom 402 fI'OJlL~rch 18, 1951~"\o HJ:Lrch
24, 1951 and had occv~ied Boom 515 frollKarch 24, ·1951. to March 25,1'51.
He gave as his home address 136 East 67th Street,' Rev York City, Hew York
and made no toll calls while in the hote1.,

PROPERTY OF FBI-THIS COllF1DElITlAL REPORT "liD ITS CONTEIITS ARE LOANED TO YOU BY TilE FBI ArID ARE /lOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE OF
AGENCY TO WHICH LOANED.

,
\ H!;, : ..3 -. J~4f

'* U.. 8. QOvu.1t1lU1' PalKTltlQ Of"I'u:i 16-69266-1
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b7C

NSTEIN was ~J
Y g identical with NAHUM

BERNSTEIN, a New York attorney with offices at 20 Pine
street, New York, New York.

Confidential Informantl lof known re1.1ability,
made available the following background information con~erning
NAHUM BERNSTEIN:

;f,...; Ii::.. He was bornl~op· .eptember 5".~07 at New York
City. His mothel:'_~ JENNlr~ NSTEIN, neysteinberg, and
his father CHARL~~RNSTEI. Both of his parents were born
in Russia. NAHUM BERNSTEIN received his prim~y education
in the New York Public School System, and subsequently
att~nded the College of the City of New York, from which
inititution he obtained a B.S. Degree in Social Science in
1929. In 1931 he graduated from ColumblaUniversity Law
School with the degree of LL.B. He wuadmitted to the bar
in the State of New York on June 13, 1932. From the date of
his birth in 1907 until the present time, he has resided in
the New York City area. He presently resides at 136 East 97th
street, New York City with his wife and two childr • He is
a partner in the law firm of Silver and Bernstei ~20 Pine
street, New York, New York. His partner, EDW ,SILVER, is
also the Chief Assistant in the District Attorney's Office,
Kings County, New York.

On March 31, 1950, the law firm of Silver and
Bernstein sent out the following a cement:

I
-2-~ ,J
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.
,., "We announce the opening\of an Israey.:\:>ffice

at 26 Rothschild Boulevard, Tel Aviv. Mr\ ARNON R"JANSKY
of the. Israeli Bar is Counsel in Charge". . ,.}

..-
This announcement was signed by four ~ers

of the firm of Silver andB~stein, namely EDWAR~ S~SILVER,
NAHUM BERNSTEIN, GEORGE H/PLAN, and DONALD R..1 SEAWELL.

On. January 13, 1948 N~1 BERNSTEIN was
interviewed by SAsl loi'the
Federal Bureau of Investigation. On the occasion of. this
interview, BERNSTEIN advised that 1.n November of 131t7, he
received a telephone call from one I _ whom .
he had known for some years as one like him~lf who was active
in Zionist affairs. On the occasion of this meeting I I

I ~ BERNSTEIN was requested to assist him in a project
which had as its aim the acquiring of a stock pile of b7C
material for eventual shipment to Palestine.

I linformed BERNSTEIN that he had consented
to assist in this project and that now it was necessary tnat
a reputable, well known person act as Disbursing Officer for
the funds available to finance this project. I Irequested
BERNSTEIN to runction in this ca~acitY. BERNSTEIN advised
that he agreed to do so. r- _'further indicated to
BERNSTEIN that the sum of~750,o 6.00 was available to
finance this project, and that such funds would be made
available by the Jewish Agency for Palestine.

after his
talk this
propoathe
JevishAgency for Palestine.' told BERNSTEIN that
when purchases were made-by either himself or his associates,
BERNSTEIN would be notified of the amount of money necessary
for theQlar transaction and that BERNSTEIN should then
reauest 0 forward a-:check to him for this amount.
BERNSTEI wo ,in turn. issue a check I'or the same amount
to the payee named I IAccording to BERNSTEIN, the
above outlined ple~ was followed in connection with the
purchase of materials.

-i' .'I~'."~.' ..•,--•.••~t·., \'" ':. ...,) -..;( '~

,\..I •• ~ ,";-.,'.~ "

- 3 -
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On May 12, 1948, NAHUM BERNSTEIN was again
interviewed at his of'fice at 20 Pine street, New York, NelL
York, by SAs I l0f' ~,. '
Federa1 Bure a~u;-;o~f~Ir;n::;:vmeP."s;;;-tF.i:rg~aT.tTi7io:lin;-:'.-----~'----..J ~':"

£:~;,

On the occasion of this interview, BERNSTEIN
advised that he, as en attorney, had beenoalled upon on
numerous occasions by various sections of' the Jewish Agency
for Palestine for legal advice in matters pertaining to their
operations. He stated that in the Fall of 1947, it was
decided by the policy level members to instigate an
organization that could, if Palestine was partitioned, step
in and relieve the other governments of considerable ef'f'ort
and manpower. ,H

~,. i-
/ Itw8.s decided, according tO~::~ERNSTEIN \h~t ,

certaiI}'J'funds should be. allocated for the purctpase, of aircraft.'
A. Wy~SCHWIP~ was des1gnated as the individu_lwho should '
pur~ase and reconvert whatever aircraft was bei~eved necessary
to institute a f'air-sized airline. Approximately $120,000.00
was depoclited with BERNSTEIN, which f'unds came from the
J,ewishAgency for Palestine. At the request of SCHWIMMER,
BERNSTEIN would forwar~cwhatevermoney thefo~er requested.

, , In January, ,1950, ADOLPH ~HWIMMER was
tried in the United Ste.tes ,District Court, 'Southern California
Division, in the case entitled, ((The United states vs.
Schwimmer and Others". The trial iuvolved ADOLPH W. SChwIMMER
and f'ive other individuals, who wer";'~harged with oonspiracy
to'violate the Neutrality Act and the"Export Control Act
bYSDl"ugglil}g aircrat.t,"', to Israel. ,AS a result of th~ri¥"
thrS! o_~~vidua1s, n~ely ADOLPH W. SCHWIMMER, LEO~D1tER,
and "S~LK, were c,':victed and fined $10."..000.00 each'
for o-"spirac. to vio 'ite the U ,ted t', .
Three 'other ef'endants; b7C

were acqu y e jury.L...- --'

On January 15, 1950, NAHUM BERNSTEIN was
called as a witness by the def'ense in this esse. In response
to a question by the court as to what the defense intended to
prove by this witness, the defense lawyers, namely IS.AC
PACET and WILLIAM STRONG replied, "Everything••• that the
whole plan of operation of the formation of.airways were under
BERNSTEIN'S supervision. The setting up of the plan, tr
purchase of the planes, the Panamanian situation•••• everything •

. -4-WrS~
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In answer to a question by Mr. PACHT,
BERNSTEIN replied that he was the legal representative o'! bl
the Jew'ish Agency f'orPalestine, which he explained wa~,,~·
agency created and recognized by the old League of Nat:t:Qns. b7C
Mr. PACET in his ~estioning of BERNSTEIN showed that the b2
Jewish Agency forP~lestine financed the entire project of b7D
the purchase of aircraft under the direction of BERNSTEIN,
and that the defendants in the case were merely agents.

~

- 5 -

. ... .

, '. ~ER:SjI.EIN pointed out that at the suggestion
,oJ one r he took. over the general supervision
of handling 'the un s and agaJ.n I . I'
agreed to contact one of the defendants, SCHWTMMER to head
up a project of .~~q'Y.:!-r.~.d aircraft.

Confidential InformantII of. kDowrL'
reliability, advised that on November ~50L :: I .
'who at that time was visiting in the United states, contacted
NAHUM BERNSTEIN and made arrangements to be at the residencg
of' NAHUM BERNSTEIN on that date. dL...--------------J

E'sJ ,
(.;, I I

(6)

~S)

~.sr-
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J"-------~~---)--
NAHUM BERNSTEIN is presently listed as .

Secretary of' Israel Speaks, "Inc., which corporation publishes
a bimonthly publication known as Israel Speaks. " This is the
successor to the organization known as Americans :for Haganah,"
Inc. '

{_,.o_

- PEN D I ~N ~-

~
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The Confidenti;~ Informants mentioned in t ~.
report of SAl Jdated June 5, l$!at New York, .
New York, are J.dentii'ied as follows:

Anonymous.

bl
b2
b7C
b7D

Copies of this report hav~ been designated for
the information of the Washington Field, 1:Ios Angeles and
Newark Offices because they in the past have conducted
investigation relative to the'$ubject of this ~vestigation
and it is believed informa.tion:1.n this report should be ma.de
available to these offices.

- 7 ---
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Director"FBI

SAC:' New York

NAHUM~ERNSTEIIfI
ISPIONAGE -IS

. l··-

was.

DATB: JulY·5, 1951

:( /~'i
"

.;(".-

Rebuleta,{to New York 4L'4tJ/51' and 6/22/51. ::.~f;:" .:'~ .
'!fr ..1t.~;' , •.. ::.g,,:

. A mail~~ver has been/=-intained under the~ of ~i;~t _\
20 Pine Street,llew York" New York, for the past.t'WD.·:ana a half montb/i.( I
Up to the pre.eilt time no mail of any nature h8li:been addressed ilO":'~ ..~~.
NED BERNEY at:this addr~s•.~· This mail cover.•.~·~f~'&ntinuing. The.'", no
etber information in thetlles of the New York Office relative t mm"
BERNEY other than that information wh~cb has already been made available
·by the Bureau and :which bas been, in turn, reported by the New York Offi,ce.

A review of information obtained, from. confidential sources
relative to Israeli matters has been made blth1a .-office. No information
has been obtained relative to the name NED BEmQ:Y. This of'f1ce will
Qntinue to be on the alert for e.ny information 1"elatiye to this
individual. ",~: :,

The New York telephone directory for Manhattan contains the ."
name NED BERNEY with a business address .&t 20 Pine street, ,~v York"..'t'~::""::;
NewYa;rk. This listing does not indicate that NED BERNEY ia·lloD attdtne,..
In this sam.~directory it is noted that ifAHUM BERNSTEIN has listed both
bis rest.;Juce address and bis business address, witb the notation alongside,
his business address "Attorney." The telephone listing for NED BERNEY at :",,>.' "

his business address and tor N.A1lUM BERNSTEIN at his address as an attorney'~'(";'
,,".

are one and the same.
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"' .Office MeJandum • •UNITED STATES GOVER~MENT

TO Director, FBI

~: SAC, "Tew York

DATB: June 6, 1951

......
NARlE,: -BERNSTEIN, witb ,~liases
ESPIOHAGE - IS

SUBJECT:

(
V'j

(Batile 65-59184) \ 1/'
.' ,".'r--- ~ ~t r .,,' "-, '1-""-'.J-'''~ ,

~.e- \
. Reference 1ett~r from the Bureau to New York dat,d April 9, 1951,

., and letter from the Bure~~o ~itYYork dated May 29, l~L

"'.1't~:!J-J-'A review has be.n;a84e ot the tiles in the Un1:ted States I:>istr1ct
.. -".~Court, -Southern District at Rev York, entitled United States va. Nardone,
t ..I f </-United Stat~s vs .\ie:t..s '. s.tIdVnlted States vs . Goldstein. It was found that
""""'. :.u-the records. on :file in tile Clerk's Office for the United States Court, Southern

Dist;r:-ict of"Natr'Yo~k.'~ did IlQt contain a transcript of the minutes of any one of
"t:~\U'.. t~1itl•.

. !>

. A~ cheek vaa ~e with tHe Clerk of the Court of the United' -(;
~t~ C1J'euit'~ Ot'.A.~8' tor 'tbeSecond Circui~','locatedat Foley Square,""
Ne'" ,ji)rk City. ril toe case eht1tledUnited States o-f'~r1:ca against Maxi-
mi1~1in w. Goldstein, Benjamin Schwartz, there were lo~"'ted·the minutes of the
tr;i~l and the testimony given by NAHUM BERNSTEIN in a preliminary hearing on
wire tapping evidence. Three photostatic copies of the pertinent testimony
h.ave been made, and there are enclosed for the Burea.u and WFO a c 'of this
testimony. One copy wj.ll be retained in the New York files. EXPEDIT1!.;"'-':

It will be noted that the very beginning or the testimony cllltllil'"~.
been photostated starts out with the notation, "The reading of the testimony - ,
WJLs resumed by Mr. Deziny as, follows ," and then the testimony of NAHUM BERNSTEIN
is set forth. This testimony, whicfu runs fr~ page 167 through page. 263, was
~.estlmony as fP,yen by 1WlUM ~S in a Pre-tr £?:~e~
States vs. Weiss. It had been stipulated y the attorneys for the Government
and the attorneys for the defense that 1t would not be necessary to call the
witnesses to testify to the same matter that they testified to in the Weiss case,

, 'l . and for this . on this test,.imony was read into the record in the cas,'e of United
; -O%tates a, . Goldstein., This 1s also true in regard to the ~,1~hat

\
; appe~.¥eative to SYL,Y..IJ;.sgm W~ich 'S cc;>nBliped1lJ.~the .minutes Qt.tbe,\;~1" ~f'_~~e~ Bt~~~~~_~ ,_~.". ,,~~'=,~!1...&. page 264tbrough page 275.

't~v:" The testimony that was included in t~.!L~1n.\!.1!~§.. _At the ca.s~ entitled
. Utli:ted Stat.~s__vS..:..J!2.1_d!.~;:·P~ Jf5:e.:~OUgb, .a&~._~79.,.,was ~1aQW-- e,.c;:t.uall,Y
~y ~-mmNSTlI1'Lin the pre-trial h~arjng on wire tap evidence in that
case. "Tlle minutes of the trial United States vs. Weiss in the Clerk's Office of

DES:RAA
65-15301

Enclosure

cc - Washi~n Field (Ene.)
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the Circu~t9.ourt of AppJais'did not contain t~~t~stlmony of'NAHUM BERNS~U
as given Jit that case pre-trial hearing, but i~,~,,&ppears thaj;, this' testiUlOtq' has
been quot.Cl verbatim in the Goldstein case. ,!h,e minutes ot<tbec8se United
States va~Nardoneas contained' in the Cler~~>Of'f"ice .of/~he' Circuit CQ~t of
Appeals did not contain any testimony by NAltJM BERNSTEIi'. . .:: .

. '.-"-". . ...'......
. f"

It will be noted that in the co~se'~i" BE~IlftStesti~"hetes­
tified that a party by the name of" S:I:M!S0N, who ~~,r,employed by :~b:e Harley'
Detective Agency, was in fact the one who actuallf:;{~bstalled the microphones
and was engaged in tapping tbe telephone.' In the eoqrse otthe pre-trial tes­
timony several ot the records were played b,ack tor~tbe pe~efit ot the Court.
Mr. SIMPSON was called upon to operate tbe recording·machines. LLOYD PAUL'
STRYKER, uho was attorney tor'tbedef'ense, requested that the gentlemariv~ was
going to operate tbe macbine, be;, ~clentified. lie was finally identified as' '
HOBART R...:f5n!PSON and be wa~ ,~pl~ed'under· oath by; the Court.·, He was asked, 'bY'
tbe Court if be was requested to.;colile by "the Uni.ted ~tates A1;1;orney, and he re­
plied, "By Mr. Dailey," who was in fact one of the A8~lstan~rtJnitedStates At-
torneys in this trial. He was also asked by the' C~.",;... ".bY wllom he w.as,'.' .~.ployed,
and he replied by Mr. HARLEY, whose place of busin ,.,,~~~s at 122E4" ~4~nd '

...: street, New York City. Mr. STRYKER asked him what k,;;r~Qf business~>"were ,
engaged in, and Mr. SIMPSON said it was a detective ag'!.,'S., Mr. STRYKBR 8B~ed
SIMPSON, ,"Is it a private detective agency and a licena .. :':d.",etective agency.?
Mr,. IRVING KAUFMAN, the Assistant United States ,Attorne .':a.aid, "It is not a
detective agency." But in reply to a question by Mr. STRYKER as to whether Mr.
HARLEY was a licensed detective, SIMPSON advised~that be was i~ fact a licensed
det;ective • . .

>, "
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ei:w~ ~u ~~ Zi'.i.Oti urigir.a.iiy in ~a \Jl1i~Kfstates
DbtriQt CoUrt to:r the SQuthom Diatriot of Mew York, the tiles o! the
-Cl'el"JrJ! Office tor that Court ware rev1a"'ed in an ef.tort t.o looa.te a
transcript. of the proce'3dinp o! fJrJ.7 cna v£ then three trials. U0
tnmsoript. was located. '

In tha o!!loe 01 the Clark ot the u.S. Circuit Court o!Appeals
tora the Second CirO"rlt, !l tr~ar1pt o! tho r:rOOGiodings at a prul.:l.irdnary
haari"'lg .on lr1.t'c. tapping 6videnr;e lias looatad among th~ r~aords in the
oase of'O.S. versua O~ld3tein. Du:ring test1mony by nennrte1n a.t this
........li Jn..- h""' ~n~- ho lld""'-4.1-"""' --. ~ - .. - l"..~"-.. ~'" ron_ p"';,.,'"~-1;1f l]~-'~.~ -~'-"""1!2J --- ....-- __• ~ -....0 v .. Go ~li.oU-il_j; .'Q"I..,I-' _V'-'1.AQ v..e.a-"...,.

he if88 tryingte explain hair t4tahnical oovorage of a t03le 16WWJ Qrfeoted
b,y use of an extona1c:n telephone. lihan N3ked what this thing 1fU. he
£n8Wered. "t.hat 1s the technioal part I don' 11 knw." As~~ed .thS1" he
saw this thing installed on the reoeillerJ he replied" IfI l:ll.q have, but!
didn f t understand 1t. " -

. At another point in h1"toot.L:,<:r',f ~rnst.81n made a. statetnent
which r&I!Y' a.:3elist in appraising h1a olaim rf1tgarding ha planning and dirooting
£oor fictitiou8 bwJinoss eetab118hment.s.. GIla of wb1ah was in the toxtila
field. It was brought out during the pNliIdnary bearing that an offioo
at 2BO Broadwq, rJ e" York 01ty, lia:5 the poin t ,'it whiQh a !llicroph.:me wa~
installed. !he offioe Tlas oalled Iardley Pabrios to give the appearM08

,I
-J
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<f{~i BERNST"EIN's en tw eeks in Florida: bl
Huring March, 1941. 'HEr has attempted to ~:: pb7C
,contact TED KOLLEK. His law' firm may Ib2

en an office in Washin ton D. C. ~b7D

..---------------------,~...........:-..
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)BERNSTEIN continues to
much correspondence from Israel.
c.. orrespondence receiv~~~e:~t.

_.j~ontacts madE;! listed. ~""'fv.J

~~..,•• ~.~"1? ~,.,.~
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1~~~__lmentioned that he had read an article
in the "Israeli Digest" of February 19~ 1951, about gift
certificates whereby a New York firm, Eastman Clothing
Company, with the approvWe Israeli Government will
sell gift certificates. was concerned about how that
might effect a plan that he an BERNSTEIN were evidently ,
involved in. BERNSTEIN termed the article in the "Israe..l)
Digest" a limited appeal project and made light of it. ~ Cl)

1

At the same time that BERNSTEIN was talking
t~i......:-~_....Jhe advised him that he had been at an exect,tive
meeting of Material for Israel and had talke
This is undoubtedly of the
Defense S~ction of the upp y r lSSlqn.jt(t.\..,

. , I

On February 22, 1951,1 ==:J~DhonetiC)
contacted NAHUM BERNSTEIN. On that occa&lonC=== v J
advised that he was now with the National Pr~lon
Board. BERNSTEIQry much interested in hearing
this and invited to come up to see him. BERNSTEIN
volunteered the ln orma ion that he was thinking of
opening an office in Washington, D. Co 'tl-( U.)

On March 18, 1951,. NAHUM BERNSTEIN and hi s
two children departed for a vacation at West Palm Beach,
Florida. It was indicated at that time that they were
going to st~ at the Mayflower Hotel in West Palm Beach,
Florida. ~(U.) . . .

r----------......
On March 23, 1951,

contac ted the res idence of NAHUM ""=B:':E==P:":'N==S:":T:'::E:":I":":N:""ill'.-an-d-=--a-d=-v"""":i:-"s......ed
that she could be contacted at the Hotel York in New
York City. She wanted Mrs. BERNSTEIN to contact her
in the near future.·~(~)

On March 31, 1951, according to the
informant, NAHUM BERNSTEIN and his two children returned
from their stay at West Palm Beach, Florida. jX(t.l\

According to this same informant, on
Apri~ 11, 1951, N~1 BERNSTEIN attempted to contact
TED)~<OLLEK, Israeli Minister in the United State?: but
KOLL!~ was not at his residence at that time. ~\~J

•

I

I
f

j.

l
,
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, On April 14, 195~. this
that NAHUM BERNSTEIN contactedl~--""'*'Ioo"""""""""",,,""'-lo..:I~-~~~~;:':;:;"-.....,

-"""::':';:;';;;1 the 1m>! firm 0 f Fu1ton, Wal t:-e-r-a-n-d::--::T"""::-::-----::-----::--:-"""'I""""-
that he wanted to et in much wi th
social matter o

~he Kefauver Committee. ~I

)

Confidential Informantr---l of known
reliabi.11ty, advised that NAHUM BERNSTEnt received the
following correspondence which appears pertinent to this
investigation, f},t/his place of business, 20 Pine Street,
New York City~ ~Lll

{fOREIGN CORRESPONDENCFJ ~(lA..)

Date \\ ~A=d=d=r=e=s=s=o=r:...----------::....--.....,I
February 7,11.1-,21; ~)

r95ih
5 and 19, 'L'_~' I

-3-
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February 7, 1'}51

Addressor

XIsrael Industries', Inc 0' Box 2876,
- ~el Aviv, Israel

Feb:,:,uc..ry 7, 1951

7, 26;
,

February and
March 5, 1951

February 8 and
19, 1951

Feb:;.'uary 28 and
April ..... 1951"

Bank of Montreal, Halifax, Nova
Scotia.

~, .; ,;' .. ,: \:. :: ;;.'.=_.J=~

-./

A0dressor

\I{ahmani Trading CO;rJ:Oration, 17 East
~5th Street, New York, New York

J oJ .\ LANN? Sunset Beach, St 0

Peter~burg, Florida

Union Bank and Trust Company, -8th
and Hill Streets, Los Angeles,
California

Riggs National Bank, 1503 Pennsylvania
Avenue Northwest, Washington, D. C.

7\Szekely-Hoffmann and Company,
0abotinski street, Tel Aviv, Israel

\Strong and Sch,..rart~, 91.~1+1 vlilshire
- BOUlevard, Beverly Hills, California

l-1arch 19, 1951

I:
~OMESTIC MAL~)«L4)

• Date-
February 7, 1951

February 8, 1951

February 8 and
14, 1951

February 8 and
March 5, 1951

February 9, 1951

F-elary 9, 1951

I
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•

(,

Febr~lary 12, 1951

FebI'lJ.clry 12, 1951

February 18, 27;
Narch 6, 20, 27;
April 1, 5, 10,
and 3.1, 1951

February 14, 1951

February 15, 1951

February 16;
March 20; and
April 6, 1951

February 16, 1951

February 17, 1951

Addressor

National Labor Relations Board,
Washington, D. C.

f.,

,'\Material for Israel, In?, ,Z50 West
';7th Street, NG\'! York Clty

b7C

Corn Exchange Bank and Trust
Company, Lexington Avenue and 60th
Street, New York, Nmv Yorlr

,".;

'iI,~merican Fund for Palestinian
'Institutions, Inc., '267 itlest 71st
Street, New York 23, New York

,,"Self-selected Parcel Service, Inc.,
~50 West 57th Street, New York,
New York

\~ommon Council for American Unity,
~O "'-Test Y-Oth Street, Nev! York Cl ty

February 17,195'1 I~ _
February 20; March ~~ational Lawyers Guild, 1050 Avenue
31 and April 13, 1951 of the Americas, New York, New York

February 21 and \\Israeli Consulate, 11 East 70th
March 1, 1951 street, New York, New York

-5-
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The Cumberland County Court,
DAVID L~HORWITZ, Judge, Court
Chambers, 26 South La~rel Street,
Bridgeton, New Jersey

,~
JOSEPH-~:;LANN, 37 ~a1l Street,
New York, New York

~andseas Products Cor,oration,
39 Broadway, New York, New York

7th~ionist District, 41 East 42nd
~tre~, New York, New York

'Government of~srael Supply
"Ij.s~sion, 250 1~st 57th Street, New
York, New York

'Inland Machinery and Metals
t~ration, 245 Fifth Avenue, New
York City

NY 65-15301

April 9, 1951

March 29, 1951

Harch 20 and
April 6, 1951

Harch 20, 1951

Harch 1, 27 and
30, 1951

Harch 13, -l951

February 26, 1951

-PENDING-

-6-
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[~JIU';Yxru. »

~t West Palm Beach, F10rid~~\A.)

Will obtain the toll calls from the Hotel
Mayflower where NAHill~ BERNSTEIN is known to have spent
his vacation from March 18 to Narch 31, 1951~~)

fj..\fEVl YORKJ -,(u J

ill New York, N~ Yor~ ~f.l )

Will continue to follow the activities of
NAHUM BERNSTEIN in connection with his Israeli activities. ~U)

Copies of this report have been designated
for the Los Angeles and Washington Field Offices for
information as those offices are c~rrently engaged in
investigation of Israeli activities. It is, therefore,
felt that information contained in this report should be
made available to those offices.~

rt "-)
One copy of this report ros been designated

for the information of the Newark Office since it is
known that NAHUM BERNSTEIN has a summer residence at
Pompton Lakes, New Jersey.

/

...7-
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" "

The Confidential Informants mentioned in the
r(~port of SAl liated AVJ. 26, 1951
at New York, are identified as follows: fJ{t.l)

I I

Mail cover on mqil received
by NAHUlv1 BERNSTEIN at his
place of business, 20 Pine
Street, New York, New York.

REFERENCE~ Report of SAIL....- ......b/13/51,
New York. L I

-8..
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HAS BEEN REHOVED r ---l~O BE KEPT PERHAUENTLY IN HIS
OFFICE, ROOM 1736

SEE FILE 66-25.54-7530 FOR AUTFU:1ITY.
b7C

SUBJECT ...;;.;;..;=- :---~--

b7C

RE!!O¥;;'l1 11..- .....1

FILE NUHBER..,f.:f,--. .::s- ",.;.1'~~
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EPORT MAOE: AT

\ .

;;1~;:~1 ;/~~:~i~c~;;~ I REPOr-RT_M_A_D..;;.,EB;;.,;Y _

~! ~I~::::::====::::::::-::-:=:::::=~::::::I CHARACTER OF CAse

I ESPIONAGE - IS
I

; - ;~ .:.........
! ' t~t.:h]sL ~'"! .\, . _. " .•

<...,.""_ .,.,~.,·r----' --_~cl~rl_.~~i)-'.. +'q........: (.....--/-:S~t>~J-;-;1d-."'."'-X=;---T"-;:r"'-Jd,~
__ "'~ ! .. '1

;YNOPSISOFFACTS: 30 c---..,'\ ' .. BERNSTE]Jf s()ld his summer horne at 3 1..... -~..3
~ ...'.!, . rf' - if PomptoDf: Lakes, If. J ., and is spending

',,>1- the summer at a cottage at Bellport, L.I.
I ~'. . ,'~' He has attended a luncheon of Material
\ lCO" ill'" l' FOJ' Tsrae~ :nd has been in the company

>' \ of' ... I He remains active in
,{A afalrs 0 israel. He has been contacted

\<j;\~ ,,oy by National Lawyers Guild. c~spondence
, J\, _ received by BERNSTEIN listed. '-l)
p~' J1

~~~1~w,;~:l> Confidential I:f:r:antl kf known :~:
reliability, advised that the National
Lawyers Guild contacted NAHUM BERNSTEIN
and attempted to, interest him in a heal:t,;h
insurance plan,that was being put forth'

~/~by the National Lawyers Guild. BERNSTEIN,
,1rl1bvaccording to the Informant, indicated that

he was not interested in such a plan at
this time. This same Informant advised
that NAHUM BERNSTEIN and his ~'~--~~f'~~

luncheon

'.GE~:~~P~~T~I~~:~I~~~~I;.CO!iFlorN~i , P" RT AND, ITS CONTENTS ARE LOANED TO YO,U ,~y THE FB~.A~j ~~~~m~E DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE OF
U s. GOlfl.rn.;/'t'I't.:T PldNTlNG 0rFiCt:. 10 L,~l~,)..,--l . -'.~

.- \:-._-

';~, .~~:,lday 12., 1951. ',T lS same n arm d
33,',5 ., ... ,.,that on May 12, 1951, NAHUM BERNSTEIN did

. \ attend a luncheon at the Waldorf Astoria
"sy······~,:';,·'7.",.n / Hotel, which wasspo~ed by the org~..·•. i .... Z.._c:tion ,

q'J-2N~ jl Mater~al For IsraelJ9'>' IA\ '~L
APPROVE:[l-AND --- .>.i.\ - PEe' "EN,..--r- DO NOT WRITE-~N;;"1':'; SPAC~~-~ .,... ;' --------- ---

FOR''''''A~DED: ' ~, CHA~~G(=': _~ ,.- ------------- '. -~~-------------

:QPy~"~~R~ -r~: =-L~/''L: 1.~_-II~'6~~EO~f~ 9~
5 - Bureau (65-59184) 'I t· f
1 Los Angeles (Info.) I

1 - Washington Field ( Inf9.), 'A~ 1~51
3 New York \'... .

., ( .... 1'"'.. ~I
l--~· t.1
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This rnform~nt aAso advised that on this s"e.date,
BERNSTEIN met with DAVI¥EN""'qUR,ION, ~rlme Minister of~'i3rael,
who on th.at occasion wa~ visiting Ne:,,' Yor~. City.W~, b7C

. :: b2
On June 21;' 1951, this Informant advised that

NAHUIvI~<~ERNSTEIN and hits. wife MAXINE intended to spend the
summer at a cottage them had rented at Bellport, Long Island.
It was also ascerta~ned through information supplied by this
Informant, that BERNSTEIN 'had sold tJ!J1·r.ummer cottage that"he
owned at Pompton Lakes, New Jersey. ~)r~}

.,:" Confidential In~orman~ iOf lo:'t~~ reliability,
adv~sed"N~RNSTEINrece~ved toe fo1 owing 'correspondence,
that appears pertinent to this investigation, at his place of
business, c/o Silver and Bernstein, 20 Pine Street, New ~opk,
New York: '.:

o

u.. Treasury~auen~,~:m~n~f
Disbursement, Washington 25, D. C~ ,

Israeli Consulate, 11 East 70th Street,
New York, New York.

Embassy of Israel. Washington. D. a.
I

L..-M-a-t-e-r-i-a-l-f-o-r-I-s-r-a-e-l-,-r-n-c-.-,-2-5-0-W-e-s-t-5-7-t-h~S:-:-treet ,
../New York, New York.

~~~~~;~i;r~;k.~~)57thStreet,
\JUilfl '._"_ ,,;tAt <;tc)('"

Addressor
,:~~~: ...

~~;~~i~~~~e;~Y~~~: 250 west 57th Street,
Jay Transfer Company, 115 King Street,
Brooklyn, New York.' .

Union Bank and Trust Company of Los Angeles,

Date

April 28, 1951

April 18, 1951

April 19, 1951

April 21, 1951

April 23, 1951"
fllrl1 25, 1951

April 27, 1951

April 17, 1951
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b7C

Date Addressor

'April 28, 1951 zt!:ndsea~ ~!:?2-~ctsP9:rp£;'~~lQp.,1.39 Broadway,
----------.

May 3, 1951

May 4, 1951
May 7, 1951
May 10, 1951

state 0 Israel, M n s ry 0 nance,
Jerusalem" Israel.

~o~l!1~nj(9.!, I:U:I!{U;.3Ypp;ly.Mi,ssion, ~·Wea~
.......... ' . 57th street ,He,.. York, New York.'k

~a~t~~wl~~~~;;~~:'~n:~erlYHills,~aliforn1a.
Landseas ProducUs Corporation, 39 Broadway,

ew ork New ~brk. .

Landseas 'Pro ue s Corporat on, 'roaaway,
2New York, New York.

/~~~.!.r§l~1P.sJ;orP,PP~1ii,on,17 East 45th street,
'----ll!i!W ~ork, New York.

I

, , e ~

207 East l 30th street, New York, New York. .
P~cht Tannenbaum and Ross, 9700 Wi1sh~re Blvd.

,~a:::vL:
1

] :8, ::::::.20th I
tr.Y~" Street',o,;;:N,.•w.,", wasii1:ngto"ri,-~~...~.. ,. "

Gover~nt of Israel aupply Mission,
2 . st th street New York New York.

I

June 7, 1951

May 11, 1951

f-1ay 15, 1951

May 19, 1951

May 19, 1951

May 21, 1951

May 22, 1951

May 29, 1951

May 31, 1951

June 4~. 1951

June 6, 1951

- 3 -
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Date

June 11, 1951

June 13, 1951

June 14, 1951

June 15, 1951

June 15, 1951

June 19, 1951
June 19, 1951
June 23, 1951

June 25, 1951
June 25, 1951
June 25, 1951

July 2, 1951

July 5, 1951

Jul.Y 9, 195:1,
July 10, 1951

,,;;~!

Addre,'sor
,;.

GoveTnment of Is~ael Supply Mission,
250 West 57th Street, New York, New York.

Material for Israel, 250 West 57th Street,
. New York, New York.
Fp~nklin D~oosevelt,:Jl!~, House of Representatives,
_2~shington, D. C. .' , '..

~~J:_,§p~_a~.§J ....,~Rg. , '250 West 57th str~e.t,
" New York, New l.or~ .,' ."
Israeli Consulate, 11 East 70th Street, b7C

New York, New York.
Embassy of Israel, Washington, D. C.

~~lJ P.O. Box 438, Tel-Aviv, Israel.
Israel Speaks, Inc., 250 West 57th Street,

New York, New York.
Commonwealth Plastics, Leonminister, Massachusetts.
P.O. Box 2876, Tel-AviV, Israel. .
Mrs. FRANKLIN D~OOSEVELT, 220 West 58th $treet,

New York, New York. . .
Honorable T. Vin..el'l~inn, House of Representatives,

Washington, D. a.
~~~~!~~~~.r.a.yel '~k.'~S!~g~.!, 38 West 88th street,
" ew YorK, .New or.

~';i .
< ,':"

July 16, 1951
July ,... 17, 1951
July '26, 1951 ~tra~~~_.}nt~rnati<?~~l"..Q,.o,rp9,rc,ltioq,. 200 wes~ ~'(1,h

r--_....Sl.lOt......r __ • Sew :York, New York ·'·'W . I :~.

August 6, 1951 I .
August 10, 1951 Government of Israel Supply Mission, .

250 West 57th Street, New York, New York •

- 4 -
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NY 65-15301

• •
r,("~·~~·'-':: .
~,,!\...: '~'l: i i-" ,.. 't-.,

b2 "

Confidehtial Info~antr----lof.knownreliability,
advised that no correspondence, "whi~ears pertinent to this
investigation, wa,s received by NAHUM BERNSTEIN at his residence,
136 East 67th st~ New York, New Yor,k# from April 16th through
August 10, 1951;Jl"f u..)" .

~ • I

- PENDING -

';;:":'

-'.
." :.;.

- 5 -
.: .-
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NY 65-l5301

ADMINISTRA!IVE

\

MISCELLANEOUS

Mail Cover received by NAHUM BERNSTEIN at his
place if business, 20 Pine street, N. Y., N.Y.
MailA~~er on mail received by NAHUM ,
BERNSlkINathis residence,~6ast 67th
Street, New York, New York. ~)

. ( )
c.4.\

Copies of this report have b.een designated for the
Los Angeles and Washington Field Office because it is known,
that those offices are presently engaged in the investigation
of Israeli activities. It:",ts felt that inf.ormation conta.i~d" ~
in this report should be ,made available to,those offices.{~~J

LEAD

. New York

At New York, New York:

Will continue to follow the activities of N~
BERNSTEIN in connection with his Israeliactivities.~(~)

REFERENCE: Report of SA ew York, 4/26/51.
),}.... ........-_---,~~':'"":"":":::""'.""""':"""::""'...J

~, ...

7 •
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UNITED.-t-..bOVERNMENT

September 11, 1951

b7C

DATE:D1re'ctor, FBI

SAC, New York

NA1IUI~ERNSTEIN;
ESPIONAGE - IS

-"~...;"~i'
/~ \...

On September 6, 1951,r---..........-:".-::;;~~~----------£"'I::.--...;.;.:.,1"Tho ha~ ~ '.

been in contact in the past with NAHUM4BERNSTEIN and who 1ist~~~~! BERN- 1?\~1'~
STEIN as the person to whom. be ~s coming when he entered the ,'nited States, , ~ov,'
was in contact with~ . ~ ~ ~Qwn :QV; et. eRn; Q'qage ae;!E~ who is the
subject of' the current InvestJ.gatlO~.l::oo' JESPIONAGE - R. On ~

tth~aatt QCC:Si:n~ ~tated~hat utual f'riend i~\~Srael had requestedr _ __ rmee~ he name of . r 0

dlsc~ose u It is known that
suggested that

~:-:::-::::""""::'r"'"':1:1:''::"''''''~r::''.........nr=-::::'1':'''''''''~':'''"'1'~~~~:--~w~. ~ere she and herhL.u-s-b-a-n"'"'d""'-ar-e---J

I Iappears to be identical with the individual of' the'
same name vTho ~mentioned in the case entitled [ I

I Iwith aliases; ESPION1\tI - G, in the report or'
ASAC Wayne S. Murphy at Honolulu dated 4-11-45 .··~page 2 of this i,reoort ""
it is stated that a Mr. and Mrs. LAJB ITELSON o~d~'bome in Pa1es:ti;e 1,;,. "0 ':r;"
located at 35 Montefiore Street, Tel Aviv; that LAJB 'ITELSON '~s, .in 1945,

.~t 70 years of age; that. his wife t s name was ESTERA, alS,okz.1oWn. as ANNA
~TELSON, and that she was, In 1945, about 67 years of~1 I' .

TO

~ROM :

t'J.· SUBJECT:

AlII

~:'

t j ~;

A

-

DES:RAA
65-15301

It was also indicated that LAJB ITELSON~o-wned and operated a silk
stocking manufacturing plant at Rbeims, France,~,:,.n(i.in 19 9 the ITELSON'"""""~..-r''''''-'
res ided in Paris, France. I ILAJB ITEL31...~••~L, .......-...,....-_.....I

I IAccor4ing to this report, in May, 19, 9, w's -re-
. siding in his i-father I s house in Paris j however,' shortly before the war broke
'.out in 1939 he was reported to have returne.d to Palestine where he maintained

a resi,dence at his father ts 'house there.'

;.~,!."" Mr. and .~·~LSONJr----------------.;---_-~~

maintaine:~c~~~~~;n:;I~e,~~r:t~t~b;~;n~t~~,~~::;i;r~°i:r~:i'-~·~. ~
flare pres-tntl; being checked out by this ,/"l,

of'fice at -:t-:h-e~H;:-:o-;:t-:e""::'l"""":':Y:-o-r-;-k-w=h'::"e=r'::"e~theyare K1l0wn to tempor~ri1y reside. The
Bureau will be kept info~ed.of any further',deve10pments ~:A.cerning their

activities. INDEXED ~'I~ I~';r---· ._,j--~:,"r;~ :7~' - !

RECOROOl . 113 ·~~·c. ,'~:':" _ " ~
. ~..' :3~e,' .s:::s5·

El·1C 4 .... l~ ...q\l_t~_'lq..~\\!J~'
.f\L,L INrr"RJl,~r.~~'lA.itt> .' .

HEBE,H~A~. ~,',0tf,SSSS, rFlE,'D ::A!J3~,PDA'I ~~.._¥:tLf~%.-!-BV .2.~Q.:.:;.~::;.::;~r:;;:;:;:::~~....-
~,9,0f

\

" ~f
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·D'I.,..oto,. ,'1£' ';\/
C.n~ral Int~J2ig.nc. Ageniv

<'.: 11430 EStir.". No r thw••1J

I
II inqton. '1). c. '

(j. JO n '-90" Hool1.,. "»i"o"o,.
Federal Bur••u o/X.V••t~g4t~on

NAHUJl1JERNS'i'EIN, .....
ESPIONAOE - I8

FROU,

RE:

DAf'EI

TOt

bl

/

5)L...- ---:""' ----I

~_.

:;
&l60n__
8dd,..:-;--""­
legg_·__
f!.avln_"_

'lcnols_
osen__
'racy__

arbo_
elmont_

onr__.. --.£:3
ele. HOO~~' ~. ,:.' ~"
ease__ '.~ .-:+)

~') ~ ~ r D 'J r' 10r-lit: - .,.. ~ '.' "',,' h';) I

be app,..c'totlld.

RECORDED. 127 1~S2:"" t: .j/l~¥~
SEPI 81951; p
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"" HAS. BEEN" hE-'NOvJ ITO Eli; KEPT PEffi1ANENTLY IN HIS
.OFFICE,ROOMl735-------

SEE FILE 66-2554-7530 FOR AUTHORITY.
b7C

\.~.

.JUNE. rJiAIL

"~.... ".;
. "

L
! /. ,/ .

SUBJECT·
------~;.;;;..;.;;;;....;..;.;..;~~---

PERMANENT SERIALCHA~GEOUT
. " ~

~
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.DArr'E OF MAIL

HAS. BEEN hE.'JvIO VEO r ----'~O BE KEP'} P.E.R}1ANEN'l'LY IN HIS
OFFICE, rWOM 1736

JUNE .r1AILSUBJECT·
._--~~...;.;;;.;;;;.=----

SEE FILE 66-2554-7530 FOR AUTHORITY.
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" PERMANENT SE~IALCHARGEOUT
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&AC, New York

l>tre.i~J FaX
L/J

l1ABUM BEJJ1STEIN, 1IX1_.
ESPIONAGE - IS

ReBulet. 4/10/S1 and 8/#~/51 and N" Tork let
7/S/Sl concern 'lag the p08.'lb'l1 it,,:_! Berns t.ln'. carrying
on co••rt actt~ltte8 under the ~"e 01 Ned Berney.

Advts(f what davelopasnia haue occurred tn
th~s Ratter and when the ~e.ult. ~tll be included ~.

tnueattgative reoort.

65-59184

/
WRW:hmbl ", /j

Tolson-----1?
lMj__

Clegt;__

Gb,.ilr._~

tltChoh_
HCl:::en__

Tracy__
l!arbo__

Belmont_ j
LlOhr__ V
Tele. ;lOOIr._ J-:: ) tf,l
Nease

~.:'''''''
Gandy__,·" !') i)" ""T -i c;D 10t}"J!

" \ \", ;"""" ;.~ ..... ~.
, li

J
,\)~:t" .
\'
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SAC. He r....

D"....!!J. nz
"IHUJI'ER.lt1'EIN, _.
U'IOKAGE - IS

:-).o::en__

Tolson__
Lc'ld<1__

Cle&;__

Gla':lr:__

i:lchols_

The Pure.. k • .....ce tiled fro. 'tit. • .kport.... oJ the
A~y ~ loya1tr I~. '.dlcat'.g 1hat B~~••~.$n ane AS. l~
.....,olQ;t_1 Donald'" 8.0••11, .,.r. oppoh,•• O~ !la, J6 1.­'*. J"t.itto... " co••ul't41lt•• 0.l/l,tJ., Stler.tery o,f til. A,..,.
rhl...tt.,.. has be.. tal'.,. up &'0 1'5••012 chan".l. ""ttl o-R
in on .ffo~ to d•••ra'•• $he _ature DI Bern.t.$~'. end bl
S4fcU'ell t:J dutl es all ... Heu,.. /Urth.,. Gdd'lt'loll4l 'InjorJWrtion
"h(oh 1\411 eu,st.t thtt .....,.... ,t. i,uI•• t'go"oa ol B.,.,..t.,tn_

1L...-- .........~.sJ
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2 October 1951

C'
Received I lextract from 201 File - Nahum A. Bernetein b7C

with oopY o£ Memorandum from 1222d scar Reception Cen'~~' Camp rIpton, NY to
;."

Post Personnel :~djutant, Camp TJpton,,,IY, cated 2u FovYU3.

:./ /,"
/ .., ..•... e'

; ~ .....

~;
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•
S/C#".w Yort. ­

LJt...ec-to,.. nt
llAHlJJ! A. ~ERt!/'-' Ti-;'Dl
;;;~pr:WA(} E - IS bl

.i i ~L~i ,0, b7C

Attached lor thtf ,Yew Tor.1r and ....'" tngto!z r'_ld
0IJice8 are COptC8 of two confide~t.al _emorandu/r.cctued
from ,1-2 vta liaison chan~e13 Oct~ber 3. 1951. Dn6 qJ

,.JiLi...ltJI.L...w~2I:.J';L,:~":,u"..uiL.....s.I:l~1l...L11J(sol a a tel t 4if~.n 1: proepa.iLr....ll:..:d:......:;:b;..IL...~'-IL.._--,
n 110 fir 24

.Yet:' fork 8h.ould t,..,itute' ••qrHr'•• "60 lot;ate
Uc":'nt:7ht 80"00 t con~ide.rcit~on mar be gt~n to fnterl1ie"tllg,
him regardtnc nis statt!;'4er&'c.

I
, /, I

JYR'iY:hmb /: I. "

Encl·rlau.re

CORDED u 1£ 65-,,60184
E. -co - 'rash tngton

\~~~

Field (Enc,').osure)

COMM - fB'

OCT 9 '951
MAlL.ED 24

)hr__

olson__

actd
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legg

lavl~
lChols__

osen__
racy__
!l!'DO__

~le. Hoom_
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; .1. c·~ ;°5'1
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Ifr. YQUng - Reo!'] 8~8

I

;~ ,

DfIi.~ JI. Ladd

.:;-urptz·"

rou LIJOl recnil::.·••ai biJ ;'1eii1o,.ca4u datltd
April 2. 19:',J. in. ca:.·tt:H'SH u ..tltr. it !~ pD1nt.d ou*
a;a tI

-,

To ode'is. you tl,ot ,Ile oj t ..<r:r.ur prl'tt"!J~IC::;J
sur:J~ct. in captto"ed natter 411d hie tmrj,artn.r • \~
tar.t!n postttOll13 :o:'lth U:.e I)' iclt 0 'the S.c,.~tar' ot .
Ar~l a. con9~lta~t.
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b7C

~-

Thill 49ftuaUOII 0.130 place. i:/;6 _eau tr~ tM
untellahle p11<',;ithm 0,/ pOJ!Jiblll c••proNli .. 'JlI1 0 hfghly
co14jSden:Ual CJHl f1ltporta-llt flSP ''',s 1ntJ*s'ttga1;jon 'III tIl
reaponsC3 :"0 ·.,h~ LOllo1 ty ; OrJ48, •. .ra,.,. "8h dB t(l Cllne.rn ."9
th ~3 irwe'Jt i~a ticr._ It t"'t.Hsld Jan,. "~en C1 .. .,.JtJttr lICtt.,.
at til e on'taet '[:1) .'Orever!"· U;.e appoln tJlte1JU oJ~ '«,.rn••• ,n

l'thlm it' to c+' -t"'c pr.lten t ott.e- to __• '6A.~r
I......",d...l=.s"='c"l:"ha.'='r=-p'='~~::-.~o=n lo~!o.lt:,J ('rot;i1cs. It '3 /,,1... 1;hert/o,.. 'tho.

H should 1.odge c u"'-jorou~ protc3t wlt".1fur D..!;){~."""''' ~I

.

thtt ..1~rJlr: ~r1d :~e~e, $~~'~ 't ~r.'\: de't~"·.i~(f .S;.... c. t COU~.". IDtJ.I'.k
J'.llo~~d l!1 hurtd... • tIlt .. 11....., /or.,.:1 on. tMo~.. . .aA uO the
.at t $jact 1. 011 t,oth oJ thE tt! j" .r-{:!1.c1'i ~ 0 .. " th· ......, CIJ{; the
B",.eo.g.

It Is not~d ~':;ha't t'::eae L011tJlty FO~:/"~'oa,t-. f,ha.t
'til. YO.'~"DM oro ".zcepted." and t,l.:.cre!ore t '" "..,,,.."2.
to (lt8POS6 fll thCf.e Lof/Cllty For14l1, tot./rJJ .aa,. 'crt... oj'
the P,t.u·",m GAd tlu1 ANy. w'l U&OIl t hau I11ti to ad, .. -til.
Cf~il Serv.c. Co.-tsaton ~I thr ~nlo~~atjf)n in .ur filea.

-4-
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BTANDARD :"0"'" NO. 84

,,~-Office M
/1 Yif TO : Director, FBI

• UNITEr GOVERNMENT

DATE: October 16, 1951

SUBJECT:

"'\..,\

SAC, New YOl'k
~.

NAHUM A. BERNSTEIN
ESPIONAGE - IS

Rebu1et October 9, 1951.

b7C

WFO is requested to have an agent of' that office make a check at
the Identification Division of' the Bureau for any record otl

"'--- Imentioned in reference letter. '------.-..-"-/----'
../, .,--","

A check is presently being made w York, on ~/

any record of' the present whereabouts Likewise
a letter has been directed to t e t ice requesting that a check be
made under the name in the event he may no longer
be connected with the Service. In the event his present whereabouts are
ascertained, he will be .immediaFely interviewed concerning his knowledge' of
Communist connections o:e NAHUM~ERNSTEIN.

DES:RAA
65-15301

cc - Washington Field

..;.. ~: .
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Tracy_

Harbo__

Ladd__

CIB&K..--

'l'olson_

:'.1.Chols_

DATE: September 27, 1951

"

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT•

bl
b7C

\:~ ~ \ ;:
••. _,:~}.l .-:-

Purpose:

Details:

65-59184;
IlRW':hmb '-1:"7, ':\ /

~1\ot\ '\
CjSSIFIEC"BY~O~el~ \ l-i-I.
DECLASSiFY ON; 26X...~. oc. • •., ,., ,

"-C1i:\qq~~ - ,
To recommend that no dissemination be made

at this time to the Criminal Division in captioned
matter. To suggest that a rom, of a. ·SlImmarll report
be .turn ished confidentiall y _

I I
"'"~I,~;
,....1 A
"'~ tilt-, ~-

~~~
() ~ ~:

~ ~) ~~
t-t t-~ "f.,

Ii-t ::-? ',1

~ ~ '~ ;; memoranda were submitted 23)
. fJ ::: ~': ': recommend ing that the fac'ts of the indi vidual cases not be
~~ ~;.' :'J,! " disseminated to the Crim'inal Divis'ion at this time since
~ i~ ~J ~~ '\ qur il:westigation Of Israeli activities is continuing and

~'it was felt that dissemination might prejudice our over-all
~Mfutur,e investigation in this field as well as our indiVidual
~ L, 'nvestigations.

~).} - '" I ' L....--..I

.......~.. 'For the same purpose, it is felt that dissemination\
~ in the, case Of Bernstein, an American citizen, should not be "J

made to the Criminal Division at this time. ..,
;!t;

You will recall that the Bureau has been working 8
in close cooperation with G-2 in our investigations in the ~

IS"C.f1:li f.i.:ld :-2 hatS Zlr e
ll

ioll
,s7u b:.eZZ £.l!r:~9bqd ;~~~~~;onlli

1m::: ;::::'9 nee p,ewre. You W'll ~r her:re~l that~J~;
by memorandum dated September 18, 1951~ in thel_ Jase, ~ ';~
you were advised that Bernstein on May 16 last was appointed ~.
to a position as consultan~. orric;. ~ecretary Of the Army. 5
At the presept time.1 I _ pur .L. taison Un it is .in t:\
contact withL . G- to protest the manne~ ~

RECOROm .. 91 ! ,tt ,r .. :.,~:: .,' " - tIl :::-
"J< 1(.;'"

~ 'l~/~ '"'~: ~ ./)flREXfD: ~l '-"-':1"C:f:;.';~_\'i_1IC_'"_:~"_c:·_
1/ .., 'f ~_ r)

C it('t.:. ( ((r 1": / ." ,I.

STANDARD FO!'M NO. 64 • '

";-(Jffice Memorandum
Ct,' /~

; J t/

"TO A. H. Be1TTJ6T)'j; /

., FROM C. E. Hen·!':11"
I ~'-J

SUDJECT: NAHUM 'i/ERNSTE~N, was.
ESPIONAGE - IS

,
,';"" ,.... ~' :~)
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in which the appointment of Bernstein and his law associate
to Army :ositions were handled without prior lo:alt: checks.J _ lis also endeavoring to determiner _ _ I

[ I ow the Loyalty Forms on Bernstein anb ts aW
associate may be handled so as not to °eo ardiae our
espionage investigation of Be~ has already
taken up the Bernstein matter and
I Ih:ps reque~t_e , to

C._d....iii]? lie tnJO,~~5i.~.1on in or;er tfa e may give ue consideration
to,,1;he prob}.. ein~' 'I . called at the Bureau -this
morning for the purpose 0 securing certainbac}cgr.Qung._ infor­
mapjpr with regard to Bernstein. Although G-2 previously has
been fUrnished information by the Bureau showing the nature
and extent Of Bernstein's involvement in Israeli intelligence
operations, that agency does ,not have too much in/ormation
r:e.fjo,rding Bernstein's education, previous employment and
similar matters.

Our !..ile_.Q!!_l)!t?:.,:t~'t.ein EC!-n~~ai!L!3, a summary report
submitted by our New York Office under date Of J~ne ,5",1951.
This report not only summar:iaest,he derogatory.-subversive
i~ormatipn on Bernstein but also ,sets fQrth complete
Q.,q.Qk.Jlr-()~u,nd, data. The derogatory subversive information is
similar to that which has previously been furnished G-2.
It is believed advisable at this time to t~rn. over I I

I 10. copy Of this summary report requesting that
1,* be handleB.. QTJ..-S!.. __ f3trictly confidential basis and be
maiE~q,i~_~~__ una.,,~r his per~qJtf:Ll__ cP'ftrol in order that the contents
tnereo] wll1 not become a ai ab e to oth r e

norma lon proul e 0 unit in the
L...----.,,........,.....-.........,,....._---.,:--"":-:--'

. I pas as been maintained 'in a special file and 1,j is felt
\\that this report if deliveredlshou1d be
~accorded the same treatment.

ActiQl!l

If it meets with your approval, it is recommended
that the facts in this case not be disseminated at this

..
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b7C

time to the Criminal Division for the r~~~~~~~~~
stated. It is suggested, however, that our
Liaison Unit personally deliver to is
confidential information a copy 01 ~ summary
prevtously mentioned with the' request that the report and
i~s contents be maintained under his control and not
disseminated generally in the Department of the Army.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FonnNo.l
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT NEW YORK rILEND. PC

R~MADEAT

I .NEW YORK

Tln.E

DATE WHEN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY

MADE Ir------------....,
DC :2 d ;951 ,8/11-10/13/.51

CASE

J NAHUH BERNSTEIN, was.
.iF

~SPIONAGh - IS

1'tt . aJ{1'J('\t~"
~ .J\.J a JU j

-e;' .--,.,--':~c!..._---I

16--- -.... 9256-1

p

'* u. S. c;o~~~"T PBIPiJl~~'ICI
. (

Confi den ti al Informant 0 of
bility, advised

ctober 1 1 1

Ivisited the residence
"'---o"':':'f--:N:-;-A':""':HUM=':""""':'B=Effi=N=STEIN on 10/15/.51.

BERNSTEIN has purchased a new home
in Harrison, NY. Information
reported re BERNSTEIN'S business
connectlonr I They
have an interest in a dress factory
in Israel and cpntemplate forming
a corporation i'.·NY to work closely
with Israeli Indlstries, Inc.
BERNSTEIN'S offi~ address listed ;
as NY address of 'israeli Industries, ~
Inc. NED BERNEY appears identical ~, G,~tl!(~~~3 c/
Wi. th NARUN BERNSTEIN. cont~ts of :3::3 (9~/!
NAHUM BERNSTEIN listed. '~.::; S·~' ~t~ \~~1f//6. r \ '-.. \,'~ --

C~ssified . .._~..f?.}~
~'t·."~y,:,;;h ,1'1' ,,"~f:; ~J<i.oq

bl

_-,I ~_~I

bl
b7C

b2

" 'b7D

DETAILS:

PEC1A~t.t~H~G.E I DO NOT WRlTE ~N THESE SPACES

?f4 --T (s:.\ 6~(11 A/A
COPIES OF TH'-SR-EPO-RT \ "

'5 - Bureau (6.5-59184) " ,
1 - Los Angeles (Info.) I·· fCi1i~
1 - Washington Field I k' OCT'. ,.51

( I nfo. ) I . if t
3 - New York (6 ~15301) I' . ' ~-~-

I,I .

AP?ROVED"N
FORWARD£ _ '

PROPERTY OF FBI-THIS CONFI tAi. REPORT AND ITS CONTENTS ARE LOIINED TO YOU BY THE FBI AND liRE NOT TO 6E DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE

AGENt;~W~C6~A~DO1951'

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS~

!

\"\:- ~ .... " r - .,.''''-.
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Confidential Infdrmantc==Jadvised that NAaUM

BERNSTEIN returned from his s1Pfuner residenoe on Long Is~d
on September 11, 1951 and took up residence again at l)§' East
67th street, New York, New York. "

On that date t NAHUH
BBRNST~N was contacted b an
Israe1$~attorney' J:;R and
BERNSTIIN in I.rae. n a dvised
BhRNS~IN that he expected to be in the n e Sates for a
COU:l~Of weeks on.vacation. They further .dIscuosed1>he visitI __ ;=jto the United state~ and it was indicated
tha ,'Ri\fSTEINC Jhad a business interest
both in the United Statea and i~ Israel.

',~ . '
"., i

On Sep~ember 19,1.951 it was indicated, b7C
according to thi s Inf.mant, that Mr.. and ':t(;rB. ITELSON we:re b2
to be dinner guests at';.the BBRNSTE~(;,9-ome on that evening. b7D

.'~~.: ' ~-

On Septemb~r 16, 1951 NkEUM BbRNSTEIN a~~sed
an unidentified individual that he was interested in buy~ng a
house in Harrison, New York near North Street and Locust
Avenue. Subsequently, on this date, NARUN BERNSTEIN advised
another unidentified individual that he was seriously thinking
of buying the former AMELIA ERHARDT home in Harrison, New
York.

1:1('<· '. ,;J"' on Sept~mber 21, 1951 r1AXIm:~RNSTEIN, wife
·~f;1f·AHU~RNglJ?EIN,was in contact wi th her· husband, according

to COnfidential Intormantr----l On that occasion, NAHUM
BERISTEIN advistd his wif~ he had, signed a contract for
the ~.use and ~t everythi~;was signed',,;sealed and de~.!-vered.

'"c ". There was no indj'-cation, a~cOrding to"":'
Confidential Informal1tc:::::::J when the BERNSTEINS intend to '
take possession of their new home in Harrison,1~ew York.

Confidential Informantr---l of known reliabil­
ity, made available the folloWing let~and cor:t'&spondence
which pertain to the business relations of NAHUl'v1 BERNSTEINI I These documents, which are self-explanatory,
are herewith set out.

~
-,c""\;_ .,.t - - ,

~-~ 't'" t _ ~. - ,. J
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"Mr. Nahum A.' Bernstein
Israeiflndus'tries Inc.
20 Pine street
New York City.

"Dear Nahum,

•

lI,Harch 231:0 1951

'., \

l

HThank you for your letter of March 8, 1951; it
has arrived on the day of my return from the Army where .for
one month I stayed out of - as you say - the cares and burdens
of dresses, ice and .tsurris'. NoW that I am back, I am
already deep again into all these burdens and cares. .

1,

'J
"Referring to the matter of the certificaj'lons,

please note that in accordance with the requirements of the
Government, these should be certified and signe.dby the
supplying firm; therefore those certification3~elatingto:

"the machines - should be signed by{Schiff, if
possible, otherwise ~y'Smartcraft

or Bern-Hodges.

"the textile machines (also the parts (Reeds)
as per ·the invoice amounting
to 409.63 dollars) - should be
signed by the supplying firm at
Patterson.

'!t~~ cut-dresses -y,by 8maI' tcra.ft. ;;.

tfthe finished goods, 'spe cifying the invoice as
much as possible, - should be
signed by Bern-Hodges.

"With respect to the amount of IL. 2562 mentioned
in your above letter, I wish to refer you to my letter dated
August 21, 1950 and your reply on this matter in your letter
dated September 1, 19$0 where you asked that we hold this for
your account as you do not wish to invest it.

3.. 4
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.. ' . r. Isent me.' a copy or Y0tW""l,etter dated . " .
March 9, 1951l land in tb4s.~~spect I wish to
bring to your notice the following: ' ..

Ifl. . "We~d from your letter dated Febru~y'
2nd, 19$1 addressed that the cost of the rawmater~~ls
amounts to about 33-l. 3% 0 the sale-prices, assuming saiue to
include all. ~reights c.i.f. Tel-Aviv or Haifa. There was no
question or f'reight and it was on our suggest~on to'ask for
the concession ~hat payments :for :frji:='; b~ mP-d.... e. i.n. I.s.raeli
currency. NoW 1n your above letter you bripg figUres
showing that the cost of nia~erials c.~•• el-Aviv or. Haira
shou1.damount to about 50% of the price derived in foreign .

~:~~:~YfcrH:dh~~~;e~a~:~~,~il~~:~~riror~~v:~ :~;~',~
112. liThe Governmen:t. (igreedlP~in.creasetherate·\~~t.-
.foreign currency allocation:tprthe ripia.cement J)f raw mat~><·:

erials to 50% merely becausew..'.8.. '... asked :for.such21.·.:: te 8S bt"
the actual cost of the materiaL$. and - to quot~_ _
letter -'In view of the change~ of prices of raw'materia s, we
agree •••••• '. Therefore, had we .,..asked for a greater perc8~tage
or had the changes in pri 08S been higher, there could hav:~ .
been no rea~on ..W.. hy the G::e:ent WOU.ld not have agreed. to this.
During our dis~ussionr __ _ Isaid that there could. be
no difficulty :;p,obtaln e overnmentts approval to the
increase, bec aus& ..rates of allocations should va:ry in .accord­
ancewi th the' changes in the prices of the 'raw m.aterials. ..'

n 3. III do riot ,see the use of approaching. the.
Government again' on this project; I ani.; certain that t~
Government ,;·."hen convinced:)t1l..~ the co'a¢,::o:f the raw m$erials
ex~eeds the ~<~'J~ .'01' 33-1/3%, wl,lild agree*~.~'an increase\!' ..
allocation as 'l-ong: as the main oQDd1tion is being kept~·~·f~~.

2/3 of the production.for export;$.ales ar;d It3 .for the· honil .
market, and as long as the totalallocat~ons':~pr the raw·:;
zaaterials, royaltiesJ,Uld profi ts db not excee~'~he amount of'
foreign currency deriv~<ithrough eXport sales, 'f.i••pecially if
we 'explain that at present PARTS a:rebeing import'ed, for
assemb~ing only, the cost of which exceed the fixed rate of
33-l/.3~~ and that gradually the machines will be manufactured
completely in Israel out of raw materials costing 33-1/3% of
the sale-price.

/

--------------......- ..._4
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"4_ ... "ThEtre is to note that what was asked from the
Governiflent is 50~ofthe selling-price (viz. 5010 of $845 as
mentioned in your above letterl land there is also to
remember that th~ 50% allocation is to cover the cost of rAW
materials only, and if further expenses would be involved:,~

then these would have to be allocated out of the remaining
50;".

b7C
"'vii th kindest personal regards,

"Sincerely,

"/s/I'-- _

"June 7, 1951

lIPenson & Company
11 Broadway
New York, N.Y.

Gentlemen:

"vie are pleased to enclose herewith invoice,
in triplicate, covering 8 rolls of paper to be shipped to
Israeli Industries Incorporated, Jabotinsky Road, Rronat-Gan,

. Israel. The goods are now at Smartcraft, 213 West 35th
street, New York City. Each roll is marked III TEL AVIV,
and their total gross weight is 252 pounds.

. "We are~;~pnding these goods to I srael as an
inve.stmenti~/,.Wi...thout pa~~~t. The import licens~ num.ber is

, 51875. Fr· t and forwarding expenses will be \:prepaid by
:please have·· h:$.s merchandise insured.'

.~~:,,~

IIWe should app~eclate havili~ your invo!:~e
covering the fre~~t and forwar~ng expenaes as soon a~'
possible. ~

IISineerely yours,

_ '>.~.5-
-=~-----:...~.;~~

us.
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"ISRAELI INDUSTRIES INCORPORATED
"'.

"NAB:sh
Encl. "

"By

b7C

Nahum A. Ber1)stein"

"August 16th, 19$1.

1 :. 1-
Israe~l Industries Incorporated,
P.O. Box 2876,
Tel Aviv, Israel.

"De ar I"'--- ....l

"We acknowledge receipt of your cable today
agreeing to our concluding arrangements with our candidate.
pursuant to conditions previously conveyed to youl~ -....l

l~e are proceeding immediately and wish to record
the speciric terms or these arrangements so that there will b~

no misunderstanding in tl:le future:

L

"1.

"2.

If).

"4.

The price will be that previously indicated to you. In
fact, we are now proceeding to see if we cannot also get
a partial credit which will make it much easier to pick
up the option.

our candidate will ~etain one-haIr and hold the other half
available under opttoll for one (1) year.

O~ candidate, together with thb~ewho pick up ta~ option,
'is'he.ll succeed 'to all or\-the rights \bf the prior 6lfners
and be entitled to one-half of the profits and Israeli
Industries Incorporated shall be permanently entitled to
the other hal.f of the profi ts •

We shall procee.d to :form a new, separate New Yorkcorpor~

ation. We shall try to get the name, Israeli Industries
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"'..~ ;--- '.~' h . 3.:,:

.' c. _. '.~,-..• •
n..pparel Corporation. HOW~"~, if you cM<"think or a
name which ~a,. have great•.si~ificancj~,1n Israel,
please cable it. The corporat~on shalMrhave 2 clas~~8

of stock. Preference stobk shall be~~5ued at par,.$lue
for the exact consideration for whicl:l.·'we made thei2'
purchase,from the former owners. The. preferenceq;;~~ock
shall bear no interest and shall not share. in the profits
of the 1:)usiness but shall be entitled to payment in full
upon dissolution before any payment to the holders of
common stock. Thus, common stock will in effect repre­
sent only an interest in the profits of the business and
not in the capi tal. 100 shares of no par common stock
shall be divided equally between the new owners and III.
This will take care of the equal division of profits
automatically as well as protect the return of the purchase
money. It is understood that the conversion privileges
into dollars to the .full extent of' the Investment Laws
under which we operate as an Approved Investment shall be
given only to the present purchasers and shall not apply
to the common shares held by III for.management.

"5.' This arrangement will completely replace any previous 5%
of' sales for It I • It is qUite clear that under an equal
division of profitsbetween investors and III there.,~B

no place for a 5% of sales charge in addition,whi~K"
practically eats up most of the profits.'

"6. A contract o,f lease for the premises must be transferred
to the new corporation, as in the case of Szekely-Hoffman.

"You must rea.lize that 4<:iash and Thave beeI\'.
struggling with this:: problem now for m~1.months. The abot;$
represents our joint opinion that this 1s an excellent and")
fair proposition for all parties concerned. We shall bend~.

~:f)very effort to try to conclude it within the next 30 days.
This will result in a permanent solution in wl.1ich we will be
able to~ontrol our own destinies forever afttr_ I hate to
think of the only other alternative which is t,*"t the 'present
interests will sell to someone of their own cho~,pg and we
will have to accept such terms as may be dictated,·'t<.> us.
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"Sincerely,"

b7C

"October 4" 1950
;,-.,.,

ftIvlr. Nahum Bernstein
20 Pine street
New YorkG1 ty.'.' :,:

,,' -.. 'l .'
., ....

"pear ~.~ j3~~stein: /0;:~:;:;/"

'.. .~; "At the suggestion orl,,;;;..;;.....;;;....-------I.pepsi-cola
Company~ who is now in Peru, we·:are lIfri t1.ng you regarding the
dress ractory which your organ1~atlo~.has establ~ed in
Israel... "~J ,." . "!':~~~~'~' . ~.

. "We are interest.;d in the Possi~tiities of
, importing women' s ~ediUIllprlce ~esses :for tlt~erUvian
. market and are in a posi't;ion to J.1llport :from Israel making
'payment either in p:r;uvian Soles or Sterlin.

. I~~.~ould appr~ciate very much any information !~.
you can give us i:tgardipg thittplant and ~ts address aI1<:i the ".'
n~e o.r its mana_ in Tel-Av~ so that, 1t~",. f'easi.bl.e tie :~~an
get in touch dir.. '";\',t "::ii" ",:

~_'-.,<"\'~:. -~t:~\:·:.~_,~ ."'.~I"';. -::-::.: ",

in other manJactJt:: :~~~r~~}!~~si~h~;r~~~~'ar~ei~~~~~s·tiQ.
appreoiate any information as to their productsea that We
may study their sales possibilities'~n the Peruv1.~ market.

~

'.: .~

"Yours very truly,'

"IMPORTACIONES i GENERALES S .A.
. ItH.A~erce

.,~...,,- .' ~ I
t, ~ .. _.

8



"

•
NY 65-15301

"HAP/horn

•

ftH.1~··.·.Meroe
"Managing-Direc tor 1I .

1

Tel Aviv, Israel.

1fDearl"--__.....

"June 22nd, 19,51.

b7C

"There is still a few d~llars on depoeit t"n
your aecoun:t at the Corn Exchange Bank and the bank: has:1

noti:fied us that they are going to start making"l11onth1y
service charges. Thererore, please sign and re~urn to me
the enclosed authorization or otherwise thefet(;(lollars will
be eaten up by service charges. t: "

"With kind regards to you and yours,

tfSincere1y,

If/sf Nahum!'

"NAB:MD
Enc. 11

~'}J"
nMay'"'~th . 191:'17", ", :;;J

'--.~ :...:; ~ ..-

New york 13, N.Y.

~l;.-<
- 9 -
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"Dearl I"

,/Y;;:' "The Israel Export JO~nalof April 1951
conta~s an article, witten b! 11::. F.,' rgenstern, whom you
have met during your last vis~t ~n Israe , headed "SURVEY
OF ISBAEL'S TEXTIij8 INDUSTRY AND SUGGESTIONS FOR ITS
EXPAN&ION". Assuiing that it might be of interest to you,
'We took the liberty to forward to you via air mail a copy
of the above Journal.

"On this opportunity we wish to remark that
on the eve ~f your departure from Israel you informed us
about the,survey that you were preparing concerning the
textile industry in Israel and that a copy of same will be
sent to us together with a photostat of Dr. Gruenbaum's
letter written in reply to the memorandum submitted to him
regarding your projected enterprise. We would much appreciate
it if you will kindly send us same at yaur convenience.

"There is to point out thgt the concessions
granted by the Israeli Government for y~r project f~ exceed
the limit that the Government grants no~ to any other~pp­
licant. We came to know someone who would be willing to
invest the dollar capital for a like project if it would
include participants such as your good-self. Therefore we
would be grateful if you will please let us know how the
matter stands and if there exist no problem in acquiring the
necessart equipment and the difficulty is ~p the raising of
the can~tal, we wo~dmuch like to tr~ and ~~,ee whether ~)'f~
migh~ be ~le to raJ.se it from our ena. We ~resume that" i

you.:r ;abov.' survey covers th& two important pr.oblems - raw ~\

matezioials'and sales, if not "'Pl~ase make us ac<l\lainted with
them in order that we may meet with likely inquiries in this
~espect'.

UHoping to hear from you,

IIWe are,
"Very sincerely yours,

"Copy to: NAB, 1.1.1., New York

10

"ISRAELI IN DUSTRIES INC.
"By-1 r
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ItGoverruuent of' Israel Supply Mission
250 West 57th street
New Yo:rk, N.Y.

fiAtt =1 -"

II De ar 1 _____

b7C

I

RAs you have been advised, the Citrus Board in
Israel has placed at my disposal the sum of $3500.00 to
purchase materials to be used for manufacturing electric
starters in Israel.

"l attach herewith, in triplicate, one order for
such material to 'Leeds', in the total amount of $134.00. I
should appreciate YOlW making the necessary arrangements to
open a Letter of Credit in favor of 'Leeds' for $134.00 out
of the ~$3500.00 placed at my disposal. Please ;op~n this
Letter of credit for three months. ~..

'if~. -
trThank you for your cooperation ,.tnd courtes~"

in this matter. v~

"Sincerely yours,

IIAI:sh
Encls."

" C/ o The Empire Hotel
Broadway and 63rd st.
New Yorlt" N.Y.

IfGovernment of Israel Supply Mission
250 west 57th street
New York, N.Y.

11
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"Dear Sirs ~

• •

~r-' II1r._"~,:~i:i;~t~i~~ ~5a~~n:ts~~:e~;s~~:aio~~~L.....,.,~""·-\e-··-....,..,.----
"""mnountot $;3.50'0 for the purchase of materials to be used for

manufacturing of electrical starters in Israel.

"Yours truly,

"Corn Exchange Bank,
770 Lexington Avenue,
New York City.

"June

.~...

, 19.51.

b7C

nBe: Accoun t IL.......,~__---:-"""":"""-­
c/o Silver'& Bernstein

"Gentlemen:

"This will authorize you to withdraw the entire
balance from my acco1.Ult at your bank and pay some to the order
of 'Silver & Bernstein, Special', and mail directly to them
at the above address.

".l

"Very truly yours'i··-

.~. "1
.~~. L...- _

12
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IJApri1 26th, 1951.

"Chase National Bank
20 Pine street
New York City.

I
I
i

lIGentlemene

"Re: ---Leib ~1~~son
Ester~elson

",
•

ltEnclosed herewith please find two (2) checks,
payable to your order, in the sum of $lrOOO.OO each.

"Please open irrevocabl~ 'Letters of C~.dit for
$1,000.00 each, in fay.or of Leib Itels~J.land Estera'I'telson,
whose present address <'1s Hotel Splendide, 50 Blvd.\l!c'tor
Hugo, Nice ,France; which sums will become availabl"e" to the
beneficiaries at your head office upon presentation by the
beneficiaries in perf:lon of their passports, but only after
their arrival in this country and no~ later than November 1st,
1951. The interests of the beneficfaries under these Letters
of cred~t are solely for their personal benefit and may not be
assigned or transferred, and if the beneficiaries do not
present themselves in person (together with their passports),
at your bank to claim the said'sums on or before the dane
above specif:i..ed, then said credits will term:i@ate and you will
pay over the s~~~ sums to us, or our legal re~~sentatives,
successors or a.signs.. '

},

~p~ease notify the United states Consul, at
Nice, France, to 'the foregoing ef'fect this day by air mail. 1I

II April 27 th, 1951.

IIUnited states Consul,
Nice, France.

13
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"Dear Sir:

tiRe: Visa appllGations - L.1b Ite1son
atttera Itelson

q. -
;~., .

'\..

"You have doubtless been informed by "6ur
bankers, The Chase National Bank of New York, that we have
depositeg $1,000.00 to the account of Leib Itelson and
$1,000.00 to the account of Estera Itelson.

"In .further support of', these applications for
visas for temporary entry to the United states, please be
advised that our firm is representing a group of eminent
American textile manufacturers who are negotiating for the
establishment of atextl1e weaving plant in Israel with
American capital. 'These negotiations have progressed to the
point where the interested parties are about to commit their
capital to this project, providtng satisfactory~arrangements
can be made for the management,jUld technical details concern­
ing the operation in Israel. The American interests also
in~ist that ~ experienced Isra~li texti+'~ manu.fact~rer.Joln
th~senterpr~se by way of, investment and'P~tlcipatlon 11l,the
management. We believe that such an association can be
consummated between the American interests'and l"l):'. Itelson,
who 1s a well 'known and lon,g established Israeli textile
manufacturer.. It is, therefore, of the utmost importance that
Mr. Itelson and his wife proceed to the United states at once
to negotiate these proposals for a joint Nnerican - Israeli
project. If consummated, we believe this project lo1ould beef'
great con~ercial value to theAmeric~~~group as well as to .
Israel. W'? J tl;ere.f?re", :~.~spectfuIIY.r~que~t th~t ~u a.ct upon
these appll.Catlons :unmedl.trtely as thl.s,~WoJect lS ~tf at a
sta.Yldstill '~aiting the ~!val of' l'ir. 'I~lson in tJio. United
states. -~))-" ." ..~ J. "'::'.,

.-'•....

"N AB :IID':
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b7DIt lrlill·be noted th'at the corresgondence

emanating from Israel on the sta,ti'onery of tha";Israeli
Industrie~, Incorporated lists the New York Office of this
corporation as 20 Pine street, Suite 1907, ~elephone
WHitehall 3-7171. This is, in fact, the office address and
telephone exchange lis ted to the law firm· of' SILVER and
BERNSTEIN in IJew York City.

. Confidential Informan~or known reliability,
advised that~.e_..only contMct thath~ made to the
kn~ledge ofL-j-fi th If#L'.~q:N~Y, 20 Pine street, New York,

·NewYork, during the past three months has been a contact with
the address 265 Henry street, New York, New York.

This is the building that houses the Henry
Street Settlement and also the National Association of Consum­
ers. It is believed likely that this contact may have been
in the fQrm of an advertisement or a solicitation for funds
of somesort.·
. - %

On October 11, 1951 the o:f.fice,J.t<I:;jfBnd
BERNSTEIN was contacted by Confidential Infor~an of
known reliability, and a request was made to speaK Mr.
NED BERNEY. The individual at this law office who answered
the inquiry at first stated that there was no such individual·
by this nane connected with the law firm of SILV~R and
BBHNSTBIN.

SUbseqUi::l~ When another contact was made by
Confidential Informant insisting on speaking to Mr. NED
BER:NJ;;Y, a.fter considera e ime tht7 individual at the law
firm of SItvER and BERNST;SIN stated that; they were mistaken
and there wasta Mr. BER..N"B( there who wo1.\P speak to [the .
Informant i~diately. \; },~. . . "

~';..!; • "': '"-'i'

,,' Confidentia~· InformantDadvised that''''he was
familiar With the voice of NAHUM BERNST~IN an4 it appearedt~
him that the individual Who identified himsel~\as Mr. BERNEY
was, in fact, NAHUM BERNSTEHT. \~(' .

. 1:'--.: ..

Confidential Informan~ I of known reliability,
advised that the. following contacts appear significant to this
investigation which were made with NAHm1 BERNSTEI~ on the
dates listed:
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Date

August 9, 1951

August 11, 1951

August 18, 1951

August 20, 1951

August 21, 1951

August 22, 1951

August 27, 1951

August 30, 1951

August 30, 1951

September 7, 1951

b7C

"

16

•
Person or Company Contacted

~_I
JOSEPH J~N Securi ties,
Incorporated

37 Wall street
New York, New York

Material for Israel,
Incorporated

200 West 57th street
New York, New York

~sraeli Consulate
1'1 East 70th Street
New York, New York

Embassy of Israel
Washington, D.C.

Israeli Industries,
Incorporated

P •o. Box 2876
Tel-AViv, Israel

Israoli Industri~s,

Inco~"orated
P.O. Box 2876
Tel-AViv, Israel

Landseas Products Corporation
'39 Broadway
New York, New York

Smarteraft Corporation
213 West 35th street
New York, New York

j
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NY 65-15301

Da.t~

September 8, 1951

September 8, 1951

September 12, 1951

September 13, 1951

September 24, 1951

September 28, 1951

October 1, 1951

•
Person or Comp~ Con tacted

Materia)t' for Israel
250 We~ 57th street
New York, New York

EL AI. Corporation./
29 W~Bt 57th street
New York, New York

Government of Israel
Supply 1'1ission

250 West 57th street
New York, New York

Swiss-Israeli Food Se~Y1ce
38 East 57th street '
New York, New York

Embassy of Israel
Washington, D.C.,

",

Ampal House .>:

17 East 7lst street
New York, New York

Israel speaks, Incorporated
New York, New York

October 2, 1951

october 3, 19.51

October 6, 1951

b7C

j.

~s ZEKELEY:-HOF'FMANN and
Company, Ltd.

Herz1 street 100
Tel-Aviv, Israel

~,·_ti.:, '".
Pepsi~Col& Company
3~West 57th str&et
New York, New York~

"'liI.
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NY 65-15301

Date Person Qr Company Contacted

SZEKELEY -HOFFMANN and
Company, Ltd.

Jabotink1 Ramat-Gan
Israel

Smartc~aft Corporation
213 West 35th street .
neT{ York, New York

'"
I b7C

""--------------

October 11, 1951

October 11, 1951

October 6, 1951

PEN DIN G If
fro;

'., .-

18· .-
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I NFORIvIANTS

• •
ADl\'IINI STRATI VB

I.

bl

b7C
b2
b7D

MISCELLANEOUS

bl

Anonymous

Mail cover on mail addressed
to NED BERNEY, 20 Pine
street, New York, New York.

Mail cover ~aintained on
mail receiv~d by NAHUM
BERNSTEIN a:\his,business
address, c/o ,SILVER and
BERNSTEIN, 20 Pine street,
New York, New York.

.' .. "
Copies of this report..are being designated for

the information of the Los Angeles and 'Washington Field Offices
because it is known that those offices are currently conducting
investigation relative to Israeli activi t1es and it i., believed
that information in this report':ll1ay be of 'assistance t' them
in their investigation.

19
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~ERENCE

At New York, New York

20

Report of S~~ ~I 8/20/51,
New York.

¥"
ADMINiSTRATIVE (con~ued)

1

NY 65-15301

NEW YORK

LEAD

Will continue to follow the activities of
NAHUM BERNSTEIN in connection with Israeli activities.

.., ­.. .
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4-812

DATE OF MAIL It) .' / f -'~: /"
; ,

DATE OF REMOVAL // - L - --5/',

JUNE MAIL

HAS BEEN REMOVEDI~ ITO BE KEPT PERMANENTLY IN HIS
OFFICE, ROOM 1736

SEE FILE 66-2554-7530 FOR AUTHORITY.

SUBJECT._-------------

b7C

PERMANENT SERIAL CHARGEOUT
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GOVERNMENT

DATE: October 29, 1951

b7C

SAC, NeW' York
~ F;

Director, FBI

NAHUM BERNSTEIN
ESPIONAGE - IS

TO

., ,: ~ 'j}, , .3~ '1,-~ c
.' ',.~;':J bRl~r ~l~T~ l~~ cJ ~
.;~."-' ALl/. !t t·~::t·~)-1T.t.O;'J CO~'TAL"E;1i "r ~.....r

~~~U}{7~~cXJln~}:91JfAJJt_1J
A.:.~4II~ .•-~B~ e __~•.~

117,~Yf

On October 15, 1951, NAHUM BERNSTEIN was in contact with!
~ ~Ialso an attorney in the law firm of Silver and Bernstein~.----.-,-----

On that occasion BERNSTEIN askedI ~lll tPhonetic)
to infO~im that B5STEIN had seeq ==:Jon Friday and Saturday
and that ~ been in contact with Washington in connection with
the arres _ It was indicated by BERNSTEIN tha~ Ihad not
been indicted but he had been arrested. BERNSTEIN indicated that whe:;,:;n:.... _

[ ~s in touch with someone in Washington this person gavel I
I Ithe understanding that an opportunity for a conference in connection with
~t~h-e-ar-restl Iwould be held in Washington. Further,. someone in
Washington had written a letter to the United States Attorney's office in New
York to "hold up."

0-' .
'~" ' I

,j" PRO~' z(:1 \ I, 1(lj.!'i/i'~l-§ ~/
'\.)!;J(iBJECT:

~...
r"o
'J
f_l
!JJq.,.,. ~
G
{;J

[~
'.~, .

.1'

,

J"
'~~)

'.\' ','
•.. ~_. • I

••• J "'......

J

\:, J~
\ .

~

cc - Washington Field

DES:RAA
65,,:,15301

BERNSTEIN further indicat~d that the United States Attorney's office
at New york had pointed out that the Statute of Limitations would run this
week. BERNSTEIN stated that he had talked it overl land BERN-
STEIN indicated, "They would lose absolutely nothing by telling Washington
that although the Statute would eroire this week there is no need for unseeming
haste to rush it through" becauseL Ireiterated everything he had in his
affidavit in his testimony before the King Committee a month ago. BERNSTEIN
indicated that for this reason the Statute had just begun to run. There was
mention that the chargel lwas one of perjury.

BERNSTEIN further indicated thatl Ihad contacte~
---,,....-....,.,,....JIDepartment of Justice, who suggested that the matter be taken~u-p--w-:i:-:t"':'"h­

the United States Attorney in New York. BERNSTEIN stated that on Saturday
lastl Iwent down to see an Assistant United States Attorney and to
talk the whole matter over. BERNSTEIN statedl t'Anything that avoids
immediate action in this time of investigation hysteria is better for us."
BERNSTEIN indicated thatI Ispoke with I IAss istant United

I
States 4ttorney, who would not commit himself, but it was indicated that
~~ Jwas meeting wit~ lon the afternoon of October 15 to discuss
this matter. BERNSTEIN remarked, if t least we got him to take up th~t issue

I Ito see whether that wouldn't stop him from immediate pre-
cipitated actIOn." The I Ireferred to in this conversation is undOUbtedly

[ Assistant United States Attorney, Southern District of New York.
Since this matter pertains undOUbtedly to attorney-client relationship, no
inquiries have been made at the United States Attorney's office, Southern
District of New York.
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New York, N. Y.

-

This information is being made available to the Bureau for whatever
action the Bureau may deem advisable in this matter.
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V STANDARD FORM NO. G4

'Office Me~

(,.\ .• \

V.um • UNITEL ~~••~~u JOVERNMENT

',TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (65-59184)

~~~, SAC, \~O (65-5508)

I; SUBJECT: NAHm~ "BERNSTEIN, was.
," ESPIONAGE - IS. I

L.....- .....1.1·j

DATB: November 14, 1951

bl

I y (;,)
t

I(v) .

FJD:HT

cc: New York (65-15301)
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DATE OF REMO VAL 1/. .;.>-/ - ,--s -7

b7C

---

HAS BEEN REMOVED I ITO BE KEPT PERHAlf2:NTLY IN HIS
OFFICE, ROOM 1736---------------

SEE FILE 66-2554-7530 FOR AUTFU,1ITY.

StJBJECT -...;.JU,.;;"l_m_...f...1A;,;;I..L _

p:rEIn1.4NEl~T SERIAL CHARGEOUT
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• • 4-312

.,

DATE OF MAIL Ii -- / - ~=>- "'.J

DATE OF REMOVAL 11- ?/_--5 ~~.j/

b7C

JUNE MAIL

HAS BEEN REMOVEDr~ ITO BE KEPT PERMANENTLY IN HIS
OFFICE, ROOM 173&-

SEE FILE 66-2554-7530 FOR AUTHORITY.

SUBJECT
,-~-----------

PERMANENT SERIAL CHARGEOUT



• • 4-312

DATE OF MAIL /1-- t? - '-S'l,

DATE OF REMOVAL // - ~ 9'- '-5/

HAS BEEN REMOVED IL....- ~O BE KEPT PERMANENTLY IN HIS
OFFICE, ROOM 1736

SEE FILE 66-2554-7530 FOR AUTHORITY.

b7C

SUBJECT JUNE MAIL

REMOVED BY </~ - \-5'7

PERMANENT SERIAL CHARGEOUT
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• 4-812

DATE OF REMOV~- ~-,~
..... ,.;::,.. ~

, .
~ / ' ....::.. '

b7C

HAS BEEN REMOVEDr ~O BE KEPT PERMANENTLY IN HIS
OFFICE, ROOM 173~

SEE FILE 66-2554-7530 FOR AUTHORITY.

SUBJECT JUNE MAIL

PERMANENT SERIAL CHARGEOUT
. ".' \. "
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ottlQ.~". ~oordl

lfamel
rate; of llirtlu
'PIaQa ot birth:
?otd'. :
}ldiatl••
~d~_"'2
••s:
!l81l":
::lel1"'S, ~l&rka 01'" TflttoOS:
Harital ::Status:
Social S3c~r1ty Numb~~:

0itizenship:
Fo r"l11~!" 0ocupa t lon:
Military Oooupation~

SehooU:

b7C

Elftployer:

Home Addrea&:

a.1Ja,:)'lt _

Ubgg _

Ille.'1in _

HartJo_~

}1.0tl6n _

1'racy _

Wohr__

'1:o1e • imt.

,t~;f;'

'Relatives:
~'
" :"t~<;,

\..,
~
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DIRECTOR, FBI
ATTEN 'IT ON I DENTIFI CA TI ON DIVISION':·
SAC, ~T. LOUIS

- , .,
..ST4NDARIli.,RM NO. 64 •

.~ -Office Memorandum
TO

~
SUBJECT: •

NAHill~ A. BERNSTEIN
ESPIONAGE - IS

• UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT-A)
. ( .

'- DATB: October 26, 1951

\ 1",/ J.' .•'. -I.. /
/. l,,,:

\:-.

,
I

b7C

Re New York letter to St. Louis dated 10-16-51
-'1

~...s1!Ia.J~:.u....I.ol:I.L~...JLIi~~una ble to 10cat eArmy determined to I
hey further advr~ed that a 211.:/. i 'that a request forL..... .record had been made by PIB, AGO, Washington, D.. onDecember 20, 1949, at which time it wis ascertained that norecords were locatedl ~_

Inasmuch as the records for the above-named subjectmay be located at AGO, Washington, D. C., the IdentificationDivision is requested to make appropriate check there for thisrecord. If located, will handle lead in referenced letter.
For the information of the Identification Division, acopy of referenced letter is enclosed herewith.

RUC
.',, ,
:.... GvJM: sae

65-1652
cc New York
Enclosure

RECORDED· 100
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SAC, St.

SAC, Wev York

lWIlM A.
EPIOJIAGI - IS

~b~r 16, 1951

Your ott1ce 18 =::ue8ted to check the recorde of the Un1ted Stat""

A.ray 'under the name of' I I It. is believed that he is no lo~r

connected with the United tatee Arii1' i"nd. the records of your area should be

c~ked tor his :=JsentwereabOuts. Ifhe only identif:Ying infortllLt1on concern-

ipgL is u tollovs: b7C

I r

l \ The address 11atm upon bis discharge from the

Array should be ascertained and this office should be f:aaedtately notified by

letter.' .'.

'-:RAA
65-15301

):Y};'i/

. ·,'t\\;~~{~{:~'ft~',!t·.

,

•

, •. '1\ .•~

" ~)
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.~ " ",tr. -1 'I~ ., • ~ • "1, :



DATE: December 5, 1951

.1 .'.
. ~ GOVERNMENT• .U:.

~f"J....
.,./!- ,

. /'
A. H. Belmz~i',

.0' "I

c. E. Henn~ch, \.: ~ ~

NAHUM ..4. BERNSTEIN
ESPIONAGE - IS

Purpose:

~ol80n_.. '
bI La<ld_

clegg_
GlaVln_
Nlehole_
Rosen_.
Traey_

HarllO_

Belmont_

llDhr_

~.le. 1'0,,",
Nease

I -r

To have our Liaison Unit deliver a blank memorandum~dY-­

to the appropriate ojjicer oJ G-2 lor the purpose 0/ securinp~
in/ormation regarding the sUbject. t~~

Detai18: (/?
There is attached a sei/-e;r:planatory 'l)l~~ /,.:f" "f .t'"r'.. ....'.1

memorandum lor delivery to G-2. T.he communication has qeen"
prepared in this jashion tine: Bernst:in is one of the 7
principal sUbjects in our ...
and t11.e in ue8 t i ga t i on i s ~a~s~e~~l~n~p:-:::a::-::r~~o:-:n:--d:;-a~t:i"'a~r::-:'e"":'c-:e-:;i"':":u:-:~:-:;ii'r------l

froml t~)

Action:

STANDARD FOR" NO. 64 ,. •

Office Memorandum
_J

FROM

TO

/ SUBJECT:

II it meets
that our Liaison Unit
ol/icer at G-2 who is
matters.

Attachment
65-59184, A
TlTD fIT. hmb ·.If ,>tlt ,7
!Ii>Ia " • /. ,,{,.

with your approval, it is recommended
deliver the attachment to the appropriate
cleared for co;:;n~ ~ence

~'1-' rfl'?K

~'
·1

\
.":I;\ .
\

:"'''p.?.....,,:
:..:~" ':...J b:0

r
i



DC - lIr. ilelmdn
Lta'lson

bl
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INDEXED· 70

,
NOTE: T.his memo classified on the baats of
the in/ormation contained herein.

lL.,...- :....I_I~.....:..) ___,

Tracy

Alut':I

Clegg

iJlavln

Lar1d

L_

Rosen

N1C:-Jols

Tole:or:

ha':-OQ

i!eb:ont

lallf;hl.n

Te16. ROOD

i '·' .'-" "
~: .
I· _
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U. ,..,.,...ed -thot we. "Jl,forlM"tiOJl _uJd I&Clue bet.,. aupp~''''

to ~~.•~ 0-. at i'. Poot atno::t ... Rpi. dote ~.d~.. ·
k'. ~6onal ~owl.dg•• I ~O'd _hot "~'-g
to "3 r.cDll••~.D~. L,.ut••on~J...l ~.~k QUigl••, N••
4.~~••d, h4~ ao,"tQI••d a c••pl.t. /11~ on 0-2 .....,.C••
Q~ .b. Po~t. I~ ~cs h~8 opCnio~ th.~ $h. ~t.rc,,~. th.
a-R ItltNJ woulre at'lJJ H '" e,r'Nttlll'ltalthouf/h htl'• ...
A»Gre of i t.e :,reSBn ~ .xooa-tioJl.

If; ~~uld ". _ppr.,o'lo'ted C/ you ....,ld ~md.Guor

to dtlu610p fro. ~.. ~...~d. onr adrljt'oN4J '.J.r.Gt'o~
4114il!Sble r~rardt",g poa&'Utt c n'." 80'1""'$'.,,' 011 th.
p.rt oJ' rflr,,~tft'n Cl1Id ......~ _ • .,.. 'Il(t '-let 'to tA'.
})urftlu.

'.
4~1~~:' :.'.;

- II -

SECURITY IHfORW1ATtO~i -~--------_.-0-_---_.....'_....._...



srANDARD FORM NO. 64

~'

(•.~•.~
, \

Office lv"'VTTJOrandum ·

j

•• ! . J

UN1TED STAT~ GOVERNMENT
,c
I

SUBJECT: NAHUM BERNSTEIN, was.
ESPIONAGE - IS

TO

FR.OM

A. H. Belmotlt"
l, .

c. E. Hennrich "

RJRPOSE:

,
""."!.--:

bl
b7C

DATE: December 7, 1951
Tolson__
Ladd__

Clegg__

Glllvln_

N1chOls_
Rosen__
Tracy__

Harbo__

lle1lllont_
Mohr__

Tele. Room_
Neaae__

DETAILS:

bl

_.'-~~

'/
L

O(t I

\J\-' "
,- .... -

ACTION:

65-59184

WRW:vas

\
)
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7-1088

.····126

FILE fitb'·..........

I p'.ILE

r"''' .. r-: . . .

L 0, , .

DATE WHEN MADI!i .
.";', .

YORK 1/24/52~,::"

bl

ForJnN~8

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT '. NEW YORK

of .._nmr tI W •
. ~-~eoPlIE8 Ofl' THIS RIlPORt" P'URNISHED TO.

5,..:1": Bureau (65-59184)
~! - Los Angeles (65-5048) (Info)

1 - Washington Field (Info)
3 -".,~~-W:~YOrk~·6 - 3 1).r '{\wv... ....,:-.~. iI'"." ).L.\..l,l......~._.- .,~ ~

l..: :, !~ ..,.., .' -..,..r~'t...." '

TI'I'La: NA . BERNSTEIN, w,s./:l;' CHAftACTQ OF CASE: 3<.
, Ned 'Berney, II"fyers,' Corman,. ESPIONAGE:~ IS
LI: ~ l'Y1 10,;~' "y';
r'.. ·.!'.-.----..,o+.,......:.~.......,.,~:~:...,,;~,.;;;-.-:-!r7·-~1~~~~~1-IsNuW-MJ.:IM':1.:::lA'"'TR-yIGRAEpToIRVET . 'J, .•fF~.•·..·:.·....;· ~/:.b 1

i):\·;:.. f\.~~~ .. ~ .. : . ; ... 'r,' "- :.rr-;

! s~~~1f''':i''--:"'''''''~--- , . 'C"ib7C
. '.-' - /-~ ib2 (

~
. _.s ii /'1.- //.1 f1.FN:.;.. ..it! I

;' . NA ," EHNS';r~~;W.¥ias moved~p,. NYC .to Har:r~,"b7D :
New ork, b~:t cOJltinues as 'a~.P~~oti8in& .al;,~orney

in NYC. He was '.~n ..the company, of BEN": ..tro.ION
during hi s vi s1 t;, to U. s. . -;.. 'r"~

,,,> -/~\..••_._J:;' ,..1 ~ :;~·.::t~::~~ ~;:.~.-:.rs GUiEd. '~C:Gj F!,i' ~ -..Ie. r isited the re.- den '. )
't

r-- I"",_A.~·I • -' ~....~- --- -- i t i 1~ ' .. '.'
- • ' oJ "1..- ,," .£.'~ ~\! If : ur~ng s r e cen v a'- w to u. S • ..

~d,~"".4--""· .,....t..-' BERNSTEIN known to have interest in I.r.f:el1
;., '7~3.,V·~·'" Industrl es, Inc. In l-1:ay, 1951 he wa~it~ppointed
,.~~ .J./&.~.,.. ~ to the Ci villan Legal Personnel C0rnnrl:tJ.lfteeof t~a .
.....~~.Fo-~'f U. S. Army. This Committee was auba~q,uent1y .;

, _ ~",l~ abolished. bl .g~!".< '10:'. ~'jjL I

b7C '" .... Jo.;fj4 \ P ~.} " '- . ..._._,~
C-l . '~.,'''' ~ - - -;., •. .r"i

~ ~ a'~~!1 1· / ,;, '- ~ ll;J.....·;.'· ":'l I . ,~., . • Ai ;', .~J'><:",~)1

'::"., DETAILS: §:C'A.:,::~~y' _ tJfJ.'~·A.C s ~:r.~~-e::/;' q
~ :~ ~ 13( ( " ..1".7- .. ',./ .t n S, I.. "~ . \
g ;~ , , I/I};_' con~i,detial Informant~of known; reI111.oIl i ".-j'J;l'9:l:J
~:':: 2:.,7: adviaed that. NAHU - STEIN md his~ ~tNE,' inteJ;l.ded to
~ ~ :V .1 attend a luncheon J,' ... the companY>if·p'~r~_. an<t~':~a. BEN "'-. ~,' .)N, .
1~1., Prime I'iinister ofts-rael and his'wi~ The ' e I form
;. :h ~~ ;.J advised that BERNSTE1:N-did, in fact ,-··.~etk-' -. ': on t-1ay 12, 19$1 at the Hotel Waldorf A.st();r~i';"'"a~.---=T3' ~.. _-:;:---:;:;--_--,I"I!""""'.......J

.i-{;,"; advised tb.ali,.ln May, 1951~ individual connect. with the
'.:. ,::'., a\syers Guild.~6ntactedN ...}I BERNSTEIN 8h,~ attGID .
'", ·.··1 m in the purcl).ase of hea~ ~,insurance the.t, was b ..

( . iirv~Wtal Lawyers GU~la~~ On that occaaion, B ,." .
..

s conI ntia,l r~port a.nd its DO NOT WRITE IN TH" SPACES
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not indicate that he was interested in making such a purchase
at that time.

The same' -Informant advised that in June, .19.51
NAHUM BERNSTEIN sold his s~~er cottage that he owned at
Pompton Lakes, New Jersey. It was indicated by the Informant
that BERNSTEIN and his wife had rented a summer cottage at
Bellport, Long Island, where they spent the summer of 1~51.

II advise,d that on September 21, 1951 NAHU!\lf
BERNSTEIN~sed his wile that he had purchased the ~uelia
Erhardt Estate in Harrison, New York.

Confidential Informantr----lof known reliability,
advised that NAHUM BERNSTEIN rece~orrespondenee~~ his
law office, 20 Pine ~treet, addressed to Mr. NAHUM AP'BERNSTEIN,
I sraeli Industries, Inc. It was further indicated by t1iI.s·~_·_-~~
Informant that the letterhead of the Israeli Industries, Inc.
contained its New York address as 20 Pine, Street, Suite 1907,
telephone WHitehall 3-7171. This is, in fact, the office address
and telephone exchange'listed to the law firm of Silver &
Bernstein in New York City.

Confidential Informantr----lof known reliability,
advised NAHUM BERNSTEIN was appoi~n May 16, 19.51 as a
consultant to a committee known as the Civi11~~ Legal Personnel
Committee of the Department of the Army. According t: the

:
~fo:msnt this committee ·was establishedl _ T1to s e1 ect· top 1 eve1 attorneys foL.:r=--e:-::m=p:-:l;-o::-::ym==-e::-::n:-r-'~!"":n::--:tl:"'1hl:'":e=---
ar ~epartment and to pass upon the qualifications of these

candidates. The committee in 1951 also performed the same
function for the Department of the Air Force as well as for
the Department of the Army. Recommendations for the promotions
of attorneys employed by the two departments also were passed
upon by the committee.

spent the evening of October 1 , 19 1 at the
~~~~~~~~~~ABERNSTEIN, 136 East 67th street, New.York,

, .. -.,
'0 •••• T
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Informants

ADMINISTRATIVE

"1=­LJ)
Anonymous source.

bl
b7C

b2
b7D

b2
b7D

bl
Miscellaneous

Copies of this report have been designated for the
information of t he Washington Field and Lo s Angeles Offices
because they have, in the past, conducted investigation relative
to the subject of this investigation. It is belie7ed informa­
tion in this report should be made available to those offices.

.-; :

.'. :..... :..

REFERENCE: Report
City.
RepCll" t
City•

.'

of SAl 110/23/51, New. York

of SA 8/20/51, New York
---------:-----
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• UNITED STtES GOVERNMENT

TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

PURPOSK

For record purposes.

DDTAILS

DATE:J~1uary 28, 1952
Tolson__
Ladd,__

Clegg__
Glev1n__

NlchOla__

Rosen__'"'_.
Tracy__

Harbo__

Belm:>nt__

IIobr__

Tele. Room_
Nease__

Gan<1Y_

I""·,~
Subject is in the special section of the..... /

Security Index. We require a s~'Y report on him from New York,
the office of origin) overy six months. The last such summary
report \lJaS dated June 5, 1951. The last regular ty.ped investiga.tive
re~ort from the Eew York Office was dated 10/23/51.

On 12/12/51, we sent an 0-1 form to the New York
Office asking when the summary report due 12/5/51 might be expected.
We received a reply to this form on 1/3/52 to the effect tr~t the
summary report would be submitted lill/52. As of 1/22/52, the
report had not been received at the ~ureau.

~fuile discussing another matter tele~honicallywith
ASAC Whalen of the New York Office on 1/23/52, Mr. Hennrich ws.s
eAvise<:i. that the summary report on Bernstein was beiLg mailed that\
E;veniug to the Bureau. )

ACTION

.!

Wml:reo

None. ~~e above is for ~ccord p~oses.

. , t- /1'"
,;. '

~~ .~'



-----------------•Office Memorandum · •
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO

tOM
SUBJECT:

,.R'

Di.rector, FBI (65-59184)

SAC, New York (65-15301)
:J

NAHUM .. BERNSTEIN
ESPIONAGE - IS

DATE: March 4, 1952

,,.?l r
, -.

1;~:,
- -J7
':;'"

The Security Index Card on the captioned individual should 'be
changed as follows: (Specify change only)

It is recommended that. a Security Index Card be prepared on the
above-captioned individual.

x ·':l"' .
) ; , : . ('

NAME C;J~j, . '"':\_________________________________.:.-..ttl \,t~·

ALIASES _

NATIVE BORN NATURALIZED ALIEN _

COMMUNIST SOCIALIST W01l\ERS PARrY INDEPENDENT SOCIALIST LEAGUE _

RACE SEX~__~.----TAB FOR COMSAB---

MISCELLANEOUS {Specii'y) _

TAB FOR DETCOM
~--

>-
DATE OF BIRTH PLACE OF BmrH /i----------- -------......----,-
BUSmESS ADDRESS (Show name of employing concem and address ) ~,_, _

(.
,.

/.,.,.

near Boxwood Lane

l,.
\

~ RECoRoED • 48

<?ll ir,-'/"
(..~

~.­
rJ)

, <.

DES:I!18-t

N -..."

RESIDENCE ADD~ - ~ust Avenue,
- ...-- 'li
+- l-
VJ -::- H~rison, N.Y.-
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ESPIONAGE ... IS

FILE NO.

CHARACTER OF CASE

REPORT MADE: BY

p

,
/

w~."-r11' ,,,..,
1IJAHUl1 BERNSTEUr
Harrison, , has 'been J'
in contact e

Israeli officials 11..... ..0- , .... ~
L..."....R...N....O""N".."...,R...O....J.....'A-N."...-Sh.-.•-Y.,.,.,-B.-n----."~~r~~~r~·~~t~~~;y ~vr ~.~ 'j "

Hho represents the law firm .of SILVER t.
BERNSTEIN, in Israe1 0 He advised/ >

ROJANS~ry he is doing work for the
Israeli Government and they discussed
generally atto~n~~e ~0r~i~g fv~ for~ign

governmentso BERIWTETN raa indicated
t..'hat he lmoVlsl , who tyas b7C
involved in shipment of dynamite to
Israel. Contac~s of BERNSTEIN set out.

I
I DATE WH,~ 1 PIUUOO FOR WHICH MADE

MADE ,

3/18/52 10/14/51-3/7/5

NErI YORK

NAHUM ·EERNST.EIN, wa~,,-,

Ned 'Berney, cr1eyers,"'~@rman:

FEDc.t<AL

\ RE:PORT MADE AT

'~;NEW YORK

APPROVED AND
FORWARDED:

FonnNo.l
THIS CASE: ORIGINATED AT

f"':f,.

.--,
? ~ --

'.1:/;; BU:('eau (65....59184) MAR 211952
4. Los Angeles~info) ('65-5048
1 -~jashington Fi.~~d (i1".fo) 17
3 New York (65r-J:'5:J01) , I ~~~-_I_---~-/

~.. "_ . ,'.: -\1: '
L.....---:-=i~~

PROPERTY- lif" -THIS CONfIDENTIALRE~QBI.AND ITS CONTENTS ME LOANED TO YOU BY THE fBI AND ARE NOT

AGENCY TO WHICH6'8D. JUL 1~~l ..,GO..."··~.lIIft1.llIAlft1Nr;:[

t.~::,,',:..-.;~.:.~.'.~.:.' .•.. ;.-:::.,.•.~ . ::. ': '.~ '~~.•. -. ~ - - .:::~~:: ::-:.
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b2
b7D

.....

~
vember 26, 195'1, Confi dentia1 Informart;':';­
of known reliability, advised that

NAHUM BERNSTEIN and J. S family had moved from their New York C1 ty ".
residence to their new home in Harrison, New York.'

DETAILS :

tllti viii tea sta tea rom .srae ..
of the Israeli Government attacne in New
York C1 ty 0 tfj)f(3) .

Confidential Informant~dvised that pn November 10,
1951, NAHUM BERNSTEIN was in contact i-Jith ARlifQN",1h.;'Tr6JAlifSKY.. H"e
is identical wi th the Israeli attorney who. is fiand-Yrhg--thelegal
affairs of the law firm SIL,rnR & BERNSTEIN~ in Israel. On
March ]:L, 1950, the ls-v! firm of SIL"\JER &. BERNSTEIN seiJt out
a~~ouncements to leading New York attorneys as follows:

Confiden tia1 IJ:l..forrnant I lof knoi--m reliability, advised
tba t on 4'eb rlJarjT J~, 1952, NAHUM BER~TSTEIN was contacted by!. __

I the bi-monthly newspaper, lIIsrael Speaks ll and
who has been very acti ve in the affairs of Israel.. On truat
occasj Q~~: :nnQi n;men;;. was :;de ~~ th _B~NS~EINto meet with h.im

____ _ _ _ .-J on Clle I-O.LloWlng 'Tuesday. This'
lnr'ormant a prev ous y advlsed that these four indi vi duals WEr e

-very interested in the status of the pUblica ti on "Israel Speaks ll

and it wad be li eved·by~ this informant tna t the proposed meeting
was to take place to discuss the future of this pUb1ication.~U)

b7C

We announce the opening of an Israeli Office
at 26 Rothschild Boulevard, Tel Aviv o Mro
Arnon R. Rojansky of the Israeli Bar is
counsel in charge •

. IThe iPf0Jrant advised that at the time NAtiw{ BERNSTEIN
contacted a discussion ensued concerning at~o~.vs I:
the rnited states representing foreign governments .. I
pointed out to BERNSTEIN that he had noticed an artie e In Loa
l,ragazine a bout foreign agents ';lorking for other_governments and
specificall;:r he stated this artie le referred to attorneys. This
particular discussion_-was not elaborated upon o
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b7D

advised him that

" On the occasion of this contact BERNSTEIN told ROJANSKY
that. he· had to go to the Israeli Consulate on Tuesday to pick. up
some papers as he stated he had finished work for the Israeli ..
Government and he wanted to finish up his accounts with the~ .'
It was agreed that ROJANSKY and BERNSTEIN were to meet the' following
Tuesday. It was noted on that date that ROJANSKY was visiting in'
the United states.

On November 18, 1951, Confidential Informantc===Jadvised
.~~~~~~~~~~~~'in contact with an individual identified
'L..-_r_---------.........T...l.........7.....-~...-..........~....- -.........~ '..."'! .....::.-.....-.....+-..........'=....·•....••....···......,..-.. (1.1 ilg Gv (;}1\3 l.i:LLol·r;l ilIl L,

'rOn this occasion -

Confidential Informant I lof known 'reliability, advised" <
the following individuals and organ~zations were in contact with
NAHill1 BERNSTEIN on the dates indicated:

l
Date

10/19/51

10/20/51

10/20/51

Person or Organization In
Contact with NA~I BERNSTEIN

)'Jar Department
Washington, DoC o

~E..-qI.f.\.L FOR ISRAEL
750 ['\Test 57th Street
New York, New York

;£rfza:
I
,.. 3 -

\
\
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1/1-.:
1'Ft,·,,;·;,

~ .:.,,:,,:,;' - .. -
j:, -:.: .. ;;...... '.

Date

10/24/51

10/30/51
0

11/8/51

11/9/51 "

11/16/51

11/16/51'

b7C

Person or Orga,nization .In ,
Contact With NA:s;uM BERNSTEIN ~ ..•

". " .~ .."'

'\ . .,. -.....:.~-'}:":-;.:-

~cQQJ,!P..HICK,_~WnJN".DAlirNEil'T -'8G --BUR KEo'''::<:
'-J7 Wall street 0.,

New York, New York .

~me~ican~Friend'S'¢'of'-Heb;'~w-univer'sit9
9 'East 69th Street '. ~" ,
New York, New York

"

~merican Palestine Trading Corporatiol
'''IT'~st-''7rst--Stre-et" -"-' ,," '~- .--.~.,

New' York, New York'

~port':'EX""0ort Indus.tries
3(J"""Rocke-i'eller Plaza'
New York, New York

""""'-mne ri can I 8:r'.?-eli..-Co,rpgxat ion
1 lftJa11 Stre et ' ",
New York~ New York

11/20/51 Israel Supply Mission
street'
York

""" 4 -



( . . ~

Date

~ ..~ .~~ -~·':~:~~I~~·

\-,: ;'~;""

--~ .:. "

Person or Organization In
Contact Wi th NAflTJM: EERNSTEIN

~'~. ...:.- -;- ":"-.~.

", -- -,'

";.,,: ",

11/20/51

11/24/51

11/24/51

11/28/51

12/4/51

12/5/51

12/5/51

.'

~ung & .Rllbicam,...Inc 0

285 i1adi son Avenue
New York, New York

National Lawyers Guild ..
40 Exchange Place"
New York, New York

.-:-nrael.spe.aks.,. -Inc o.

250'"-'Jiest 57th street
New York, New York

~coran.& Kost~lanetz
52 '>la11 street
New York, New York

~vernment of Israel
.. 25U' i\j0~:rt 57th .Street

New York, New York

b7C

12/8/51 Govern~ent of Israel Supply Mission
250 ~est 57th street
New York, New York

- 5 -
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Date
Person or Organization In
Contact With NAWUM BERNSTEIN

12/8/51 i1'tme_~j._Qan.....I.s:r.~eli~.shi:~m.tn&...9_2~pany
~7 William street

New York, New Y~rk

. 12/13/51

b7C

(

IL....----_12/14/51

12/17/51 National Lawyers'Gu;ld
40 Exchange 'Place~' w

New York, New York

12/19/51

12/24/51

12/26/51 ~aeli Consulate
. ~n"~East'-'70th" Street

New York~ New York

:: -'
12/31/51 u.s. Department of Co~~erce

Patent Office.i ~Shington, D. c.

SEfRt- ~

6 -
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Date

3/.3/52

1/17/52

"C";:~~~f::~r
.~, \. - ." -'~~.

,- ". ~;.

Person or Organizati0n- In
Contact l'Ji th NAHUM BERNSTEIN

b7C

~-.

---\J.vlateriul FQr ];t3ra~l~~­

~~est 57th street
Nell; York, New York,

1/18/52

1/22/52

1/23/52

1/28/52

Department of the Army,
Washington Finance Office
1).So Army
Washingten, D.C o

- 7 -
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Date
Person or Organization In
Contact With NAHUM BERNSTEIN

"

:',.". ~~. ~ -.; ...
':~'r t"\-t~

,; ,'~ -::- .

"

'" ,"

. ,
!

1/29/52 u. S. Treasury Department
Office of collector of Internal
Revenue, Customs House
New York, New Y@rk

"' ...... \c ...... ':., •

.: .

1/31/52

2/14/52

2/14/52

2/19/52

2/19/52

2/19/52

b7C

. .:... ~ _ .~. r-"-,' !}.

Government of' Israel Supply Missiori ':
250 West 57th Street
New York, New York

szekely-Hoffman & Company,: T.:imit~d.'=
100 H~rzl street '
Tel Aviv, Israel

~mart;raft Corpo
-21·J*s:t,,'-'3-5'l;h-s.tI'_e~t
New York, New York ..

~tramar International Corporation
-~est-57tIi'''S·t'reet'' .. ,-

New York, New York

1_-
<'r V
.:)r:.~E1

"" 8 -



Jk ..... , t

2/13/52 ~'i~')./;! '7,.'! '.!:!: 1;PtJ;&, NY
207 East 30th street
New York, New Yark

""":. _ J.: ...,

Date

2/28/52

Person or Organization In
C<antsct With NAffU}f BERNSTEIN

3/6/52 Israeli Consulate
11 East 70th Street
N~~r Y~!'k, ~1~~: Y~~l~.

f.

p E N D I N G

... 9 ...
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IDENTITY OF INFORMANTS

ADMINISTRATIVE
..... :'

b2 'i: .'

b7D:~·

.<f,~~~

~i7~},}~::J .
.. -

Hal 1 cover on mail recei ved by .._
NAWJM BERNSTEIN at his business
address, C/0 SILVER & BERNSTEIN,
20 Pine .st!'e~t, ~ra-...- Y,n~k, ';~,c:,:w York

.~'

.... .-:-:,......
MISCELLANEOUS

Copies of this report are being designate~ for the
information of the Los Angeles and Wasbington Field Offices because
it is known that these offices are currently conducting an investiga­
tion relative to Israeli activities a It is believed that information
in this report may be of assistance to them in their investigation.

LEADS

NEW YORK

At New York, New York

",1111 continue to follow the acti vitles of NAH1JH BERNSTEI'N;
in connection with Israeli activities o

- 10 -
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CHARACTER Of' CASE

'.- ... .L.«-o..... .........

JUN 4 1i52
A~

COPIES OF THIS REPO

@Burea.u (65-5918~.). "-:
1 Los Angeles (·,~nfo·:').{65-50 8)
1 Washington F1:e:(d (In~fCJ,~) ·'/~;::.
3 New York (65-153Qt) >, '/::>;.,

.. '. ·,.-;.,,,1---------::--7-'--"--,----41'[--~jIIIp----1

TInE ' 2 52

NAHUM~ERNSTEIN" was.

, . DETAILS~ ~evious1y reporte4, confidential Informant
, ~~::] :.\ . LJf known reliability, on September 6,
. _ 1951, advised that NAHUM BERNSTEIN to1d.an
,) L f:~unidentif.ied individual that he was interested in buying a
S~~ ~house in Harrison, New Y~rk. Subsequent to this date the 0

.• ;.c; ,:)subject advised a.nother u.nidentified" individual that he w3t!~; __
seriously thinking of buying the former AMELIA ERHARDT'S limne,.../
in Harrison" New york.:/

H~. ./ On September c:21, 1951, MAXI.~~IN:/wife
ofNA.~EItN~TE:IJJ'J.__~as iloCQntrct with her husband accord,ing
to Confidential I formant_ . On that occasion NAHUM B.ERNSTEIN

NAHUM BERNSTEIN moved residence to
355 Locust Avenue" Rye" NY. He is

j ·still a practicing attorney at -.
, .J ~ 20 Pine Street" NYC. @n March 18

v1T-'T ~ C:i" and 20. 1952, subject was in' contact

,(f /f / ~;I~ =;~h~!;--,.i;-S-C-L-ls-s-e....,d:;--;t""';"1"'-.e-rr-.e-r-g-e-r-.-o"'"'::r:--'illt'-r::"'"s-.l.-.a-e-=l--

. iitif, ~~~~'~ speaks" with the "Jerusalem. Post" ~1/% i!S/::!:/ s: Previous meeting held in 1951 b7C

Z
/}- ,;So-;;., .concerning this merger" GERSHON . "

~~ ~:r AGRON, Editor of "Jerusalem post" ~'.3 ~ /.~
-,: ~,. oJ 7.' present"3'kl\~ntacts of BERNSTEIN~ ~~. ~\~ 3 /'''',0-/0" :.
. ' C'~INYdV /'()) set out~. b\ <->C l _.0: "~.,. ?/f·;~ f' V ~;;i/f5~'./. '."

/(;~<Lj d 7 - ? -.> 2- Classified bv _ . ~
(l~I.L ~R.&f: /'utl' . _ P _ . ' ' '.'~' _ f,rri'''!1 ~.iJ1t<,

C eJ A· v DecraS~1iY t\, ,«-,,,,

\.
.1 '

".'".-4

L'

b7C

b2

"
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advised his wife that he had signed a contract for the house
and that everything was signed, sealed and delivered. .,

On November 26, 1951, Confidential Informant I
advised' that NAHUM BERNSTEIN and his family had moved'r'=""r-o-m-,­
their New York residence at 136 East 67th street to their b7C
new home in Harrison, New York.

Lj'~ In December, 1951, confidential Informantr---l of
"\. known reliability, advised that NAHUM BERNSTEIN and~

.. " ..... ' \,' family resided at 355 Locust Avenue;. Rye, New York.
·,?;'f~:__ '~;;':" 'i( , . . ..

. \' . The Westchester County~ N~W York! telephone d~rect6~
v'" for May ~ 1952 reflects a listing for NAHUM BERNSTEIN, 355 LocustN' Avenue, Rye, New. York, telephone number Rye 7-0093.

::;'~' confidential InformantI .-. Iof kno,m ri'l:abilitu
~ ~ ed of a eting held between NAHUM BERNSTEIN,L
!:l >< on March 18, 1952 at which they took up
~ 3 the arriva 0 suggested ~
Z~ I meeting be held on March J J pr or 0 he arrival1=-----1 .
o~ lc===Jindicated the contemplated meeting was to diseuss
~'<i the merger of "Israel f~~iith the "Jerusalem post·"1 I
;:;~~ was unable to identify or to advise of any detailS \.
~ {,: , concerning this merger. 0 \

.."....,~ . '

"""~ --

,
~\~ r----lfurther advised on March 20, 1952, of a meeting

,',,,-- r4d at ~me of NAHUM BERNSTEIN:', which was attended by onl:
~ ~ Iphonetic) and which meeting concerned the publicity
:~ business .1 Iw}~unable to further elaborate on the nature
C~ of this meeting 0 rt-CU;

It is to be noted that in June, 1951, NAHUM BERNSTEIN
was listed as secretary of Israel Speaks, Inc.~ which
corporation publishes the b~onthly publication known as
"Israel Speaks. 1t The May 23, 1952, issue of "Israel speaks"
carries DAVID WAHL as Publisher•

:-:. ,... ,;-:::--- ~;~~.

. :: ,> .

-2-
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b7C

"'\, as interviewed by SAS
~------------------------------~~at the New York'Office.

i: J~::) """,~~~~-:I:"':I"":::'"::T'""--~==:=-::-:==-:s"""":=--:n~a::-:r=r=a=ri~ve tateme nt 1 n wh1ch~ he'
, ;'';-; in Londori~,E:ngiand,

~'I
~!: L...- ----'

~ During the' course of this interview I ladVised that
b in 1947 he decided to come to New York City and to enlist in
~ the service~sist Palestine in its !ight against the Arab
~ countries a advised thatl 1J ~hrough the

,\'y assistance 0 an organization known as' Service' AU'ways" he

~~ ~tOOk'off for~e i ~Ttalv, an~~E~iE~L.~"'--_va_·.L:-"_t_h_e~r~e"""":","_""",,,::,__--:-_...J

;g ~ _~he newspaper ItJerusalem formerly
Q~ l10wn as the "pales ioe Post "It Accordin to the last
~...:l ........b..ll..J:J..e..lWll------------------------"""'L--.Jr.no+..
'"7 ~

QrfI.;--------------------------;:::::::=::~~------I
f~ ~S'
-" "~ According to Confidential previously
] ~ mentio n March 28 1 1 act with
; l~ the Israeli.r~ Ion O'~ , e n e a es, awe me ey were

t
;.~.~ld c saing the question of the merger of "Israel Speaks lt and
,- \') e II Jerusalem Post ."!?advised that there was another,

,\. problem, indicatingt~ ~he
~ [. "Jerusa¥m Post", was in New York anq. that he was taJ.king to /..\

;,;.f' t Ia leader in the Israell. movement in the New ~J
.,,;'1 t York ar'ea, concerning the question of the two pUblications a ~

~1 0 .-

" I lindicated that he had lunch~ la
short time before and that he had informed~ ~hat the
facts were and pointed out that particularly with respect to
financing the matter, the merger would re ulre more financingy o the present situation call~ according to

raised the question whethe d be Willing
o go to Je~o handle the wee y. indicated that

he had told that there wasn1t any as s for discussing
these matters in e vague context which had existed for the
past two years and still exists •~J e)
~ A~cpord1ng tor----lon April 4, 1951,

Fhe Israe1I--'supply_M~SS ion in N, l~o::;;r:;tK'FT-t::;:+~~~0J

-'3- ,r,-,

".': ::: -:~' <:..
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·'b7C

contactedr land volunteered the information that
he though~ "Israel speaks" was a much better name fO~_9a....·_· ...,
newspaper than ItJerusalem Post o"lllndlcated that[
was here, meaning in the United~ and wanted co-op-e-ra-~t~-i~o-n-~·-~
in running the ItJerusalem Post .. It 252(vtJ~-;;~:

confidential Informant I 101' known reliability,
advised that the follOWing individuaLs and organizations were
in contact with NAHUM BERNSTEIN on the dates indicated:

Date" Person or Organization in Contact With Bernstein·~
7 "

March 10, 1952 Az!.~e1Y-~HQf.tm~Dd-C.QJllPal1Y".J.&..cL-_._
Jabotinski street
Ramat Gan, Israel

March 10, 1952

March 13, 1952
Congress of the United states
Committee of Foreign Affairs

b7CHouse of Representatives
Washingt n, Do Co b2

March 14, 1952

March 14, 1952

ro1arch 14, 1952

March 17, 1952

s ": onneborn S-QQ.a,. Inc Q

--- O<T-:i;i·ourth -Ave nue .
New Yor1 0, New York

Th 'Nation AssoQiates
2 1lesey street
New York 7, New York

.~~ -4-
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'.~.

,",

~?:~~

Date, Person or Organization in Contact with Bernstein

March 18, 1952 Irving Trust Company
1 Wall street

=ch 18, 1952 ~:::'~:I::::l, Inc.
250 West 57th street
New York, New York

March 24, 1952 ~_e"~.;..$..9n~Jor Israel Post
.. - . . -. - 252 West 9l2"na-se-i'Ef€ft---

New Y0;Y" New York

March 27, 195~

..
~ -. ;,

!A.a!'~h 27, 1952 NAACP
20 West 40th street
New York 18, New York

b7C

, .... April 2, 1952·

April 10, 1952

April 11.. 1952

Hanover Bank
Box 33, c. s. sta.
New York 15; New York

Self-Selective Parcel service, Inc."
250 West 57th street

h
~eT' York.. New York

o~~oran-Ko~telanetz

52 wall strc~t

New York, New York

April 11" 1952

April 24, 1952

National Lawyers Guild
40 Exchange Place
New York, New York

Gadsby Fabrics
Empire State Building
New York, New York

-5-
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Date

Z.. KOlTAMllll YlUlU33Z
,,~ .

o Person or Organization in contac~withBernstein

.. ~,

'. ... ,~. '"

April 30.0 1952

May 1, 1952

May 2, 1952

May 7, 1952

Play 8, 1952

May 9, 1952

Ma.y 9, 1952

May 19, 1952

Intercontinental Airways
Gate 125
Lockheed Air Terminal
Burbank, California

National Civil service League
°120 East 29th street

New York, New York

Civil Service Reform Association
120 East 29th street
New York, New York

.Government of Israel supply Mission
250 west 57th'Street
New York, Ne~rk

'Common Council for American Unity
20 west Fourth street
New york, New York

Trans Caribbean
160 Central Park South

. New York, New York
L

- PEN DIN G -

. -6-

b7C
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ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE ,',

INFORMANTS

Identity
of Source

Date of Activity
or Description Date
of Information Received

Agent Who
Received
Information

File
NO.' and
Location

9/6/51 9/6/51

Instant
report

" Instant
report

I I November, 1951 November,
1951

I
3/18/52 Yl.~/5.21~ t ••__ 1_ ... ,_ ....

3/~O/52j'tt --j/c.Vj':Jc.,

I I March, 1952 Various
Mail cover to May, 1952 dates
piaced on ,.

:.....
"

sUbject1s
place of
business, ,b7C

20 Pine b2
street, New
York City

MISCELLANEOUS

Copies of this report are being designated for the
information of the Los Angeles and Washington'Field Offices
because it 1s known that these offices are currently conducting
an investigation relative to Israeli activities. " It is believed

. that information in th1s:'.ireport may be of interest to them in
conducting their investigations.

-,.'
:~ ,I

-7-
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ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE (conttd)

LEADS

NEW YORK

At New York, New York.
Will continue to follow the activities of NAHUM

BERNSTEIN in connection with Israeli activities o

REFERENCE
b7C

..~ ....

-.~:

. :-

...... J'.•

"'.

. ..~~' -.'.- ': . .

Report 'of SA 1L....- --.....J~/18/52~ New York o

~
,

. "."

',", '

/ .

-8-
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'/ me 19, 1952

?:._,,: '

a.NP SA I Ida"'; '-18-~2, at
Nn'ork Cit,.. --------

bl
b7C

Q1 Page 3 ot rerep it, W&8 reported that .. til. rellUlt
01 & 11&11 cover aa1ntained on nbject'. offiCI, it ..as 1iftned.· that
Bernstein had receiTed a communication Iro. the 'far Depafia..t,
Waabington, D. C., on October 19, 1951. OIl Pap? of rerep this
••• souro. retlected that he r..iyed anobr c~nicat1on on
January 18, 1952, fro. the n.pvtaent ot tbt.Army, W.ab.1ngton Finanot
Office, U. 8. Army, ..aahiDit~"D.C.' ,

Upon receipt; ot "rep, inquiries ..... anitute4
rla liaison channels in an effort tocleteraine thtt zoe..on tor the
cOlTeaponcs.noe ire. the ntpartment C. tae Army to Bemat.. The
&reau haa DOW beeD adviseQ that a 411ifk ot the Arar !'UI'. Bernstein
has reyealed no record at the contae' cribed abo.. ,?

~t~i: .
!'o],.on__:~, __,

I.odd__"r
~Chol$_

.l#ont_.

,- -Cl."~'_

OlaY1D__

IIIr'o__

....n__

-"-­
LaUShl1n_

IIohr__

file. R.,_

\ .

f XU:rUb ",. ,

JUN 1 9 1952 '
WW·IF81~

I . \



• •UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

.,

Telc. Rootl1_

llease__

'Jalldy__

information was in the 201 file in rmemorandum sigped
The Bureau located }nd

on 11-5-51 interviewed h~ll regarding this matter. He had no recollection
trereof stating tmt any material relating thereto would appear in Army
files.

DETAILS:

On 10-)-51 we receivedl~~ __~~~~ ~~~~~___
inf~ation inrticating that the 201 file maintained on subject while
he was in the Arm had contained infonnation to the effect that

/ t,lt.

j:".,

On 12-5-51, we prepared a blind memorandum to this effect
which was delivered to G-2 and in which we requested that Agency to
endeavor to develop additional material from its files on Bernstein's
alleged ~ommunist connections.

_____________T:.,:his matter has been followed person~lly by writerl
~-"""----"""'~"""T'"IContacts were had I Ion February 7~,------'

February 26, April J, May 5, and June 11, 1952. 1

Writer will continue following this matter with Major

Gof:fin. ~ lol-\

~_lRl o/,- #t~ Ie;, __ ~' /:iLj ··.·.1 IPr
fiY ':"5' ':'~I'~ -, .. -" ..... "_.;~';,..' ;/'

~: .~

• ''"'1

:':~. ,-1
;'\! I.. <

.'

.,

I Ireferred the· inquiry to a G-2 Field Office
\, and received a reply which was negative in nature. He referred it

~: back to the Field and as of 6-11-52 advised ,~iter that he has still
\f" '. received no results. He is of the opinion that the file material re-
r1 "i lating to Bernstein may have been destroyed.

> ~ ~~,~~\~~\ \\

- ~''''\ ~, ~ ~.,

e ,\
\' " ~ \~

....... t",

\ _~> ~~J~

J~~ ".". .', 1.' '. •.•.•.~!.
\~ .~ .v ~...

\,."t\ .. , ~'~

~'.'''- . )'r :'
'. '\-.i ...--'----111

'-
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DATB: June 17, 1952 Tollon

Tele. Room

Nichola

Rosen

TraCT

Ilarbo

Uden

Bellont

t.elllhlln

Cl'U_

OlUln
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

This memorandum has been prepared as
a matter of record and in order that the attached

;
search slips of captioned sUbject may be made a part
of the main file. The search slips cover the review of
all see references on the subject for the period January,
1950, to May 22, 1952.

• STit,Mo FORM NO. 84 ,

t' . Office Memolndum ·
; (H'

\\y
TO l W. A. Branigan ~~

! \~{, !
"

I FROM : W. R. Wannall
If

SUBJECT: NAHUM' BERNSTEIN
ESPIONAGE • IS

VI '
WRW:rd l-fJ

RECORDED G 9~
-: /,;' "!"j' I -. j ,r,

./ .., - f" f ,.
•. . ., ( !

J!,~, •.1~' 1R-'o(;"
.. I' ~"'I/f.r ., J.. .~KI\.. ·•

J,iI.

,\ i'~"JA.t

~~

;' ..1iLU
f 'Il-r. '!,J-

-:1
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G/ 7
FILE NUMBER SERIALS

SERVI~E UN~T •
SEARCH t3LIP

Supervisor :a~""L-Le";!rRoom ,/~--or.S/
Subj: J 4t _k-,,,,,__~-, AI'£-e-4~- C!=.

. -, - -
, Elt'act Spe11indSL~"'-'·:·~~:_lSearcher
~11 Reference Initial~~~'~~~~~~
____Subversive Ref. Date__~~~~~~
__Main Fi1e

Be,Sj~ct,~_~ to Loca1ity of
'r~,(., <- ---.~ L~~

0'••
~

" ..

. ~.

,
. ,: ....,



4-22a

bl

..

: SERvicE\~~T ~
, SEARCH SbIP

Supervisor ~Le
') /1

Sub j : :r/~··~_·>~,r-.~U~'..,L....:::e::::::;;:~:--:=:~~~~:::::z:::l:.=:~~~~~~
S

.,..·- ,-... '.
~__.L.~

---~'.__~E_xact Spe11ing
~1 References

_____Subversive Ref.
___Main Fi1e
___Restr·c d

:~:.:~:..i.
t

.-'.
e'..- .

.~.

~~,-i., ~ ....,.....-- ~_------II.s.J

~~':;,---~......
b
~ ..
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SERVICE ~~Tt4lt 4-22a
SEARCH~S~~P .

Supervisor ""2£L"JfL...rt~e ROO~b?-fg/

, Subj: /2J.~- .,~ ...."~~ "' .:

bl

Cs)

EXa.-C t Spa11 i ni=> t:.. _,_
~1 Reference ....
_____Subversive Ref.
___Main Fi.1e

Reatv~.ed~~Loca1it~ o~

~~0=s f)

FILE~ SERIALS
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•UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT•

mend that future reports in th."s case e gJ,ven
dissemination. To have ~~~on Unit deliver
the repo rts personally t0L-..JS)
BASIS FOR INVESTIGATION: ' /,-"""'

,/'"'
,~

TO

!ri"A:NuAAD FORM NO. 64 •

Office Memorandum
: A. H. Be~'t ,,/2;,

FROM : W. A. Bran gOon l'::'";.\~~

SUBJECT: NAHlJI BERNSTEIN, was. \
r ESPIONAGE - IS
~ bl _w_
~ llo•••__

~
.~ PURPOSE: b7C ~>:~.~",~. ~~ =_'-=--=
~'·1 Bernstein is considered to be'oJ~·j"r/the primaryc :::_""-'-=
~ ,I subjects in our investi~tion regardin~ _ JS') ~--
3 " in this country. His name is

,1111';~ ~ included in the Special ecti,on of the Securi-ty Index •
.......~ ~-~ r'\ Dissemination of reports in the past has been made on only
~ ~ 1;7 ~ two occasions on a selective basis and for a particular reason.
"F;C) ~ To recommend that two summary reports and two regular i,nvesti-
Q"t')?;""" gative repor-ts which set forth all pertinent information re­
OBJ&} ~- garding our investigati,on of Berns-tein from an espionage s-tand-
~ ~~~O' point be disseminated at this time to ,Assist rne General
"'-J if;, ,-I es Jl cIne rn eY of th e Cr i,I"-"·..I.LWI.olr-"""'-I~"'~·s::..i"'~·o"-!,n.!..L1 ".,.'="".....,...............J

"''It: () he state. e artment, I

~:S~(5

r
r
I

bl

;.-1

~." 1 .' ,j : "~ _. • :

".-. ,'."

.t~\i ;~~ ~.~



bl

•."

L.....- ---I~I

PAST DISSEMINATION IN THIS CA.SE:

•

(65-59184-41)

bl

--

Since the inception of this investigation, repoyts
have been submitted by the field on a regular basis. /Dis­
semination has not been iven to these re

r----------------.L.,)
ecause l was e ermlne

~~~=-~~pendingthe outcome Of our investigation of the
espionage allegations against Bernstein. In two instances,
which are described fully below, reports were disseminated
for a particular reason and on a selective basis.

NEUTRALITY ACT-CONSPIRACY VIOLATION

On JUly 28, 1950, our Los Angeles OfJice submitted a
repo rt cone ern ing a Neutral ity Act-Conspi racy violation aris ing
as a result oj Bernstein's testimony as a deJense witness in
the trial of the case ;'United states vs Schwimmer, et a1"
involving the illegal shipment oj military aircraJt to Israel.
During this trial, Bernstein testified in effect that he had
furnished the money and directed the deJendents in the purchase
Of this material and in essence stated that he was responsible
Jor the actions oj the deJendents. The AUSA in Los Angeles
declined prosecution of Bernstein in his district inasmuch as
there was no overt action committed by Bernstein there. He
stated, however, that had he known oj Bernstein's involvement
in the case at the outset, he would have included him in the
indictment and suggested that consideration be given to in­
dicting Bernstein in the appropriate Federal District.

(65-59184-8)

- 2 -
;?
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We referred a copy of our Los Angeles report to the
Department for an opinion and were advised by AAG McInerney
on September 18, 1950, "in view 0./ the conclusion of the
Schwimmer and related cases involving these matters, it does
not appear advisable to reopen any aspect Of these cases."
Tiherefore, this phase of the case against Bernstein was closed
on October 11, 1950. (65-59184-14)

EMPLOYMENT BY THE DEPARJJJENT OF :mE ARMY:
bl
b7C

In September, 1951, the Department of the Army submitted
for regular processin1bu the Bureau two loualtu forms indi­
cating that Bernstein
were appointed on May 16, 1951, to positions as Consultants,
Office Secretary of the Army. (65-59184-74)

r--------4..------------~)

L..----.---.............,.........---=-...... It was further po inted out that on Julu 23. 195(1")
individua memoranda were sUbmittedl~~__---.__~ . ~

recommending that dissemination in these ~es not
L....."o.",.....=="='~~ ., '" since our investi g~~~n of .
~-.-.......__..--....... ..........,....~__---.---.;...,.... "" wa s con ti nu in 9 an d dis s em i na t ion

~me might prejudice our over-all future investigations
in this field. For the same reason, it was recommended that
dissemination in the Bernstein case not be made to the Criminal
Division at that time. However, it was pointed out that be­
cause of Bernstein's connections with the :eDa:tment : f ::.e Armll

rit would be particularly beneficial to I _ _ _ ~
IIG-2, Depar tmen t 0 f th e Army , if we wh=o~ul""l""""'-':m~a="""=''l':'e'"'''o:=:'a'':'':v~a~l~a::-lb=:-re~t=o--­
~ a copy of a summary report which had been submitted in this

case by our New York Office on June 5, 1951. As a reSUlt, it
was determined at that time not to disseminate in the Bernstein
case to the Criminal Division but to make a copu ~ the June 5,
1951, summary report availablel Jon a strictly
confidential basis with the st~pulat~on that it be maintained
under his personal control. (65-59184-77)

SECURI IT INflEX DATA:
L-
1
---------.-----------..........~

On September 19, 1950, our New York Office recommended
the preparation of a Security Index card on Bernstein based upon

- 3 -
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the a1 egation connecting him with )
New York recommended that a .ter preparation, the Security

L....rn::::-:::r~ex=-~card be placed in the Spec ia1 'Section (Espionage) of the
Index.1he card was prepared for the Special Section on
November 25, 1950, and is still maintained therein. (65-59184-15)

T.he summary report dated June 5, 1951, prepared by our
New York Office, was submitted in accordance with the Bureau
requirement that a summary report be prepared periodically on
Security Index subjects in the Special Section. lhis particular
summary report contains information showing the predication for
our investigation of Bernstein as well as pertinent investigative
results as of the time the report was prepared. (65-59184-58)

..

bl
b7C •

.......

bl

2he New York Office submitted a second summary report in
this case on January 24, 1952, bringi"ng the investigation up to date.
Since that time, two additional regular investigative reports
have been submitted by our New York Office, one dated March 18,
1952, and the other dated June 3, 1952. (65-59184-92, 95, & 96)

A total of 15 regular investigative reports, in addition
to the ones mentioned heretofore, have been received in this case.
However, all pertinent information regarding our investigation Of
Bernstein is included in the two summary reports heretofore des­
cribed and the investigative reports dated March 18 and June 3,
1952.

RECONSIDERATION OF THE QUESTION OF DISSJi,'llINATION:

I I ~ )

You will rec . 5 ~isseminat"ing reports in
our cases involving who have been investigated,
certa in precauti onary measures have - een taken to preven t insolEr

:

s DO$sib7e t:e ;om:rom:;e of ou~ investigation .of th~ rS )I .. .. __'2hese precaut~onary measures
a.ve cons~ste 0 I C ass~ Jy~ng each report "Security Informat' n -

Secret" an d del i ve r in g therepo r ts v i a 1 ~~.a::L~!!..:·si:toQ.n!L..s;.[.ft.1illl.ill:L.LJLlL.C2..L --,.--.J
I I the st.~te Department,
0-2 and~ : I In ma ~ng ~ssem~na

c (s
- 4 - ~
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Criminal Division, Department of Justice, we have sent the
reports by memoranda to AAG James M. McInerney and have re­
quested in the memoranda that the Bureau be advised prior to
the institution oj any action with respect to the subjects of
the memoranda and the individuals who have come under investi­
gation. It is felt that similar precautionary measures should
be taken in disseminating the reports covering our investigation
of Bernstein.

ACTION:

I! it meets with your approval, dissemination will now be
made in this cas~ in accordance with the procedure outlined
above, to the State Department, CIA, G-2 and the Criminal Division.
To accomplish this dissemination, the following reports will be
distributed:

Summary report 0/ SA
bl

dated June 5,
b7C1951, at New York City.

Summary report 0/ SA dated January 24,
1952, at New York City.

Regular report o! SA dated March 18,
1952, at New York City. I

~a ted June 3,RegUlar report of SA 1952,
bl at New York City.

copy of each 0/ the above-described reports has .been Ii)
~~~~~~o~r~d~e~l~iv~ery via liaison channels personally to~~ J

1he necessary letters of transmittal en-
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~rtshave been prepared addressed

the State Department~ I
r"-'--------"'I:or-""TT'",---,I'r':e::-:p~a::-:r==-e'='n=~o f th e Army; and AAG Jame sM.

e Criminal Division, Department of Justice.

FUture investigative reports received in this case will
be disseminated upon receipt in accordance with these same
procedures. The field is being advised to claSSify all fUture

\ reports in this case not less than "Security In/ormation - Secret."

~ Ji r, /

~~J{/-I:"~A)( It

Cb,1 iC
:
1? /- _
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Att~nttonl Ur. 1'. Aclt-llle-s PolV."'dt!6
~.,,..tlt(Jr-, SptttJtal PMlJ_Ot6 StO/f..

V_pal"'6ll'l~nt of stat.
W48htng~on as, r. c.

John Ed,.,. bo••,. M,..o"top
F.d",~!hi,."••1.1 t.gotjo"

IAB11JI Ita.81'rD~ QIIlt'Jul by-';;.........~_
Et';PIO"An, .... II! ~~f .. >
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...tHeth ar. /'fir ,..,. ..v,unt1aJ. 11l./'0 rita t'c",
G"d .A0t4" M' ,. d'a i ....d Olj t "15,. DepartlJlc,... SilaH
our tJII ,.tt." ,,. Mf. 011-' Q"d J d ..t~~r. ,. MJlti;"w",.
&•• " d that ".s.Il"lIatio• • ''M'II lIour ~"'.nt btl
" ••~~Nd to thos••If~c'a.l. r.qII'rC"9 ill. 'nj.~t"on. in til.
p.r/o7"U1ac. oj'thsi" dlJti~s t" .rod.,. thAt our ,t-hher t."lqu.,. •••
.ay ".t b. J'DpQrdi.~d.
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To: Director, FBI

From: Legal Attacne, Paris

Subject: I I
SEctJ!'UT1 BA't''l'ER - c

I I
SECURITY MATTE.l1 - C

ESPIONAGE - ED
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Augus t 18, 1950

I (Bufilrr~------~{5~c Bufile 65-59184)
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;;'e!er(Jnc~ i.
19.52 coni: .o,,~d

!.;J~::::::::':::~~-=--="~~-=--=--=-""IG-=--"""":2..........-1
/" D.pcrtr~.1It 1/ U. A,."y

1'h~ p~", t"q.
rcahlngto~ .~t n. c.

J"AII Fdgc,. "ooort', lJf,,.~."tor

l'.d..-.J. "r'.tClfl of Iru'..... 90 tton
@

!fA R(fM ," &F:" ,C,' Tr:I K, ....
Et,·PIOA1A(}.!l: - .rs

March. 20



.n••,.,.... ""e t ,ou ltCli ..,,~ tAo be"ef't oJ th. aor.
r.oe.~ deu.J.,..~t. f~ thl3 co._# I ...~¢l•• i~g ~r ¥.u~ ,.­
J.~t1~n ....op~ oj #Qch 01 ... l.llo~l~g 1~~.$ji;GtSu. reper*e,

. Repo,.t: of .~p.csaJ"""tI Idct.d
JtututJr.~41 1. 9::.31 c t .'l6W lin c.. tJ/- b7C

l':er()rt 0./ '<pecf.aJ. A~.J1 t L Idcated
Moroh J.8~ 19:;2, at !fe7J) torot CitY_I .j: I .

RII!H,,·t of ,'"7p•••ol A~ff7l t dated ."..
8~ 19~3, ai !lem ror~ Cft,.

~~ at~~ch~~nt~ arc lor your cenfldent'al .-"".ot'••
aad should not ~~ ~1~~e~l"c~ec ~ut$td. ~ur l~partnen~. S$_c.
our tnu66ttgntton 'n thIs case 4~d ~.lcted ••tters •• cont,nu'4g,
~t ~s rgqul~ted that ~t3o.Mt~atton mltti. re~r Dep4~~6~t ~.

~e.trtc~.~ to th~~6 ofltctal$ requtring ... '-tD~atSo. 'n t~.
~~/or.ance of thetr lut.s, in order that ••r JUrth.~ ~~f~lr'••
aaU not h~ J~opa~~ix~rl.

"": .' - •t>ECUBI1f' 1.TORJlA TID' - -

roleon__

l4Id~ _

'~~ll.~l«_

M:u.-::,r,t__

:hg,g__

n""'th__

- R -



Qaltled bY ~J.~~r;-'
hdmtt~, >

bl
b7C

\
.. ~ T1' INFORIll. nOli - "'Pi "
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.... :'

A••' Atto..,.., .......,
J 11. MoIra.,.,..,

lJ".••for, FBI

1JUUjJDEUtJ~'~
EiJPIONA." - 18
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You crtt ,.eql:,l!$t.d ., arlvta. 1:h'. Bur~Clli

tnatitu.tin:; any actttJn ••• r.~~ot to :Vahum
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Ii'orUl No.1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT NEW YORK FlU: NO,

Ii
<
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b7C
b2
b7D

at

. ESPI Ol~AGE - IS

REPORT MADEW'

,.!..it •

PERIOD For~ WHICH MADE

6/18; 7/16#17,
". r\ .. ",

'~..-:o

if"was.

DATE WHEN
I M"-OE

18/14/52
I

bl

r?
NAHUM K:-IDTSTEHJ,

Avenue,
20 Pine
there.

HE\:; YORK

REPORT MADE AT

TITLE

NAHUIVl !~_ Hl~STErN still mainta ins

\
~esidenceat 3~5 Locust Avenue,

S 'Rye, l'.:Y and still maintains law

C
ractice at 20 Pine Street, }U-C.

~. advised he is acquainted with
~\'i3 <Rl,JSTEIN but Das no knowledge

of intelligence operations by
B~.:J~iSTEIN. IIbe~ieves contac t
Llth Departlmrot the .A..rJJ1Y con-
cerns EERNSTEIN"S posi tion as
Consultant to Office ofSecretar~

of t~lAl'!llY. Other cdntacts of C

B'~fu\[3JEIN se t out.
t:)./~,(IY /~_/~ ,"~~7';

l) - I # Y~ I{) ~ ; '::L ";::u../. '.'
~ tZ-~. /d~.s/~J~V' ¥

DL'l'AILS: ~:~Confidentia1 InfoI'rnanc of'
L-,"%"""~

reliability, advised th~,

still maintains residenc at 35~ Locust
Rye, Nsw York. He is still a practicing attorney
Street, New York City, and maintains O~ice spa.ce

. : ·'#t

t-------------------~--.l.L:.)'"Jt"\ L-- .

~,.-' SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

-----

'{ OJ';; ~.:..:.<~,,.,,)I-'__
- c..\C1~ =~-i

DO N },' ~RITE IN. THESE: SPACES
_._--- -- -~ .._-~--~-----

t i-:,.. :';-Ii~fi?tTI ~L;;:)7'--

I
i
~

5 - Bureau (65-5S184)
~I - Los Angeles. (65-504E\) (Info)
AftJ. - n8i( York (65-1;:;301) ."Z SEt-' Z 3 1952 ;'----

SECRET.•SLCURI'ry

PROPERTY OF FBI THIS CONFIDENTIAL REPORT AND ITS CONTENTS ARE LOANEO TO YO[; BY THE FBI AND ARE NOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE OF
AGENCY TO WHICH LOANED,
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~"Y 65"'1530.1.

, 'x

J .. '

bl
b2

. Confidential In:rOPPl~tII~Ilother gevernment .;b 7 D
agency-Which ma1..n.t ..lna>_p~r.C)tmelTIm, advised t hat the r..,
Departm.ent ..Of"'~.'.'..·..·...·.,.. ·#wa·.$.,..':i1~ngton, D.C., had no record of contact,~t
with the sub j6J'i;';';V .' ..

OctoberOft~':~·~·~~~r;~tt~h~~:~~t~~'~;ation
ot his ppsltion as a Consultant to JUte Civilian Legall:Personnel
Committe" Ofticeo£the Seoretary_" the Army.~~'

wash1ngc:;J~~~m:: ~~a;a:~~~~r~95~n:~\!~t~
concerned the payment 'of tees due to BERNSTEIN resulting
from his service as a Oonsultant to this colllIll1ttee.

,I IpreViOUS1Y mentioned, advised that t,~
8ubj~ct was in contac~ with ~eroqp persons and or~.-
izeti.ons at his bUSi~"'S address, ~.:.••... Plne street, Ne" •..•........y o1'k
CitYf during the monti_JUne a.nd Jili!.f, 1952. .~. :~ .•

.~.." t:'~.-':1J·

~ Person 'or 01" 1zatlon cc)~t. :ad

Lawyers Club
115 Broadway
New York Oity

June 6, 1952

/ X$)'>_-1 I ..\
Con£identi~4-~nrormant of known reliability,

advised th$t on October 19. 1951, NAHUM BERNSTEIN was in
reoeipt Of..'.8.. ,c01IIJ!lUIllcati:ncfrom the United States Val' Depar.t-
ment,W'as~ngton, D.C. also advised that on January 18,
1952 BERNStEIN received mmunication from the Department
ot Army,lifash1ngton Finance Office, United States Army,
washing,~on:, D.C.

....
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NY 65-~5301 ~
\'i"

-r,""'..• ' ':. ~.':.:.-.~,;. "':.'
~~ .. "--_.

~ - .

Or Orgah1zation ContactedDate
-,~.. :-

June 6, 1952
'J'

b7C

June 6, 1952

,
'0 <,.

"

';':...--"
~......----~~---------""!":"'" ....

., ,~ ,8. ac,e ;,{fC;'
H ew Yo~k, iTe,;] Yfi ,~

: ,::":' .~
Government or Its!'" '1
Divisff~n o£ Suppli~~
250 ~/~t 57 street '
New Xprk, New York

f" ". .... '

Civil Service Reform Association
120 East 29 street

J'{t3W York Ci t,y
'1'·;'- _c_"

, .,," ;{'" . . .,
'~'partment of Justice

-;;~;~,~~.",Dpi:o.u:rr~;;~ ~,'e,s<:~~e
I\'~~~l:-e.~.v ~.l.VU

Bureau par' r,1J~1Ufope
..at .wtA.friqu:e"q.j"Nord
'(33 Av. :0e La Gr'.de,; Rume
Paris 16, France' "",

/
~ .

June 14, 1952

June 18, 1952

June 12, 1952

June 12, 1952

'{"",.'.,:.

. Departmont of Ju~tice

Wa.shington, D.C.

-4-
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Da~
•

July 9, 1952

July 22, 1952

;.

Person Orc-Organization Contacted
,t.\, .. ,i

~;ie'W York Ci ty

p
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NY 65-15301

:"i1e Humber
"here Loca ted

~ ~:Y 6;;-15150-883

~nstant
report

Agent 'To
ahom

Unknown Instant
file

JAJL.....-------IL Ins tantL J report

Date

Various
Dates

Unknown

bl
b7C
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b7D

. ;~-. -' ..

J;u.ne, July
1952

Date of
;'c t i vity and

INFOREAN'rs

I@ntity
01'

L........,...,.--------,-."I
l·l8.l.L cover
maintained
on address
of I·JAIrm'l
B:-""l,;:, TE IN
at 20 Pine
Street,
;": Ttl York City

Sourcs Des:cri ption Received Furnished--
JulYlt 1952 7/~ /J~ Cc::;. :J c:

1942-1949 7/17/52 SA I
5) I

~~1

DepaLtment 10/19/51
of the Army# 1/18/52
\Jashint; ton,
D ..C., as
per Bureau
letter to

,NY, 6/J.9/52
~;~~~t~:.:.

't:. 111S9EL.LAN~ uus

This report is being classified "Secret" as
o::;r Lureau instl'uctions as set out in Bureau letter dated
~/7/52 advising that all reports in this case will. bear
a clas~fication not less than f1Securi ty Ini"o,rmation _
secretl

.. '.~.'

-6-
__________________4
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NY 65-15301
:f,-

pMINISTRATIVE ~tont 'd.)

H7SCEL~ (Cont'd.) ]
.. ; ..

A copy of thIs report is being designated for
info~ation of the Los Angeles Offic& because it is known ('
that this 0 e is ell rentl conduc i an investigation lSJ
relative t It is believed
that informat~on n t s repor may be 0 ~n erest to them
in conducting their investigations.

NEW-YORK

At New York, New York
~'-":i• ~'~J

-.; "~
bl
b7C

Will continue to follow the activities of NAHUM

~
.- STEIN in connection with Israeli activities.

Will attempt to further identify Bank Leumi Le­
,~, ~l# 20 Pine Street, New York City, from whom. BERNSTEIN

) V\.~ceived correspondence on July 22, 1952.

,. /,I.XRENRENCE

:r \0 ."

.
. . Bureau letter to New York. 6/19L52.

... .1R~~:rl~;/e....--------_J.&.L~""~"'=;2=; ....1...5=2....~_::.:.;e=w::........;oY"-"o=r-=:k..... _

\'
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1he above is tor 1OJ:r 1n1'or'Ill&'tion and tor l"Gcord purposes ..
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Ucholrl_
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You. rill recall tba'i ......_ ......
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lb. above is for' yoor 1n!orMti_ l~;;t tor "etoN ~a.
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tH\larel 1 l~"

!.ALlf;ti11n_

pIIor,J'__
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l'\cllotf.bn__

<:.n6:,__

Raf'bo__~_

Gu,>:10__

101son
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Jflcho1a__
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~r:~•.C!'''''PACT8&
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b7C
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....

I

D:G~l"AILS: In UoveDlber 19;;1 Ccn.flde~'1tla1 inl'orr;:antc::=J ·ot.'
'II knotm l".;liability, advised that .L~O~: h~L~9'ALS:CY

\.!!\t' 1s an Israeli attorney rcspresenting the '--1.a."1
t;'\"" :f'irl~ c.": Silve::." a.:.1.d ~e .:'f?,t~J~.p... vn J,·.l.arch 31, 1950 the l.a~l I'ii...r.t or1.' Silva::- 8.i1.d uernstcin' 'S6l'lt au\.; annOUi.1Cei.;l.ents to leading lZet'1 ~.:rJr

attornoys as .follows:
~.

:Je a:~Ulcunce 'i;he openin;:.; of a'.... Israeli office at
26 .:.'\.otl'lschi1d iJou1evax-d, 'J:01 Aviv. J:...r • .tU......~JH ft.
h:J3Ai~SKY o~~· the Isra~!li ~j:~r is counsel,. in charge.

•

D Ali lOT TO fi DII1'ItIUTm. OUTSIDE '0'

DO MOl' Wit.,. 1" Tl4AiI ...-ca

-----------
,.

'4A
fa

..... .

CCI'IE8 GI' TH. RII'OIft'

(Sa~ Hureau (6.s;-5)lO~L)' (l·~;';;G.
-1 l'6" "'04")Los iUl~C as \ ~-~ I~ ~

t:~~ . i·.:AIL )
3 iL'lrl York (6;;'-15301)

PIOPEm OF FII-11I1S COIIFID£J'l'lAL .ftrOJT'_, Ita co.nlTa A8E LOAIED TO YOU BY THE fBI
A6EIICY TO WMICtllOAIm. .(';l' ,:,,; ::"":".i;':~:~..................~ '1 U _ ......

:~ :.',~~~~i~f".~~{:.'



•
. :.r-.rt ..;'r"" " '~... . ',"

NY '6,5-1530], bl
b2
b7D

adv~s hat the f g g
in contact with NAHUM BERNSTEIN"'at his business address. 20
Pin. street, New York City on the dates indicated:

I advised t~2_n_£_i_d_A_n_t_j_A_l__T_n_£_o_rm__a_n_t__I I_o_f__kn__o_wn~ reliability,
'---- 1

CO,-......wJilo\wlo.w..lo.s:::=.........!=~nf=..;orman~ 0 f known reliabili ty,
advised that ~ed in New York with an
organizatio and that this
was an exposition. ey intended to complete plans for the
expositions to take place in Israel in the Spring of 1953.

>

1 rs]/ I

T

l.JJl ,

I I( /,

IV - :>\J
confiCl,ential Informant 1 o «.Jmown re1.1abili ty, ~

. ed t ollowin indiVl.ouaIs artd or anizations 'war

- 2 -
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. ,'-

Date-

Septemoer 10, 1~)52

September 10, 19;:'2

' ..'

l'// . " ..---....

?i~r~?z4izatioaContacted

".:.f'· '~~C..~.i.~aj..·.· }i?:~~~~~§f Inc •
,~. 1';v .. ,~<tl ~lllJ.. .

"~'ce,2t' pa:.."cels Inc.
3d;:~.~~~t 57 Street
NeH .'XgrkCity

.....

b7C

,sept mnber. 13, 1952 ..

SeptElli~ber 13, 1952

~~"
.~ I, t,,'

September 22, 1952
", ,.....

Sopter:)be,r22, 1952

),-."

,i<.

:!:t"\"ted.
~;~4~ •
Y;,., -:

~, BG~Core t11e Hot.;.;3e COD!1ni·cte2, OIl LTn-l~111erican .l>..ctiv'"ities
sub-GOl~J:;li..:tee HGc~r'; ::.g ;o.t Los An::;los, C~~J.f.o.:r.l:f.t8;J on 3el)t e:n1o er
19, 19511 la~Jriter:tor" tl:.e .motion picG'lro in-
dustry and an ad1:iiti..edCormnunist Party neli1b~r durL.'1S the pe::.."iod

-...~'

- 3 -



September 25,- 1952

,,' ..

01:' kno~1ft x-e;iabn:.,-tr.:
~~ .

b7C
b2

': .. ....'. ~ ..

..:

. ..

. ,."". : ..' ..... '\ .
(~ '.:... , .

,":i _.w,!:',.•~.

o:tTiii1onCQn,;.,tl2 ..~~ "";'.: _. ,.....,..~.. ,~---;; ~ ..,
eriean U1\1tt'. .._ '..

~O 'Wllt..1tQ..·:s'tt..tt '.. :.; . '.
New Y01;?k· J11; .:sav.·~tQ~k' :

....,.

.' ,.i :~ :'

':.~' r· ~ i~~.· ...

-- 4. ...

~ctober 9, 1952

Octobei' 9, 1952

October 9, 1952

October 10, 1952

October 10, 19:'~2

October le, 1952

­..
~

'J•

i~ TJRITY
..._- ,'. .~ .. -_....-r.-.. __ ,.

"-fc
~..-

.~.:... ---.~"""-----"'"
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. C"" . 0 ~ -',f .' 'I 10' '. '.' 1 0 bil' ii - a , "-1 ~- 1 : n r . .~ . ..- .... 1_ '.",,"'''' ~ T0_1.. '_oenv _&•.1. _.r;t, orn ...... u ~ ~ ..L1::>wn . .L ", ... c:l. ,

. advised .;hE.·~ .:h~ CO}·JHll1. .erounc:~.l Tor ..AJ:.:!.er:O.cllli. Unh;~T, 20 ;I~n'G

1-1-0 3t:-.;-eei;, ::.:o~-1'·.Y6rk lJ... 1ie·~1 Yor:c, fJ,1·rn5.s:'!e~·a pr2.n G'ad c ir­
cular de.ted Janue.r-·- _, lqL,:l .~:) ';;ronx. Countv Go:·r,tLl'1is't ie:"Y>c',r
HeadQu;p·,':;;,3rs;:'· 0~1::;~ c17:'c{,..L&r t·:ras en':;i"i:;lod:" IIp...:.ace j.s i-:_ -:~o"

.. that L:; u~ '"to' .:,~Ol: and '111e ." i:'10 circu.!.a:t" ul~GGd (;1.1E..t ~" i·tl-
ancial aon\ri'ont :tc:,.~ he j':lade to the a',;::>vo ~·;_G~:' t:tonea (:01)._ ~ c :~l

and als'O;r.::.f.lect.::;,;.·. the ":t'ollo:·;in:; ::lr~'l;(n<al: ill:. s ~"'O:l '.lEVO

~:atchc;d. the peac t: c9~.:t'ol'··.mce at'-.Par:i. s, ':;hc 3 ~:~ug~.:le over
;"'P' e",-"'e <:>- 0." ••...,-.. -! n' C' o. a G en ., .", ~:.J'~''''1.°·o ... ."; . nt·o . '" ,.'-..... :t· '-' v , c:...;.1. ,..:. ..!- .." l1.~n, v "G'1.,.. ~L vue. : <,;:. .~O~l..: L" ~

':1 .,~. - - ~. ,,-' ~ , .-. T'" 'f'll 1 r ... · 1" ";' T • ... ~ _. .. ..1- 'A '., ,...... I""! •••... t_, u~.n~nG 1·1I.::Llr.·.Od, JOu Xl..·.i/.-; y .. OD..:., J .Jo~1.Qel'",·.. ~ "::·.G",· ..vr C:U ~r

·-'.ll - a: '.' _..".. .. tl. .,. -d ... -- '... - -;:n.' 0"- '. .~ ..... ) r' ..... Id'... J'; ·nl~1.nu ",-,_.1..1. S cc,;;,u __ ..... 1..< , :_._"::;. \._IJ 0:. tiLe U..Jl,-O
0J'- t·l·e-"n 0·' --.--., Goa.' 1-no·'c -r'n ""'-'her "'C r '~all e ~n .'.0 ",'" .. •.::. i,;;l. u l :.. ;"-.J.. ••• ~ - .'.~ ..••- ·•·· .._v~.!. ....". ,;Jl.!.. ..!-! lJ~.KOI, ':')·~G

;- '" d· ...· f:I '_,"A -:. UX'" ... ... ... ,. . ",' ... ; "'1.'""\' 'j ='" 'Q • i''"'I .. • ,....' - ....~ c:' .- • "0 hv ....e . e;:,::;h.r ... l.Je .. genc~y : c,_ >-_....e. _::0 ...cl..•• .::, _~....J.'--v .... J. i.. u" e n~ore

,16CeSS8.l":'" CO etO all ;·;0 cr a •••• tp stre·n3then £'.TId suppo!'·~ th.e
forces 'tio:;'''~.:i113 for.a free ·,vorld."
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TO J Director~ FBI (6,-59184)

,N~OM : SAC, New York (65·],5301)
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~
' ;..,sUBJECT: NAHUM A. BElU5TEIN
l ESPION4.GE • IS
\ '

.' Rebulet ll/19/52.
)

DATE: 11/25/52 . J

Rebulet advised that no report has been reoeived in ~his

matter since 8/~/52. ·

Apermng report under date of 1l/lA/52 was subnitted in this
matter and should be at the Bureau at this time.
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SUBJECT:

,-,

Director, FBI (65-59184)

SAC, New York (65-1.5301)

NAHUM ~~RNSTEIN;
-a.M• .:-e--
r:" c::. TJ. i r~ ~1 ~.~ . f· ~ I ~ ~

j ,

,

UNITED ~

DATE:

FD·122

~VERN~~~;1J
2/3/53

~ c-)
-' ~: ..

The Security Index Card on the captioned 1ndividual~~hoJi1dbe ~
changed as .follows: (Specify change only) :.~ '.-" ("~

It is recommended that a Security Index Card be prepared on the
above-captioned individual.

x

-(:j IJ
-I "NAME ...- .' ,.,,J f1 I.' x: .';:j
l ~ --

~

ALIASES (/l

co ~ ,
n I

-I ,-
<:> ,-
-s- ~ .-,

NATIVE BORN NATURALIZED ALIEN--- --- ---
COMMUNIST SOOIALIS': WOIKERS PARrY INDEPENDENT SOCIALIST LEAGUE--- --- ---

RACE SEX _TAB FOR COMSAB _

MISCELIANEOUS (Specif'y)-------------------------
TAB FOR DETCOM---
DATE OF BIRrH PLACE OF BOOH----------- ------------
BUSnmss ADDRESS (Show name of employing concern and address ) _

NATURE OF INDUSTRY OR BUSINESS (Specify .from Vital Facility List)
!

.I

. J.-
355 Locust Avenue, Harrison, New YorkRESIDENCE ADDRESS----------------------------

HAMcG:LJR
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

Form No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT NEW' YOOK

\

~\

DO;/.I.I)1' WRITE IN THESE SPACES

f' ~~(IJ~'~--:'>->-!-···-I"":"··---+--l--L-~-'
,:~ COPIES OF THIS REPORT -. "

Bureau (65-59184) (REGImE' ED ~JA!{ 8.J953...
Los Ange~es (65..5048)(INF .)(REGLSTERED MAIL)
New York (65-15301) '" .

C? ,- .~ 1'-.-,.;.-.• -'rl--+--'----..;..-...l..H,
I, . ~':'~ <

~ ........... " .. ~

PROPERTY OF FBI-THIS CONfiDENTIAL REPORT AND ITS CONTENTS ARE LOANED 10 YOU BY T
AGENCY TO WHICH LOANED. ~.'* 1),5, GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE, 195<!-Q-210616 16-59255-2
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Date-
~vember 8, 1952

"-~~~. -."

November 18~r ~952
\.

November 21, 1952

December 17, 1952

December 19, 1952
(A~r2sed to
~ljEENEY)

\

Person or Orgcn ization Contacted

Material £or Israel Incorprated
250 west 57 Street
New York, New-York

League of Women voters
City of New York
461 ,4 Avenue
New~ork, New York

American Fund for Israel Institutk
267 west 71 street
New York, New York
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SlS I

Agent ~le Number
To whom J"Where
:FUrnished/' Located

,f { .......-------

,
'.

11/19/52

I
/'

~ ~, Instant report.

Date
Received'

MISCELLANEOUS
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This report is beins"classified "secret" as per

Bureau instructions as set out in BUI'eau\lettep dated July 7 ~ 1952
advising that all report~' in this case wl11 bear a classirication of'
not less than seq~et. '

Date off Activity
and/or

!dentity or Description of
Source 'Information__.o...;;.~ .....

~I
Mail Cover November and
maintained on December 1952
subject1s business
a.ddress,
20 Pine Street,
New york City

/

/

/

At New York/New York
I •

NEW YORK

,LEAD-

continu~'~:to :fol.low the activities of NAEUM
:w.1th Israeli activities.",

Re "t o:f ~~""""'OT"""-__...,.....__Iat New York, dated
N~v$ber 14, 1952.' ·t':CW York letter to IlllreWl. l2/:i} entiUed.

~:,;;r.· ~ '.' Will
::l:~";"BERNSTEIN in. connecti

." .../, ... . ....,-- - .Y

REFERE¥:.·
. I·t -,.

5 ....
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Director, PBI (6$~59184)

SAC, New York (6$-15301)

aHU~BSTEINI was
E8PIONiGE - IS

Be report of ,SAl ~at NY, dated
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Til. r.tn .4t(t r.".,... .holl1"! .'IA.,. .hen.' .t. ,.eeuJ...
Of '''v~et!9CI.'.,. conduota" "0 t""enff,./r th. cor"••"'''d.,,'' oJ
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SAC, New Yo~k (65-15301)

Di~~ctor" FBI (65-5'9184)
~._", {~..' ' .

N~ERNSTEIN
ESPIONAGE - IS

February 13, .19'

10, .....

Your attention is d4rected to the tact that
no number SAC Le~~er I dated 3-14-52 requir•• that a
summary report b~~8ubmitted once each year on subjects
who are carried 1~ the Special Section ot the Security
Index. But'iles reflect that the last summary report
submitted by your office in this matter was dated
1-24-52.

You are requested to advise the Bureau when
the next summary report may be expected in th~. case.

J oP"

.I,

-; ", .
;;!, \. ~.'

i.,":,'

~
~~~

Tolson _
Ladd__
Nichols_
B.lmon,_
Cl·U-­
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Rosen__
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Lau~blin_
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Winterrowd _
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Hollornan_
Gandy__
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• \
UNITI:.u STA.TES GOVERNMENT

SUBJECT:

Director, FBI (65-59184)

SAC, New york (65-15301)
a

i".1-l..Htr; BEHNSTEIN
ESPIONAGE - IS

Rebulet 2/13/53.

DATE: 3/5/53

Referenced letter requested New York office to advise when a
summary report may be expected in this case.

This is to advise that it is anticipated that a sumnary report in
this natter vlill be )repared and forrmrded to the Bureau by April 10, 195.3.

Due to tlle urcency of other matters it is believed that a
sum~ary report ca~~,ot 0e ,ro,erly ?repared before that date.

,f

'J.",
'~'-, ...~.

f r f ; {
l-1A.1": IiK I '/ '\

Ob ~~iAH 23 ~\~3

'... "...RDED ~ 142

________,,4
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATI

NEvi YORK
REPORT MADE AT

NEW YORK
TI't'L.E

- IS

bl
b7C
b2
b7D

MZM/IMcL

,;Jl'J
I I
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• I

-~RET

. ,._....

- p -

* u. I. GOYEA..JI£.H'T PRIHTINQ orFace 1&--11925&-:1

b2
b7D

SECURITY INFORMATION

At New York, New York

Conff ential In.formantll or own rellab111ty.
who h admitted hav1~ engaged in Israeli

\ \ intel \ Ott was
1nte~vlew,d by SAS on
November I9. 1952. contacted
by NAHUM BERNSTEI

_DETAILS:

COPIES OF THIS REPORT

,~5)· Bureau (65-59184) (REGIS
1 - Los Angeles (65-5048) (In

(REGISTERED)
3 - New York (65-1$301)

PROPERTY OF FBI-THIS CONfIDENTIAL REPORT ANI> ITS COKTENTS LOAKED TO YOU BY THE FBI Mil> ARE NOT TO BE 11iSTRIBUTED OUTSIDE Of
AGENCY TO WHICH LOANED.

-
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NY 65-15301

'. /

r-_

I ~J' '-~:

15.~' ?
-,

...

,;+"
fir·

t His address in the

The reCOr ..,-.....lI'._-=-=O'=""......,-
Service reflect t~~ ~~=-~~~~~

for temporary stay

It 4.8 noted that the records "b:t the In.nnlgration and
Bervi e 70 Columbus Avenue. New York City,

~iiii.oIwllll..lii!.J~~~~""l- ...,...,...---.Jarrived in the United states I I
r-I----------.lv a a ena Airlines, under temporary visa .

Further, tpa.~.in his apPlicationfor,...e...x. tende
e on ~.. or~;v stave wo.~h application was datel;:

October " 1952,jtU»~ished the following i~orm Ion
concern1tlg himse : '. '

- 2 -
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NY 6.5-15301

bl
b2
b7C

~.. I Idescription is re£l:cted in the records

Q
~.. ImmigrQnd.. Naturalization Serv~ce aSI height -.r

eyes - hair -l ~natl0na1itY - nd
prev ous date nn t~d states ... 149.

..

r/
f

)

I ",'1"."f

Il'>

IL.....---------~~) _
According to Confidential Informantr---lof known

reliability. an organization which maintains ~s of
business activities in the New York City area. the Israeli
Industries Incorporated was incorporated under the New York
state Laws on June 6. 1949. and commenced active operations
at 20 Pine street_ New York City, on that date. ~he officers
of the company were listed as:

NAHUM A. BERNSTEIN - President
JAMES HODES - Vice President
EDWARD s. SILVKR - Vice President
SAMnEL D. HALPERIN - Vice President

-·,t , .

f

~--
- 3 -
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NY 65-1.$301

e •

bl
b7C

I

r Marga Ltd.,
Jeruaa1em~ :=J The foreign
G~rlce is maintained at 26 Rothschild BoUlevard, Tel Aviv,
Israe1. The corporation is an industrial management
organization assisting In the establishment and management
of American Industrial Enterprises in Israel. The corporation
is qualified to do business in Israel and services,are
performed for various industrial concerns in this country.

Il~\\'-
]~)

It~s noted that according to Confidential Informant
t b c nee

on
L..,~==rl=="""""'"'5"""''''''''''7'T'I'''..........---ir--l'=''o~=--=-:5':=:r-=-=-:r-''r'I:-=-:E:'''''''':I:''I::''''::e:--::s:'':'u::'''l:'''"Te:-e:-tr-:w:'':''::'"a=s-J n

organizations during

Date

November 8, 1952

Person or Organization Contacted

Material for Israel Incorporated
2$0 West 57 street
New York, New York

It should be noted that NAHUM BERNSTEIN is the Attorney
for Material for Israel Incorporated.

..._-

November 1.8, 1.952 League of Women Voters
City of New York
461 4 Avenue
New York, New York

- 4 -
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NY 65':15301

f'
Date

-.":
".,-,

NoV,~mber 21, 19:52
" '

l':'··
December 11, 19$2

.'..

,.i,.";

...~ . -

Person;'or Organl.zation cont..et~d
'..

American Fund for Israel
Institutions>

,c 261 Westql street
New York, New'¥:ork

b7C
"

December'~9, 1952
'(:AddresseCl t~ ,
"~BERNEY)

"

p -

., ; f'~ .

'"

'J.

" :

~!':-<' ','
\" ,

" .. -:..

..:,
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NY 65-1530l

ADMINISTRATIVh PAGE

IDENTITY OF Ii.fFORMANT3

. Identity of
source

File #
where
locat~d

Bureau

Date Agent to
received whom

furnished

11/19;$I~;.,&,;JSAS-':'..l..I1L----J-
15961

. , ", ':' .~;

""'05-15150­
11340

August
1951

Date of
activi ty
and/or
description

, of info.

: j:.. ! '

r
,),nescr.iPtion, . ,.' of interview

,I 11/19/52
------......

I
'""""""-;~~1a~I,..1~c~o=l/=er on

subject'fs
business
address at
20 Pine st.,
New York City

Info re
Isra~11 ,
-Iridustrie s

"InC'.

November 8:
December
1952

2/18/53

N'ovember
&'
December
1952

.~_: InstantL J report

• <",

- 6 -
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NY 65-15301

MISCELLANEOUS

ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE contrd.

Ii

... if'

b7C

This report is being classified "Secret" as per
Bureau instructions as set out in Bureau letter dated JUly 7,
1952 advising that all reports in this case will bear a
classification of not less than secret.

LEADS

NEW YORK

At New York, .~w York

Will continue to follow the activities of NAHUM
BERNSTEIN in connection with Israeli activities.

Wi~l attempt to ~dentify the individual a~
_ J W!lO addressed SUbject as NED BERNY

'--o-n........D...e~c=-e=-m""'!b~e~r~~9~,---...1..,.9o:-r5...2"1"".---

enti tIed

REFERENCES Report of sAI~ lat New York dated
11/14/52.
~ew York lettA] to Bureau date~I~.l6/52,t _Espionage - ISIl~~ j

('

- 7 -

--------4AL.....- _
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UNIT D STATES GOVERNMENT

Director, FBI (65-59184)

SAC, New York (65-15301)

NAHUM/BERNSTEIN, was
ESPIONAGE - IS

Rebulet to New York dated 2/6/53.

Enclosed herewith are the original and 4 copies of the
report of SA 1"-- 1as requested in rebu1et.

It is noted that enclosed report contains info.~~~,

/

s''\ [ ) C,(4~5 I? F6tA
I 1)10 1/.z%:l.,

With regard to investigative steps contemplated by this
office, it is noted that the New York Office recently requested
permission to conduct a survey on the sUbject's residence. This \ >""'~'

otfice will continue to place mail covers on the sub ject' s place,<~{;,\;~

of business, 20 Pine street, New York Cl ty, and residence at;, ,,:, ''''1'
Harrison, New York; will also give consideration to effecting '~~~'~.

arrangements for securing trash from the office of the subject a t ~~'. :>;','\,;

20 Pine street, New York City; will discreetly. attempt to ascerta•....".'..:·.'•.t•.•..':'.... ',·.'.'...',' ..,'C·~,'subject' a activities through other sources ava~lable to this offi...., ',;:

It Is noted that the subject's residence, in the past, h~:;'~;{~:;"~',
been carried as 355 Locust Avenue, Rye, New York, and subject 1«'. ,)~':
received mail addressed in this manner. However, it has been ;::,':~,~,j,,~

established that the sUbject is in fact residing in what is knownia'l." ''''~':
the Old Putnam Estate, which is located opposite 355 Locust Avenut".: : .~,:'
outside the city limits of Rye, New York. There is no number ;' ,·'l.r'4.I':
designation for the esta.te and the property is actually located IJ r-~~!I ' ,

'wi thin the boundary of the town of Harrison, New York. cr . _ "

l/
revised

I

/

)
\

,~

I

I
I,

I
~

:-,. .• P·,.

In the future the sub jec t t S address will be carried as
Old Putnam Estate, Locust Avenue, Harrison, New York, and the next"
New York re.p,~,~~~tl re:r, lect }hfs. c9-ange:_ ,"

I, En (5) CL~.bfr-t..OeY~~l~'tVJf\utO - 142 "'}i-:R.""
l/, cs. [;£l'~~~Q~l25A..~ • lfiDEXED-142 """,J,

,/ ~ 1 - Los Angel~5-50ij.8) (En~. 1) (REGISTERED) 5

",\ k:":;' "''':' -.,' ,". ..,.'\ -"'l~ ..:{-':'.\"1.\:~ .,~, r-

:'CoPIES DESTROYE~:-<~- \~PR 7 '95~;~'~~.": j~,:;'~'>"i ~,";"~l

l~3:::IO:T~~~50 ~ 1$ ;,. c 'L~:;·
HAH:MZH/IMcL
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DATE OF MAIL.---.....:<-..../-o+-/....J......?-+/_c;--..s-.=r......_I I

b7C

•
.---

4-312

.- 'llIIIII

HAS BEEN RE)IDVED r 1TO BE KEPT PERMANENTLY IN HIS
OFFICE, ROOM 1736

SEE FILE 66-2554-7530 FOR AUTHORITY.

SUBJECT JUNE__MAIL _

REK>VED BY. _

FILE NUMBER

PERMANENT SERIAL CHARGEOUT
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• AIR-TEL (j/ \ I

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FD-36

NFM YORK-.--;~~;;- //
Trans~ the following Teletypo message to: ~~U /'

NAllUM BERNSTEIN. ESP-IS. REBULET FEBRUARY 6. LAST. REVISED",c,~~"-'

REPORT nICTATED THIS DATE. TRANSCRIPTION WILL BE EXPEDITEDa'"A
AND REPOllT SUB!'IIT'l'ED AS SOON AS POSSIBLE. 4 J

; , ) ~-(/:
'J V"

BOA~DMAN
/

/'
,~

/ 3-;BUREAU ( AMSD )
_/

1
I

HA.M:MOH (#1)
65-15301
Approved: _

Special Agent in Charge
Sent. M Per__
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SAc. "l'...k
D1zrector. FBI

F"
."A.~.
B8I'IoKMD: - •

("-15301)

(6'-591fJ11.)

anh 17, 1953

/- /
I,

i,
...•

UIIIIer 4&1le or 2-3-53. ,... otr1ce ......, ... tara.
"'122" Nq\IItJ~1J:I8 ewt.a1II chs .... .. 1ibe Becvd.,. IDIu cgt. abta1De4

/:1 - capti0M4 8ubJect. Tbe fora·.... a16JB1tteel ....... the captt-."JltJme
&-t ~te1JlJ s. x. - c.n ..,----".

.... ... ...-,-'-"_........,.-

Tbe eJlaracter or tbe e&MMI owrecte4 _ the tom
aulB1tte4 b7~ office. 'Iou. 8hou14 1ilda OCAxectica OIl .. eoPI'
of the tOl"a .tnta1Decl in 7fI'1Z tiles.

, .

, j'~ I .,',·;;M..
1

,., t./ .
'tp.' I

.~.: /

. '1

J
EX. •10'

I!ECORDE" .-46
't, r4AR,18 .. I·;:.<~J

130
Tolson _
L.dd__

Nichols_
Be-lmont_
Clegc_
Gl:avio_
Harbo_

o Rosen_
Tracy_
Lau~hlin_
!lohr__
Winterrowd_
Tele,Rm._

~:~;:..~. ja...... -f7\9S3 ~
\) .
'I . .

'\

\
,.,\j

,;'''~·.r

\}J'/

J.._



Fol"lU No. a

"\'- "

TH1S CASE ORIGINATED AT NEW YORK Fll.E No_ HeH

ESPIONAGE - IS

RE:PORT MACE BY

--J...........---. L
CHARACTER OF CASE

PERIOD FOR
WI-tICH MADE

DATE WHEN MADER~POR-r MADE AT

NEW YORK APR 8 1953 3/23,31;
'. . ~;~~--------f·;:-··.----------------------1±i2,-6!:5ju.

NAHW:t"-BERNS~IN, w~.§.:
Ned'rrernel, '1f1yers ,'C-orman,
Nahum A,'-~Bernsteln

; ....

. . _.' ... ··u._ . .__._...._... '. ... 2L::_~__'__'_~

1\/ /r. '\.i //)::',_, il .' f" II'/SUMMARY REPORT f.

.-'--~~-_._----_.-

bl

b7C
b2

OF
or

NAHUM BERNSTEIN continues 0 reside
ocust Ave. arrison

J

DETAILS: At New York, New York

Confidential InformantI lor known re11abi11 ty,
advised that NAHUM BERNSTEIN and family are currently
residing at the Old Putnam Estate, Locust Avenue, Harrison,

SYNOPSIS:

bl

.'-1 f( Js
. :;..i.5J

~~

-----~<A"\~r--------------_.

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
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.lTY 65-15)01 .,.~::..\,.' bl

. .." ._1f~~:;; . b 2

New York. IIs~ated that there is no stree-' number· b7C

designatio~.the subject' sresidence but :t.t 1s l.ocatM
opposite 3.55 Locust Avenue~ Harrison~ New Yo~k. BERNS_
moved to thi8 address in November ~951~ and ~s maintafhed
residence here since that date.

According to Con:ridential InformantllQ:t"
knoWn reliability. the Bubject;8till conducts~,,tlrm
at the address 2~O.; Pine. stree'....)... ·.·' ....N.ew York City, andl.It··.
partner of EDWA SILVER and,~e,. operate under the firm
name Silver and ernstein. '.V;,;

Inf'orm8.u.tl
]. 21::&.at

I~:f known, rel1abilittfj:i: .'
BER was .:.,'1 I'

'. 'I
L...r~---="'2I"2Ir=-:II~:--::-:l!I" __==__-~...Iand who has een~.tr-y *~1ve 1n '

e a a rs 0 srae. On that occasion an ~~. '.. '$intment was

.~.made Wi~~ ~~:N~~fi:w:~g m;~:s~;;~ h:is orman ... af "'~__ . . ,. L
\prevIous~y adv18ed that these :four indiVidual. s were.",.ry .:'.' /,,, ~ ;r-

. interested fnthe status or the pUbllcation"Israel .peaksft

and it was believed by this informant that the proposed
m.eeting... va.s.. ?\.'Q..~ .....,....,place to discuss the future o:f this

.. pUbliaation·lli~··· .

IL.....--....,.-__· _-__-----~f)

~L...---__. I(~:_) . -. ~'; .'
~<, .~.}'on£lden t:I:lll.--rn:formant0 ~£

-;~·if.loi~··

.,'1
; .~.

knoWn reliabi11ty,

- 2 -
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NY 65",5;1

;I .., '

"',:," ,~ b 7 C
, ,ady1seq. that NAH'tJM.BERNSTEIN was in contact with ,AARPN a,.. b2 i

, "' R9J~NSKY on.l9.vember 10., 1951. ROJANSKY1s the Israeli " y
rep~,esen!:-!l~'Ve of the 1i~w f'lrm of Silver and Bernstein, /~ ", /+ 0:; L
20 pine ~6reet, New York City. On the occasion of this . '
contae t -JIlth ROJANSD. BERNSTEIN, told ROJANSKY that he had
to go to the Israel;;!"Consulate in New York on Tuesday to
pick up some papa,.' as he stated he had completed work for
the Israeli GoverDment and want~d to finish up his accounts

. wlth~them. It ianQted that ollthat date ROJANSKY was
.1.~\;·111g in,tb;e U'hited.;;states.. . "

'. - . ~l'_ .. _._'", '. - . "

. Co~;ldentlal' Iator~~ I of mown reliability,
advised that' among the au.b'j.ctt'Jl contat'." during November
and Dece.bar 1952~wer.;"GiO'••rmn.ent ~ft'Israe1c Supply,>,
Mi,ssion] 'National L",~.fSG~ild, til.,;·,:I,:srael.1 Consulate;'

b7C New YorK City, and the pUbl".atlQn,\~18rael'Speaks. tf
,'; ~;_:, ,1 :,- . • r:" . "/ '1I.f#?, .:>:~,f,' .•". :

....--__..... , . Confiden'lal InfQrmantrI preYiously
\men oned advised:iot a meeti ~between NAHUM BE

n arch 18 1 at .
~~~~-:-=""""'r~'I"::""""="""'r=e---='a=r-r=v~a"""'-="or ,

~ -..'

.. ':'" 3
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T4"Hay 23, 1952, issue odi-!srael

DAVID 'WAHL a'publisher.
"
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L...-----------------t.L~~r ".' _

l~ )
j

2, 19

conc~rJi.lngl'-- --."..__...J1 the :rOllowiJt·;:~'uJ.d
.,:f'j{~f£;,t ',' "'.~":

Bef~~ the House Committ$e' on Un-American '.( .
"

September

be'llJoted:

1l....-------------,l.....-T5)-........-~~Jl-.~-...."..........\-.,
prevlo~~j~:..l:~~~~r~~~~~

I
-.. t,,.

'. - 5 -
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e ommunr:=-s.:......a...;;;;=.:__.....;
~ m.mber during.tbB.period dv1s~d that I"4 Jan attorlle7~ was known to have bee::-::n~~'I"2"""I""':II""':~"""':!I

'with the Conp"st party;~ $ome capacity.

~identi Informantll of! known reliability" "
advised that' as tr~rred!rommembership rt-,Ii t---
at large, to e Los Angeles COUXlty
Communist party in 1.:

.' . . '

advised onC~~i=:~a~2;ni9K9."~~ o£ ~";'wn, 1-81 '1.a.b1 J 1 fY' '~ ~ c
attorna7 at law. has represenhd communls;o.r;y members b2
in ~ltlgation. . '

,--",-'"

I

I K.~U 7L...- -----....."''~~/'f'~/, ':

According to the I'e-cords of ,.-LtLL.Jbu;;ei......LT.wm"'-LI~......:,~~t, ,ion and
Naturalization Service, Ne~~YOr~ Clty~ J~a~eS8 was

- 6 -
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.J! 6S -1$301

r'~1S
.L-~:--=-:-~----:~--w~a-s-..... '-:::l.".Ir,··~S''':'''"i-:-t'':'''"ln-g~N=AHUM~=..-=-'.'~'.'1I;.·· •. BERNS..EIN.....

Pin(: Street, New: ~o~k Oi·ty.
iated his mar a" as;~' ad· .I""W""-----....,.....I

.te.'$ name as

I~:.Cj de~L.,_"":"""'\·~"II'"F~d-'._S~.·-·_a~t-.~_t~h-e-' -~-s-i-g-r-a-:t-l-Q""j""e-;-~-~-N-:-t-t;:.,.,.,;:".,J·l~:::ion
nati'1fialU7L ?and preV10US date n e United

Sta e 8 - 1949. ."'------..--
..'

I IS ) ,
It i8 noted th~tl ~ay be £' ~ /7:--,/";/-c,,

14:enticall IN~ BE~~TE~~~\ ,_~:,~i.'/ /,1
Confidential Infoma».tll previously .p&entloned, o' ,

advised that on December 19 1 ~e sub ect · .,eontacted
, a c rres ondent

au j.et was a

'~~k;/ .~;".
\.' r--"""'.4....;.,.;.....- "'""'''*..;;;;'l~~. ....,

rnvesti..•.'.t10n.... in tae area I .... ~ L
l=======~...s-n-o-n-e-x-i~j~.~-e-n-t-.--T.,...h-e-·l~~:;tt~~~:rilOy run to 8o:.J

- 7 -
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It is to be noted that NAHUM BERNStEIN is the
.~torne,. for Material tor Israel Incorpor~~~.

FebruaI7 17, 1953 Israel Speaks "!ncorpora 1;,t<l '
34 park Row ,~(,,
New York, N" York

,,£'

Sender

~erican Fund tor Israel
Institutions
267 west 7lstStreet
New York 23, New YO,rk

~~ter1al, for Is~ael Ineo~porated
250 Wes'b' 57thSt~e~,t' b7C
New.,York, New Yo1'k "

; .... - b2

,.' lIa1so ad_'a~d that t".subject was in contact
witb,.th8~Wing idlVidua1s ad~' organizations Qur1ng
Januarr:,"February, qd March:

FDate

January 7,1953

lIY 65-15301

';( ,

p,.....'~i'(
i'PP' ,.. ~' .

\y

February 24, 1953

February 26, 1953

February 27, 1953

"The Jerusalem Post"
post ottice Box 81
Jerusalem, Israel

'. united states Department
of Justice
wasplngton, D., c.

March 12, 1953

- p -
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...................._-----------_......_--------
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v, .•••"'bI

b7C
b2
b7D File

Agent to ·.umber
WhQDl Where
Furnished Located

J. ':.

~ .....,? n1stant
Lt>8Port

..

J/ao(~J ..~I....__:1 .Instant
C r··repon

'3/24/5.,

3/20/53

3/24/53

...;-

Id,entlt'1 of,
Souree

... '-~-. ~.

',- ..
. -"..

,
"

.stant
report

': 6.5­
,,1$.301­
')14

'.
"

U/
19

1_t:'?_Q_'&_Q_I_""""!"""'_'r-15961
November 1951' . ':~llove~er ' i .

""'19:$1".:~t~~·· ",~ ::.' .' .', ->

~ ~f'" .. ':--:.-'

various dates.

11/19/52

~:y
: ....

", .

9
....... i
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NY '65":15301

bl
. b7C

b2
Fil.b7D
Number
Where
~ooat.d

65- ..
15516-42 .

Agent to
Whom
Furnished-

ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE (CONT'D.)

Date~J1·' Activity
and/V
Des~'lptlon ot
Intorm,a1l¢on

Identl~o£
Source'

, . 1949

."','

·19q.9

.

10 -



• •
•

bl

NY 6.5-15.301'

Identity of
Source

. D.te of' Acft,,1ty
and./0 r\~, '
Description of'
Int'ormation

Date
Ree.ived

August
1951

Agent to
Whom,
Fu.rnished

Bureau

D
File
Number
Where
Located

MISCELLANEOUS

This report is being given a securit7classif'ieation
of "Secret" as per Bureau in8truetlons;a~.8et ou.t in Bureau
letter, dated 1/7/52" advising that alloPQrta in this case
will bear a elassift,ation not lea. than ,tfS.curl~l

In1'ormatlon - Secret." ,
, "

" Copies of th1.~~p~rt haTe been designated to~
the int'ol'm.ation ot" the Wasningt0D;,±e1d and Los Angele4~~~~'
Ot'fices because these offie ar.:, , entl conduct! '~\!}; )

investigations relative t
i~ their areas and 1t is b:"',~':""e-v-e-d":""-t:"':lh~'a~t:"'" ~l:-nt-,-=-o-r-m-a~t:-"i;-o-n-c-o-n~t:-a~i:""':n:::oo:..led
in this repqJ'~ma1'be of assistance to th_ in their
Inv••tigatigD.s."L..

c· ~__ :

.LEAJ>S

NEW YORK

At New York, New York

Will continue to follow the activities of NAHUM

- 11· -
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NY 65-15301

ADMINISTRATlVE~AGE (~ONT'D.)

bl
b7C

,

\"i~,,,v';

~
Coy
,~

.....,

,.,.,.; .

.. /
-~,:

\
'

.. '.' "f

. \'<-

(

At New York, Netork ('ont'd.)

connection__with1~c"""-----------.....'...........'-rJ

"
\J(-/_;~

, '~~~~\' ..

",~.... :".

\
f·

LEADS (cont' d. )

NE\'1 YORK.....
• 'i

"
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b7C

HAS BEEN RP)IDVEDr I
OFFICE, ROOM 173br------- TO BE KEPT PERMANENTLY IN HIS

.-.' " '.-.

SEE FILE 66-2554-7530 FOR AUTHORITY.

JUNE MAIL

o\I!-' 0.,.,., "

2R ?' ~ /

PERMANENT SERIAL CHARGEOUT



•

DATE OF MAIL.__4-....s-..----:../.._-~.(1':;.::I(::::;,;:~~'__

HAS BEEN R1!)IOVEDr ITO BE KEPT PERMANENTLY IN HIS
OFFICE, ROOM 1736~-------1

4-312

b7C

, SEE FILE 66-2554-7530 FOR AUTHORITY.

SUBJECT JUN_E_MA_IL _

l
PERMANENT SERIAL CRARGEOUT



•

DATE OF MAIL~ +--~l"-- _

••• 4-312

HAS BEEN RDIOVEDr ~ BE KEPI' PERMANENTLY IN HIS
OFFICE, ROOM 173~-------J

b7C

SEE FILE 66-2554-7530 FOR AUTHORITY.

SUBJECT JUN_E_MAIL _

FILE NUMBER

PERMANENT SERIAL CHARGEOUT
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DATE OF MAIL'---_t.J"'--:~!""'-'-7__1'_;;--:r-c--5 .....,__
,I 7
f •

• 4-312

HAS BEEN REMOVEDr ITO BE KEPT PERMANENTLY IN HIS
OFFICE, ROOM 173br---------

b7C

SEE FILE 66-2554-7530 FOR AUTHORITY.

SUBJECT J_UN_E_MA_I_L _

3ft-9/9l/ . S'P,/; 6n-/~~
33 9~-s 9

'. . I ~/~ ~: "I!"--:' i,~
.~ - .. ,. ~,.::.:.:../\~.REMOVED BY. _

FILE NUMBER

PERMANENT SERIAL CHARGEOUT

.....



. -------_.------------------

•

DATE OF MAIL._-I-~~___J.~~.:..--

• 4-.312

HAS BEEN REMOVED r ---'I TO BE KEPT PERMANENTLY IN HIS
OFFICE, ROOM 1736

SEE FILE 66-2554-7530 FOR AUTHORITY.

b7C

SUBJECT J_UN_E_MA_I_L _

, I

REMOVED BY. _

PERMANENT SERIAL CHARGEQUT



• • 4-312

HAS BEEN R»roVEDr FBE KEPT PERMANENTLY III HIS
OFFICE, ROOM 173b:-------J

b7C

SEE FILE 66-2554-7530 FOR AUTHORITY.

SUBJECT JUNE__MAI_L _

FILE NUMBER ttr-~//Jt- ~

PERMANENT SERIAL CHARGIDUT
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DATE OF MAIL~--,--~~~+-~;;.-.._

• 4-.312

HAS BEEN REMOVEDr .......ITO BE KEPT PERMANENTLY IN HIS
OFFICE, ROOM 17.3·,....

SEE FILE 66-2554-75.30 FOR AUTHORITY.

b7C

SUBJECT JUN_E_MA_I_L _

REMOVED BY"'__ _

FILE NUMBER &~ -- cf;-Yljj tf - /2-3 ,

PERMANENT SERIAL CHARGEOUT
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Mat 12, 1953
'fl~f~":fII)

-,

./, "'"
')of

., .

WRW:br~'J'
J .' i

cc ... 2 - Wapjngton 1'1e1.4 (6,.55<)8)
l~r-7 5,fi At 'y' ') / il~h. '1
Vf,.;Wi . 4J '-' .0" "I). .-

.c"'7t.~".1.::'"J'\" ". AV,·.· ..',..2. '. i. ~ 53 I
,-, .~!t!t..; ,. i~! . .

I" " " .'".- '.' '0:;

,1'\
'.<1;,«

lC/)

t

i
~

1 ~~).
' .. "

'f~f;., t(\i>

It )
,'~

. ~.• i ~ ,.. , ' 1',' ,
-, :

\
., \
"

..

,.

ToIS01l_!
L~dd-*"
NIC~ols~

'Belmon('~

CleJ:R~
Glavi~

11..00':'-­
Rosel1~
lracy_
Gearty_
Mohr__
Wintetrowd ­
Tele. RooID_
Holloman_
Sizoo­
Miss Gaody-



... . ~-
." '.

t.

\ "J

.~.. ,

bl

........

C-L...----------l

The above 1. ;forwarded ~or 70ur 1ator-.t1Q1l au, ...., .....
c~lOJl or JD1;U" t'lle. with ~t to th1. _t.t.er.') ,

- 2 -
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L; c, ~-'~DATE 01' MA_u.,.._.wW___.-_(k....' .-__(../...~__c?' _

• 4-312

HAS BEEN REHOVED r ITO BE KEPT PE.RHANENTLY IN HIS
OFFICE, ROOM 1736

b7C

SEE FILE 66-2554-75.30 FOR AUTHORITY.

SUBJECT JUN_E_MAIL _

RDDV!D BY . . 5 g

PERMANENT SERIAL CBARQ!X)UT
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PERSONAL AND
VIA LIAISON

bl

aO~IAL

Subject,:

May 21, 1,953

Oro John Wo Ford
Di rector
Office of Seourity
}J.epa r tment of sta te .

I '~~5 22nd Street$ No
f WiJs hi, ngton 3 Do ao

t---

To:

])0 te:

cc ,7\)"'incoaingll17 .... ( ,,:J 19J':

S
'~''., "\,{.... ;.,./ ., .~. a.. r - - -...:....------

" ..... -" .-'..'".- ; .. --_.~.

ec ... 2 - F08hi ngton l'ield(7ith2
YH1i: OlDY (

\

W
r---..

~

"

J~;) ·A/'·
'0.' .~-.- .: r ,

'J

jb~J',l

-0::::::=

V
i
£

I I
~:'1 l/ ..i"1 '.,.,~ ..

:1fJ- ~ " - Ie:

": r " --SECURITY INF.(JRMATION ... ,SECRET NOT:J\'E'c~O£O '~
J
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••••••.

L.:-_---:::-- -:--"""'"':"'"----=-::--~---------J~:..:::.....,a.li~ s eel "tha t
based upon the fac'ts .this Bureau
lDould unde-r-ta"e crni1lvestigq,""Hon n an eor ti·· deuelop
complete details regardtng·-this matter. It was(potnted ou
that i,n handlin{j the mat-terthis Bureau desire,~·'td establ·
complete eont.,.-ol overthe'investtgg,tion in order to auot
cOnflicts bei;Wfien any·:.tnquiriesw}if,ch we instttuted ana),,'
investigations being·,{jonducted bit the Department of Stale.. b7C

I::: the var i ;.;8 unit..ed S.ta.te8 i1ftelli gence .....a.,.,.. geneies...1,... 71...vollJed.___ __]stated that he understood t~~necesstty for
L...:z-,,,....,..,s,,,....-a-nd....·-··,-c-o-u...· .......... a8sure this Bureau that there would :kB 'no
tnterfere nee fromth,e Depar tme1J.t of Sta tear 0 the7':<CLgen ct es.
He e:cpla i ned tha t·i·he had alr(fa.g.y t nfo rmed the heads of the
other intelligen.c¥iagencies~:th.a-tthe Federal Bureau of ."
Inves1;igatton wo~ld be handli,ng the matterJ) but that he wownJ.. .
7'ef,tercd;etheSe"nstruct~~n~to the 'h.eadsol such agencies~~)

The.realterJ) an"act'ive "investigation regarding the '"
"!at.t~.,. .IDa.s. in8tttut~d ,b.YI'th·iS BureauoThe results of our' .' . .
lnqlurJ.eswere furn J,shed lei ther<·,. "( ,
by memoranda or during seueral ,conf. erencesln W.hich.. ..,.epreBenta..~··.·.r.'.(ld
ttves of his o/Iice and representatilJe3 oJ' thts Bureau parttctpated .'.~

.:. . '" fl'" "

L..--_~rSJ

~:
the. ,outset;: of our irwt#.,ttgations in this matte..r

L...-__........ ·.......-_I indioat~J!.that he would mai~tat" oomplet.e .
records lOt respecti.""";;'lIp.rl.ous documentsHUJolu~do It 1,,3,. '
there/ore believed t?u:i-t cOples·:'of man~ oj the t!nlted StateL.·.•·.·· ..n,.
~~c~::~t~fJ~~~r. 0 On s re rtLL)" be secu ..T~t;~.

Our communicatton·of March 20!} 1952~"
'iJ,lso descrt'bed various repor siously been ~

,;{''j'orwarded to' the Department 0/ in addit'ionJ) enC10Sedl.7Ei)

= a - "'-.../
SECURITY INFORMATION - ~SECR~



•
SECURIT.NFORMA TION

S'

.,
_~~T.

bl
b7C

.~.

IL...-:-----..,.,tJ,....n---..sr-e-:-t.~... m..l~9~~952' the1'e po 1'.t of Spec tal Age nt
t~L I~~ted8eptember 8~ 1952~ at Washtngton}JDo C•

.....-__........._~O.!.!.n_D~e~cember 5lJ 1952$ the repo~''1: :Qf Specf,al Agen-t':;'~:x}I Idate~ November lOj) 1952~ at,W'ashf,ngton lJ D.Co

I ~~@)
<.

I
On March 25~ 1952lJ the report of Special Agent

~ Idated February 13}J 1952$ at Washtngton lJ Do Co

= 3 =
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r-- --IooOu,nL....oiMift.laliLOuz.. 201) 195?,t 'the report ojSpecia:l Agent
L...- ldated;,:;l{(rrCh 281) 19521)' at Jrash'J,.ngton!) Do C.

r-- Q~nL.. ...oljUilLl.fJ...l"'-J 20!) 19521) the report oj speq-fal Agent
L...- I dated April 1!) 1952!)' at 1)/,:,t1"O itjJ Michigan.

,....-----....IOWnLt.---o1ll.E(1lllLr.'. 20!) 19521)" t. he. report .f!.,~i,.'speOia1 Agent
. dated Apri123!) 19521) a, New York!) NelD YorKo

"'----------- ..,

On Mau 2q1) 195.2.. .1) ..... t1ie repor.. t.. of Speoia1 AgentI Jda te d,¥a Y 61) 1952r' a t Mi nneapo 1 t s'p
-Jlft'I'l""'n=-n=-e=s"='o-=t~a-.--·-,....-.- ..>.. r'.

~{,:,7~?:' b 1

I
On June 20!) '19521) the report of Speotal Agent b7C

_________1dated May 20!)" 1952!) at Washington!) D. C.

I
·On !Tz'7~,.·.:Z81)19521) the report Of. Speoial Age..nt

'a'ted June 241) 19521) at Washington!) ])0 C.
---------
r-- ---lIoQ""'oL....JoJ:uu...llr.JulL.. 3a !) 19521) the r e po r t oj Special .Age n tI Idated July 14!) 1952;; at Detroit, Michigan. .,.

I
On Sertember 101) 19521) the report Of Special Agent

dated July 29 3 1952!) at Washington!) Do C.--------
______~Qun__8~e~ptember 10 3 1952!) the report of Special AgentI Idated August 15!) 19521) a~ New Yorlr!) New York.

,....- ~Q.un_S~e~p:..l::tember 30!) 1952!) the report,: oj Special AgentI Ida ted September l6!) 19521) ~t Washington!) ». C.

On aCjOber 20!) 19521) the report 0/ Special Agent
IL...- dated October Ij) 19521) at New York!) New Yorlr.;

I On necl;~;d3Ho~~~~;rt~,~t~;;~{~~:~~~~~~n~. c.

On 1.~:..lJ.!uary 231) .1953~ th~ 7"e~.r.t of Sp~of,al Agent..
1 __ }ated January 7~ 1953~·~(Jt Washlngton~ Do ~~.

I on'iliir~a~~d ~g;~a;ze2;=P~~~3 ~.fltP~~;~ i n~~~ ~: D.\"'&•.,
'.' ~ ...

On Aori~3~ j~53~ the report 0/ Spec1a1 AgentI _dated March 18~ 1953~ at Washington, Do Co

1..............<. .~<5!
r-- ...;Qll'.nl.L...oA,g""wDL.r..&i....1 19~ 19521) the report 0/ Specta1.Agent
"--.,....- 1dated March 17~ 1952.~ at New York!) New Yorlr.

- 4 -
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, On UOll ~JI 1952 p the report Of Special Agent
I Idated Maroh 7$ 1952$ at Los Angeles,JI
'"""C-a-l.......t/....-o-r-n...i....a-.----

( __-----.~~@J
On Se~tember 30~ 1.951ii~ the repgrt of Speo(a.1 AgentI J dated September 17~ 19~2;J at 1Yas~~h1igton.1 Do Co

I
On. '7>ecJmber 11;1 1952.1 the ."report of Sp~;cial Agent

dated November 13;1 t1952jl at Washington,1 Do C.'----------

I
an fanuary12$ 1953,p the report 01 Speci,al Agent .'

'-- .....Ildated December 10jl ,~952$ at New YorkJ) New YOr~i~;"

I On EO]rua... r iJ 13;1 1953J) the report 0/ Special Agent
, _ dr;fted January 14;1 1953~ at lrashington .1 Do o.

,-- .

an ¥aroh EO? 1953~ the report of Special AgentI'-- Jdated February 27.» 1953~ a,t New York 9 New Yorko

~-----~~~4·l3~ 1953$ the report 0/ Speoia1 Agent
datf!d March 16.1 1953,9 at Fashtngton 9 D" 00

L,-M-,~-~-.~-m-A-,:"",.:""..~-e.-.~-.~-.,~-:-,e""'.i n)~~q ,

I
' On JuJu '7$ 1952~ the report of Special Agent

'-- ~ated June 5.1 1951 9 at New Torley New York"

I o. T" ,,, r~ai~~2:ra:~~r~e~~~ t 1~~~p~ ~ t~; lD.A~~ ~tot,welDlor 1&.

r-- ---JQ....nu....e&ol.T.....ll ....7.....11.........~9 1952~ the report oj Special Agent' ,
I jdated March 18.1 1952j1 at New YorkJ) New York.

On JJlZr 79 1952.1 the report 0/ Special Agent1'-- dated June 3.119529 at New YorK,1 New YorK.

I On BeDr~:~:~ ~~9U~~5i4;'~;5~=P~~tN~~ ~~::a;e~g~~;k.
r--_~__...;O=..l.&n_D~e....Q....8~ber 10 9 1952.1 tlll#report 0/ Bpect''fj; Agent
IJ.pted November 14;';~'4'9~~~, at New Yor1!;. New York.

ii;~,?' On Marn;" '27$ 1953$ the report o/Speoial AgentI Jdated January 7~ 1953J1 at\New Yorlrjl Nell1:,~~Yorlr.
0-' ~1::'

(: "--i:'

~ ---J.LLIJ.....JJIlJ.""""-, 6$ 1953".t,/le report 01 Spec'£9l Agent
dated Jtpri18$ 1953$ at New YorK, New Yorlr.

::z=:===~\k) fj)

- 5 = ~1J ~F'P
8E(JURITY INFORMA TION - :.JS"'--,,\:
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~~: Cc t~~(6)
On May 13$ 1952~ the report of Specig.1 Agent

---------::..:.:.....:....;::..;1 dated March 15~ 1952~ at Los Angeles,
C'allJorhta.

D. CD

I~:----~~~
1

On Uarc b · 26J) 1953J) the report of Special Agent
_________~Idated January 6J) 1953J) at New York, New Tork.

I
On uarlh 26J) 1953J) the report Of Special Agent

dated February 25, 1953J) at Washington,
'--- ---J

I
On March 26J) 1953J1 the report of Special Agent

L..:---....."...-.....,...-...JI dated lIarch 23, 1953J) at Philadelphia,

~L..:~.~_n_n_s_Yl_v_a_n_l_'a_,.__'d~~0 ~
On Octrber10, 1952, the report of sPe..c.... "tal Agent

1 dated September 16.'} 1952, at Wq,;shington, Do C.
;'~}'-.:,\;'

I ::
. ,Tanuaru ::L 1~53, the report of Specf:i:J,l Agent

__ ~ated November 26, 1952J) at Boston,
Nassachuse 80 ...

On Janrary 9, 1953, the report of Special Agent
daped December 3, .1952$ at Washington, Do c.'-- ----l

27$ 1953, the report 0/ Special Agent
February 9J) 1953, at Washington, D. C.

,k1@
1953, the report 0/ Spec~~d Agent
Fe"bruary 10J) 1953, at lYas'Jdn,gton, Do CD

~ -----l~'1?;k)&)

I
an february 12, 1952, the report 0/ Special Agent

. dated December 14J1 1951$ at Newark, New Jersey.

1 ::

Janua~y 14, 1952, the report 01 Special Agent.
__ Jdated December 21, 1951$ at Boston.'}

-Af"7rnfa"'l:l'8"'l:1'8T1u"?"c.."nmur-a8"Z1e...........s....o--.....I

~ ~Oun~F~e~b~ruary 12$ 1952J1 the report 0/ Special Agent
L...- Idated January 21$ 1952, at New Yor'kJ) New Yor".

- 6 -
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I
On Anr1i1 14, 1952~ the rt{;ptJrt of Spec,i/a1 Agent

dated March 21, 19~2" at New York" New York.'
""---------- ",

On ,J,."une (-7, 1952, t;he report; of SMote1 Agent;I.... ~...,,:---I dated Ju,ne4// 1952" at, .NelD York, New York.

r-- ....::;O.:.:n~J..IIlul..Ln~e=_=;17// .J~9:~~// the report oi'Spec1.al AgentI Ida~ed June 13, 1952// at New York, New ~ork •
. '"
~t· .

I
On October 14~ 1952, the report Of Special Agen~

, Lc;iated September 25// 1952// at New York,
.........N~e:-:w.....-l....o....7"...It-o---.....---"

r-- ---loQl..Lnt......JIJ,::..Ioaot.!n.t.lu~4I1tJrwul:iL. l6~ 195~// the report Of Special AgentI Idated December 9, 1952" at New York,
Hew Yorko

(__f1i~~
~ ~O~n-=S~e~ptember 17, 1952" the report of Spec tal Agent
I ~dated ~e~Jm.ber 4" 1952// at W'as~".t{'$lton, D. O.

f ~
• -:")I:\j',,. ,::~.,

'".-... ;.

<:: -. ",.' .
On Mt'1rrh 31, 1952, the report 0.1 Special Agent '\Ii.'

1'-- dated January 23, 1952// at Fashtngton, D. 00

I
On Ma U

1

17" 1952, the report of Special Agent
dated March 26, 19529 at Washington, Do C.-------_..... ' '

I
On oDtZr 22, 1952// .the report of ,specia,1 Agent

dated June 27// 1952!J at rrashington, Do 00
'-----------

I
'On AUGust ~1" 1952" the' report of,~8p~ci,al ).gent '

ated July 22" 1952, at New· York, New York.1...- ___,., '-1

". . ...

I an S:D;em.ber 12" 1952" the report of Spe~l A.g.. e..... n.. ,.t.=~dated August 14)~~~1.952, at 1fash-tTgtonjJ';,J)" Co

l,=:z,::..,_:========:::::::t"}~J i; •• \'i;"
... On Debember 30, 1952$ the report Of Special Agen't'*·r Idated July 22$ 1952// a'P<:[~shington~ Do c•

.t. _ .", . ~\I~~~f7~-i·:

I
On Decrmber 3(jj ],952$ the report '01 8,pecia1 Agent

, . dq.ted September 8$ 1952$ atWashington,P D. 00
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_____---JO....nLL-.u.n.w.e..li'q~e.!!t;mber 30s 1952~ -the repor-t of Specta1 Agen-t
~~~~ ~I da-ted Gc-tober 28~ 1952; at San Franctsco,

Ca 1 i/or 1'&i a"

I
On necrmber 30~ 1952~ the report 0/ Spec tal Agent

_dated November 17,1 1952, at Fashtngton, ])0 C.

~(=========~~)-~ @

I
On [.. nr 25, 19)';! the report 0/ Spectol A.gent

da-ted June 3$ 19529 at Washington, Do Co________.....J

I
On septrmber 9~ 1952, the report 01 Special Agent

ated August 15, 1952, at Washington, Do C.
------------"
______O~n_=O~c~tober 159 1952, the report 0/ Spec tal AgentI I dated September 23, 1952, at Washington, D. C.

~ ~O~n~Q~qwt~oub~er 22, 1952, the report of Special Jgent
---'rr.:-::'~~~ ---Jldated September 30/1 1952/1 at New To-,rlt" ~

Newtflrk.

I
On Janlfary 2, 1953, the report 0/ 8pe~~4l Agent

_________Jdated December 11, 1952; at 1Yadh-;'tngton, D. C.c: '1)~e
On 4 nrirl 2, 1959.'~ the report 01 Special J,gen-tI ---J~ated February 14; 1952; at Washington, D. Co

I ::
April" 1952, the report 0/ Special Agent

__ Jdateti March 25, 1952, at Boston;
...,Mn'"a"...s"...s""""a.,..c...".....,.h"""'u..,.s..".e.."....",..,.s-..------I

______~O~n-a~~a~u 17, 1952, the report of Spec tal AgentI Jiated March 31, 1952, at New York, New York.

I On Jlau ~:~e~9~;~t!h~5:e}~~;7{/~~:~~~g~~~~\ C.

I On ,TuM 2fdO~~~2MO~h~3:e~~~tO~t~f>lt~~~u~~~~~\·~·\ , .
Pe nns y 1uani a 0 - ,. 'f -

= 8 -
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D• C.

Do C. !
i

j

1

....- ....;·"""'ou.;nI.....all8:.=;le"""'ptember 26~ 1952, the report of Special' Agent
~ Idated September 11, 1952, at New York, New York.

I On l!To"r mber 7, 1952, the report 0/ Special Agent
dated October 23, 1952, at Fashington, D. C.L...- ......., _

....- ....lOo:..:n..:.....::F;".:e:.,:bL.:,.ruary 9, 1953, the report 0/ Speoial Agent.I Idated January 19, 1953, at New York, New Tork.

I
On Anri7 7 7, 1953, the report of Special Agent

__________---lldated April 1, 1953, at New York, New York.

I
On Anr(l 17, 1953}1 the report of Special Agent

dated April 2, 1953, at Washington, D. C.

C 'fA~
On AUQUrt 15, 1952, the report. 0/ Special Agent

I~~ .dated July 29, 1952, at Ban Franoisco,
CaliJorntao

....- .w;O.un..........S~e.....DUl1;~ember 29, 1952, the report 0/ ,Spec tal Agent
L...-_.......__- __----~ated September 12, 1952, at:;San Francisco,'

Cal llo rn ta •

....- ....lQl'.in:.:......,;Nt:.:.:o~u=..e=_:mbe7' 20, 1952, the repo.rt Of Special Agent
~I~~~==~ Idate~ October 31, 1952, at San Francis~o,
Val7,forn la 0

I
onnecrmber12, 1952;1 the report of Special Agent

. dated November 24, 1952, at Baltimore,
.....M....a-r-y-l....a-n-a.....----

______Q::::..:.:.n.....::.Ji.::::.a.:.:n~u;.:::;ary 26, 1953, the report 0/ Special Agent
I Idated January 8" 1953, at Sa"Francisco,
C'al7,!ornla. ~~.~,,:.. \

....- ...lIQun.&.......lli'ue;wbwrUary 18, 1953, the report of Spel>:(a1 Agent'I _dated February 6, 1953, at Cincinnati, Ohio •

....- ---Iooo""n.........A....O"""jil 9, 1953~ the report Of Special Agen't.I _dated March 23, 1953;1 at Los Angeles, California.

I, ~~(6)
" On Decembel 11, 1952;1 the report of Special Agent

1~ Jdated November 4, 1952, at rashington,

....- OLI.LI."......IIIlUj.c.a.z:r~c..t.lb--::L.3 1953;1 the r e po r t 0/ S pe c i al Agen tI rdated January 29, 1953, at Washington,

- 9 - _ ~Z) .c::!~RETSECURITY INFORMATION ~"'(.



-
SECURI4NFORMATION

•
~.

bl
b7C

(............-__ --14~ (p

I
On Monemhjr 7, .195R, the report of Specia.1 Agent

____________ dated October 17~ 1952~ at Washington, D. C•

.-- ---I..u.t........II..lol...........a.._""9.:5S, the ~eport 01 Special Agent
'dated Al!ri1 1, 1953, at Wa.shington, D. C.

r--.....!:::z========:;~~~

1
On 'bIrCh 22, 195,2, the report Of Special Agent

I..-. ----J dated Ja;'i'fuary 22, 1952, at New York, New Yorli'

1

~Q~n~J~u~ne 25, 1952, the report of Special Agent
_________________1 dated June 10, 1952, at New York, New York.

__________~O~n~8~e~p~tember 29, 1952, the report Of Special Agent
I Idated September 15, 1952, at New YorK, New York.

1

On March 12, 1953, the report of Special Agent
...., ....1dated February 6, 1953, at New York, New York.

:"'. i-
On ~Ma8, 1953, the report 01 Bpecf,a1 Agent f'I _ ated April 16, 1953, at New York, New York.

I::::~~·~ .~@b'

I
On March 31 0 1952, the report Of 8pecia1~Agent

_vrr-o_cr--o ---lldated February 19, 1952, at Washington"

~----~O~n-=~~a~y-22, 1952, the report 0/Specia1 AgentI Idated April 9, 1952, at Washington, Do Co

~----~Q~n~J~u~n~e~1~6.9 1952, the r~port 01 Special AgentI Idated May 12";*-1;952, at Newark, N~w Jersey •
..)~ ': ::~:t ..: ~\~ .~:.

1
r- QI'LLn_J):I'.I&u..1....U--,14, 1952.9 the re po~-t 0/ Spec ,£0,1' Agent
~,~ -JI dated May 26, 1952, at Phoentx, ArizO:l1a •
s~: '." . "1].,

I
nnh,TtlZl( 7, 1952, the report O!'f...QP.ecial Agent>~~:t,

________________.....l dated June 11, 1952" atfY4,shington, Do Co

I

On ,r1l7 " 17, .).952 , .. the report 01 Special Agent
. daled June 19, 1952, at New York, New YorK.

f< •

_____)_~._'~__Q~n~A~ug~ust 20, 1952, the report oj Specf,a1 AgentI Idated July 31 3 1952, at WaShington, Do Co

- 10 -
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On Beptembec 12" 1952" ..... t17,e report of Speoia1 AgentI rat~d August,.11~ 1952, at New York, New York.

I On '00t01e.,. i~ 1952, the report 0./.:SpeOia1 Age.,,~.. t
dated September 19; 1952, at Yfashing-pon, D. C.--------- ',.

I
an oc+obe:

I

' 10, 1952~ the rep.o.·.rt 01 Speoia1 Ag:nt
_ dated September ~, 1952, at Ne'llJ York, New York.1--------, ,

/1' Qn'ntl'ctl'mper 1, 1952!} the report 01 Speoia1 Agent
1--__......,...---".""" I dated' November 17,· 1952, at ras17,ington, D. C.

1

an Eeb""rrY .13, 1953, the report 01 Speoia1 Agent
, dated January 9, 1953, at Washington, ]). C.

On li'ebrllar:r 9, 1953, the report 01 Speoia1 AgentI _dated January 23, 1953, at New York, New York.

On Marr'~.27, 1953, the report Of spec...~.. a1 AgentI ::-_ dated March 2, 1953, at Washington, D. C.

=:2==~~~ i)~ (i ., ..
< On JU1u ~1, 1952, the report Of spec~i;d..· Agent

11-- 1dated July 16, 1952;-; at Washington, Do"",r•.
On August fa, 1952, the report 01 Spepta1 Agent ,.~I I dated August 11, 1952" at ~ew York, New York.

an geD+ef ber 29, 1952, the report 0/ Speoia1 Agent
1 dated September 3, 1952, at Fash'ington, D. Co

On October 10, 1952, the report 0/ Speoia1 AgentI Idated September 25,1952, at New York,
New lor/t.

---, ---L0.un;&.....j!:II.I:TO;L,lz:.u''I:.,jmtu,r~ ~,g, O~~~~~r t~t,.~~4;~i~{ ~~:~f~~t~~= n~. C.

t---'l~i--o-n-.A-p-r-'i-1-4-~~~.€..e;)report. o::pe~~.11... Agent I i.,
IL....- Idated Maroh 11, l'~f' at New York, '~.~ York. r------

.....- qn June 19, 1952; t'h~ re.port 01 8pectal,jgent I
11-- Jda~~:dMaY 14,9 1952:; at New York, New Yorko .. 1----......,..,>:.-

On ,Tnne 19~ 1952, the report oJ Speota1 Agent
dated May 14, 1952, at Chtoago~ I11tnotso

1--_-----_....1
- 11 -
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I
an J/arCh28

r
' 1952J1 t.h.....~·report Ol ... '-.B.pectal Age,nt

dated FeJ~7"uary l3~ 1~2, at New!ork,
New 101'&. ( , .

c: :~~~
I

On neeemJer 10,. 195.2, "the -repo.. rt 01 specta.. 1 Agent
'-- dated /fouember 12J1 1952, at Washington, D.C.

r------WLl.......aLI~w..a,l3 J1 l;j?SS:, th~ reporto.t Spectal Agent ,
~~_---,---.-_.....,..__,........J datel" Februa,ry }.2,1953J1 at raahtn.gton, Do C.

~.&J ff .

• j -'"

On May 21, 1952, the report Of Special Agent
I ~~...."....""......... Idated April 23, 1952, at New York,

New Yor'o

bl
b7C

York.

of Spec tal Agent
1953, at New York,

"

c,o: Februqry 12,~+95.3J1 .. -the repdf.:~·,P/ Spectal '~<i!nt
_ J do. ted Jisnuar y 19 JI 1.953J1'<),t Wash t ng to7i~~~po c•

.Alter you have had the opportun'£ty to reuiew the above­
described communication and report8 J1 it i8 requested that you adlJ'ts~
thi8 Bureau of the nature 01 the inuesttgationyou contemplat~
undertak'tng in an eljort to determine if c1asstfied United States
mat.e.rial was rel~ased wt thout authortaation by an employ~ oj· .your
peper1;m. n-t, as 1ILBn-t toned_ t ~21;~. memorandum 0/ reference '-"!/.] (A-)

, SECURITY INFORMATION - ~sr
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SMI.'~.w re., (6S-U-'Olr

RD£D -11 D1r.c~orJ PB1 (6'-'9184)

)lAHtJ)( BERNSTBIN, was.
ESPIONAGE- IS

Rerep SAl

"J

•
Ial7 16, 1953

r

eo - 1 - Wuh1Dgtoxl neld ('ar inromatis)

WRW:amb

Tolson _
ladd__
Nic:hols_
B~lmont_

CI.~~__
Glavin__
Harbo__
Rosen__
Tracy__

laa~hlin_
Mob,__

"interrowd_

l
T.l•. Rm._
Hollon1an__
Gaady__
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Tolson _
Ladd _
Nichols _
BelmonE __
Clegg _
Glavin _
Haroo _
Rosen _
Tracy _
Laughli. __
Nobr _

Winterrowd __
Tele. Rrn. __
HoUon)an__
Ga.dy _
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Bu~ea~ (65-591C4)(~~~)
Los AnGeles (65-504d )(info
Was~ington 7ield (~n~o)(l~]

Eel" YO:i.~!>: (55-15301)
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SlIver and, Bernstein l".1ainta.:J..ne~- t\'w cneck~ng accou:ls-, one-'
:c~~~~~~l.~heCkingaccount ~~d the second-a reglllar~;~eCl{ing

~.- ~_~r,.~

~L.....--- ~ .

b2
b7D

.

--"

rP;)

I I~}-
Confidential Inf'orr:lal1.~,,1 lo.f kno....m "'.\\.

reliability, made available inf'ormati~n con-cernin~~ th4~t

account of Silver and Ber~steinI I
I The infOrmant adviaerJ. t~;. ':~ -~. ;.~ .
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l~Y 65-15301

•
b7C

b2
, b7D

.,

" . .-;/},
~:_.','l ~"

~-:,J~-' "'-~'''.l

";:\The' above info~ktion furniSh:$d,:b:'J~ ,r
Iis not to"be rnade public, except in the q~u3?se'of a ,~'+>

-----I~e~g~Jal proceed~ng followin~ the issuance ofa~.subpoenaduces
te"cUTiJ • :~'" . ". - .

, ,

/'ie~~h. .\~l<:lr Veter,al1a ,~~5'¥est 77 street,
New York Ci ty, .N~ V""\,~

~~~~~_l?t~nd 'forI;~~~··.~F67 vlest 71 str;e't,
New Yor.tv23 NewY'6rk ,'.<
-'~-'~"~-'~~}"'-''''''''''-'''''-'''-"''--''-'''~.~- " ., .-

Suite{~U6C,250\'1esti'51 stPeetJ N€'\-'J York 19,,>
New YoV'k ';., ..

",/" ,

,~Haterial f~l'lliel,J~?-50West 57
~¥9T~~ 9i ty J tC/i. ....
Irvin(.~: '":'J.':'[;t CO-Jp£1.~}~,' J 1 \1~,1~ street:

,,""'1.'0 1"1 r (-, -' i--'-f <J. ,/.). v·-_ ..... v
of •..•

Confidential InformantII of kno\'1n,t
reliabili ty J advised that the subject Ws-Jin contact with
the follo'\-'Jing individuals and organizations during May J 1953
at his office; 20 Pine street, NewY:0rk Cit;y:

Organizatio~ or Individual,
!.

Date

5/23/53·
/0.

5/25/53

5/25/53

5/26/53

5/26/53

5/26/53

5/28/53

5/28/53

p

- 12 -
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NY 65-1530],

Identi t~i' of
Source

;'\':';>' ADrUNIST:ra!IVE PAGE

;'~l~ of Activitt'~r1 Date Re-
~or Description' ceived
of Info

'f.;!\~ ,..~,:~i."j
'" --,~".~.':.'.'

Asent Who File # ~

Received Location
Info

bl
b7C
b2
b7D

5/28/53 Instant
Report

I
L....-....A=n=on=J=rr=i1o::":'u:-=.s

3/18/53

Ini~~l.nt
Hep0t;t

Instant
File

......-~sA.:.Ilosu...1 ~~!6277

1953

6/2/53:.

Nay, 1953

6/1/53

1953'

Bank accounts
I-- ....L..-_...,of Si1vel'" 2;

Bernstein, 20
Pine st., NYC

~: ···Ir-----
'. .!vjall CoJer on Nay,

Siiver & Bernstein,
20 Pine st. J NYC.

- 13 -
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NY 65-15301

ADMINISTRATIVE PAGEtcont'd)

l\lISG:ELLANEOUS
":.;"

This report is being given a securj_~ ...

classification of Top Secret inasmuch as informat~on .co?.ta. i....n....e. d
in this report was obtained from the~eDort of SAl _C INew YO:krs 5/8/53, entitled'L.",

cOPlel of this fi>;ort haye·beell desicnated
for the Los Angeles and ~'Iashington Field offices for information
purposes. inasmuch as these ffices aJ;"e currently conductin 'Y. '.'

investigations relative t 5: J
in their areas and it is be eve .... ,a norma lon \~on all1e
in this l"eport rnaJT be of assistand·e·~,tO them in the~<
investigationof' ,t1,(·

~- ~~j" ~_I~

LEADS

NEvI YORK

He por't 0 f ................ ---L~O:;'U".....;i;;.~:.::..L___tU,

ent 1tled: L,..."r-I'"---------'h.........,........,.,.,.......,.,.............~
Report of

0)

At New York, yew York

REFEHEI-J CE :

......... ---I~./-.:. '\' .; ..
, J' .".

l,'iill J.1onitor the ~trDject I s person~ll,oank

account and the account of 811ver and Bernstein irian effort.
to oetrrmine if t.,r.le subject madta loan Of .. ~3,~.xO~~-----I'

_or others: conne c ted "lith _ , -J< J~)

'Hill continue to fo ct ·vitie - )
NAHUN BEm·YS'l'EIN in connection with

...----...2::s::::::::=::::;-;----~~-

I

~

,

j
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NAHUJI BBRETBIN6 W..,~;'~ b7C

,.. ., .. ;." ..

CHARACTER CIP CASE

~'. I

/ 1
C----"Ir-r- I I

:~.,,-

':-" ~.-._-

DO Nor WRITE IN THESE SPACES

.p.

IN CHAIJCUI:

" ·OPtES DESTROYED L2 J r ~[ ~J

{51 _ Bur.=<65-=~ 1(~ ~.§- ~>.•~! f.l1....----j ......;i-J..,.,.;.'l....t.'

'I - L•• Angel•• ('5"5046) (I 0) (D) ,. r\.V~. rle;.-l·~~J
1 .. WashingtoD Field (ID1'e) ( H) U~ .
,) .. New York (6S-1S301)jJ() ".

',' ", \' ,. q<~ ~'" " .' , ., ,', "f\ f~,.:r .
", '. \.",.. ' . -htM::-lI-----'-------

. PROPERTY OF FBI-THIS CONFIDENnAL "REPORT AND ir~ CONTENTS ~1tt~OAWJj~G:mt tv THEJ::! TO WHICH LOANED., ........ ....
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:a'..'~ was <Iran on tu aeoount of SILVEa'and HERllSTEIB' 20
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:NY b5~15301 ,;.-

~~~~:;~ ::~h~~:'e~o~t 210. and nne~:.':j ~i~~~rd;h;:rther
reflec.~ that nne Webater R.co.r41.ng Machine, Model 210 was pur-
chased.l ITh81pr lcewas lis~d as $1.54:50.

':, .. C."nf1dential Inform_til or ~6".. r.e.l~"bilitY~'':dV1S$d
on June 1,. 1 hat the reccrdhrlhe Banke:l'& Trust Com y
reflect that issued a check in t~8 amount e .
Harvey Radio *»any; oveverf the records of HarVey Radio Company
reflect that tbta.set was sold to SILVER and BERNSTItIN, 20 pine
street. New Yorkl=lty. :j'

~. ,'. ' ..
r- ~~~:~r~e~c~o~r~da~~O~f~H~ar~v~.~I~adioCompany alae reflect ~a\
~~~~~~~n~~~~~~ ~I'~urch~se4 wire recording material

in the aaou 01 '10.Z0. r-

t:::::;1=s:::;:no:::;::;.;::;;;;:a:;:::;;;;:;a;:::::;;::;::::::::::Jr:s:-:am=e~a:7iei:l:·. ·:::.un:;;:+t:--:;m::;a';ida.""""i='t-;:;o""""r;:purn;;;:;'cha;;-Ba:e.---a.,.....,J'":e~8 ier
Wire Record1ngK84hlne frail Rarvef·:Radl0 Company OD May 1~,1953.
The sales slip tor thil purohase s~ows ~h. pur~aser -9 be SILviR
and BERNSTEI'. ." ...'

> 1~6.!' /./1::1.., . . .'. ..•. . ----
It a.. noted above th&.t &.Ch••k aate4 May 12. 1953S--.-.------I

in the amount .t .1~4.5' was -.depayableL - 'J .
SI~EB......and.....Bltilil~~~L-...IJtUl~sua~·l~•• no1;ed that t:Q.la chet it, was s gn8d
by tll.i • f'1rm ot SILVER aad BERNSTEIN.

,-, !.'
. .,_ ,'I·

.. 3 •
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Date or Activ1t~

and/or Description
or Information

INFORMANTS,

Identit7
.t

Source 1..')

-------'~~Aj 3/16/53 b7C
b2
b7D
bl

Agent File
Dat. t. Whoa Where
Received Furnished LeeatGd

;

J I3/18/53

~ ~I

Bank accounts
01: SILVER aDd
BERNSTEIlI,~ 20
Pine stre.t.
!felll York ca.~,.

~' 1953 ~...--__-=.--1.Z77

l~) L ~
, ,

gSCELLANEOUS

6/1/53 6/1/53
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JDopl$8 of ~ls report have been designated for the
Loa Ang~......", '. -and 'Washington Field Of'fi cee tor infor'.J1&tlon p.urpoaea
Inasmuo~~aa cting inves~¥a'1ona
relative to in their are.••. ·and it
-18 b.lieved a n orlaa ion eontaine't" '!s report m«y b. of
assistance to them in/their investigat['on• .s)
LEADS

NEW YORK
f

bl !

b7C
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G
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TO Director, FBI (65-59184)

PROMef,/SAC, INaw York (63-J.5301)

SUBJECT: NAHUM BERNSTEIN, was
ESPIONAGE - IS b7C

DATR~

~.f • (". "

• .OIi ....

GOVERNMENT

The Los Angeles and Washington Field Offices are
requested to destroy the report of SAl I6/22/53, NY.

~~Reglstered Mail

r
; ~ ..

For the further infOrm~.S!a~t:~o:-....!oIO....f--lolt:l.liiiie~r&.lo'Q~S Angeles and
WFO, the attached report of SAr Imarked
"Secret" should not be disseminate ~n who e Or' in part w.1. thout
permiss1.on of the Bureau.

Encls. - 10

1 - Los Angeles (Info) (65-S048) (Rr-!) (Enclso - 2)
~ - Washington Field (Info) (RM) (Encla. - 2)
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Office M.e~Jldum ·
Director, FBI (65-5918L.)

SAC, New York (65-15301)

, ,SUBJBCT: NAHUM BERNSTEIN
{1 (~ ESPIONAGE - IS C~rd U.1.D.

'1-I~- 5~c.h-,

:.:~

x

It is recommended that a Security Index card be prepared' on the
above-captioned individual.

The Security Index Card on the captioned individual should be
changed as follows: (Specify change only)

NAME-------------------------------
ALIASES ' _"~.,_3-..1--:s~q__'-£~:{fL..&.

'3!:JR!C;Y '5'pJ ~BT~I~C'.-J
---------------------.-.;I~.:+-:- ,

NATIVE BORN NATURALIZED ALIEN--- --- ~--

COMMUNIST SOOIALIST WOlKEI5 PARrY INDEPENDENT SOCIALIST LEAGUE _

MISCELLANEOUS (Specify) _

TAB FOR DETCOM~__ TAB FOR COMSAB _ RACE SEX _

DATE OF BIRl'H PLACE OF BIRrH----------- ------------
BUSmESS ADDRESS (Show name of employing concern and address ) _

NATURE OF INDUSTRY OR BUSnmSS (Specify from Vital Facility List)

RESIDENCE ADDRESS O_l_d_Pu_t_na_m_Es_t_a_te ~~-~------­

Locust Avenue, Harrison, N~w'£'rk/

HAM:mat
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Contldentlal IDtormu ot know rellabl11tl~

.~~:.:m;:: COD08PIIbur the aooQlUl!; at r~~0l'a:aC1tl'
J 1Dtorman a v .e a SILVER aDd BERI'S'lBIl'malntained two

~~eok1D1.accoUDt•• ODe a apeolal checking acoount aDd the .econd
a resu1aJ- checking accOUDt. '
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It is believed tbatl Ihas been resid1ng
Iduring Jils .tal 1n New York 01t7.

~
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b7C
b7D

It is noted tbat I 11s a msDlbar of
the SILVER and BERNSTEIN .f'irm.

b7D
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HAXlRE BERNSTEIlf 1. the subjectts w1fe.·
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NY 65-15.301
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b7D
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1 ria believed to be an employee 1n
the office ot the subject.

The. above information furnished I lis not
to be made public except in ~e ceurs•. of a legal proceeding
following the l~auance .fa sUbpoena duces tecnm•

Confidential Informantr----lot known reliability,
advised that the subjeot was in~t with the following
individuals and organizations during May, 1953~ at his offlce$
20 Pine street. New York City:

Date-
5/23/53

5/25/53

5/25/53

....=o=1'~S=an=1=z=a=t=i=o=n=o=r=I=n=d=1=v=1d=u=a~lL --, b 7 C

LJ-eW-l-s-h-w-a-r-v-e-t-e-r-an-s-,-5-5~w-e-s-t-7-7-s-tr-e-e-t-,,---::'7~
New York City
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Individual

":'.' .' .

O1'san1zation or'Date-

- ,
i'::l1

~:"\:: ...... ,

5/26/53

-5/26/53

American Fund for Israel, 267 West 71 street.
Ie. York 23, New York

Suit. 216, 250 West 57 street, New York 19.­
Nev YOl!'k

5/26/53

5/28/53 Material fer Israel, 250 West 57 street.
New York C1 tJ, . '

!~~p.g Tl:'u3t' Compan'1: 1 Wall street: W'$W
York Cit7
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.1 1 5/28/53

:==========:::::;
Bank. accounts
of SILVER and
BERNSTEIN. 20
Pine St.reet.
New York Oi1;7

ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE

Agent t. File
Date WhOBi 'Where
Received FurDished LOcated

5/28/53
~ JIDstan~

6/21$,. • •

Date of A~tivlt7

an~or Description
of In£c1'JB.atioD.

IRFOR~NTS

Ident1ty of
source

NY 65...15301

- .'
~: ~... : .; .:.

I
~M~ai""'l'--c-o-ver oa

SILVER an4
BERllS'l!EIN '
20 Pine street.
New York Cit,.

Ka1# 1953 MaYt 1953 "

b7C
bl
b2
b7D

MISCELLANEOUS

bl

At New York, N. Y.

.,

Copies of this report have been designated for the Los
and Washington Field Offices for information prPOS8S inasmuch

~uu~~~~~~~~~~~~DQueting investigations relative
in their areas and it 1s believed

hi=::::r=:"3II":=:"Z:":r-:::.........~=""".....-, ......._.....-.....-iI'eport may be of assistance to them

Sj
LEADS

NEW' YORK

·vo J'I( Will oonduct lnve.tigat 1.y.M......I.JI.I.L.IW.llu..LI~II».JII.oI.JL.IoJiI.oUl~.II&._.............,

'v [t"i NAHUM BERNSTEIN in connection with
I L...oo:::::=-------------r-=--r-----J
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Reference letter~ the Bureau to l'l~y Yon ~.Wd 4ml. 9, 1.951,
and letter ft'OJl the BurefQl'to Kew York dated Jfay"~29,I95I•.. " '. '. '. i

, >

SAC, I'ew York

RAB'PMUBI3D:Di, With alias~S

E'.SPIOi'mGK - IS
(BufUe' 6'-29184)

.:.~,.: \ ..

~h~)f;:~·:'}·:.:~'~>ri;~f~kMP· ..,..
I'

i.:,~ ."

"A ~vtev bas been lIlAde or the files in the United States''Dfstrlct ··1·· ..'
Court I. Southern D1st:r1ct of N~ ~ork,' entitled United' St,ates .ys ~" ~I).8., l' ..

.tlnftedS'Uttes vs'!Weu's, &nd:. Vii1te.d $'ta:t,es VB. GoldstEf~' It Ws found.' tl:l,a:tr-')' ' .
~1e~ord~uin f'lle.Ut th~ C.l~~~le..S~~cr fo::: th~ j!ni~":~,~·~tes Ce.urtJ~~~~;;;'~~-;~~
~:t~t;O:rmnf :~,.,;\~. not.~~;"& transc:ript-q-r 'tbe.'lUnutes of'I",...(·"'ite}oN~.$,'i~~\.:':"".:.'i"'-~-::",.t1l6'Se:~ .·trit\if~~ . . . .'. .. , ......." .,,!. . ~'->;. , '...-:-

'::. '. . _.' " /. i.;:

.A '~EU"' check 'WaS~e v;1th t:he Cl~k.of' the po~. ~f. the u~~~··.~4~:'. .
=.t;"...;~..~~;t ~~.~~.~.:~~f:h.t:rn1.. e.' '.~'1rc.·.~.~.c...·~_.L..dca.:.r.:,.;"l;~.P.;.. ".'. ;. ....'.... J.:...... .

=r~~~L~~:;t~'~~L~t~~~I.~.·~
vire- t&pp1i:1g,·iM.clenCe-:.•- 'Tb1'~.:'~."st&t.. 1e cop.'lea of ~I(~.. ~~.·..~n.·t ~~~'..':Jq.'!,;'~:'" .. :.:.t~!/ .
b&ve·been~,. and'~thde ax.-f! enCl.O:s~ tor tbe:But'~1;:.and.por.c~opy9f ·;t:ijis .... :/ ...~,i.c~.
te~. 'One' C'QW wUl ~<re~'1n the lfe1iYdrk ~~. "',. ".: ,',~"_-.'::';j':" j?~;:;;(t>·

. .. ... -., 'I~ ~'b~'~cl..~t 'the very beg1Dhing of' the test~nywhich ~,\~r~.? .
been phOtostated starts Qut with the notation, "The reaOing ot the' testimony i.'~
vas res!.=Illed by Xl". Dezmy as. fallon, It and then the t'estimony ot lWrlJi.1 :BEBiiB!.Bn ~~ ~' ..
is set forth. ~ls teatimoDY'1 which runs :f'ro1B page· 167 through page 263, was i ;:
test1JlOny as giveJ1 by IWnIl BlBRSDIlt in a pre-triil hear1ng in tbe case United I' .'
States vs. Weiss. It bad. been stipulated by the attorneys for the Goverma.ent ~•.
and the at:torneyB tor tbe defense that it wuld wt be necessary to call toe )."
ntnesses to testifY to the s8me 1II&tter that they teat11'ied to in the weiss cas(.· ..
'~:"ld for this reascn this testimony was read into the record in the case ot Un1te~
dtates- agains't Goldstein. !his is also true in regard to the testimony that
appears relative to SILVIA SCllVlm which :B contained in the minutes of the
trial of. United. States VB. Goldstein, page 2~ through page 275.

Enclosure

DBS:RAA
65-15301

The testimoDY that 'WBB included in the minutes 0 f the case entitled
United 8ta.tes VB. Goldstein, page 4.5S thrOugh page 479, was testimony actually
given by 1IAHOIl :t1ISR1!iST.EIN in tbe pre-trial hearing on wire tap evidence in that
case. The minutes of the trial United. States VB. Weiss in the Clerk's O1'f'ice of

~qh(1 0)j J~ . ~::S9'"::.SSq
.:illL ni1oml1T'rDfJ'fc'&fr1ill6~ /
flEP.E~CLAS5tUEO ~
Dil.TE :3 BY 'jr(Jj~
1~~~, - -- , ..

.... .'

cc - ll~hi.ngton l!'1el(l (lq>" ),'.
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,
~ 'the C~cu1t Court ot Appeals did not contain the te8tillo~ of'1IAHtlM BlRRBDIN
~\ '- ,aB given in that' case pre-trial hearing, but it appears that th18~ testimOny"has

,: _;,~'.,:: \~, 1)een quoted verbatiDl in the Goldstein case. The minutes of the cUe: United
~~>, ,,;}~~ ;::'::ii'::~<r:}'St&tes VB. Nardone as contained in the Clerk',s Office of the CirCUit Court of
~ia~~~':":::r:;'>?" '<Appeals did not contain arr.r testimony by !lABUM BERNSTEIN. ," " ,

....:- .. , "."," ".

" ..: .,.,

' .._..,.
, ,::': . ; ... ~....,

, ,".. 4

, It will be DOte<L that in the course of BERNSTEIN'S testimony, he'~:t~- ' ,~'.J.;_"':

t1fied that a party by the name ot SnfPSQN, who was employed by the:~~'i~,<'" ,:
Detect1ve Agency, was in tact the one We a.ctually installed them.ic~t.'~, , ' ,
and was engaged in tapping the telephone. In the course of the pre-'tri!U'~; ~,
timony ,several of the records vere pla\Yed back for the benefit of the Cou,rt. '\
Mr. SIMPSOB vu called upon to operate the recorQ;1ng machines. LLOYD PAUL \
~TIrC~, ~~ -=-:5 at-to~:r f'~r t.he d~t~-ge; req.ues"ted that 'the. ~-!'1tl~n vh~ tmS·

go1ug to~ 1;he"1Il&ch1nes be 1den't1t1ed. Be was tlJW.l.y'ldent1f1ed,," , ~,;..,{::~_""~,';",:_,'~,,
ROBART R. SIMPSOlf and he vas placed under oath by-the Court.. He -was asked 'by , ..
the Court 1t he was requested to come by t1:le United states' Attorney, arid he re­
plied, "By Mr. Dailey, It who was in tact one ot the Assistant United'States: At­
torneys in this tr1al. He was, also asked by the Court by whom he 'WBSem;p~~yed, ,r

!'.nci- ~ r~liedb.y Mr. lIARI.n, whose place otbue~8S.,~ ~t J~2_~~1bL~ . " "
Street,. New York City. Mr. STIUKER", asked him what kina 'of ~B1lie8I1F,pey-vere :~

engaged in, and Mr. SIMPSON sald it ,vas a det~t1:ve agenc;y.~. ,S':CR!J(ER ~ked

SIMPSOl'f, "Is it & private detect1-ve agency and-a licensed detective~" ,;'
Mr. mvmG KA.UJMA1'I, the ~slstant United s~tes' At-torney,said, "It is'; npt. ~ ,
detective agency. "But in rep~ to a question by Mr. STR'XKER as' to. whether Mr. t~~, ,
HARLEY was a licensed detective" SIMPSON advised that' be waS In tact, a licensed F-':.':>
detective.

.......

"
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73 jk

(The reading o'f the testimony ?:~s resumed ty

Ur• .Denny as tollows):

·HAAH U M A. B E. R N S TEl N, o~11ed 8S 0 witness

on behalf of tpe Defendants, being duly sworn,

teetif1ed a8 follows;

·DlREO-r EXA!~INATIOlJ BY HR. STRYKER; .

. IQ•. ~r. Bernstein, "ou were ~ p?rtnp.roJ ~ _ 0f!!r • S i 1v 0 r s .,

A. Silver, no IS" on it.

IQ. You were a partner of Mr. Silver? A. Yes.

IQ. How long have you been associated wi th this c~.se1

THE C0URT: What do you mean by 8esociated

wi th this ce'.se?

1m. STRYKER: I will withdrpw the question.

HQ. Do you n0W represent various inBur~nce c0m~~nies

compla.inants in this case in connecti on wi th C.n in-

vesti€at1on ~e to plleged fr~~ds upon theM? A. I ~ou1d

not ea;' t'rl~ c0r.lp~nies were cornplqin~nts in tt·e c-.ee, but

I represent th~ insur~nce c~mp?nie8 in pres:ntin~ cert?in

·evidence to the Vnited St~tes Att0rney.

"Q. ~~ich c~mpenie6 are th~ee? A. The Prudenti~l

Insur?nce Comp::ny of Americ(;, tile !.~etroT'olit:n !.i.fe !n-

sur?nce Oomp~ny, the New York Lif~ Insur~nce Comp~ny ~nd

the Travelers !n8ur~nce Co~~~ny.

IQ. When cHd y"Yll be-:,in your er.1!J1oy -Ant in this con-

connection? A. I think it WES the e~r1y ~l~mer of lq3~.

hB~~9/C;~f ~P(~ 13 r.'S)~0
:: ~1~ '~:: 1,:'3!'.-L/$eR-33'7-.t-":a:7

j
,t
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r ~ mk -Bernstein-direct

.Q. And you are still engaged ln that, are you not?

A. Yes, sir •

• Q. Would it be fair to say that you have devoted

most or your tlme to it slnce that tlme? A. Personally?

aQ. Yes. A. No, ofrand on.

-Q. When did you first meet Messman? A. In the latter

part of May, 1937.

aQ. That was about the time ot his arrest? A. No,

that was after hie arrest •

• Q. You never met him *ntil after his arrest? A. No •

• Q. ~ch would be the latter part of Kay, 1937?

A. Yes •

• Q. You never personally talked to Messman until that

time, did you? A. That is quite right •

• Q. And in order to get on, ,WOUld that also be true

with regard to the other Government Witnesses known as

I

.~

Berger, 5p1t~ and Nelson? A. That is right.

.Q. All those men had been arrested before you ever

talked to them'? A. That ls right •.'

.Q. Before that time, before May of 1937, when they

No, sir--were arrested, were the1r wires tapped?

Was Kessman's wire taoped?

A.

A.

:l...J

I!lj;.
Prior to what date? j

"

-Q. The date of their arrest?

-THE COURT: You have the statement made by Mr.

Dalley that the Messman taps began January 21: 1937,

I

b



75 jk "Sernetein-direct

1 : ~ ()
........ ' "'.I

January to Aprll 16, 1937. You do n·)t have tC' '2"0 over

that.

"Q. Will you tell the Court ple3se, whAt 10U did in

co~ction with the securing of those wire t8ppings7

'THE COURT: What is import~nt about th~t?

'l~. STRYKER: I w1l1 ~ithdrpw it."

THE COURT: . It should be Janunry 29, not 21.

That is a mistake.

(Ur. Denney rewumed the reading as follows;)

'Q. NoW, beginning at the time when t~e first tele­

phone was tap?ed, did you frol"l that ti~p. on eee the re­

ports of the stenographer and the discs th?t werp. made?

"MR. DAILEY: I Object to th~t. I c;nnot see

what difference it makes.

'THE COURT: Is t::~1 s gentleman to bp. a ·wi tnec;s

at the triaJ.?

1!lR. STRYKE'~: He was n'Jt at the 19.st tri~.l, 2nd

I cannot say.

"THE COURT: What difference does it make .hether

he saw the transcripts and the discs?

"KR. STRYKER; I hope to prove trom this in-

forme.tion secured th?t this gentlem'3.n went OV2r v?rious

stories with v~rlous witnesses.

IQ.. Did you after t~e ['rrest ()f these men, nesP:Yl~.n,



78 jk "B~rnstein-direct

1 ~(' l.. ,) ~

Berger, Spitz end Nelson, telk to them on vc.rious oc­

cEsione? A. At any ti~e after the arrest?

ft."'. Y... t"A. A. Yes, I did.

"~. Did you talk to them when they were arrested?

A. No, I nld not.

"Q. How long ~fter they were errested w~s it ~hen you

t~lked to the~? A. Some time a~ter all of them had con­

fessed. I did not speRk to any o£ them prior to t~eir

confessions.

"Q. Do you know whether or not any of these teleph0np

converaat1ons were played to these men prior to the tl~e

when they confessed?

ITHE COURT: I will have to restrict that ques-

tion. Were you present at any time when any records were

played to these men or ?ny of them prior to their various

confpseions?

ITHE ~TNESsi No, sir.

"Q. Did you learn ~ho it was thet played those

records to these witnesses, if anyone did?

.T~ COURT: That 1s as~u~ing that som~one di4.

He could not learn unless he ~as there.

"MR. STRYKER; He could be told..

-THE C0URT: I em not interested in neresay.

"!:R. STRYKER: Just so I have my irttention plain:

My purpose is to pursue this in accord'pnce with this C3.~e

!-



.17.1

..,7 j:t 'BernS1iein-direc1i

and a8cer'tcoln whe'ther or not it be a fact th?t the pl~y­

.. lng c4 these. telephone talks Indu oed 1ihe·lr confession.

and eubeequen'tly the.lr becoming wi tnesses.

'THE OOURT: ~he best way to do that would be to

ask them•

. IlfR. 8'1'RYIGR: Ask who, your Honor?

I THE OOuRT: ~he men who made the confessions.

IMR. srRYKER: That is one way.

ITHE COURT: That 1s the direct way.

IMR. STRYKER: I should imagine I would not be

bound by their testimony~ but I might indicate those of

the Oovernmen't acting with them.

ITHE OOURT: This witness hae seid no record

. was played to any of these men in his presence. We will

accept th~t as a faot.

IQ. I would appreoiate it if you will tell rne, if

hi. Honor allows it, whether you learned thet, Just the

fact, yes or no, frOM one of the Ass1st?-nt United States

At.torneys 'tha.t these oonversations "ere plF.lyed to these

men on their arrest or shortly there9.fter?

"THE COURT: Your Question as!=-Uri'9& by put"ting

into the witness' mouth .ha~ you le:rned a cert?in fact.

That assumes it is true. I will just have to P~y th?t I

do not care to Ge&r fro~ this witness wh~ther ~ybody ever

told him. 3nythin~ about thesl3 records, because if S'~O€'­

body did, it fflignt not ~A the fact.



78 jk
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"Bernetein-direct

IMR. STRYKER: I do not wisb heresay, but I
wish to ascertain that from which I .ay produce legal
evidence. -I w111 take an exception•

•Q. Mr. Bernstein, did you talk with these men about
their alleged participation in these frauds and their
alleged participations .ith the defendants?

'~!R. DAILEY: I object to that because if he did
talk it must have been after they confessed.

'THE COURT: He says he did not ~peak to any of
the~ until they had confesse4.

'Q. After th~t, did you talk to them?
'MR. DAILEY: That would not meke any difference.
IUR. STRv~R: I submit it goes directly to the

iseues involved 1n this proceeding.

-I will .ithdr~w the question.

'Q. Yr. Bern.tein, did you ~ers0nally hear these taps
,,-played regardless of whether the witnesses were present or

not1 A. When do you mean, ~ny p~rticular time?
"Q. Well. from time to time after th~y .ere recorded1

A. I he~rd S0me records played when they ~ere being
tr?nscribed shortly before the trial. That ~as during
the period prior to the actual trial when r wes in the
courtroom and they were playing them and th~ United States
Attorneys were present and I w~s present.

'Q. Did you ,?'ler he"3.r any of tber'l 'tefore that? A. I
don't t~ink I did.



19 jk -gernstein-direct

-Q. Did you h~ve the typewritten tr?nscrlpts 0f the

oonversation before the trial? A. Did I have thA~? No •

• Q. Did you see them? A. I think I mAy bave seen som~.

IQ. Whe~ did you first b~gin to see the~ and how long

did they go? A. I e~ not ~U8t sure when. During the

oourse of preparing the case I may have seen & few on oc-

cas10n when one of the United States Attorneys s~w fit

to show them to me.

ITHE COURT: Referring to this exhibit, did you

see any ot thcs~ trc~8crl~ts before or after you inter­

vlewd any of these defendants, Mes~M~n, Spit~, Berger or

Nelson?

'THE ~TNESS: I may have seen 8ome. I think

perhpe.e I did.

-THE C;URT: Before you interviewed them?

'THE WITNESS: Yes.

~Q' As a matter of fact these tr2n8cript~ were made by

stenogr2phers that you paid for, weren't they? A. Our

joint f1rm~ pa1d for them, yes, sir.

IQ. '!'hey were p~.id by you or your leg?l cB~0ci8tes?

A. Yes, sir.

'TF~ COURT: Were they etenogr~p~er~ in Y0ur

otfice or outside stenographers?

ITHE WITNESS: The Government asi<ed us.?h.ether

we coulc furnish stenosr2phe~s Wh0 were experienced in this

I..
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field and we t0ld the~ we would, ~nd we turned certain

girls over to the Government.

"TFE C'JURT: They were your employees?

"T~E WITNESS: Yes, sir.

"THE CQi:RT: Prior to tha.t time'

liTHE W·ITNESS; Yes, ~lr.

Havi nil" inrnind the answers you h~ve ju~t given to

the Oourt, won't you tell me whether or not as these

employees of yours recorded these conversctlons, they did

not s~ow them to you? .A. They did not.

"Q. Did not someone whow them to you? A. No, sir. I

c~.n tell you if' yo'~ w9nt me to expla.in bow I c~e to see

them.

-Q. Yes, surely. A. Occasionally from time to time

either Yr. Deilev or Mr. X9uf~~~ or one of the assistents

on the c~se ~ight occ?~lonally show ~e a record they got,

pointing out to me the fscts contained in the~ in ~ile

'course of discussing the case with the~ while the c~se was

being prepcred. My only knowledge of the records c~me

from the Aesistsnt United Stetes Attorney.

ltQ. Where did these employee~ of yourp transcribe their
,

notes? A. They transcribed the~ --

"THE C0URT~ Y0U mean, where did they do the

typing?

MTHE ~ITNESS: Right where they worked.
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-Q. Where d1d they dictate them end what did they do

wt tb them? A. Ins»80tor Shea used to ·cF..11 for thf'~ a.t the

end ot each day. That was the arrangement and he took

~he. ~o .the United 8tatp.8 Attorney's office.

"Q. Were you at the United States A~torney's office

practically every d~y fro~ then on to the arr~et? A. No,

str.
IQ•. We're you a't the Uni'ted States Attorney' 8 office

yery frequently' A. Yee, sir.

IQ. And you were there in cnnnection ~ith this cose,

weren't you? A. That ie quite right.

IQ. And you knew ~rour employees were tClking these

records? A. Yes, sir.

IQ. Didn't you eel< ~.nyone to l:>e shown tl)ese rpcoro.s

2.8 they cime along?,

'THE ,~OURT: .You are n·yt going to cross eX9mlne.

. He has told you he did not see them.

-!m. STRYKER: I wi t1"'dr3w 1 t. I ::J!I Borry.

IQ. Do you remember e,ny ~prt1cular recorcs you saw?

A. No, '1 do not.

IQ. Whet? A. I don't reme~ber any p~rticulcr records.

IQ.. 0,- you re!'!lember seeing tli~ telp.J:'h~n~ intel'ce?tir·n

of February 19th betwe'cn Bereer end !'e~2r?I?n rege.rding: u.

propf)sed Visit. to ~~r. ','!e1ss' 0ffice on tilA folJowinf!. d;-y'?

A. No" sir. .
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"~. You never sew that? A. I don't think so. I saw

veryfew r~cords.

. "Q. Did you ever see ~h~* after the errest? A. I don't

rec~ll whether I did or n0t.

wQ. Now atter the arrest and after these various men

pleaded guilty were you even more frequently at the United

States A~torney's office? A. Yes, than in the pre.ious

period.

IQ. Would 1t be fa1;, and if it would not, will you

give me+the fact - tell me whether you were there.f0ur da~a

out of five during thet perl~d? A. For part~ of the day,

I should s::,y.

"Q. And during those times did you t~lk with these

people, Nelson, Ferger, S~ltz end l~ess~Gn? A. Occ~si0n~11y

I did.

I~.

"Q.

And you t::_lked about the case? A.. Yes t sir.
,/

!\td you t~lk witt- them after you had read various

of the telephone interceptions that the Government h~o

shown you? A. Well,! h2dread a few of them; I hadn't

read m~ny. I cannot reesll ~ny p2rticular c0nversation I

ever read. I just have a. recolleotion th~t I Must have

seen so~e of them.

"Q. Was !!.r. Silver there mor~ frequentl~r tha.n ~'ou"

A. No, f~r less frequently.

"Q. Natnrslly i.n ~rep?ring t;:e c"'~e fr)r tri:-} or i.n
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helping to prepare it, which I assume is what you were

doing, you went over the v~rlous narratives of these

witnesses?

ITHE COURT: That is qutte ~ recit~tion.

IUR. STRYKER: I will withdraw the question.

I~. Did you go over with --

ITHE COURT: Did you help prepare the Case for

trial'

I~. Please take that question. Did you pelp prepClre

the case for tri~? A. Certain aspects of it, I did•

• ~. Did you. plp prepa,re for trial wi til respect to

the aspects ~f testimonial evidence? A. To the extent th"'t

I spent moet of my time culling from among the files be­

l'onging to my clients. the insurance companies, informa­

tion which I thought would be valuable and which the

United State. Attorney requ~sted me to get for him.

-THE COURT: Getting down tc th- point, w~at I

want to know is boy much of your preparation involved the

testimony of these men ~e86m3n, Berger, Spitz and Nelson.

'THE WITNESS: My only connection with their

testl~ony was --

THE COURT: How much of your tir~e 10 the pre-

paration.for trial involved the~?

-THE WITNESS: Very little.

wTHK COURT: What does very little me~n?
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-THE WITNESS: Occasionally in the presence of

the United S~~teB Attorneys I would be warking .ith the~
. I

and I would ask them, 33,sk these witnesses, how thi~ parer

oe.me to be signec, or wilen 'this paper ~2.S sent to the com-

pantee. Thzt would be in the presenoe of the United

StatEs Attorney. Th?-t 1s the extent to ~h1ch I helped.

"THE OOURT: When you eey I would ask how did thie

or that pep~r co~e tobe signed are you referring to p~pers

you h~d t~ken from the miscellaneou~ files?

-THE WITNESS: ·I am referring tc the papers in

the files relating to their cases which we had fro~ the

lnsur~nce companies.

'Q. Did you or did you not telk with these four men

rega.rding the testimony they would ~ive at the trial?

A. Yes, regc.rding thea e aspects of their testimony.

"Q. Did you do that on one or more occ~slons' A. On

more than one.

"~. On a greet many? A. The trial briefs were soon

completed. It was over a pe.r1od of a few weeks.

MQ. Would it be correct to s~y thRt over E period of

three or fnur weeks you t~lked with them pr~ctically every

d&y regErcing the testimony they would give at the tr1el cf

the present defendantsJ A. Not practic~lly every d~y.

"Q. Abou% fouraays out of five? A. I w0uldn't say

that.
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IQ. Three out of five? A. Something like that •

• Q. And during 't-b~t period you didt3.1k to tr-e", ""b'Jut

their teetlaony" A.' I did.

'Q.,.Did you go over with these witnesses the verious

record papers that your clients had, such as proofs of

01$1.' A. Ye8.

'Q.. And would it be fs.ir to aBsU!!\e ~hat you did that

thoroughly!

"THE COUR~: Tou ~ouldnlt expect him to e~y he

d1dn't do 1t t-horougb1)~.

IQ. And the.t meane you went overall of the :!Jroofs of

. j olaim tba't f1n~ly were sorted. out as being exbibi ts which

you thought were relevant to this issue? A. That is right.

RQ. And that would inolude Exhibit 210, na~ely, the

proof of olaim sign~d by Yessm~n and Berger, one signature

being dated February 20th and the other Febru3ry 22nd. You

'remember that exhibit? A. Yes, I remember it.

IQ. And you went over that? A. I donlt remember

apecifically going over it, but I assume I did.

RQ. From the practice which you followed ~ou1d it be a

fair stete!1lent'

RTHE COURT: He S~Y9 it is likely th~t he did•

•Q. When you werit over th~t exhibit, did yo~ elso n~t

go over the t~~ of the t~lephone c~ll ~hich W9E interce~ted

on ~he ·19th of February :nd ~hich indic~ted th~t thes~ two
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men among themselves had prepared or intaaded ~o go d~~n

to Ur. Weiss' ofIice on the following day?

-THE COURT: Mr. Stryker me~~t to say in hie
question, assuming th~t you saw tha'" exhibit, did you
see in connection with it the tr~n8cript of the telephone
tap to which he. ~s allu4ed. '

-Q. Will you t~ke the question as amended by the
Court. A. I don't remember whether I did or not; I doubt
it very much.

-Q. Would you ep-y thBt at some time you had these
tr?nscripts of these telephone interceptions with you
when you talked t:) the witnesses? A. No, not while speak­
ing to the witneesep. I s~y I was occasionally shown
these~transcripts, a few of the~, not manyj and I cannot
remember right now any of them specifically. '

"Q At the time these interceptions ~ere m~de you re~

garded that ae pro~er practice? A. /Cert~inlY.

"Q. Therefore, there W'=lS a:>':f•• ling·, there Wc>B no
ree~on why you would refr21n

"TBE COURT: Are you cross examining the ~itness?

"r,:..-q. STRY!CER: I don't kno'r.. Do you think I 8!'l?

"T~E COURT: Yes.,

"!ffi. S TRY!':ER: Then I will wi thdrr.:w it.

"Q. Did these men tell you that th~y h~d heard the~e

telephone c~nv~rsct1one plsyec to t?e~?
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'Q. The ones YQu have spoken of so often? A. No, sir.

'Q~ Is this the fact, that at no time during tbese

weeks of preparation of these witnesses, neither you hor

they mentioned the wire taps, is th:t right' A. No, tb~t

i8 not right. You asked whether they F?id they had any

played to them. We never disoussed th~t. They bed al-

ready confeseed.

'Q. Did they t~lk about the wire t9pS? A. I don't

recall any con.ers~tlon about the wire taps; there might

he.vebeen. It was s. matter everybody thought quite

proper. I may have seen some of them, but I don't

remember disoussing the contents of any of them. ·1 believe

I was present at some conferences in the office among the

,,

f
r.

l
r
~

;.

• THE OOURT: Mepning these fl)u.r n8!:led '!!en?

IIR. STRYKER: Yes, sir, I am doing th?t to

•

ea..e

j

District Attorneys.

'THE OOURT: You don't me:m you cannot sepe.rete

the District Attorneys from the defend~nts?

'THE WITNESS: Wo. Sometimes defendsnts ~ere

present i'?nd I ce.nnot separate them.

'Q. What is your best recolJectifJn =.8 to whether 'Jr not !

~anytime you talked over with ~ny of th~se four men,

Messman, Berger, Nelson and s,it%, .the ft-ct of the wire

tapping or the contents or 8ubst?nce of the wire t~~s; did

you or did you not discuss those things at ~~y t1~~ with

.. __ ._----------------------
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, I a,l} nr-.t sure.

936, did you URe the~ then?

it 1'1~S r~quired.

you remember, about Janu8ry,

remember?· A. I think 1 t _=.9

Y it, w0uld you? A. No, I .ould

ge the Harley Detective Agenoy

ine? A. I hired the a~par~tus

,"
-"

•

A. Yes.

"~. Where did you use. the Harley peJple in August,

19361 A. We hqd tneir ap~~r~tus inst~lled ~t 280 Bro~n~aY•

• Q. This W?s t~e Kipnis office? A•. Yes, sir•

• Q. ~Vas t::,C't done '1'1 th tr:P, aS91st3uce ')f th~ TJni ted

J Stat~s Government or t~e police? A. We did it ourselves.

"Q. Mr. She2 ~~s not qUite equ~l to that. Was thct a

mE.chine dwsigned to overhear or tcke down teleph0ne conver-

e~tio1l8, ~8 well as recording conversgtions in c.. roc,m?

"THE C.".lJRT: You are fray beyond me. I didn'1: knC'w

there W28 any machine th~t took anything d~wn.

"MR. BrRYKF.R: Strike i t ~ut.

"Q. This Harley Detective Agency ren~ed you a rn~chine?

A. Th~t is right.
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,~ 8Q. Whe t kind of a machine was 1~? A. 11; WP.S a

pbonogre~h recording machine up.n which youcen record

couYereatloDB ~ro. any source ~het are led into the

aftoblne. "~y wl~e 'tbet 1ed into the machine would be

reco~d.

IIBY !'HZ "COURi':

".Q. 'fhat 1s no't the same as the Diotaphone? A. There

mayoe a dictaphone on the other end and the conversations

on the dio~aphone wou1d bereoorded in this machine.

8~ 'Wha~ ~ae in Kipnis's of~ice, what kind o~ a

maohine' A. There was a microphone on the wall snd thst

led up into another room on the floor above, ?nd ~ll con­

yer.stions ~hat were had in the room could be recorded on

'tha~ phonograph epparatus.

ItBT 0. SlfRYXER:

.Q. Was ~here ~so something connected with the tele­

phone? A. The ~elephotie itself was connected to thet

machine. In Kipnis's o~fioe there wes a phone, and tne

phone oompany installed an "extension of th~t phone ~n the

fifth floor, and "th~.t ex~enslf)n" "teleph :"ne was pl~ced into

the maohine.
_Q. This machine would do i;lIfo things, it would record

whet ~eopl~ sa1d in a room without reference to ~~lp.~hone

_ires? A. That 19 rlgh~.

IQ.. And a.~ it reciJrded th~~f) 1 t would pl~ce the conver-
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sattons on a disc very much like singing them to a gramo­
phone record? A. That 1s right •

• ~. It h~d another funotion, lt was in aome way con­
nected w1 th the telephone? A. That ls' right.

-Q. How was it connected with the tel~phone1 A. The
pbone comp~y had inet~lled an extensio~ phone on the fifth
floor 80 th~t a person mak1r~ a calIon the ~ourth floor
in Kipnis's office, that conversati~n could be listened
into on the extension on the fifth floor, and tb~~ ex­
tension was hooked up with the recording apperatuB so it
could aleo be recorded on the discs while being listened
to on the extension phone •

• Q. The resul t was th~,t incoming c..nd· outgoing calls on
the telephone in that office were intercepted on th~t

machine and recorded on itl A. No, only those were re­
corded·,that Ur. Kipnis arranged in advance should be re-/

corded. Very few were recorded.

wQ. Such as were desired to be listened to were over­
heard through the instrumentality of this- Ulachine which ~~s

att3ched to th~ t~lephone end which in turn recorded on a
disc ~h~t was ne?rd, is th~t right? A. F.~actly, thct is

right.

tlQ,. Was the 8~tne kind of f!I~chinp that w~;:: used there
in A.'.lgust., 1936, in Kipnis' s offic~, 1'15."3 til!:.\: the sa.me ty'pe
or kind a9 w~s used in JanJrry, 19371 A~ Well, I don't
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know. I am not f~mi1iar with th~t. It v'3S obt~1ned

from the s~me people.

"Q. SO f3r as you kn~wt it was the s:Me7 A. So far

as I knoW"it wes the sa~e •

• Q. Did the Harley Detect tve Agenc y furni sh you in

August, 1936, the records of these talks, ~hGtevp.r nu~ber

there were. I think somebody said about ten, t::-Kp.n in the

Kipnis office in August, 19361 A. Yes.

'Q. Did thp-J' do the saMe thing in Janu~ry, 13377

.a.;" I underete.nd they did not. I underst2nd t t waR a1-

together different.

IQ. I am spe~king of what you re~ember. A. No, they

IQ. What do you ~ee.n by different? In August, they

!'aye you the discs so you could hear tht>r'!l? A. Yes.

AQ. And you hsd a machine 80 you could he?r the discs

played? A. That 1s right.

IQ. 'hat was in August? A. Ye~.

IQ. Did you continue to nave the.t reproducing mechaniFm

in your office in January, 19371 A. No.

"Q. Where was th~:t t done then? A. I ,H!1 not sure. I

~hlnk the United St~tes Ittorneys hid one.

"Q. Whgt oeo~~e of t~e one you used 1n August, 1936?

" A. We r~turned all the ap~arGtus back to J0hn S. FarlAy

just as 800n ae we were finished ~ith our invP8ti~~tinn.



92 jk ·E~rn8tein-direct

J 86

~I
I
j

i.

That was prior to the time we brought the eVidence to the

United States Attorney's office.

IQ.. ·.·.·hen thi s recording began to t:.ke pIece in •..Tanue.ry,

1937, naturally as a. J.~.wyer you were interested in knOWing

about that? A. Cert~1nly.

IQ. Did you ask anyone about thpt or have them

played aff to you? A. Certainly not. I spent most of my

time with the United States Attorney. Nobody was playing

them.

-Q. I am not oro8sexamining

'T~ COURT: You mean not yery much. I w~nt to

get the faots as muoh as you do.

-MR. STRYKER: If·1 seem to O.~OS8 examine, it is

unfortunate and when your Honor thinks I trespaes, if you

will indicate, I w1l1 bow to your decision at once.

IQ. Was this machinp. used in August of 1936, or a

similar type to the machine used in the Midtown Hosiery,

132 East 28th street. Friedman's place?

'THE COURT: If you made a oomp~xi••n yournay

state. Did you?

A. I looked at the two r.lC..chines and tl.ley looked alike.

IQ,. As far as you know 'they "Irere the sam·e? A. As f'J.r
•\.
\. 3S I know they looked aI·ike.

IQ. And did tha~ ~achin~ ~n Frledmeri's place, the

Utdtown H.osiery, 132 East 38th 9tree't. did 'tha't record



\~ ,~••ow. Mr. Bernstein, 1et me ask you this: Your

....... ~~.. i~t·tbe ...e way.

e7i,l~ When was 'tbe:t used? A. Somewhere around the

(

1 Q lo'.
.. c; (

1tBe-rllste1u-dlreot

ooa.eraa'1ons 1nterceptedl

I~. you know.

.
~.. in ·hearing 1;heresults of these intercepti'-)DE!

~~~ any les8, was 1t, in January and the sudceeding

~ha.ot 1937, than ~t was in August, 19361

... . • THE COURT: You don't want him to compare hie

re..,ec-ttve interests, do you? You w3nt facts.

-MR. STRYKER: I want to probe his memory and

refr...h 1t. Sometimes you may have to ask a queetloD of

~~ k1n4. If your Honor thinks it 1s objectionable, I

w111 Withdraw 1t •

. "'.

• Q. ~nother point: Ie it or is it not a fact

·t~t theinformat10n you revealed to Inspector She~ when

be da11ed a~ your office, I th1n~ he said in DeceMber,

1938, did that information include the stenographic

tran.crtpts of these oonversations overheard or recorded

by this machine in August, 19361 A. Ye~, it did •

• Q. All of them, did it not? A. Everything.

'CROSS EXAMIliATI0N BY YR. DAIT....EY:

-Q. Yr. Bernstein, t~ll us ho~ your firm ~nd the oth~r

firm became 1nterest~n in this inve9ti~7t1on? A. Thp. firm

...
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'bf" .odS'ea, Rea-Tie.!. Pa.n1ialeon i . &: Downey end our 01m firm,

SllYer ~B.rn.~e1nt·were j01ntly retained to invee~igate

,.~. uUI\U'aboe d18&b111ty frauds. We Proceeded to obt::dn

.Yldence'of th8 ac~1vlties of peoplelnvolved in the

~rraUa8. When we had gathered all our evidenoe together

<1.tbe 'form o'! a'tatemente and docu.'llentary proof and ec·tual

recorded oODTerast1ons .roving the ~raud in operatipn we

~ to .r. Lamar Hardy an~ yourself, United States

Atto~n.ys, with officials of the insurance companies and

.~ ~aeD"e4 you with all tha"t evidenoe. Then Ine~ector Shes:.

(' ••. d81gned by lIr. Hardy and we were asked if' we would

turn o'Ye~ a11·our reoords and files and we gave complete

'&0•••• to ·those %eoords and files to tbe Government and

t:·...-BQr4y .a1d be w8.Ilted me and !otr. S11ver, if posFihIe, to

co•• to ;:the UDi ted States Attorney' Ii office ant! aid in the
.,

~?.::, .~=(p.ep:Ua.1oa ot theee oases. '1I'e told Mr. H&.rdy thg1; Mr.
'"..',' .

,..

......•

; '..~ ...
811yer" ~1m. couad no1; be spent to any great e7.tent in

·.1ii. j 'but I wou1d ~end such time as I could 1n aiding them.

-Q. And 81nce that time you have been assisting the

. Uatte48ta~e~ A~tornev' A. Yes, eir.

-Q. You test1f1ed you ne~er tel ked to MesEman, Nelson,

r~8erger and Sp1tz, un1;11 after they had oonfessed? A. Th~t

1s correct.

Did your converea't1ons with 'theM thereaftet; hbve. to I
!

do With the _ if you know - h~~e to do w1th the develop~pnt

of new avenues of re~earch or !!lore. detailed statements

-....:......-. ---_.... _.
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of the testlalony they h~d a1r~J;!dy g1 ven?

·lffi. STP'Y!':""!t: It S~~l::~ to me th-=t 18 ~ C?n­

elusion th~t ~0n't help us.

'THE COITRT: V;h~t he meens i~, ctio 1 t have to) do

wit~ t;-is CaE:£l or other c£'ses. ';eTe you t~lkin€ '3bout

this case or othere) ie thr.t wh?t you meAn?

'MR, DAI:JEY: I w11) withdr-:", th:t guesti,on and

ask this ~ueetion:

'~. Had the witnesses with whom you ha.d conferred

already given ~ c~mpl~te confession of their pert in the

cr1~e at the time Y0U spoke too them?

·Tr.~ COURT: ~he witness could not by any stretch

of imaginati.n ~swer that. 'How does he kn0. wbether the

confes81~n w~~ oomplete ~r n~t?

.~~. DAI!EY: I ~111 ~1t.ndraw t~~ que~t1on.

No further questlGn~."

'TEE COURT: We 1"11' Tep-Jme 1hnday ::!')rning,

~entlemen, at 10.~O.

~~. L~EB: If Y0ur Honor ple~pe, may I vt this

thime, p'lreuEnt 'tc ~ c')nversat1on I h~c with lir. !2.11ey

yesterd=y, reEpectfully esk,th~t th~ defendant Ruc1r. be

paroled 1n thl? cuetody ')f his ottrJrney ,.,r re'cl)r(;?

~~. D~I1EY: 1 hav9 no )bjection. It h~s been

represented to me thft it i~ either t~~t 0r ~o to jail, ~nd

he hes <,.l"a~;e ceen 2.veileble tc the tTni'ted St'3tes Ai;tnrney

"



MR. DAILEY: Yay I say sornethlng, your Honor?

In glanc1Dg over the testimony of Dr. Hessman, which ie

qui te a bi t ," your Honor will recall tht"t a great dec.l,

al.o.~ hal~ of. it, if Dot MQre, was t~ken up with the

oroes examination of th~ mathematicS! perjury, which

neyer added up yery much.

THE OOURT: On tq~ 19t~ of Febru~ry'

~. DAILEY; Yes. And I do not think treee

gentlemen w111 have any interest 1n it at all, end I was

wond~ring .perhaps if we could not save ti~e by c~lling

Dr. !.!eseman inst~c.d of re~ding' all tilis cross exs.~inp-­

tien, which W9.S oroE!ls eX?l!linAtion in oonnecti,.,n with tbe

other trial, into the r~cord.

THE C')URT: Uy sug..'eBti':m w,:>Ulci. 'oe thi 5, €,~n­

tlemen: !s th~t the only ~opy of Dr. ~es ;~~n'9 testi­

mony th.. t is available, tl1e one you h'lld in y')ur ht~nd,

•

J np

continUing hie parole.

~ COUR~: !hen let us have it understo~d

~at the~e wlll be DI') change, but of course the United

'tate~ Attorney reserYes the r1ght to call it to th~

.attention of the Court if' be deems neces sary.

Q. LCD; Yee.

',ts jk

·wh••••er we wanted him; 80 I have no objectil')n tQ his

1
I
I
I
j
I

I
I,

I
I

Ilr. D~11ey?

bz
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office got up additional copies.

THE CCURT: Well, would you be willing to lend·

that copy te defendant.' counsel if they return it to

you?

MR. DAI!~EY: Yes.

THE COURT: I sugg~st that you gentlemen, one

or two of you. run over rr. Messman's test1~ony between

no~ and Uondey, and the chance8 are thp-t you will find

that you .ill agree entirely with what Mr. Dailey says.

There is e. great deal of repititiouB and. unnecessary

r.1atter, and perha.ps we c~n save time by having Mess~an

on the stand. I suggest that you look at it.

I

I
I
I
I
I
l

I
I

o'clock A.. ,. ).....
(Adjourned to Monday, May 27, 1940, at 10.30

... j
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UNrTED STATES OF A~E1ICA

va.
DR. MAXI~ILIAN GOLDSTLIN.

·.t a1.

New York, Way 27, 1940;
10.30 A.M.

HEARING RESUMED~

MR. DAILEY: Would your Honor adjourn the
. ,

••ntence or Joseph J. Weisa for a week? I have not h~d

much opportunity to t~lk to him, and I understand the

Probat1on Department 18 not ready either.

THE COURT: A week rrom today? The 3rd?

MR. DAILEY: The 3rd or June, yes, s1r.

THE CO~T: All r1eht, gentle~en.

(Mr. Denney resumed the reading as follows:)

wN A HUM A. B ERN S TEl N, resumed the stand:

IIREDIRECT EXAJlINATION BY MR. STRYKER:

-Q. Will you please tell me the name, and if you have

it, the address or the u~n who installed whatever in­

strument was installed on or in the telephone in that

Kipnis and Friedman office. Do you know that? A. Yes.

It was Mr. Arthur Simpson of Jobn

Harley, Incorporated.

-MR. STRYKER:. Is he here?

-MR. DAILEY: No, he Is not. I think w.r.

Bernstein knows.

ns.

"MR. ST~YY-ER: I suggest that I defer pressing

~--. ~=---=- 1IIIIIIIi



-THE COUR~: Mr~ Bernstein is an attorney and I
t 10(. ;-'.

"'2-: -Bernstein-redirect
~ ildt'1on and request your Honor to def'er decis10n until
I ea.a',.t·the best evidence of this matter.

You are not a technician, of course? A. No.
'-----..Glve ~e as a lawyer your best statement of what

th.'inatrument looked 11ke and where you saw it placed.
I~\; You are speaking of the 1nstrument in the room or the
recording instrument?

-THE COURT: Tell us what all the mechanical
.etup consisted of within the room.

-THE WITNESS: In Mr. Kipnis' room on the wall
there was a microphone. That microphone would pick up all
ot the talk in that room.-.

THE COURT: May I interrupt for a minute? Are
we getting into now the listening device in 280

Broadway?,

tbtDk w. can re17 on his statement. /11' he knows and 1s
/

.. '. ,able to explain this instrument he iill say so, and if heF-" . ."
*~:~ '<:_ ~tl' I _QuId expect him to sa~that.
'':1:. -Q•. Were ~ou present when 'this device was placed in

Wts' telephone instrument? A. Yes, I was.

MR. DAILEY: Yes, I think so.
TRE COURT: Now, i8 there any use being made of

tbe room conversations in this present case?
MR. DAILl<:Y:, Yes, thRt will be gone into.

(The 'reading. of' the testimony was reswr.ed as

~.. ~.
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follows):

-From that microphone a pair of wires ran up to t hefif'th

-Q. Go ahead. A. Mr. Simpson installed those wires.

They had nothing to do with the telephone. They were

booked on to the ~crophone and ran across the courtyard and

up into the upstairs room. Those wires were-attached to a

awitching device in the upstairs room. they were on ter­

minals. and when the switch on the switching device was

turned to these ter~nalB it would make a connection with

the recording machine.

nThe recording machine consisted of' an amplif'ier.

I don't know the nature of it. except it is for the purpose

of amplifying the sound. And from the amplifier they ran
/

on to turn-tables. there were two of them. so that at the

conclusion of one record. the other one would start and you

had an overlapping conversation at the end.

-Q. I would like to cover each point. What you are

now talking about is something separate and distinct from

the telephone wire? A. Entirely distinct.

..(

"Q.. ".lOW. what other device --

"THE CO~~T: Have you told us all about that?

d
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-THE WITNESS: 'J.lhat is the complete hookup as I,

,know it. of the ~crophone. The room conversations could

be recorQe~ regardless of the telephone as if there was

no telephone in existence.

-Q. That deYice would pick up the conversation of a

perlon present 1n the room talking over the phone? A.

~e•• One.halt of the conversation.

-Q. Yes. I am confining myself to that. A. It could

do it. but aa a practical matter. 1t did not because as

aoon aa the telephone went on. it the people wanted to

reco~d the tele~hone conversation they would have to

.i.connect the microphone. and then if the telephone con­

••raation was recorded you would get both sides of that

.ever.atlon.

aQ. Did th1s ~crophone or not pick up and record

through the diaca or through earphones to stenographers 'all

eoa.er.at1on8 In the room. including at least the conver­

aation or an7 person in the room who talked through the

~lepbone? A. It did not. as a matter of fact. It had

'he potentialities of doing it. If they operated on that

' ••1. tbe7 could. but they didn't do it.

-Q. You weren't there all the time? A. No.

-Q. I mean. who would know what happened when you

n.eren't there. S1mpson? A. Miss Schwartz would know more
II '

t\than anybod7_

1

t:1!
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-Q. Was she emplo,.ed b.,. .,.ou? A• ~,. ua.

-Q. ,:)he Is available In the event that we want to call

ber? A. Ye••

-Q. How, let .e ask this que.tion:' I. Dictaphone the"

proper DaJIle ~or 1t , A. .1crophone.

-Q. Over aDd abov. that, were there an,. other Instru­

.entalit1e. or an.,. k1nd 1n that roam? A. No, Dot" in that

room.

-THE COURT: You are speaking of the flrth tloor?

-MR. STRYKER: The loweI'" 1'1001'.

-Q. That would be the 1',ourth rioor? A. The fourth

floor. 7eS.

-Q. Wel'e there an,. instruaentalities of an,. kind rlxed

to. .ttached ~o or inserted in an,. telephone Instrument on

the tourth tloor? A. 110.

-Q. Were there any instrumentalitles of an,. klnd af­

fixed to a telephone on the fifth floor? A. Yes.

-Q. Please tell us exactl,. what tho.e were? 'A. You

-aat t11'st understand that the telephone on the fifth'floor

.a. an extenalon 01' the telephone on the fourth floor that

wa. inatalled b,. the telephone campan.,..

-~. Let me get that. We aal have extenalons In our

effice! trom one room to another. Mow, wa. thls'what we

UDderstand a8 the ordinary extension. in other words. the

wire was extended but Instead 01' baine extended to anot"her

•



-Q. Was soaething put in or on that ~~~~iver?

..ot••~ .et or ter~nals on the machine.-------Q. -Y-·O-u-.-;;.re talking about what the Judge says we all

.-derltand aa the receiver. A. That is the idea.

-Q. ADd ,.ou .ere speaking about the receiver on the

t1ftht1oor? A. That is right.

197

I may have,_~~t I didn't'-

~8t is the technical Eart
-,-,...

-aernstein-redir~ct

What was d~ne ot your knowledge with that extension. '. tin:'.• V<·~.

UDder, tina it..

:...

....thing .a. pu~ on that roee1ver.

,wQ. Wba t was that thing? A•

1 Gontt know,

-Q. Did you·see it put on? A.
i

.....~ .. 'he .... tloor~ it .as run up the fifth floor?

A.Xbet17 that_ the ordinary extension•

'~.Jbeae' A. I don't know the technical way in which it

" ",,~# but the wire that runs into the ear .echanism•

..,. "'tt,.la~bOlt1 111 "elHl Qall<l.
''---

~~;L~" ':"-' ItTHE COtJRT:' The receiver.----=-----_._...._-
r"!":~( • lITHE WI'!NESS: The receiver, was connected to

~-~ ------.--..,.,.... ..~..... , ~ .~. ~---- ~--~_...~----...-- -- -.._~ - - -- - -

(~

\ -Q. I just want to see 11' we can eave time without
----- .

getting the technical man. Was something put on?

"THE COURT: What did it do?
.

"THE WITNESS: So that any conversation coming

over t hat telephone, if he wanted it to, could be recorded

on the recording machines, provided you threw the switch
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oft the microphone and switched it on the telephone.

-Q. Then there was a device of some kind on that re­

ceiver, on the telephone extension on the fifth floor,

which was so constituted, without trying t'o state hOW,

through electrical processes, was so constituted that a

person other than a person holding the receiver to hi. ear,

could receive the messages which came over that wire to the

person holding the receiver to his ear; is that right!

A. That is right.

-Q. With what was that device connected? A. With a

switching device.

-Q. Can you give me a better description than that'

A. Yea, it was essentially four terminals, 'two to the

microphone and two to the telephone extension, so if you

switch to the terminal of tbe microphone" the microphone

conversation would be fed to the recording machine, and If
,-

you wanted the telephone conversation you would have to

disconnect that and switch it to the other.

-Q. There was a device on this receiver connected with

an instrument which by the mere throwing of a switch would

enable an additional machine known as a recording device to

record the messages that came over that telephone to that

extension receiver. Is that a fair statement? A. That 1s

true.

"Q. You, I take it, do not have personal knowledge of

"
•

."

:i
)j

J.'
I

..~
,:-,

7
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\(. .;

~t waa done there when you were not there? A. Only what

tbI practice was. We had a regular practice.

-Q. But you would not have knowledge of what was done

other than what people reported to you? A. Except when I

,.... ther"e.

'IIQ.' You were not there for extended periods? A. No,

b'om time to time I would &-op in.

-Q. -7 question is directed to this machine. You

~pped in f'rom time to time? A. Yes.

• T
Q. hat would b~ a 1',ew minutes? A•. Sometimes longer.

-Q. ~hls instrument was on all day long? A. No. You

a.e, the instrument would only come on when 8 conversation

was arranged for in advance, and we generally knew in

'anance when there was to be a conversation.

-Q. The instrument was in the receiver all the time?

:A. Yes, but we didn't listen to all conversations.

•Q. The instrument continued in the telephone receiver

'fro. the time it was placed in it until it was taken out,

18 that right? A. Hot the recording instrument. The

wirea, yea.

-Q. This thing that was put inside the receiver, that

"re-.alned continuously in the receiver until it was taken

out? A. That is right.

-Q. When was it put 1n and When taken out? A. I don't

know the exact date. I should judge, it was put in in the
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And Mr. Simpson, is that the name of the man we

b

summer of 1936, and ran i'or perhaps a month or two there-

after.

-Q. A month or two? A. Yes •

•Q. During that mon~h or two, whichever it was, there

were very many hours or the day when you personally were

not there and don't know what transpired there rrom your

own knowledge. Is that fair? A. Yes, except let me point

out that it was only occasionally that any conversations

were recorded. We knew a conversation was coming. For

instance, I would receive a phone call that a conversation

was to be had.

"Q. You were describing what you tell us was the

system you instituted as to the use of this? A. No. Al...

though I was not there very rrequently, I was there a great

deal when the conversations were taken down. Sometimes a

few days would elapse without a conversation.

-Q. ~hen you tell us What was done there in your

absence you were speaking of orders and directions or in­

structions you gave about a system? A. When I was not

there, yes.

I

i "Q Miss Schwartz was the lady who was there through-

out the·time this instrument was on? A. Yes.

I
I
: had in the last trial? A. Yes.

"Q. He was there? A. Yes~
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.~W ot 70ur own knowledge other than what was

-Q. Of your own know1edge. A. I wou~d say I know most

' .. -'

..parted t. 70U by those two p~rsons. do you know .hat~

~--......------------------.'--

~i". ~

'~:"'.\ .

J';;.:.;'" .".,a7. OOllyer••tiona', which caae through the telephone and

~;A,M,tJ:wOqb ~hi., iastrum.enta11t,. .ere recorded? A. Dol

:r.~'."',~i.lch OJ:l~S were recorded l you say?

.-or 'thea or -7' CJwnknowledge.

r -Q. I aa talking of your own knowledge. A. I under-

~; ~ ...~.:~t~ don't q\le.tlon you .aw what was reported to you,
~-.- .:.

but 70UV knowledge goes to that only. A. I was present

.~n :aoat or the c~nver.8ationa weI' e had.

~HE COU?T: Did you listen to the conversations?

-THE WITWESS: Yes l you could hear it righ~ orf

the record.

-Q. I wou~d ~ike to clear this up. Other than those

you personally listened In tO I you had no knowledge other

than what was reported to you as to what was done or over­

heard OJ" reported through that instrument at times when you

were not·present. Is that a fair statement? A. That is

correct.

-Q. Now wer~ certain stenographic reports or transcripts

furnished to you of conversa.tions overheard in this way?

A. Yes.

"Q. Where with 'reference to this receiving instrument
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wbich bad this device in it were the stenographers?

-THE COURT: I want to know whether you were

talking about the ·conversations recorded through the

microphone as .ell as the conversations recorded through

the telephone.

"MR. STRYKER: I will try to make that clear.

-Q. Eliminating rrom your thought and from my question

for the moment conversations heard on the extension wire

trom the microphone, let us leave those out for the moment.

Is it a fact that stenographic notes or reports of the

conversations coming over that wire and through that in­

atrument other than the microphone were written out and

furnished you?

-THE COURT: In other words, you were talking

about the telephone ~aps'

A. That is correct.

"Q. Now, a transcript of those were gIven you? A. Yes,

sir.

"Q. About how many of them were there? A. I don't know·

offhand.

"Q. Give us your best recollection, twenty? A. About

that, perhaps.

"MR. STRYKER: As to the documents to which the

witness has just referred, I should think my motion was

clear ly tenable.

.1
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-THE CO~T: Are you renewing your motion as to

transcripts o~ telephone conversations?

"MR. STRYKER: Yes# sir.

"THE COURT: ~hat have you to say as to that,

Mr. Dailey?

"MR. DAILEY: Two"Judges, and I think three in

this court, have held that such conversations having been

intercepted do not contitute telephone taps within the

meaning or Section 605. I believe two of those cases to

which I have rererred are now on appeal before the Circuit

Court of Appeals to ascertain whether they are telephone

taps. So rar as the Government 1s concerned, we do not

feel they are taps. Ir they are taps certainly Mr. Stryker

should have made available to him the contents of those

messages.

"THE COURT: Why aren't they telephone taps?

"MR. DAILEY: Because it is done# ror one reason.

with the consent of the person who is a subscriber to the

telephone. He knew all about it.

"THE CO~T: That goes to the question of consent.

but physically they are telephone taps.
,

"MR. DAILEY: No more than when you tell your

secretary to pick up a telephone and listen to a conver­

sation you were having with someone outside.

•

'"

"THF COU3T: I 'simplywant to set the mechanical
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op.ratlon straight. Mechanically they are taps, whether

they are authorized is quite apart rrom the·question I am

pcltt lng t·o you.

-MR. DAILkY: Yea, in that way, I would say they

are taps.

-THE COURT: What 1s the difference between those

.. ',o~er taps?

-MR. DAILEY: In the ordinary tap neither party

knows anything about it. Somebody without authority puts

1n an instrument.

"THE COURT: Your position is based on the ground

that Kipnis consented, is that it?

-MR. DAILEY: I assume that is the only distinction

between the two.

"THE COURT: I just want to know that I 'understand

it. You say he consented to this and his consent is to be

differentiated from the consent discussed by y~. Justice

Roberts.

"MR. DAILEY: That is right.

"MR. STRYKER: Your Honor has clarified the

aituat.ion and I g~ther t hat it now gets to the point that

clearly these things we 'are talking about, these telephones

interceptions are indicated, and we are entitled to them,

unless we are not entitled to them by reason of the word

consent.

. I
I

,I
.~

",

i
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ItTHE COURT: Yes.

"MR. STRYKER: On that point maybe you will hear

me f or a moment.

"THE COURT: Surely.".

MR. DAILEY: I wonder if we would save time by

eliminating this. because those were ~inally turned over~

you know.

THE COURT: Yes, that is true.

Is it satisfactory not to read all this colloquy?

MR. YOUNG: Yes. I think we can agree that the

colloquy be omitted at this point.

(The reading of the testimony was resumed as

follows) :

.Q. Now, Mr. Bernstein~ so I will once and for all

have it clear, were there any other instrumentalities of

any kind in that office on the fourth or fifth floor other

than the normal instrumentalities of the telephone company?

A. Not other than I have described.

"Q. Did this instrument that was connected with this

disc in the telephone receiver. was that the same type of

mechanism for recording conversations as was used in con-

nection with all the other or SUbsequent telephone taps

on Messman's wire and the other ones?

"THE COURT: I don't quite understand your ques­

tion. There was one recording device which consisted of
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the ordinary phonographic disc.

-MR. STRYKER: Then I will withdraw it. Mr.

9&11e7 bas handed me a te1epbone talk on January 12. 1937,

'at 11:SO between Louis Kaplan and B. Friedman. Is that

right'

-MR. DAILEY: A1ter Kaplan comes in here, too.

-THE COURT: Kaplan and Friedman.

-MR. STRYKER: Yes. sir. As I go along perhaps

it would be more orderly to have each one marked for

identification.

-(Marked Weiss Exhibit C ~or identi~lcatlon.)

-MR. STRYKER: Mr. Dailey ~lso hands me a tele-

Phone transcript o~ a conversation taken September 18,

1836,12:32 P.M., between Norman Le~kowltz and Benjamin

Friedman.

"(Marked Weiss Exhibit D for identification.) .

-MR. STRYKEH~ I am also handed a telephone inter­

ceptioft and recording of it on November 21. 1936, between

Harr~ Kipnis and Mannie Goodman at 11:13 A. M., and Barney

Chal.t'ln.

-(Marked Weiss Exhibit E ror identification.)

-MR. STRYKER: I am next hand~d a transcript or a

telephone conversation taken at 2:32 P. M., September 2,

1936, between Kipnis, Seligsberg, Goldman and Barney

Chalfin.
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"(Marked Weiss Exhibit F for identification.)

ttMR. STRYK&"1: I am also handed a transcript of a

telephone conversation dated November 7 1 1936. at 2:00 P.M.

between Alter Kaplan and Benjamin Friedman.

"(Marked Wliss Exhibit G ror identification.)

~MR. STRYKER: Also a telephone conversation ·f~;ated

September 15, 1936, 5:33 P.M., between Harry Kipnis and

J. J. Weiss.

"(Marked Wei~s Exhibit H for identification.)

"MR. STRYKER: Also a telephone conversation

February 1, 1937.

"MR. BERNSTEIN: Who was the conversatiQn between?

"MR. STRYKER: Between Benjamin Friedman and

Norman Lefkowitz.

"(Marked Weiss Exhibit I for identification.)

-MR. STRYKER: Also transcript of a telephone com­

munication dated December 14, 1936, BenJamin Friedman and

Alter Kaplan, 1:41 P. M.

"(Marked Weiss Exhibit J for identification.)

"MR. DAILEY: Perhaps you better inquire as to

this one.

"Q. Mr. Bernstein, I ~m handed a transcript, the head-

II
Ing is, Conversation Harry Kipnis and Dr. Me~sman, taken

in shorthand by Ruth It

. doesn't state whether it is a or

••

I

\
;~,

;. t'

.'

J
i

I
j
I

j
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not. A. That 1s a te1ephone communicat10n taken under .

ent1rely d1~1'er'ent c1rcumst~nces.

-Q. Can you·tellme the circumstances? A. Yes.

K1pnis was ,1:0 our law orrice# and to establish the truth

of what be was telling us he said_ 'I can call Dr. Messman

on the telephone_' and he took our regular of'fice telephone,

aDd our young 1&d7 in the orr ice was listening 1n on the

exteDsion and took it down.

-Q. Did she intercept the message between Messman and

the man in 7our.o~f'ice? A. I don't know about that.

-Q. She took down what came over the wire? A. Yes.

-MR. STRYKER: I ask to have it marked f'or

ident11'icatlon.

"(Marked Weiss Exh1bit K ror identification.)

-MR. STRYKER: I don't know what the practice 1s

as to a short morning recess, your Honor.

uTHE COURT: I don't approve of them. If I take

a recess ror ten ~nutes you wlll not be back here for a

lon~ time.

"MR. STRYKER: Well# anyhow" that Is my first

point.' My second polnt is that I can save a great deal of

time by going over these now and I th1nk I should have

rive or ten minutes to look at these documents which I

never saw before.

nTHE COURT: You just sit down and look at them.
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As I say, ir I should s8ywe wl11 have 8 ten-~nute recess 6

you will show up at about one o'clock. I will wait until you

examine them.

"MR. STRYKER: All right, sir.

"(Mr. Stryker examines papers.)

"MR. STRYKER: The Exhibits are C to K_in­

elusive, and there are nine or them.

ItTHE CLERK: CorI'eet.

"Q. Now, Mr. Bernstein --

"MR. DAILEY: May I make another statement? I

have here some eight or ten more telephone conversations

which have been handed me which I did not have ~n the rile,

conversations which the Government considers negligible 6

but which we will turn over ror inspection.

"MR. STRYKER: Perhaps they could be marked and

I will go along and look at them later.

"THE COURT: I'
Why not look at them at noon time and

have such marked as you wish."

MR. DAILEY: I think that was the time we turned

over all these telephone conversations.

(At this point Mr. Dailey turned over certain

documents to defendants' counsel.)

THE COURT: If you wish to make a note in this

record, perhaps I can help you.

Weiss Exhibit C for identification is the talk
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ot January 12, 1937, between Kaplan and Friedman.

Weiss Exhibit D for identification is a talk on Sept~mber

16, 1936, between Norman Letkowitz and Benjamin Friedman.

Weiss Exhibit E for identification is a talk on November

21~ 1936, between Kipnis, Goodman and Chalfin. Exhibit F

ror identification is a talk of September 2, 1936, betwe,en

Kipnis and Se11gsberg. Exhibit G for 1dentification

is one 01' ~ovember 7. 1936. getween Kaplan and Benjamin

Fr1edman. ExhIbit 'H tor identification is one of Sep­

te.ber 15, 1936, between Kipnis and J. J. Weiss: is that

correct?

MR. DAILEY: That is right.

THE COURT: Exhibit I for identification is one

01' February 1, 1937, between Friedman and Norman Lefkowitz.

Exhibit J for 1dentifics.tion is one of December 14, 1936,

between Benja~n Friedman and Kaplan. Exhibit K for

identifics.tion 1s a tap of Js.nus.ry 2 -- I must be wrong

January 2, 1936. That does not sound right.

MR. NATHAN: That is the date on the exhibit.

THE COURT: That is Kipnis and Messman in

Bernstein's office, I think. But the. date seems wrong.

Is the· date right?

MR. DAILEY: That should be 1937.

MR. NATHAN: It appears in Exhibit K for iden­

tification, your Honor, as January 2, 1936~ at 5:40 P.M.

--""



MR. DAILEY: I suggest that t~. Nathan ehange

it on there now. May 1# with the eonsent of the other

people, write down --

THE COURT: Well, you gentlemen have no objee-

tion, do you, to ch~nging it to '1937, beeause I think it

is confusing to refer to, it as January 2, 1936,.

MR. DAILEY: If you want to object, Mr. Young,

to its being altered, you can do so.

THE COURT: ExhibitB for identifieation was a

dp 20 ·Bernstein-~edireet

wire tap of February 1, +937, and that has to do with an

appointment at the offiee of J. J. Weiss on February 20,

1937. That is correct, is it? That was a subjeet of very

eonsiderable comment.

MR. NATHAN: May we have a ruling at this time,

your Honor, in referenee to this list of exhibits which

run from Defendants' Exhibit B to K for identification

on the other hearing; that after having gone over them,

to find which, if any, of them are deemed material in this

hearing, that we have the privilege of marking those for

identification on this hearing?

THE COURT: Oh, s,u.rely.

MR. NATHAN: It is impossible to go through them

now.

THE COURT: That is the purpose of turning them

over to you now, so that you may acquaint yourself with

.<
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them aDd take an7 act10n that you deem proper.

MR.• llATHAN: Does your Honor want us to do it

now or at· any ~im.e during the hearing?'

THE C'OURT: Oh~ at any time during the hearing,

I think.

THE COURT: I meant to. Perhaps I did not. I

think Exhibit L consists or 24 transcripts of telephone

conversations from October 16, 1936~ to February 18, 1937,

Inclusive.

MR. NATHAN: And the same rUling Is' made as to

that, your Honor?

THE COURT: Oh, yes, of course. That is the

purpose of, it.

(The reading was resumed as follows):

"~. Did you receive these Exhibits C ~o K for iden­

t.ifi~tIon, inclusive, being nine in number? A. Yes.

"Q. Who handed them to you~ your own girl? A. I never
.

received these specific papers but ones like the~.

"Q. If you didn't receive these papers, you received

copies of the~? A. Yes, sir.
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"Q. And alao would that be true with regard to EXhibit

A for identification, being a room conversation - it 'is

Goldstein. Exhibit A for identification. A. Yes, air.

"Q. Now. after you received theae documents. did you

talk to anyone about them, did you read them? A. Yes, sir.

I read them.

"Q. Each and all of them? A. No.

"Q. Did you not read the transcripts which were handed

to you? A. No, I -only-read those that they told me had

80me~ng damaging in them.

"Q. Someone read them before you did and told you that?

A. The girls told that.

"Q.. Did Silver part icipate 1n that? A,. Yes.

"Q. And he sometimes read those which you did not read?,

A. I don't know.

"Q. Did he report to you and did you act on his report?
.

A. No, we would discuss these matters together and-the
/

matters we thouGht damaging

tt~. You discussed the damaging matters? A. Yes, sir.

"Q. Did you take any_further steps with reference to

the persons whom you thought had been damaged one way or

another by these talks? A. No, just continued on in the

same way.

"Q. You continued on 1n searchinG for informaticn?

A. No, the whole thing consisted 6f conversations. That

i
I

- !
i
I

1

I

I
I
I

i
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is all there was.

wQ. Did you later talk with Mr. Kaplan, ~~. F~led~an ­

1 won't go 'over them - with all the other participants 1n

these conversations? A. No, sir.

"Q. Did you talk with any of them? A. Yr. Friedman

and Mr. Kipnis we discussed in the office.

"Q. After you received these documents, did you discuss

them with all or any of .the, persons mentioned in the docu­

ments? A. Only the people wo~king with us •

• Q. Who were they? A. Mr. Hodges, ~r. Kipnis and

Mr. Friedman.

"Q. Mr.'Friedman was in your employ? A. He was not 1n

our employ, he was working on this.

wQ. In whose employ was he? A. He was acting more or

less as ini'ormer.·

-Q. He was paid money by so~ebody? A. Yes.

"Q. By who? A. We paid him.

"Q. Beginning when and ending when?

"THE COURT: Is it Friedman or Kipnis?

"THE ~ITNESS: Both•

• Q. Let us take F~ledman firs~. When did you first

begin to pay him and in what amount?

"THE COURT: Vfuat relevancy has that?

"MR. STRYKER: I propose to connect it. I will

withdraw the question for the moment.
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"Q. You did talk over with these two men wbo were

being paid money by you, Kipnis and Friedman, you did

discuss, did you not" the contents of the documents which

I have offered for identification this morning? A. We knew

the contents.

"Q. My question A. We discussed matters concerning

it, not the actual contents.

-Q. You had the documents in your possession? A. That

1s right.

"Q. And after you had them you talked to some extent

about the contents with, among other ~eople, Friedman and

Kipnis? A. That is right.

"THE COURT: Let me understand you. Did you dis­

cuss with them the matters which were alluded to 1r.the

documents" or did you discuss with them the documents as

such to the extent that the matters referred to 1n the

documents were thereby revealed. Do I make the distinction

clear? Were you discussing events or the contents of

papers?

nTHB WITNESS: We were discussing events.

"Q. Were you discus~ing events Which were referred to

. directly or indirectly in the papers? A. .No, we were dis­

cussing what further s~eps to take, but the events 1n the

papers had already happened.

"Q. You did discuss with these men the further steps



:,.,

\ .

,
: '

2J8

dp 25 -Bernstein-redirect

to betaken arter you had read these telephonic tran­

leripts? A. That is right.

-Q. And in ,discussing what further 'steps were to be

taken or you thought should be taken you had in mind, did

you not, what you had read in these telephonic transcripts?

A. I always had it in my mind, Mr. Stryker. I dia not for~

get 'them.

-Q. Did you have the contents, the substance of what

1s contained in these telephonic interceptions in your mind

when you discussed with either Kipnis or Friedman or any­

one else. the further steps you deemed wise to be taken?

-THE COURT: I think I ought to caution you that

Mr. Stryker has in mind to direct your attention to the

,real source of' your im-ormation. Was the source ot your

'information a series of' transactions which you were

tamiliar with independent of these papers or was it not?

"THE WITNESS :' The source of our knowledge was

completely independent of these papers. They merely gave

corroboration to what we knew already existed.

"Q. Now. Mr. Bernstein, you paId money to have these

things recorded, didn't you? A. Yes, sir.

"Q. Were they or not of any use to you in the in-

i.
I
I
1
"i
\ I
I

i

vesti~ation?

"THE COURT:

"MR. ~TRYKER:

How is that going to help you?

I withd raw 1t •
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"Q. Did you use these documents in connection with

your investigation? A. ~e did not.

"Q. Did you have in your mind the substance of these

documents when you talked with anyone regarding further

steps in the investigation? A. The substance of the docu­

ments were always in my mind from the time I read them.

nQ. Did you have it in your mind or not, did you have

the sUbstance or these papers, these eXhibits, in your mind

when you talked with Friedman, Kipnis or anyone else when

you considered further steps to be taken? A. Yes, I

remembered them, they were in my mind.

"Q. l1jr. Bernstein, my question is this: .Did you or

did you not have 1n your mine the SUbstance of the con­

tents of those documents when you thereafter discussed with

Friedman or Kipnis or with anyone else the question of

what further steps should be taken?

"TEE COURT: May I point out something to you?

"MR. STRYKER: I wish you would, your Honor.

liTHE COURT: An intelligent person with a reason-

able good memory reads a paper and ·he stores it somewhere·

in the pigeon holes 01' his brain, and in that sense, it 1s

there. Having read these, papers it is to be assumed that

this witness had them stored away in his mind, but t~at

doesn't begin to help me. ~hat was it that he used? You

are seeking the source of his mental processes; were they

to lay bare everything that cons1tuted the basis of his

.•... _.:......:.-..:.'-'--'--'--'---'-'-...............-----------------



analytical processes as he directed this investigation,

and that would include information that he,had gotten prob­

ably without, reference to these intercepted telephone

communications.

"MR. STRYKER: I thoroughly agree with your Honor's

view~ but it is my purpose to bring out, evidence that it is

impossible that these things in some way were not used by

an admittedly intelligent man in furtherance of the in­

vestigation. and if they were used --

"THE COURT: It 1s so argumentative that I wonder

,I,

,
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about it.

"THE WITNESS: I think I can help by giving cer­

tain, other facts as to how the investigation was conducted •

• Q. Go ahead. A. We had evidence of what we considered

the whole gamut of this ~rior to these. and these room

conversations were only for the purpose of seeing if these

were corroborated when these men conferred, and when we

read it we 8aw that they were~ ano then we turned it over

to the United States Atto~ney's office. We were not

getting leads and tracing them down. We had the truth in

adva~ce, and we just corroborated it.

"Q. Now. let me see. I notice in one of these con­

versations - r won't stop to pick it out. You will agree

with me. lam sure - Mr.' Vieiss talked to somebody? A. Yes •

• Q. Prior to that time you had not arrested t~. Weiss.

'"THE COURT: At the time of' the conversation.
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RA. We never arrested him.

-Q. Mr. Weiss was not arrested, was he? A. No.

"THE COURT: That conversation was September 15,

ftQ. Now, did you fail to investigate what you regarded

or thought was Mr. Weiss' participation In a fraud? A.

Thereafter, certainly.

"Q. Did you at the time that these conversations were

recorded and transcribed, particularly Exhibit H for

identification, did. you then have in your possession evi­

dence as to any alleged participation between Weiss and

Messman, Nelson, Berger and Spitz concerning the alleged

crime set forth in this indictment? A. We knew sUbstential-

ly the whole gamut of the fraud, every element in it.

"THE COURT: You will have to answer. that

specifically.

-Q. Did you have any evidence?

"THE COURT: He doesn't mean to characterize it

as evidence. Did you know anything of the alleged com­

plicity of Weiss in this matter prior to September 13,

1936?

"THE WITNESS: Yes., sir, and I can go further

"THE COURT: You don't need to go further.

"Q. Did you prior to this telephone conversation of

September 1:3, 1936, have evidence. that either 1;e130n, Bereer,.

:I



or Spits had been treated by Messman and that raIse electro­

card10grams had been taken or their alleged, heart systems?

I would like a categorical answer. A. YQU have several

things there. The ,answer is not, as to all of them.

- "THE COURT: As to any part of it~ had you 1n­

~ormatlon?- You don't need to call it evidence.

"THE WITNESS: We knew about Nelson. We knew

that - shail Itel1 you what we knew?

.Q. Just tell lis. who you knew about. A. Nelson, and

the tact that Messman was his doctor and we knew about

Spltz~ that he had been laid up with __

"MR. DAILEY: Did you know about them, is the
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question.

"THB WITNESS: We knew about Spitz. Who were the

othel' -two?

"Q. Berger. A•.Berger's claim did not start until much

later, until after our inyestig~tion was over.

"THE COURT: Then your knOWledge about Spitz in­

cluded knowledge about Messman, did it?

"THE WITNESS: Oh, yes.

"Q. Had you information re'garding Berger, Nelson or

Sp1tz false histories~ that 1s, false electrocardiograms

prior to this telephone talk?

"MR. DAILEY: I-think that should b~ divided.

"Q. All right. Did you prior to this telephone tap
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September 13# 1936. have information that Nelson had been

doctored by Messman and had presented ~alse and fraudulent

hospital records and false electrocardiograms. did you

know that? A. Yes.

nQ. Did you have that information from Messmanhimselr?

"THE COURT: Is that a legitimate question?

uMR. STRYKER: That is for your Honor to decide.

"THE COURT: It occurs to me it is unnecessary.

"MR. DAIL~Y: I have no objection.

"Th~ COURT: Yes. but I should like to have this

hearing concluded some time during the Christian era. I

understood ~ou called this gentleman back £or two questions.

That was at 12:00 o'clock. and it is now 12:18.

"MR. STRYKER: I called him back on the instru-

~entality. and a~ter I saw these papers, it naturally led

to further inquiries.

"THE COURT: I am not shutting you off. Don't

~sunderstand me.

"Q. Now what you stated that you had information re­

garding# let us take them in order. Messman and Nelson, as

to a ~alse claim that you had such information prior to

September 15, 1936. What was that information?

"THE COURT: That 1s what I think you are not

entitled to ask.

"MR. STRYKE..R: Let me ask this ·preliminary question.
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-Q. Was the information that you had hearsay evidence?

-THE COt~T: I don't think he needs to character-

ize it. I think the only proper question is, did he gain

that iDrormation through any telephone tap.

"MR. STRYKER: That might be a conclusion that I

would be roreclosed on.

"THE COURT: I think that would be a proper

question.

"Q. Did you gain that information through any tle-

phone taps? A. No, sir.

"Q. From what source did you gain it?

"MR. DAILEY: We object t'o that.

"THE COURT: I will exclude that.

"lr1R. STRYKER: Must I be bound by his statement?

"THE. COURT: Yes, you called him, and the purpose

is to find out to what extent the evidence in this case

arises rrom telephone taps, not as to the source of in­
i

rormation outside of the telephone taps.

"~ffi. STRYKER: Your Honor does not take the

position that 1 am bound by a hostile witness.

"THE CCURT: We agree on that, I assume.

"MR. STRYKER: I respectrully e7.cept to your

Honor's ruling.

"THE COURT: I don't know whQt you except to.

"MR. STRYKER: To your declination to allow me to
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inquire what the nature o£ the information was.

"THE COURT: You have the exception coupled w~th

theatatement. of the witness that he did not obtain the

information by telephone taps.

-Q. Now, did you ever talk yourself with N.essman before

his wire was tapped? A. No. sir.

"MR. DAILEY: I Object to that. I think that Is

included in your Honor's ruling.

-THE COURT; I will allow the question."

MR. NA~HAN: Your Honor, I am not altogether clear

in my mind as to whether on this hearing the testimony which

1s now being read is taken into the present record; whether

or not when V~. Stryker takes an exception, it is necessary

for us to repeat that exception for this record. Has your

Honor made a ruling on that point? If not, Why,. then, I

think it is encumbent upon the defendants to take the same

exception here If the same ruling is adhered to by your

Honor.

THE COURT: I think that is the sarer thing for

you to do, because after all this is a separate hearing;

it is a separate case.

MR. NATHAN: Then on behalf of the defendant

Heasenberg, and I take it" for all of the defendants, we

except to your Honor's ruling made with respect to Mr.

Stryker's question.

, .
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THE COURT: That exception 1s noted.

MR. NATHAN: 1£ there were any prior exceptions

taken - and I cannot call them to mind now, your Honor

with respect to this same testimony, 'may we have the

benefit of the same objection and exception?

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. STRYKER: Hereafter we will repeat it, your

Honor.

(The reading was resumed as follows):

"Q. When did you first talk with Wessman? A. A£ter

he had con£essed to the United States Government.

"Q. That was after he was arrested? A. Quite a time

after.

ItQ. 'fhe end of Mayor thereabouts, 19371 A. Yes.

It~. And that was a£ter his wire had been t~pped rrom

somewhere beginning in January of that year? A. So I

understand.

"Q. ~ould that answer~ so as not to tire the Court

lU1necessarily, be true also in respect to Nelson, Berger

and Spitz? A. That is ri£ht. I never spoke to any Gover-

ment witness until after they hac confessed.

"Q. V:hen you talked to ,these witnesses, is ita fact

that you told them or you heRrd the United States Attorney

tell them that they had the wire taps? A. After that?

"Q. A£ter their arrests.,
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-THE COURT: He said he didn't interview any of

the. until atter they had confessed.

-Q. Were y~u not present at any intervie•• prior to

the confessions? . A. No, sir.

"Q. Were you in an adjoining room? A. No, sir, I was

not •
. •Q. Did. you have a dictaphone connection between the

room where th~y oonfessed and where you were? A. Cer­

tainly not.

sQ. Did you submit to N~. Shea or one of the'United

states Attorneys, all of these exhibits for identification

this morning, C to K, I, thln¥. and the room taps, did you

submit those to Mr. Shea or one of the assistants? A. Yes.

"Q. And were those submitted to them prior to the

'arrest of any of these four men. Nelson, Messman, Berger

an4 Spitz?

"THE COURT : 'If you know.

"A. •Submitting' is what is~ng. The Government sent Mr.

Shea down to our offices and he took away whatever he felt

like taking.

~Q. Did you hand them to Mr. Shea? A. Some of the

girls did.
"Q. You know he got them long 1n advance of the arrest

o£ these me~? A. That 1s right.

"Q. You know also, do you not, that Mr. 3hea or some-

,-- .__._------------------
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one ror the Government got these telephone taps. Exhibits

C to K. prior to the time that taps were placed on the

wires or Messman or J. J. Weiss; that is so. isn't it?

A. Yes.

"MR. McKNIGHT: I believe some or those are

January or dates sUbsequent to when Inspector Shea was at

the· office.

"THE ~ITNESS: Yes, some were later.

"Q. They were handed to Mr. Shea or someone for him?

A. Yes.

"Q. And those were handed prior to the tap on Messman's

wire? A. He took them all at the end of November, 1936.

"Q. Won't you tell me whether he got them before

Messman's wire was tapped?

"THE COUrtT: Messman's wire was tapped January

29, 1937.

"Q. Were they handed prior to (January 29th? A. Yes.

sir, prior to that.

"Q. The last tap I find is January 12, 1937, so that

would be included in those given to ~~. Shea prior to the

ta.ps on ~;essman's wire, is that right? A. That is right.

fI~. You ha.ve told rne that both Friedman and lCaplan,

was it - Kipnis were on your personal payroll or your

clients? A. Yes.

"'<I.. How long did that continue?

o
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"MR. DAILEY: I think that was objected to be-

tore.

"THE COURT: The objection is sustained.

"WE. STRYKER : An exception~"

MR. NATHAN: We ask the same exception.

THE COURT: Same ruling. The exception is granted.

(The reading was resumed as folloY/s):

-Q. Did you discuss the payments of money --"

THE COURT: Just a moment. It occurs to me that

perhaps we ought not to dispose of that matter quite so

summarily. The reason I sustained the objection to these

questions in the Weiss case was that the op1.nion of the

Supreme Court indicated that the entire situation was known

to the Court in the Weiss case. Mr. Justice Roberts re-

:terred to the matter of compensation to the witnesses_ and

I think the amounts that had been 'paid the·•. ~ Therefore
I .

it seemed to me utterly unimportant to rehearse that e1e-

.ent in tbe Weiss case. Now_ perhaps that would not be

·true in this case_ but it seems to me that what was paid

in the Weiss case has no bearing on the questions in this case;

but if t~e question hereafter arises in this case of. the

payment of' witnesses in the.employ of Silver & ~ernsteln_

I should consider that the question will have to be dis-

posed of on its own merits 1n this case. Have I made this

clear?
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~ffi. NATHAN: In this preliminary hearing? .

THE CClliT: Yes.

MR. NATHA.N: Yes.

(The reading of the testimony was resumed as

2:~8... .

t'ollows):

"Q. Did you discuss the payments of money that you

were making to these men with them a£ter these telephone

taps in 1936 were made?

"MR. DAILEY: I object to that.

"THE COURT: I don '.t understand the bearing of

that~ Mr. Stryker.

"MR. STRYKER: I cannot develop it in one ques­

tion. The bearing is inter-relat~d. These two men are

provoeateurs or employees. They cooperated to have their

wires tapped or at least one of them does, and other per­

sons talk on the wire. The witness says, as I have under­

stood it, that nothing was done at all with these docu­

ments. He simply had it in his mind with a lot or other

knowledge and it stopped right there. My purpose and my

hope and .belier is that I can show that these telephone

talks led on as clues or aids to the investigation of this
/

case. The extent to which they led on, I can only deter-

mine by probing, and that is What I am endeavoring to ask

about.

-THE COURT: You were· asking if he talked their

- -.'. --. - - ~ -. . ." . .
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salaries over •. I suppose he did, but I don't care whether

he did or not.

lt1'l:R. STRT.f-ER: I realize that 1 t; . mus t be connect- .

ed with the issues before your Honor, and the only way I can

find out is to a~k.

"TH:E: CCU?T: You will have to make a more con-

vincinG showing than that.

tr?~. STrtY:r<F.R: l1-R.y I ask one or two qU&8t,1~n3-?--­

"TPE COt~T: I don't underst~nd how a conversation

concerninG salary helps me in reachinG a conclusion as to

t~e poisoned tpee and the fru:ts of the poisoned tree.

"rd~. STRYYEn: l::y v lew is tha. t ...:e have not only

the poisoned tree of the tappi~E of these wires and the

atterrp~ed entrap~ent cf ot~ers by having them talk with

these ·ernrloyees of the insurance companies, but we have

the delivery of these transcripts of these interceptions

to t~e ~over~ment, and ~e have the further fact that there-

'lfter> .L"Ul'ther tbines ·.... ere done to investi~ate among which

'1.'113 tr.e t3p~'i:::; of ~.e33r::~n'.3 wire L,n uGlnu81'Y 29,1937,

snj '"eiss' ::;o~e tir:Je in I-~bt:'u3.ry.

as a ~3tter of o~ji~ary lOGic and common

sense to me it would ~n0ear n0W, and ~~ fact I would be

prepo.red if I had (10' ct\:er' evidence to nr.::ue ~s 9. fair

~oncl~3:0n that this ?olsoned tree or this fruit of the

~olsone~ tree poisoned the very mainsprinrs of this case.



It 1s l1ke ODe germ in a blood stream. It may be one germ.

but one,gara may poison the whole system. We now have

interwoven the crime of wire tapping. Th~ courts have

atated tha~. It 18 a violation or the Federal statutes •

.It 1s wbat ,~he Supreme Court denounces as 'dirty business'

aDd Lnimical to ethical standards, and we have interwoven

with that paid provocateurs. Now with that picture, if

the fruit 1s not poisoned. if the whole tree is not

poisoned, if the groUnd around that tree is not poisoned,

it the .bade the tree casts 1s not poisoned, then I don't

know. As an ord~nar7 lawyer, knowing how investigations

go forwa~d, I know that when a lawyer learns one thing he

goes on from that to the next.

"THE COURT: Why not ask how how much money they

paid these men.

-Q. Bow much money did you pay Kipnis and Friedman?

-THE COURT: Was it a weekly salary?

"THE WITNESS: It was a weekly salary, but I don't

dp 39 -BernateIn-redirect

know now --

ftQ. ~hat was it? A. I think it was $50 a week and it

~gbt have been ~70 at one time. _

"THE COURT: When did it begin?

"Q. Wben did it begin and when did it end? A. Kipnis

began around the- summer of :1.936 when this thing s tar ted.

"Q. Did'you have any agreement, expressed or implied,
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to pay any additional money to them over and beyond what

you denominate as salaries? A. No, sir.

"THE COURT: What was Messman's salary?

"TEE WITNESS: . I never talke.d to Messman until

a~ter he confessed.

"Q. How much did he get?

"MR. DAILEY: The insurance companies never paid

him.

"Q. You know how much he was paid? A. No, I don't

know. I have heard you Rrgue it a number of times.

"THE COURT: Never mind about arguments. WhS.t

1s your information, if you have any; have you any in­

formation, and if you have, say so.

"THE WITNESS: I know it. Mr. Dailey told me.

"THE COURT: Who 1s Mr. Dailey?

"THE WITNESS: The United states attorney~

"THE COURT: Ho~ much was M~ssman's salary?

"MR. DAILEY: He became a Government witness and

Dr. Messman was paid $65 a week for a short period and then

he was paid 0:100 a week for, ob I should say roughly a

year. These are just guesses. I can get the accurate

information. And then he was paid $65 a week which he is

still being paid.

"Ttlli COURT: Now, mRy we go on to something else.

"rre. DAILEY: That money was paid by theUnlted

­...
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t

States Government.

"MH. STHYKl!;H: May I have it 8S to the othf'r'

Government witnesses who were paid salaries. ~lhllt'werfl)

the other 'witness68 pAId?

"MH. nf\ILEY: I don't think it has any merit.,

but J will make the statement. You know.

"MR. STHYKl:.k: I think 1 do, but 1 am not stotln~

it.

"MR. DAILEY: Nelson was paid $50 8 week.

"MR. STRYKl!;f(: }o'or how long?

"MH. DAILEY: Oh. I am not sure whother it was

fifty or thirty-five.

"MR~ STkYKEH: Is he stlll being paid?

"MR. DAILEY: No, not for over a year.

"MR. STRYKER: Old the Government pay KipnJ.!! or

Friedman?

"MR. DAILEY: No.

-Q. Now. Mr. Bernstein, dId you di3CUS~ with these

pald persons what the nature or their duties wore In con­

nection with this wire tapping, the exhlblta WhIch we now

have?

"TH~ COU{T: You w111 have to 8egregat~ as to the

Government and the insur.ance companies.

·'NiH. S'l'HYKBk: ~uestion withdrawn.

"~. Did you dlscusn. with Kipnis and ~riedmnn whom you

-=::;;;;.;.-..;;...;--~--.;.;.;---;,;,;----------,;;,;",_.-..,;,...;,;_.,;....;...;.'. ...;..-:.;.;.;_.. _-=-.:...--:.-....:::~~~ - - - - - -



dp 42 "Bernstein-redirect

paid, what the nature or their duties were, what services

for that pay they were to render in connection with the

tapping of their wires?

"THE COURT: If you don't want to answer that

you need not.

"A. We never engaged in wire tapping as you put it. If

you are speaking of the- phone conversations taken off

extensions all right.

"Q. Your last answer does not in any wise limit or

change the testimony it took so long to get this morning

about these instrumentalities.

"MR. DAILEY: If it took long, it was due to PI.r.

Stryker.

"THE COURT: Probably it was my fault.

"Q. You are not changing your testimony?'

"THE COURT: I assume not. Ask him what he dis­

cussed with Kipnis.

aQ. ~11l you state to his Honor what you said, if any­

thing, to either Kipnis or Friedman regarding the services

they were to render in connection with the instrumentalt­

ties you described on their wires this morning, what they

were to do for the cash that you gave them? A. Yes, sir.

"Q. All right, let's have it. A. Kipni~ came to us

and made a complete confession o~ his part in the fraud.

And I think that-is what confuses us all along.

I.

.-..

. t

·1
I.
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-Q. Kay I interrupt.

I£ you inter~upt you are taking that

Arter Kipnis had fully confessed

~o'ua and made a statement of all his part in the ~raud

and we then discussed with him whether he would be will­

ing to cooperate along with us and asked him whether he

aet these people in the usual course of events and he said

that he did. We asked him 1£ he would cooperate with us

by revealing these frauds ~urther and let us record the

conversations that would occur in the room, and he said

Y8S, that he wanted to cooperate because the racket was

going to collapse and it could not go on, and he'would

rather make amends right now. And it was on that basis

that we paid him. And it was to corroborate the con~esslon

already made that we g~t these conversations, and we did

nothing with them but to reFld them and turn them over to

the United States A+,torney.

"Q. .~hat was the agreement that these men made with

you for the weekly cash payment you were making to them?

ItMR; DAILEY~ I think that question has been

f

"'l'HE.COURT:

auch more time.

"MR. STR'YKER :

I 00 ahead.,

-THE WITNESS:

answered.

"TFE COURT: Do you wish to add anything to your
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"THE WITNES S : No. I think I have e xplalned 1t.

"THE COURT: The next question•.

"Q. Had Kipnis at the time he went on your payroll.

lr that Is a falr statement, or your cllents, had he told

you, hllld he given you evidence that - had he conf'essed

concerning Nelson, Spitz and Berger? A. He told us about

Nelson, but Berger's claim had not arlsen.

"Q. He didn't tell you anything about Spitz? A. No ..

but in a conversation.. a room conversation. not over the

telephone with N~. Gross .. Mr. Gross told us about the

fraud in the Spitz case.

"Q. That was a.fter Kipnis had conressed? . A. That was

after Kipnis had confessed, yea.

"Q. After you had these men in your employ and these

wires installed that we have talked about, did you con.fer

with anyone regarding the desirability from the standpoint
I

of the investigation of tapping Messman and ~eiss' wire.

Yes or no, if you can.

"MR. DAILEY: I object to the question.

IIMR. STRYKER: It is like walking down -­

"MR. DAILEY: I withdraw the objection.

"f.i. Will you answer the question? A. I did not con.fer.

I was present while discussions were going on back and

forth between Mr. Dailey and Inspector ~hea 9S to whether

!
"
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.)r'f"
A..,J , ;

it was a good or a bad idea.

-Q. Didn't you p~ticipate with them in that di8­

CU8S~OD? A. I heard them talk and I think they asked" my

views and I had to think about it and I was skeptical

whether it was a good idea.

ftQ. And you expressed your opinion that it was de­

sirable to go on'with other taps? A. I wouldn't say

whether my views were asked at that time.

IIQ,. Some time .before the' Messman a.nd V1eiss taps were

made, and at some time after the last of these exhibits

we have been talkl"ng about this morning were made# was

your view asked and did you express your view regarding

the desirability of going further with the investigation

by tapping these two new wires?

-THE COURT: Was Mr. Bernstein a witness on the

trial?

-MR. DAILEY: No.

"THE COURT: Is he to be called?

"MR. DAILEY: No# sir.

"THE COURT: I exclude the question."

MR. NATHAN: May we have the benefit of an ex­

ception to th~t ruling?

THE COURT: Yes". surely.

(The reading of the testimony was resumed as

" follows):
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"Friedman was only concerned in one case be£Qre

you put the taps in this reom, is that true? A. Yes, in

one case.

"Q. -~·.tp..at case was th'it? A. The Alter Kaplan case.

He also knew of Kipnis.

"Q. He was not, according to his confession, con­

cerned in the frauds of Nelson, Berger and Spitz? A. No,

but he knew of Kipnis' part in the fraud.

"Q. According to his statement to you? A. Yes.

"Q. Did you arrange at that time or at any time to

have Friedman send a case to ~r. Weiss?

"~m. DAILEY: I object to that question on the

same grounds.

"TPE CO'lTRT:

situation?

Is it related to the telephone

tlMR. STRYKER: I.think so.

"MR. DAILEY: If Mr. Stryker thinks it is, I will

withdraw my objection.

"Q. Did you not arrange to have Friedman send a man

by the name of Lefkowitz to Joe Weiss? A. No, sir.

DQ. Did you arrange with Fried~an to have a clalm~nt

by the name of Alter Kaplan sent from Lefkowitz to Ur.

~eiss? A. No, sir.

"Q. Cid you discuss? A. Discuss him goinf; to Weiss?

"Q.. Yes. A•. I was toldtcst Lefkowitz intended to

,
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bring h~ to Mr. Weiss. I was told that was happening•.

•Q. You were also told that Friedmaa knew Lefkowitz?

A. Yes·_ sir.

"Q. Did you' get that in£ormation prior or subsequent

to the tapping of these wires in this Kipnis and Friedman

orrlce1A. I don't get that. wbat information?

. -Q. About sending th.is client to 1~r. \"'eiss. A. Well,

I just thought. that. I explained that we never discus~€'d

sending Kaplan ·to }~~ Weiss. It was reported to us that

that was happening.·

I!BY THE COURT:

"Q. Was that before or after the 15th of September,

19361 A. I think it was before.

"Q. Was it before January 29, 1937? A. I wouldn't

remember the date,· 1 t was somewhere

-Q. You were not implicated with that maneuver?

A. Yes, and there was rio such maneuver, so far as I know.

-TEE COURT: Next question.

-BY MR. STRYKER:

ftQ. Now_ Mr. Eernstein, you talked w1th Vessman after

he w8sarrested .you have told us?

uTHE ~OURT: Three times he has told that.

"Q. Did 'you discuss with him the telephone interception

of his wire in connection ~ith his beln~ permitted to

practice medicin~?
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"M}{. DAILEY: I object to that as attempting to--

insinuate something that he has no relevancy to wire tapping.

"MR. STRYKER: I think it has.

"MR. DAILEY: I don't think ~o~ and I object.

nTHE COURT: I will ask a question. Did you

discuss with Messman the possibility of his retaining his

right -to practice medicine at any time?

"THE WrrNESS: No_ sir.

"THE COUNT: Next question.

"Q.. Did you ever hea.r that discussed between Messman

and the united States Attorney's office?

"~ffi. DAILEY: What difference does that make?

"THE COURT: If it was discussed, it would have

to be before Ja.nuary 29, 1937, to be relevant.

"Q. Was it discussed?

"BY THE COURT:

"Q. Viere you present when that s;Ubject was discussed

at any time? A. I don't think so. I know y~. Dailey

discussed it with him.

QQ. Were you present at any discussion between ~essman

and ~T. Dailey on that subject? A. I don't think se.

"Q,. It is not your recollection that you ....!ere? A. 1:0.

"THE COURT: ~ext question.

"BY ll:H. 3TRYKSR:

"~. Do you know as a fact that no cr.arges were made to
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remove Messman ~rom the medical profession and that he is

still practicing?

"THE COURT: That is excluded.

"~ffi. STRYKER: An exception."

MR. NATP.AU : May we have the bene~lt o~ that

exception?

THE COURT: Oh, yes.

(The reading of the testimony was resumed as

~ollows) :

"Q. Did you directly or indirectly ever allude or

re~er to the continuation of his practice with Messman

when you were preparing this case?

"THE COURT: I will exclude the question. He

said he never discussed it with Messman, and that covers

it.

"Q. Did you at-any time see Messman read the trans­

cripts of &ny intercepted telephone talks? A. I guess I

did. I have no independent memory.

"THE COURT: "'e are not interested in your

imagination. I~ you saw it, say so, end if you didn't,

say no.

"THE WITN:2SS; I cannot recall.

"Q. Did you regardless of what the conversation was or

when it was, did you at any time see Vessrnan reading any

transcripts of any wire taps? A. Yes, I think of an
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illustration. I think when they were pls_ying them-'in court

Messman may have been' there tha t nie;ht and I was there-.

Ir-V1essman was in the courtroom during that rchearsal#

going over these wire taps. then I saw him. because I was

there.

"BY T HE COURT:

nQ. Are you able to say whether he was there or not?

A. I don't remember whetber he was.

nQ. Your answer means he may have been there? A. He

may have been there.

"BY MR. STRYKER:

-Q. Did you go over the Messman statement as to his

testimony or of his testimony? A. Yes. sir.

-Q. Is it not a £act that in those statements

"MR. DAILEY: Please fix the time.

"Q. Did you go over wit~ Messman his various proofs of

claim-with your various clients? A. Yes.

QQ. Now. Mr. Dailey wants the time. During what period

did-you do that work? A. During the period after ~essw~n's

confession and while the Government was prepar~ng for trial.

I think I told you. It was several weeks. whenever that

was.
"Q. The Government continued to prepare this case for

trial from the latter part of ~ay, 1937. until the trial in

January, 1938~ A. The actual preparatlo~ --

I
I,

"
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"THE COURT: Please confine that to relevant

I
I
I

./
I,

/

matters. Did you go over with Messman various proofs of

c1ai~·ln which he was a party?

"THE WITNESS: Yes. sir.

t'ollows) :

"Q. And before? A. Before the trial started in 1938.

"Q. You mean 1937? A. Yes, sir, in 1937.

"Q. Did you go over with Messman papers in addition to

the proofs of claim that he had signed? A. I think so.

"Q. Were statements of his testimony or expect~d

testimony prepared at any time between May, 1937, and Janu-

ar'1', 1938, if you know? A. Yes, a number of them.

• Did you se.e those statements? A. Yes, I did.Q.

"Q. Did you help prepare them? A. To some extent.

"Q. Well, Mr. Bernstein, you' were devoting your entire

tl~e to this c.ase, weren't you, then? A. No, sir.

"Q. Did you discuss what was the expected testimony

with ~essman? A. Yes.

"Q.' Is it not a fact that in some of those statements

either excerpt~ or references to the intercepted wire taps

were present? A. Yes, sir.

. ~
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-Q. And you discussed those with Messman, did you not?­

A. I don't recall; I may have.

"Q. 'As his Honor has said, we have to get your best

recollection. Now think back. You helped prepare the

8tatements o£ this witness, you talked with him a number

of times on statements taken with re£erence to the wire

taps. Don't you remember whether you ever talked about any

of those statements with Messman? A.. I don't recall and I

doubt it because the kind of work I was doing had very

little to do with the contents o£ those messages.

"MR. DAILEY: I object to the further continuance

of this line of inquiry. I think it has been exhausted.

"THE COURT: The witness says the work he was

doing had no relation to the SUbject matter of the wire

taps.

"THE V.fITNESS: That is right. I may have seen

them. They were in court.

"Q. Did you at any time refer to the wire taps when

you went over the proo£s of claim signed by Messman?

"MR. DAILEY: I renew my objection on the ground

that it has already been answered.

"THE COURT: I think the witness has told us all

he knows or recalls about this aspect of the preparation

of the trial. Is there anything on this subject you

haven't fully and completely laid bare. Are you holding

h
I
I,

!
!
i

'1
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an7thlng back?

"THE WITNESS': No .. sir. I might add this. I·

have aided the United States Attorney's office con­

siderably, not o~ly in connection with proofs of claim

but in connection with problems of law and in connection

with the manner of presenting certain evidence, in any way

I could.. just as if 1 were an assistant on the case.

-Q. In view of your last statment is it not pract­

ically ~our best recollection that at some time at least

~oudlscus8ed with Messman some statement that contained

or referred to a wire tap?

ft~m. nAILEY: I renew my objection.

uTHE COURT: I would rather have the witness

answer once and tor all, because we are not going any

t'lJrther on that. Is your r ecollectlon ret'reshed by the

question?

"THE WITNESS: I can say I may have. I cannot do

better than that.

"THE C OU3T: You are not Cha~ng your testimony?

-THE WITNESS: No, sir. \
~

- (Rece~s until 2 :00 P ~ M.)-

( ..
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"AFTERNOON SESSION

n~ffi. DAILEY: I am handing to W~. Stryker

twenty-four verbatim transcripts of telephone conversations.

These are either Kipnis or Friedman.

"THE COURT: Those are the ones you said you

didn't deem important?

"MR. DAILEY: Yes, sir.

"MR. STRYKER: I wonder if I could have these

marked as one exhibit for identification. My suggestion

would be that these be, clipped together and that these

twenty-four be marked as one exhibit.

it is satisfactory to me.

"MR. KIENDL: Are' there some that have not been

transcribed?

"MR. DAILEY: Yes.

"MR. KIENDL: May they be made available?

"MR. DAILEY: They may have them,. but they have

never been transcribed. They were so trivial we didn't

bother with them.

"THE cot~T: Were they read at the former trial?

I,
.,,.,

f

":M:::f{. DAILEY: ~o, sir, none or these, except I

think here 1s Exhibit 1.

"THE COURT: This will be ~eiss Exhibit L for

Identif icat1on.
I

. I
I,

,
.;
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"THE COURT: These are from October 16, 1936. to

Februar7 18# 1937.

"MR. KIENDL: Our application is that the records

or conversations made in the office by telephone taps.

which have not been transcribed. be made available to the

attorneys rar. the defense on the ground that we should not

b~ precluded b.y the opinion of the United States Attorney

that they have no bearing on the case.

-THE COURT: Was any use made of those telephone

conversations?

"MR. DAILEY: I intend to take the stand myself.

~ necessary, after the termination of Mr. Stryker1s ex­

~nat1on and testify, and at that time I will testify

'that no use.was made or those recorded conversations.

-THE COURT: The application is denied •

•}~. KIENDL: I respectfully except.

"MR. STRYKER: Will the Government agree t hat an

exception taken by one counsel shall inure to the benefit

of all?

"THE .COURT: I should think that would be proper.

"MR. STRYKER: Then there will be such a rule.

"THE COURT: Yes."

...._-
MR. K~ENDL: I respectfully except.
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MR. NATHAN: Same exception.

THE COURT: Same ruling.

(The re~ding of the testimony was resumed aa

followa) :

aB A HUM A. B ERN S TEl N, resumes the stand:

-BY MR. KIENDL:

"MR. DAILEY: In respect to the application made

tor the untranaeri'bed records, I have no Ob.jection to the

attorneys taking them if tbey will provide their own

phon~graph machine.

"THE COURT: All right.,

"Q. Mr. Bernstein, I understand we now have the

transcripts of twenty-four telephone •conversations bet.een

August 25. 1936, ana February 13, 193?, 1n add1tion t~

the ten that had been previously marked, thirty-four in

all.

"THE COURT: Those are npt the dates. October

6, 1936 and February 18, 193?

"MR. KIENDL: Thelaat twenty-four?

"THE COURT: Yes.

"Q. The entire thl~ty-four, the first 1s August, 1936,

and they continue down ~o February, 1937. Now, ~~. Bern­

stein, those thirty-rour transcripts --

"THE COURT: Your statement 1s not In accordance

with my notes.

f,



"--- 1

Ind 1.l::? try , e:(ff£e~tY t edi.ro ation and
general adaptability very good.

Chiaago 7-23-20
Education - High school. business course - stamography

and bookkeeping, 3 mo. mechanical drawing,
3 yrs law school. Prac i.i ced le.w.

Appoint ed ~ I I
Increase- I
~ther youthful appearance. Industry, efficiency and
general adaptability. Excellent. Agent is a man of
about 5ft. 5 in. and While is one of the best all
around investigators in bureau his small stature giyes
the impression rather of' youthfulness and for this
reason alone that he was not allowed to argue the case
for the gO'lernment U.S.V8 HaywoQd et'3J before ±be I
II S Oi rcuit Court of appea dsl L .

b7C



....'

f
f

dp PI "Bernstein

-MR. KIENDL: I have not seen the dates.

-THE COURT:' Just eliminate the dates from your

quest1:on.

aQ. Those transcripts you know. ~1r. Bernstein. were

taken between August or 1936 and some time in the early

part of 1937? A. Yes. I think so.

~Q. Was it the fact. Mr. Bernstein, that as the con­

versation was obtained and a, transcript made on a certain

date, it wae eubmitted t0Y'O'.l~ or your office representing

the insurance companies, complainants? A. Some time there­

a.tter.

-Q. And it was done almost eimultaneously with the

transcript? A. Within a week.

"Q. ADd that continued from week to week for this

period of months? A. Pardon. A lot of them 'were not

transcribed. Only the ones we considered of value.

-Q. I 8J11talking of' the thirty-four. They were given

to you When t~anscrlbed. or shortly t~ereafter? A. Yes, sir.

-Q. And that continued from week to week ror this

period! A. Yes, eir.

"Q. And as they were :furnished to you you read them or

your associates read them? A. That is right.

"Q. ,And as you read the first batch would ,you take it

up with either Kipnis or Friedman and discuss the contents

with them or either of them? A., No.
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"Q. Did you keep any stenographic record of your con­

versations with Berger, Spitz l Messman or Nelson? A. No,

sir.
,

"Q. Was a stenographer present when you int~rviewed

them? A. No. not as a rule; sometimes if the District

Attorney was t~klng testimony from them and I was there

a stenographer" was present.



·1 didn't see many times.

A. Ho, I saw some much more than others. Berger and Spitz,

You saw each one a half dozen times, at any rate?
!

._,---._,~---:----~-------~~---

-Q. On each occasion when you interviewed them you had

a number of documents present? A. As a rule.

"Q. Did you question them as to the documents and mat­

ters relating to the execution of various forms? A. Yes.

"Q. And you made no record whatever of their answers

to those questions? A.,' No, because as I sny 9.S a rule I

was doing this with an AsslstRnt United States Attorney.

_~ a.. -Bernstein

.• I!l,: MQ. Were transcripts of' that test imony furnished to

you! A. No~ air.

r. > -Q.- Dld you make no~es or your int~rvieW8 with these

var1oU8:.t~ne.8es~ A. No, sir.

-Q. On how many occasions did you interview each of

t~. approximately?

"THE CO.URT: Which witness are you speaking of?

-Q. Messman. Nelson. Berger and Spitz. A. It is very

hard to approximate •. During the period of actual prepara­

tlen to~ trial, I saw them whenever they came in from time

to time. I would see them there, and sometimes I would

par~lclpate in discussions and sometimes not. If they

ca-e to the Unlte~ states Attorney's office three or four

t1mes a week, I ~gbt be there on several of those oc-
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Statements were being t~ken and I was there with files.

all sorts of papers and eXhibits, and as the Assistant

would elicit information, I would contribute whatever I

thought was of ald·.

-Q. And as a rule would a stenographer write down the

answers? A. Yes.

. "Q. And at those interviews were the transcripts of

the telephone taps on hand? A. Sometimes.

"Q. And occasionally reference would be made to them,

would they not? A. That is right.

nQ.. No doubt about that at all? A. No, I have no

specific recollection of any of them. but I know we would

on occa.sions when a telephone call that was r el-evant came

up, the Assistant would talk about thit in connection with

the testimony.

"Q. They were being used at these interviews to re­

fresh the recollection of the various witnesses?

"THE COURT: I have asked you not to cover mat­

ters covered by other counsel.

"MR. FRIEDV~N: I did not believe that was

covered.

liTHE COURT: It has been asked a dozen times,

whether these transcripts ·were used in interviewing these

witnesses.

"Iv1.R. Frt I:K9MAN: May I hav~· an answer to the

- .. __.-._--
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questIon?

nBernstein-r~cross

"THE COURT: No~ sir. That is excluded. Go'

on to the n~xt question.

"l~. FRIEDMAN: That is all.

-RECROSS EXAMINATION BY MR. DAILE.Y:

ftQ. Mr. Bernsteln~ you told· us bow Mr. Kipnis came

into your o1'f'lce and made a confession? A. That is right.

"Q. Then you had some arrangement with him about con-

tInuing the investigation? . A. That 1s r 19ht.

-Q. Had he given you his complete coni'esslon of every-

thing that had transpired to that time about all the people

involved. everybody he knew? A. Yes.

-THE COURT: Don't characterize as being 'complete.'

-Q. He told you a story at that time when he gave the

conreasion involving a number. 11' not all, of the defendants

in the indictment here?

-MR. STRYKER: That 1s objected to as a con­

clusion. If it is important we should have the fact rather

than his opinion.

-TEE COURT: I don't think he could know about It.

-Q. What was your purpose in installIng this dictaphone

and this interception on the telephone? A. \i~ell now, the

way this whole investigation was conducted was not In the

wa.,. of go"ing out to obtain :further information. A witnes3

would tell us certain conversations he had and he would say
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that he could prove it to us by speaking to this rellow

and he would say, 'You can record the conversation.'

-Q. ~ill you look at th1s report headed september 14,

1936" Harry Kipnis~. which 1s one of the papers your Honor

entrusted to my care and tell ~e what that 1s and perhaps

you CQn illustrate just what your testimony was this morn­

ing? A. This illustrates --

"MR. STRYKER: What 1s it first ~nd may we have

it marked for identification.

"(Marked Exhibit l for identification.)"

THE COURT: There is some relation between that

and Welss Exhibit A, which is not quite elear to me~ but

they may be the same thing, or it may be --

MR. DAILEY: No, one 1s the report and the other

is the telephone call, and Mr. Bernstein started to show how.

that corroborated the information he had from the report.

THE COURT: I see.

(The reading of the testimony was resumed as

follows) :

"THE WITNESS: On september 14, 1936, Kipnis

came to me and told me and also gave me a written report

wh1ch I now have in my hand of a conversation he had that day

with Joseph J. Weiss in which Mr. Weiss told him that things

were getting hot; there was an investigation - he had a

tip there might be an investigation under foot,~nd Kipnis
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aDd he sald he would disc~ss with Kipnis what Kipnis

woula do about it and also the question of getting out

new insurance under a ~~lse name for Kipnis despite the

tact that Klpn~s was alreaQY called for permanent and

total disability. Kipnis gave us this report and said

we eould corroborate that by calling Joseph Weiss and re­

~erring to tha~ conversation. We told him to go ahead and

do It.and he made the phone call.

"Q•. And that. was recorded over this telephone exten­

aion? A. That was recorded over the telephone extension•

• Q. And is Weiss Exhibit H for identification the

. recorded tran8~rlpt of that conversation? A. It Is •

• Q. Tell us what there is in there that corroborates

the conversation which Mr. Kipnis said he had had with Mr.

Weiss?

"MR. STRYKER: I object to that.

"THE COURT: You have no right to put in the con­

. tents of an eXhibit not in evidence.

"MR. DAILEY: I w1ll ask that it be marked 1n

evidence.

"MR. STRYKER: It 1s objected to as an intercepted

telephonic communication and immaterial. I am probing the

source of the knowledge of this witness and what was done

with this evidence.

"THE COURT: Let us have one agreement as we
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start in and that is that a~gumentg will not be volun­

teered. If the Court wishes a~gument the Court will ask

for it •. The objection is made to the lnt~oduction of this

paper marked Exhibit H for identification. I am bound to

sustain the objection.

"MR. DAILEY: May I inqui~e the grounds?

"THE COURT: It is a transcription of a telephone

conversation, and the Supreme Court says that may not be

received for any purpose.

"MR. DAILEY: This 1s a preliminary hearing, your

Hono~.

"THE COURT: The object or your question is to

prove that Kipnis was in fact corroborated as he professed

that he would be. Isn't that so?

"MR. DAILEY: It is for the purpose of illustrat­

ing the system.
.

"THE COt~T: I don't think we need do that. The

witness has told us why he went into this system.. I would

permit him to say whether it accomplished its purpose.

"THE ~ITNESS: It did accomplish its purpose.

"THb COURT: The objection is overruled and an

exception will be noted."

~. LOSB: ~ay we have an exception?

Tf-:E COURT: It was "'r. Dailey who took the ex-

ception.
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MR. DAILEY: May I have my exception again, your

THE COURtr : Yes.

(The reading of the testimony was resumed as

1'o'llow8) :

"Q. Now, without telling the Court what in£ormation

70U had, can you tell us what in£ormation you had - what

derendants named in this indictment or co-conspirators

named In the indictment you had information about? A.

Pr10r to the arr~st or May 18, 1937, we had Information

concerning all 01' the de1'endants from sources' having nothing

t;o do wIth any telephone conversations.

-MR. STRYKER: I could not Object to that because

t' could not t'omsee the answer, but I move to strike it out

as incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial and a character­

1zation.

"THE COURT: The objection 1s overruled. The

'mot1.on 18 denied.

wMR. STRYKER: May I have an exception."

MR. NATHAN: Same exceptIon.

THE COURT: Yes. Same rUling.

(The readIng or the testimony was resumed as

1'o1.1.ows):

"Q. What about the people mentioned in the indictment

as co-conspIrators? A. You mean who sub.sequently became



government witnesses?

"Q. Yes, and are not named as de~endants. A. I bad

information as to all the Government witnesses who were

named as co-conspirators.

--
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"THE COURT: Completely divorced f'rom telephone

taps?

"THE WITNESS: Completely divorced from t ele-

phone taps.

"Q. When you say all of them you mean who, mention the L

names please?

"MR. ST~YKER: May I have a general ruling. I

move to strike out that answer as a mere characterization.

and expression o~ opinion as to a matter not competent ~or

opinion evidence.

"THE COURT: I don't think it is a matter ot

opinion that he had information concerning a certain person

at a certain time.

"MR. STRYKER: I should think it would be a
I·

1question of what the facts were. This a conclusion.

"THE COURT: For the purpose of' this inquiry, I

will take the witness' anawer.

"MR. STRYKER: An exception."

MR. NATHAN: Same exception.

(The reading of the. tea t Imony was resumed as

follows) :

~...:... ._ ._. _ .__ . .....;.. ...,4
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.that they thought ~hat.tapping telephones was unnecessary

1n view of the fact that there was a complete ease here

wbicb would result, should result in the conviction of the

defendants without the need of further corroboration. That

there was ample corroboration both documentary and the

recorded room conversation. I didn't have a view one way

or the other. Inspector Shea conferred with Pantaleoni and-
Mr. Silver. Other men in the United States At torney l s

ottice thought ,it would be a good thing 1f additional cor-

-Q. W~11 70U Dame ~hose other people you have just

~.r~re4 bo? A. Yea •. Joaeph J. We~ss, Alfred L. We1ss 1

Martin Groaa, BenjaDdn Nelaon, or. Messman, Herman Berger,

Korr1. Sp1~z and Dr. Max~111an Golds~e1n.

-Q. How about Dr. Krupp·? A. We knew of Dr. Krupp 1 s

participation in ~e case but not very.much about it.
• •Q•. This morning Mr. Stryker asked you whether or not

70U were present at· any discussions with ~he United states

Attorney or Post Office Inspectors regarding the deslr­

~111t7 or pla~ing te~ephone taps on the te~ephone of J. J •

• ~ A•. L. Weias, and Dr. Messman, and I believe you said

70U ••re? A. Yes, sir.

. -Q. Do you recal~ whether you expressed your opinion

. ot ~t should be done in that respect at that time? A.

Yes, sir. Z wae there with Mr. Pantaleoni and Mr. SilverI

and Mr. Pantaleonl and Mr. Silver both expressed the views
. ?

.' ./,.r

·;~·]>./:,r· '1: _._-_. ­

'1.\'<. \.'
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roboration was obtained.

"REDIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. STRYKER:

-Q. Do. you know George J. Mintzer? A. Yes~ sir.

"Q. Did he do' any work £or you in connection with

this FrIedman and Kipnis office? A.No~ sir.

"Q. Did he do any work for yo~or.anyone working for

you ~uring that t~e?

-THE COURT: Is this rel.ating to te1ephone taps?

-MR. STRYKER: Yes, it is. It is certainl.y part

of cross ex~nation as to a matter that Mr. Dailey brought

out. I think it Is proper 1n view of the question of Mr.

Dailey.

-THE COURT: There must be a limit. Mr. Stryker.

to this.

aMR. STRYKER: I appreciate that and I am doing

the best I know how.

-THE COURT: This witness has said once and for

all that he had no part in the hiring or Lefkowitz. You

stated you had noth~ng to do with Lefkowitz going to Weiss?

aTHE WITN~SS: That Is right.

"THE COURT: I am considering that closed.

"MR. STR'Y'Khrt: So that I may merely have your

Honor's ruling, snd I will· obey it, does your Honor rule

that this witness having said that. I am not to cross

examine him?
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-THE COURT: Not unless you can indicate to' me

how far the inq\dry would be r elated to the sUbject mat-_

ter of this inquiry.

DMR. STRYKER: The United States A.torney has

brought out certain matters on cross examination and left

them with the conclusion of the witness. That being so~

I 8Ub~t I would have the right to probe this.

"THE COURT: Which one are you talking about?

ft~. STRYKER: As to his having a complete case

aDd &8 to what KipnI& told hIm~ and as to -having a com­

plete case regarding these varIous persons.

-THE COURT: We went over that this morning and I

don't care to go over it any f'urther.

-MR. STRYKER: Has your Honor in mind the objec­

. tiona I made a f'ew moments ago?

-THE COURT: Yes.

-IIR. STRYlCER: And you rule that I am not to

pursue that?

"THE COURT: Yes.

-MR. STRYKER: An exception."

MR. NATHAN: The same exception. I assume that

your Honor in this case adheres to the same ruling?

THE COURT: Yes.

(The reading of' the testimony. was resumed as

:tollows) :
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flQ. In your cross examination, did you rerer to the

Yardley Fabrics? A. Yes, I did.

"Q. Will yo~ tell me what that was?

"MR. DAILEY: I think Mr. Stryker is going into

the subject your Honor just ruled out.

tiTHE COURT: "hat is that expression Yardley

Fabrics?

,

bTHE WITNESS: This place at 280 Broadway where

~. \ the microphone was installed was called Yardley Fabrics

~ . \Ion the triel to give the appearance thet Kipnis was in

~~. \\tpe textile business.

".~ ¥ "TFU. COt1RT: .vhat is the questIon?

.~.'!R. STRYKER: I think he has answered my

question except perhaps one t~ing.

"~. Did you have a brother associated with that busi­

ness? A. There was a genuine business known as Yardley

Fabrics which was run by my brother, and we called this

place Yardley Fabrics so if they checked in.the phone book

they could find such a place.

"Q. Mr. Bernstein, your recent cross examination just

ncr. by Nx. Dailey you remember you referred to b~. Aipnis

and a confession, I t~ink you called it, that be made to

you. Do you remember that?

"THE COURT:. You referred to that ~t length this

morning. Mr •.Lal1eyunnecessarily wept over the same
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ground., I don't intend to h8ve it gone over a third time.

-MR. STRYKFR: I did not intend to do that.

-Q. Did you, sta~e that Kipnis had t'old you or given

you a tip-off that W~iss was in SOme wise planning some

~urther proceeding against insurance companies or present­

Ing somef'a1.se c1aim3?

r nMR. DAILEY: That is objected to your Honor, as
,i having been excluded as not a sUbject of' inquiry.
:;,

~ nTHE COL"RT:' I think we have come to t he end of

I that.
r;

~ "MR. STRYKER: Will your Honor permit my .
r
f; . associate counsel' to ask a question?

-THE'COURT: Provided it has not already been

asked.

"BY MR. SHAPIRO:

-Q. Didn't you tell W~. Dailey a f'ew moments ago that

in september, 1936, Mr. Kipnis had advised you that in a

telephone conversation he had wlth ':.'plss, V·eiss had said
, j

that W iss had received a tip-off' there was an insurance
~

company investigation? A. No, sir, that is not richt.

nTHE qOllRT: That is' your onl~- question, sir?

All right, step down, Yr. Eernstein. Lo yOti want to

finish ~lth Berger?

tlYR. STRYl<;ER:' }~o, r would like to f1 ni sh in t.he

proper order. He was callEd out cf order yesterday.
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"THE COURT: Very well."

1.m. DAILEY: We have got ten pages here. 01' the

testimony 01' Sylvia Schwartz.

,
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(The test~ony or the witness Sylv1a Schwartz

waa read as tollows):-

·S Y L V I A. S C H WAR T Z. recalled as 9 witness

on behalf' of the defendants _ ~'eln~ previously duly

sworn, testified further as follows:

-DIREOT EXAMINATION BY MR. STRYKER:'

aQ. Miss Schwartz, you have been sworn? A. Yes, I have.

aQ. I won't go over the figures we have, but how m~ny

girls do you remember haVing on the recording machines?

A. At which place? .

-Q. Well, the ones that recorded the Weiss and ~essman

wires. A. Wel~~ there was one girl operating each recording

machina, aotually oper~ting the machine.

"Q. Let me start ever again: Somewhere there was

a place where the girls were on the recording machines

to take the Measman talks? A. That 1s right.

"Q. How many machines there? A. Cne.

"Q. How many girls? A. One girl at the machine and

one girl taking the sturr stenographically_

"Q. ~bat time did the girls go on duty? A. At about

9 in the morning I guess.

"Q.'. When did they go o£f' duty? A. hell, 1tvaried.

We would know from the conversation when, for instance,

Dr. Messman would be £inlshed and then we coulc close up.
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"Q. You sort o£ made your o£flce hours to conform

with Dr. Messman's on that? A. That is right.

"TRB WITNESS: Well. anywhere between seven and

nine in the evening.

"Q. I am talking about Messman now. Was there also

a machine to take the conversations over the ~eiss wires,
,

THE COURT: What would the latest hour be?

--

A. Yes, sir.

"Q. Was that in the same place with the Messman machine?

A. No .. sir.

"Q. That was a di.f1'erent place? A. Yes.

RQ. How many machines were there? A. T...,o.

"Q. Two diff'erent machines? A. Two .separate machines.

"Q. Only one as to Mes Sl1"..an? A. That Is rIght.

"Q. Would there be tl'10 girls, one to operate each

of' the tw.o machines on the Weiss wires? A. Yes.

"Q. In the place where the two machines to record

the Weiss conversations were, was there also a girl

to listen in on the conversations? A. Well. there was

more than one girl.

"Q. How many? A. I think there were .four or five

girls.

"Q. Four or f'i ve gir ls? A. Yes.

ItQ. And how many on the Messman wires? A. Just one.

"Q. I am goin~ to follow the suggestion his Honor
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~. ~ repeatedl.y aDd I w1l1 do 1 t this way: I wish

~ would- juattake your t~e and as brie~ly as you can

just tell me exactly what was done with regard to the

reeordlng of thl conversations on the Messman wire,

and thep when 'Tou get through that we will come to Weiss.

Firs,\;.. )41aB Schwartz, I am calling your attention to t he

recording macblnes. Have you my point in mind? A. Yes •

• Q. ~1ll.you tell U8 what the facts are? A. Well,

at the Meseman o£fice there was one recording machine -­

ftQ. You do not mean.at his office? A. At the set-up

/' there, . alii when a ca11 came in the ri*"i1ng on the phone

registered on a machine there so we knew there was a

call coming in".

aQ. Pardon me for interrupting. Was that bell on

this recording machine? ~as that the way it worked?

A. Well~ no. There 'was just a separate attaehment~ a

sort of a' buzzer. It was connected in some way w 1th

the machine but It diQ not work on the machine.

"Q. ~ben that buzzer rang what did the girl do with

the recording machine? A. She started the turn-table

going and at th~ same time the stenographer would listen

at the ear-phones and the gir 1 listening at the ear­

phones wou1d "listen fro~ the beginning of the conversetion

am then determine whether or not it was to be recorded,

and if it wes n~t to be recorded the machine stopped and
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the 8tenographer continued listening until she determined

Whether it was completely irrelevant or not.

"Q. Now every time the telephone call c 8.me - we are

talking about Messman, aren't we, .fir,st? A. Yes" sir.

uQ. The Messman wire. A buz2er rang on some machine?

A. Yea.·

"Q. ~nd the girl operating the recording device threw

a 8wltch starting the machine working? A~ That is right.

"Q. Now then, at the same time the other girl with the

earphones would listen and make notes in her stenographer's

notebook? A. She would summarize it.

"Q. She took stenographic notes? A. That is right.

"Q. She was a stenographer? A. Yes.

"Q. A person who could take things as people said

them? A. that is right.

"Q. Is what you are telling me this: That in some

instances after the recording mechanism had been going

forward on a call .for some time, and then it was stopped -
"is that what you are telling me? A. well, not for some

time. It could usually be decided almost at once,

within the .first minute of the conversation whether or

not it would be completely recorded.

"Q. Now tell me your method of deciding that.

A. ~ell, you see there were several calls that were of a

strictly private personal nature on that wire because

,r
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it was also Dr. Messman's home and we were not interested

in that.

-Q. I am not asking that at all. If the doctor would

call. his wire or child or something_-like th.at -- A. That

18 right; not personal calls made by him or any member

ot his ramily.

-Q. Now rrom the start of the conversation by that

time I suppose you knew who the ramily were and what

he w.a talking about-? A. "les.

- .Q. ADd rrom tbe start it was a purely personal

~all aucb as going to the theatre or going to dinner or

not eo~ng home-or something or that kind~ you could pick

up that very soon and not record it? A. Yes, sir, it was

very si~ple to gather that immediately•

• Q. Other_ than that type of conversation were all

other conversations coming ove~ the Messman wire recorded?

A. I would say about 99 per cent or them were.

"Q. That I think helps m~ there. Now was it precisely

the same procedure that was followed with resvect to the

Weias wires? A. Well. there was one dlrference.

"Q. Tell me the difference. A. And that was that

ou-the.weiss wires we could not record everything for

.the reason. that there were five trunk lines on that

.witchboard and we only had two machines and we could

not record more than two calls at a time.
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ft~. or course one machine could only rec~rd one call?

A. That is right, and we used the same discretion in

deciding what would be' recorded with respect to any

calls, more than two calls which were going on at once.

We would use the same jUdgment,as we did on the Messman

wires.

"Q. Suppose there were three conversations that seemed

to be of a business character and rrom the .start you could

not tell whether that conversation m1~~t be the interest­

ing one to the Government or not, how would you use your

discretion then? A. Well, 1n that case if two calls that·

seemed relevant were being recorded and a third one came

in --
.Q.' And that alsG seemed relevant? A. And that also

seemed relevant, the only thing we could do was take it

stenographically.

-Q. And that is what you would do? A. And and that is ,

what we would do •...
"Q. And there were how many trunks did you say?

'"
A. Five.

"Q. Suppose t hey were all working at once and all
/

related to business conversations, were there enough

stenographers to take the three conversations that could

not be recorded on the 'two instI'uments? A. Yes~ there

were enough stenographers •..
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~f -Q. An4 was it done? A. That was done.

-Q•. Other than that was the Bame proce~ure £ollowed

.1~h reapect to the WeIss wire-tapping as was followed. ~, ,

.~tb re",pect to t ne' Messman wire? A. That Is right •

• Q.. I think that is quite clear. Just one or two

other things: Let me have this, are these discs of the

t~ that wben the instrument is finished recording the

d1.c 1. compl~ted or co they have to be SUbjected to some

tre.t..nt? A., You mean when the record 1s finished it

can be played instantly?

"Q. You could stick it right on an appropriate type

o£ macbine, and hear it? A. Yes, sir •

• Q. What did you do with those discs rrorn time to time

in both of those instances a£ter they were recorded?

To whom were they de~ivered, i£ you know? A. ~ell, we

did not deliver 'them. They were picked up by Inspector

Shea•

. "Q. Did he personally' do it? A. I don't think In every

caae he personally did it~ He might have sent someone.

"Q. Either Inspe·ctor Shea or s orne one of his

subordinates. ,Is that right? A. That Is right.

"Q." Do you know of your own knowledge what happened

to them then? A. No. I do not know what happened to them

then.
"Q. That is all you can tell me? A. That is all I knew
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ot them.

-Q. I think that 1s clear. W1th resp~ct to those

stenographic summar~es that .were. made# of course the first

procedure would be to get it on a stenographer's notebook?

A. That is right.

"Q. In stenographic characters?A. Yes, sir.

ftQ• Then they had to be transcribed on the typewriter?

A. That is right.

"Q. Was that done right away? A. Yes. sir.

"Q. When that was done what was done With the tYi'ewritten

summaries? A. The same thing as was done with the records.

"Q. They were l1kewige given to either l~ •. Shea or one

of his subordinates? A. Yes# sir.

"Q. That terminated your knowledge of it and that is

as far as you know yourself? A. That 1s as far as I know.

"Q. Now were carbon copies made of those summaries?

A. Yes.

"Q. HoW many? ~. I believe we made an original and

three copies.

ItQ. ~.'ha t was done with the carbon copies? A. They

all went together w1th the or1einal. They went with the

original. They were taken out of the office at the same

time.

"Q. Silver & Bernstein were your e.mployers? A. Yes. sir.

"Q. Were they not shown to them? A. No. not by me;

L
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not by'any of' the glrls ln our office.

-Q. Where are ~hese stenographic notebooks that-the

girls uaed in making those notes? A. They are on the

f'ourteenth r~oor in thle build Ing.

-Q. I am not, interested in what floor. Are they in the

Unlt~d states A~torneY'a ofrice or -in Inspector Shears

orticeT A. Well. the offices we use upstairs.

-Q. Tbey are ln the hands of the Government somewhere?

A. Yes, -sir.

-Q. So. so f'ar as your knowledge goes they have the

dl.e. and the stenographic summaries; they have -the

tranaerlpta o£such dlaca as were transcribed, indicating

the persona that ta1ked and they have all the carbon

oopies of the summaries? A. Yes, sir.

"Q. Dl~ you prepare an index or indices of' any of' those

groups or things that I have talked about; either- the

summaries or dlscs or whatnot? A. Yes. I did.

"Q. Is that in the possession or the United States

Attorney? A. Yes. sir.

-Q. And 11' h1s Honor were to per~t me to see it

would that 1ndex t~ll me this: For instance. how many

dlscsor talks of Messman were recorded, and where-they

are fl1ed by some practice so that they could be found?

A. Well, I'don't quite understand - how man~ talks?

"Q. I mean would the index. suppose I were allowed
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C) r"'. ",.. , .)

to look at it, could I turn to the index and £lnd

immediately the l.!essman discs; so that I could. £rom

the index" lay my hands on the Mess,man discs? A. Yes.

"Q. And similarly as to all the other parties or

persons in this case? A. Yes" sir.

ttQ.. Is that right? A. Yes, ,sir.

"Q. And wou1d that index also give me, it' I were to

8ee it, the dates o£ the respective conversations?

A. Yes, sir, date and time.

nQ. Ana if I had the index I could very pro~ptly

determine What talks there were within a rew days, berore

or after some particular talk that was used in the last

trial? A. Well, yes, I guess you could. They were

all there.

"MR. STRYKER: Miss Schwartz, I am very much

obliged. I think you have given me all I wanted to rind

out.

"(Witness excused.)"

- - -
MR. DAILEY: I do not know whether counsel ,have

agreed as to Dr. lI~essman's testimony.
,

MR. YOUNG: As to Dr. N.essman's tra~script, sir, "

I "took \A.pon myself the reading of' the transcript. It

consists of' perhaps 110 pages, but there are a number or

pages mis s ins, pages 82 to 89'. Those I did no't read, o£
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course.

MR. DAILEY; Just a moment. I have two other

.mall volumes here of testimony. I do not know whether

those are the ~s3ing pages or not. Those are all I have

of Dr. Messman. You realize, it was not all in one

yoluae.

MR. YOUNG: Well, of course I have not read those,

so I will have to reserve those for R moment.

Now as to the question of the substance of this

testimony dealing with what happened on February 19 or

February 20, I find from an examination of the testimony

I read that that sUbject 1s treated only on pages 13 to

32 inclusive, no more. I carefully checked that. All

the rest of the testimony deals with what I think might

perhaps be germane In this inquiry, but by conference ~ith

counsel we respect~ully ask this Court to defer the

reading o£ Dr. Messman's testimony. It may be that we will

d-lspensewith .1t 6 but we are not quite sure at this momen~,

and we reserve the right, i~ :'h.e Court pleA-se, to be

permitted to read it at a later date if we decide we shall

want it.

TI:IB C01.h~T: Very good.

~~. ~O~:G: As for the balance or the testimony

just handed to me, I shRll read that too, and shall report

on that as soon as possible.
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THE CO~rlT: Very good. Perhaps you would like

to defer what you have to say tc see if the missing volumes

fit, in.

MR. YOUNG: Yes.

MR. DAILEY:. Now do you want to call any

witnesses?

MR. YOUNG: Yes. We shall call Inspector Shea.

- - ..
F RAN K E. SHE A, called as a witness on behalf

of the defendants, being first duly sworn, testified

as follows:

DIRECT EXA~INATION BY fm. YOUNG:

Q. Inspector Shea, your testimony' that you are about

to give is, as it were, a prolongation of the testimony

that has been read here given by you in the Weiss case?

A. . It is, s ir •

Q. And I will proceed from that point on. Now I think

somewhere in your t~stLmony you stated that in December.

some time in December, 1936, you concluded that your

investigation was completed, and that you handed in a

report? A. Yes, si!'.

Q. Cau you tell us the first report that you handed in,

the date of the first report? A. December G, 1936.

Q. Is that report 1n court here today? A. No, sir;

that was sent to ~ashington.
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.. g ":.m. DAILEY: Nt) questions.

'(~itnees e~ousert.)'

JiAHUM A. B E R IT S TEl N, called as a witness on

., .

behalf of the defendants, being c.uly S'l."o:.'n, testifiec,

aa follows:

DIRECT EXAUIUATION BY ~. NA1H~~:

Q. Yr. Bernstein, theroo~ at 230 Bro3duay i~ which this

device was installed 'was ~ald for by your clients, the.

insuranoe companies? A. Yes.

Q. Y ou 'advanoed ~he !!ll'}!ley on their behellf? A. Yes, sll:

Q. And the stenographe~q in that roam were all either

employees of the insurance companies or 0f Bernstein &

\ Silver? A. They ~ere all our e~ployees. Silver & Bernstein's .

Q. Now in addition to ~:r.Kl:':!lis ~~o, I un(l.c!'''+;:-!1~, "'c-s
I

in the employ tlr service of your fir!n for a tiT-e, t~at ~?s

~190 true of FrienfDeJl, was it not? A. Yes, sir.

"'. And when thesp. records were :llade ei :;her rm c:. dille

or in the shape of stenogrsj.-hic notes, t;ley ;'1E"re i..'11:nedi· tely

transcribed the steno~ra~~eT --

THE: OCURT: Didn't ;.t1ss Scl1~artz testif:r ')n that

sUbjeot'

;.:R. ltA~HJU~: 7:e11 , that is jue't -:>ne q'_le~~~""; +-r..l't:

I think I ShOll1n. not he.ve 8R".{en, but jt is ;.re1i!(lj l lary to

the next 0ne. I w11l vrit~dr&\f it, thYl/-h, 1:f" your :!f)::0T
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thinks that it is in the rec~rd su~f1ciently clec~.

~. After the transcripts were Jade, were they

submitted to either you or your p?~t~er, ~r. Silver?

A. Or other llle.nbers of the j oi~t firl!ls that '""eT.' e

Reavis, .?antalegnt & Downey.

Q.. 'l'hey all CBJDe to your f1r:!l, irrespective of whet:!1er

0'

j.

t,.
;,.

HodgE'S,A.You ~ecn this jther ~ir~ of attorneys?Q.

associ ated.
/

l
they were also submitt ed· to the ather flr:nj 1en It th£lt +.he ~I

fact' A. I sawall of the:!:, I should say. t
Q.. And you read all of ~heu. at thpt t 1jlei A. Yes t sir. .IJ
"". And you ;-1cked out the ')nes t~et you deemed Imp"Jrtant.,

did YO'.1 not, and so :narked them? A. Yes, sir.

~. Now is it the fact thpt ~~en you re~~ those transcripts

and. you saw the ne..'11e of a ;)erson lnentioned whose name ~own

to that ti!lle you did not ~:n,)Tr, thC'.t you '.u~ed thpt nfl:lIe for

the purpose of further invE'P t:lgatlO;"'l I 4. Uo, sir.

~. Do you unrl.ers tan~ :ny quesf:1.0:l? A. Yes, sir.

~. You :na~e no use of th~t nal:e? A. Other thf:n "'1)

'-mow 1t and ke~ r~cord9 of' 1t.

~. Did you lnveetieate the files of the 1nR~r~ce

co~p~yls clients in connection ~1~h the n~~es that were

in the compeny so far as ac~_aim or cla1:l:s 0: thr't .:erson

'/
I
I

I
.tJi
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was ooncerned?' A. Not at that ti~e.

Q. You did do that later? A. Yes.

Q. Some time in the C()I.Jrse of the 1nveBtigation?

A. Yes. llay, I explain that a little further?

Q. Yes.

THE COu:-tT: Yes.

A. You see, we were conducti:lg wh.at we c~:1sider ed an

undercover investigation, and our infortnatior~ also led to

persons 1n the ei'Dploy of the Dise.bili~y De:;Jart'!Ients of

lu8U%&nce co.apani,es as being involved in these frauds, and.

1 t was for that reason that at that t i.ne we .,.ould not r equ f>~t

any files for fear of having people in the dej?a.rt:.lents '-:rlO1'T

that an investigation was on foot.

Q. Tell me, p~ease, when it was that th~t inhlb1t1~~

was removed? 4. The Inh1bitl:>n was partially res)ved to

the tlxtent that meJtlbers of the CO:fn'iittee t'!ere ~)re-

sentlng --

Q,. "1hen, is the ques'tion. Give .l1e the l.~nt'-l. A. Fro;o

the period., I think,' fro.~ Dece!.ber, 182':, unt~'- the arr~s";R;

during that'period after we c~~e. to ";he ~niteo s~~~~s

Attorney's office. Around that ti.r.e.

nall1es and tl,le> cle-1ms f)f the k,ers');.A WO.• ·)se i~e'~';jty ~t'l~ '.J~I:>':'l.

reve~,led in the tr3l1Rcripts 'J: the t~... s; i~ t::::t C"Jrr·-,..t Or

, ....:i. D.AI~LY: I o'bject ~o t~c:t. Th€'re if; !\') ~uc1-.
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Bernet ein-dir ect

THE· OOURT: I have not hec::rd a word about

A. When you say Ittaps, n there were room conversations

and there were the telephone conversations in both of those

offices.

~. Yes? A. I do not think there were any conversations

that I could ever recall ~ith enybody r.hose nemes we did r-ot

already know, because the methryd of conducting this

investigation was to hold conversations with people whom

we knew about, whom either tar. Kipnis or .ir. Friedman

knew about, and called them into the roo~, and then

discussed their situation with then; so we really learned

no additional facts from which we could SUffi!!:on these

cOlnpany files. ·...'hat we cUd do was to subsequently SU't1:!;on

the files concerni!lf:: clrtime like Ki!::nis and the cases Kl-pnls

had told us C'.bout, rrht..ch werp quite a nu:nbeT.

~. Are you telling us tact there was no n~~e diVUlged

or learned by you fro~ the transcripts of the teleph0ne

taps which you did not :r:now of befor~? A. I <10 not 1I:"10W

; r
1

whether there were or were not. There may be. If I were to

"""0 over all oJ:" the:n, I lnii'."h t be a01 e to f i n0 t hP-l, bu t: I
L" J.

do say that we did. not ju~t; Co to '''or~ ~'!lC ;-:et files every

tirae we 6aw a nB.!r.e Jlentio~efl.
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so-called room conversations? A. Yes.

Q. Bow af~er you or your partner, or eith~r ~~ Y0U

had read the" transcripts that were lllsde by your steno­

graphers, and you had picked out the 1~ort:""1.t ones. the

ones that you believed most important, did you hold your

oonferences wl~h the representatives of the United Stat~s

AttorD~'S o~flce' A. Yes, sir.

Q. And did you discuss those transcripts the contents of .

whioh you deemed most lmportantwith the representat1veF; of

the United States Attorney's offioe? A.' Yes, sir.

Q. And can you fix the period when tht>se tal~s between

you and the representatives of the United States Attorney's

of'~ioe began' A. Yes, I thin~( in Dece.n~)er of 1936.

Q. And oontinu1n~ from tl~e to tim~ down to when?

A. Bow Inspector Shea came to our officeo at the end ~f

Bovernber t or the begin11.ing of 'Decertl'ber, and I th1!1l{ 1"; ?opS

during that month. ~e pretty well exhauBtec the subject

during thF.t month, I think.

Q. I take 1t that those representatives of the

Uni1ied 8tates A'ttorney's office were ;..:.r. K~uf~~n snd,r.

Dai1ey and litr. Noonan? A. And .::r. Hprdy end ..1". Po~plBon.

~. Did you give a1: thet t lIne et thAI" a ct')!"y (')'f" t h,....s ~

1iranscript·s whioh you deel11ed illOSt j!!l!,or~l"n+; ";0 the Unltp~

Sta1ies A4.:torney' S off1ce, or teoll t'he.T. '-;ohr·t you hpd ler'r"" ~r1 ,

or give to them the Sub8tp~ce of 'those transcr\ptR?
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A. I think Inspeotor Shea immediately ceJIle down to our

o~fioe and ·took lBOst .everrthing with hiU1, oroucht them

down to the Un~ted Sta.tes Attorney's office.

Q. I em asking you what you did with the repreeentetiveR

of the united States Attorney's orf1ce, gnd not nhat

Inspector 8h~a d14. A. What I did was to give them to

Inspeotor Shea 1t'h.en he oame ~_own to see us. ·'.le tu.rned

. everything over to him. .

Q. Did you investigate any clue or any lead which y()U

got from those ~renscrlpts of whet I w111 ,call, !or the sake

of conyen1ence, w1re-:.tap:Jine evidence? A. I can't thi:11': of

any investigat1on' that we conducted, because after Dece:nb<>r

it ·was in the hands of the Government, fro~ th~t t1~e on.

~. Did you wor~ in connection wiT.h the Govern~ent?

A. Yes. \le conducted no investiGations whatever --

~. ~en I use the wo~d ·1nves+'lGati~nn ~o y~~ under­

stand that I am'referrins- to the getti"1f~ of in:or:::~4;1 ')!'.

oonce~ning one or 'lJore l)ersons who Inter bec!'.'ne defe~~r"j,t:~

in this case.? A. As I recall it, the 'Thole-·erlod frTr. th~

time we began to c'o~per:lte roi th the Gover.n.u~nt, thf't i ~,

Dece;ltoer, until the arrests, was a :)er~()d of col1ati"....

under the headings of the ~ar1~us c~seB that wer A ~ein~

prepared for' arrest th?,4; :;3teriRl \'7'11 ch VI" :'!.lre:- ~y :1a..~.

~. NA ,:,HAl:: ".}.Py I hnv":'! tha~ rer.~-?
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(Last answer read.)

THE '.V'ITHESS: And may I add. this. That is best

indioated by the fact that the only ti~e I did any ~ork

in connection with it was right over here "at the United

states Attorney's o~fice, goi~~ over the ~aterial with

some of the iIlen and explainiug whet I knew about the

background of this thing --

~. And that ~aterlal included the ~ire-ta~pi~ eVidence,

did it not? A. I do not know of any ~ire-tapping evidence

that existed at that t illle. You choose to call it that,

.JJ". 1'1athan.

~. ",ieTl, I ara using the word or term "wire-tap:ping

evidence" as includinG the so-celled room cbnversetions.

THE COT"RT: Please d0n't. The roo:n co~ver8~t1::ms

have been ruled upon.

in the wire-tap~lnc.

Federal CO.luillnlcetl ,)~9

RoolL conversz.tio:ls ae not included

They do not in~olve Sect10:l ~05 ~f ~he

lay I have the benefjt of an

exc~tion t.o th~t?

TH~ CSU~T: Y~s.

hes r'll.<:,n. th:-"t q~J.ite e.s sq'.1:lr,olY rt D.:J.)' :-rpcer:i:J.f· tL~:f' ir..

th~ course of ~h~ he?rinEs.

THE CC'JRT: I had intpn~ed t~, ac~ I certa1~ly ~1~
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~:R.. D~IL~: I aesll:ned fro:tl cJunsel's GUf'sti ")ni~f.·

that 'the wire taps referred to cO:ll."nunicatlons over the

telephone.

THE OOUR~: Yes, over the tele~hone, a~~ no~ ~h~

room oonversations at all.

~. DAIL'~Y: ".'las that the ?"it!"less's underS~E!"lc.inq

of what Mr. Nathan was talking about?

THE ~;ITl~E9S: 110. l.:r. Hathan asked :ne to aSS'l:l,e

when he used the fSerm ,·wire-tappinG II he :neant both, and I

have been making that aSBu~pti0n, althouGh I ~o not agree

With 1t.

MR. IIA'1"HAN: Uny I proceed, your Hon:>r?

THE COURT: Yes.

BY WR. NATHAn:

Q. Kay I ask you if the names of all the present

de~endant8 in this case had been reveelec to you at the ti~e

that you arranged wi~h ~. Hardy for the installat1Jn 0: the

wire-tapping? A. no, sir.

Q,. \1ere those names ascerta1:1.e0 by you 0ur1 n:--' +-1:,1"

oourse that the wire-tal~':tn: devlceA were i!1 operpti~" "i

~. DAILEY: ~o o~ject1on to ~~e ~itn~ss

A. I just want to be elecr.

tappinG" ~,rou· ;nean the wlre-tap;l1nr- that t:1e Qi)ver!1 'l""n": --

Q. His HOT1or has st".te."'l very clear"'y .-rh·-t lI1,'1ire-t~- - .~·11
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me~ns, actual wire-tap~inf:.

~. Di.IL~Y: ",.ell, he atcted. it very clearly,

but I do not think you and the witness ~derstand each

other or, at least, I do not think that the witness

understands exaotly wha.t you are talklnr; about.

:i4. l:A't'HAlT: 1 am Borry if he doeB not.

aRe DAILEY: 1 would like to ha~e it understood,

Mr. Nathan, whether Yl)u axe tal:,=ing about \"!'lre-t·appinc with

relation to 280 Broa6~ay, or wire-tappinc do~e by the

Government, and I think that is what the witness 1s asking

you. .If you obj ect to answering, all right.

i./.:.-=t. l'lATHAl'l: I do not thln:t the witness asked

enythine: •

.JR. DAILEY: 1 thin~:: he meant to say it, but

you interrupted hi:!1•

.:lR. :TATHAH: I dic1 not interrupt hi.li.

THE .!ITHESS: I think we can un~-erstanc1. it this

way: There were three ty~ee of recordines: One, room

reoordings; seoond, recordings on the tel~hone at 280

B roadway and at 28th Street, third, there were the

reoordings of interoepted tele9ho~e calls by the

Gov~rnment. Those are the three cate~orles as l understand

~t. The first t":"o \v"re :l)~".e by ')ur fir.!) ir. the c':)urse of

our .::>wn 1nvestlr;at1.on.

"'. . f t th o~l:ow in the c·')'.lrse 0 f" • ~r - t:l"Be first two

a.
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classes that,You have described, did you.learn the names

ot any of the present defendants in this case here on

trial' A. t learned of four of the present defendants

but not from tho~e recordings. I knew of four of them

prior to making the recordings.

Q. Who 'are the four? A. The four were Dr. ~aximilian

Goldstein; Herman Rubin, Dr. Schwartz and Irving

J:lentuch.

Q. When did you first learn of the names of the other

defendants? A. Just let me see who they are.

BY THE COURT:

Q. How about Hessenberg? A. Hessmberg? I learned

about Mr. Hessenberg from some of the as~ist~nt district

attorneys after Dr. Messman had confessed about his case.

Q. That would be then after ~~y 19, 1937, is that i~?

A. Yes, sir.

BY 1iR. llATHAN:

1 (' -., .
':"., ,

Q. Oan you fix the ~ e.t'e mar e d efini t ely? A. If Y0U can

tell me t,he data when Dr. ':"'eSBman .uadc ~1i s confessil)~ aO'Jut

Hessenberg, I suppose I learnen it s~or~ly thorcn:te-r.

~. I' can 't help you.

THE COURT: Ho, he C&n't.

Q. I can tell you this, ~hot Hess""::.t'::-t_~ v~as "'ir~t

indicted July 31, 1939. :111 that hel..! Y'"J':..r A. I ce~1lt

possibly tel] how long 'cfter Dr. :.ess:!l(l_"1 I S confpssirn
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·lG8

Bessenberg was 1nd1cted, but it was duri1~~ the period.

somewhere after Dr. tJ:esslUP.n I 8 arrest, and he ,roc.eede~

to c~f'e8B about a great nu:nber of cases, and whenever

be conf~ssed about the Hessenberg case --

Q. Pardon :ne. Have you finished,

THE COURT: No, he hae not.

A. (Oontinued) And whenever during the progress of

those state.:nenta when he confessed about Hesserlberg, I

probably heard it within a few days.

Q.. 'fas 1 t prior to the \7e1s8 trial? A. I could not

remember any more.

THE COURT: Now the next defendant, if you will

let me finish this, please, i~ SchoenberG. 'Jhen' did Yf)U

hear about hl1U?

THE -;ITllEC3S: In exectly the Sat1Je :np..nner I heArd

about Heseenberg; only fro;11 Govern:nent offioials after 1)r.

~pssman had confessed.

,...... And at the S~ine ti:ne- thFt Y0U hes.r~ E.bf)ut Hessenberg,,
or a (I.lfferent tl~ne? A. Pro'bF.oly at a. differ'!n"t t1:nc,

whenever he confessed about Sc~oe~berg.

BY THE COtffiT :

~. Uow the d.e! t'mde.nt qOf'l.t='er. A. T1".p defenda."'lt Ooop e-r

I learned of wholly 1nc'le_)p:;.~er"';ly o~ t::-is w1".·')le 1nvp~tl-

ti b th G e.,.""· out I learned thnt i!l t;11a .'.8.:1:lE:'!"ea on y e ov _..... r.. •

.".
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after .ay la, 1937. On 1i.ay 18, 1937 the Govern~ent sent

out a ser1es of subpoenas to lnnulilerable insurance

companles asking for all cases, for the files of all

cases in Which e1ther the firm of J. J. an~ L. 3e1s8,

or the flrlD of Garrow &: Garrow, or Dr. Goldstein or cer+;ein

other doctors were involved; and the:l I exa.ld"1ed a Jreat

many of those :fl1es that Any eli ents were preparing for

submission to the United ~8tates Attorney1s office, and

in the courae of rAy examination I ran across the Oooper

111e, and reading the fl1e, it appeared to me to be.
tl"audulent -

Q. All right. That 1s the way you found out lbout 1t?

"A. That is the way I found out about it, that 1s the first

" I heard about It.

1m. NATHAN: Has your Honor finished?

'I'D OOURT: Yes.

BY MR. liA1'HAll :

Q.Now you saw the tran8crl~ts of the t'llre-tapi_ inc:

that the Government conducted, did :fou not? A. I did ~-:>t.

, .: j

I may occasionally have seen one or t\"o, • +00., I cUd ;lot as

a regular· thing.

~. ~ere you ever refused acces~ to th0se tra~scri~ts?

A. I never ask~ ~or access •

..t:t. DAIL3Y: I thin}: t::-tip line ~f ir.l~ui!"}· ."'..-~

been fully covered.



~. NAl.'SAl!: .1 a:!l sOT1"1 , y:Jur H')nr:>r --
THZ CCURT: ,,'hat is i tyou want to n.eve-lop frot,

him that pertains to the Garrow case?
lGR. l;ATHA:~: I wanted to 8.scertc.in tbp. aIls't!ers to

the questions! am asking hi~, all of which I think are
very illaterial to me and beer v"ry ~ert1nent~y u:),:>n 'the
wire-tapping so far as the Garrow case is concerned.

THE c,:1m"":': PeTha?8 it is due to ~aY stu;>id1ty.
110w will you tE':ll ;De ";"lhe:t --

~. ll~"H~!: No, it .mey be ~y stu~idlty, your
I
I

I
'l

'l -.."-, ,

THE CC".m't': ..:111 you tell .ue, ?leaee, what f,:,cts

Bernstein-direot

TH~ OOt1.~~.. It t it 4 ~
_ n L see;ns ':> ...ie J. s .. =.i rly

1'H~ C')UR~: I have nO o'biecttl')~ to. Y""\1" o.8kl~
him thot, if you wl~.l ~~1nt bis atte~tl~~ to ~he ~prTo~
case. I thin', the \litneSa r.~ bee" sufficiently e,,,,c1neo
"1th reference to r'll .:a1es .Iintt eTS, an.n t:)e.t i~ therulln~. end no" fro,,, t~.H t1~.e l~rth "lease direct your,

mouth of tbts witness the usc, direct and indirect, that
he tle.de of w1re-ta~)}.... ins::: ev,~e~lce. I a:.• alsn tryint. to
prove the uS e. both d I r ect end indirect. ~hat hp. 'csde 'Of
the so-called roO." evidence..

you are tryin::; to bring to liGht"i
~. 11At'~!: I 8JU try1n~ to 'bring 1Ut fro.n the

Honnr.

repetitiouS just now.

10
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Bernstein-direct

....."10n to Garrow matters.

JIll. IlATHAN:. )lay I note an exce'!Jt io~?

TO COURT: Yes.

n MR. NATHAN:

Q. Bow' so fex as the defendant Hessenberg was
.

concerned, did you see the transcripts of the taps to which

he; was a party? A;. I am not qulte sure whether there are

any taps on Hessenberg. I do not recall tJrVer seeillg a.'"1y.

Q.. It has been stated here on this hearing by J.

Dailey that ther ewer e nine such wir e t 81=>8 a.'1.d t ra.'1.8Cr ii; t s

with "he defendant Hessenberg. A. ·:;ell, if that 1s so, I

never saw them•

. Q,. .In oonnection with the ;.reparati0:1 of this ";;'arrow

ou. for trial, has your fir:ll mair.t['ine<'l at its ex>e"1Re

representatives in the offices of the Uniten St,t~s

Attorney,

i.tR. DAILEY: Is the'."'; ::.cterial to this i!lquiry, :l0ur

Honor I I object to it.

THE OOURT: The questi0n is direc~ed to the Grrro~

case. I wil1 allOW it.

~.

Yes, tw:o gtrls aI'r1 ...r • .3al"..

Their time was sp('n:; E'xclu6iYeJ.~r ·-'.lrir.<...' t~ .. ei!'

working hours in the office of the Unit,?0 Stpt·:,~ A~~')!,,,.,=:,r

for the use .of t:le Ur.iten S ~:':ltt?:- Att"):"'"ley 1:--. S)!l-.p.cti .."

A. D·.trL::
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active, yes.

Q. And this Mr. Bell whose name y~u give is the

gentleman who si ts at the cO\l."'lsel table alongside of

!4r. DatI ey now? A. Yes.

THE COTJRT: Removed three 9aces fro.!! hilO.

Q. . In connect ion wi th the pre-,.Jar ation f)f thi s Garrow

08se for trial, have you at a~y time since that work began

looked over the tr&"T"J.scripts of the wire taps?

THE OOURT: 'v1hat wire taps?

~. llATHA:l: '.1e11 , the wire taps -- I said in the

Garrow case, the prepaatlon of the Garrow case

THE CGt1R1': "ell, I .4ea:l J have 7.'Ju re~erence to

wire taps of conversat ions of any n3-~ed :)er~l)nB '1 That is

what I Ulean.

.iJO.?.. ~lAl'HA:;:.;ell, I do not limit :ny QuestlQn.

Any of the wire taps, is !f!y question, without any lll:l1t

1 i. ,
; !
I.

A. I donlt t~1nk

as to nalles. \

so.

,... Are you sure? A.
I

.1

decided it lone be:ore ~e bet,;C».ll tG:D ~o 3.."1:'" •.;repero.tl~n on

the Garro~ c~.se n'Jt ~o use c.:1.y "ire to.;s. The !"p.:"'~,,):1 ':"T~y
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persons mentioned in the ind,lct:nent. I mean, I can thin!:

of 9ne th~t I may have seen.

Q. Whet one is that? A. There ~aR one ~iTe tc; ~ith

a man by the name' of Silverman in which there 17&9 BO.ne

disousslon as to whether the doctor would coach hi~ or

the J.awyer would ooach him 8S to his ay.r.ptoms, a'ld as a

matter of interest so~ebody ran across thzt and showen it

to me. I don.t 'mow just who showed it to :ne.

~. Who showed it to you? A. One of the ass1stqnts.

I saw it. That 1s why I am not certain. In other ry~rds,

as a regular thing we did not use the ~lre taps at all in

,the preparation of the case, but I reco.l1 that one.

Q. When were you told so far as the G8r:t:"OlV case is
,

conoe:rned that the wire taps were not to 'be used 1:1. conTlecti:m

wltbthe preparation of th~ case for trial! A. I think ~e

deoided that about during or after the '.;e188 cE,se; ?rounn

that time.

Q. UteI' the \1 elss case was tried? A. Yes, or duri:l~·

the time the Weiss case was tried; around that -t;in~.

~p ·Are you sure it was not until after tile './e1ss case

was heard 'end det ertnlned by ,the Sllprp.me CO'..lTt? A. :ro, I

know it was before that, for the re&son thct asi~e fr~~

the deolsion of the Oourte, we her lonE deCided th~t jt

was co~plete1y unneeessary in the Garrow C~8e. '

.. ~ - ~ --- -.- _.. _. -. -- ~ --

I
.I
:l..
ii
!~
!.
;
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refer by the word -we"., 4. Of c:>urse, I had n.) a'.lth.,r1 ty

to determine. When I e~y ·W~ determined," I me~n we

d.lscussed it.

10. Who lEt the ftwe "? A Hr -q-rdy I au..... 0 ,,.
, • ..... -a., ~_.... 5 e; ~.r.

Dr-.tley, l!r. Y-~.ufm~ ::nd !!r. !'c}{night. ~e 'Would all g~ther

around ~nd discups the~e ~roble~8 ~?th Jf l~w andd f6e~.

When I SE.y "yre det~rmined,· I me~n we ell re~ched a eimi1.e.r

conclusion.

TEE COURT: Do ~TOU rn~an to say th~' t any grou~ of

lawyers.Bs lcrge ~s th~t ever 'agreed ~n anyth1ng?

TP.E WITNESS: Th~t is one ?f th~ fe~ things ~e

asreed OD. your H~nor.

Q. Did you 1n connectl-:>n W't th tele preparation of the

Garrow c~se f~r tri~l 0r pri0r to the t1Me ~hen thet

prep3ration beg~nJ c~nfer ~ith any of the gersons wh~ pre

going to be w1tnesseE 1n this trigl?

?~. DAILEY: I do not think t~pt questl~n 1s

susceptible of an an::wp.r. I do not think anylJody kn?WB

~ho ere going tc be "itnes~es 01, this t1:'1'!-1:

~:R. NATHaN': YOll have stated the ;>er$~ns. Pt')B~ibly

I can ue~ y,)ur list.

T~E C:T~T: I think y~ur que~ti~n ~~~t'to conf1Ded

t~ er-y per~on c~nn~~ted ~ith t~~ to!p.~~ ne t~p -­

MR. "1 ATHAN: Tho t -:w-~' OJ,oln~ t) te·::ly ne:w:t

~ueF.t1"n.

-._-- ...---
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!HE COURt: Let ue ~V~ it and s~ve ti~••

What 1s th~t ~entleman'e na~e?

7P.E ~TNES9: 911vp rman?

THE COURT: Wow havp you d18cu~ped, if yuu tnuw,

with any witness anything concerning 9ilver~an'R cl~lm 0r

its handling?

¢HE WITNESS: No, sir.

'THE OOURT: Now 1~ tt your t€~tjm~ny t~ct it is

your beet reoollection th~t you have n.)t exor.tined -::-1'

11 etened to any tr-:nscr1~ts or repr~ductl·.ns '::'f t~leph '71e

te:os '1n oonnection .,1th the ::-rEtp=3rgt1on of th~ Oarrn.,., csse. .

for tr1e.l?

THE WITNESS; Th~t 1s right.

T~E COURT: Very good.

ne~rly at an end?

!~. NATHAN: Not only i~ 1t n~drJy c.t on end. it

i. at an end, your Honor.

T~E WITNESS: Thank you.

T~E COURT: D':l ~ny ':lthpr ~"I'm~el \"i~": -t.:c inC'liT'''''?

(No ref';>",,~~e.)

• TJJF Cf)tTR'1': r~p.7.t l'''i tneFF.
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they expect to cs;..ll, shca~. we go on wi th t~~ rF3ading'

TFiE CCURT~ Is there any )f !.=ess.:an's t":'sti'!J::>ny

that can be om1tted.~E far a~ you gentleMen kn0r.?

!~. YOUNG~ As fEr as I am concerned, sir, I

am perfectly willing to waive it, because I have read it;

s.nd in this connection may I venture to sUg"!?eet, your

HonD:r, do not imagine th:: t we :'Jre enl~aged in sny sort ~f

dl1at~ry t~ctiC8 at all. For my part I ~n perfectly

willing to w~ive it. The ot~ers say t~ey have not read

it, they bave not beerd it; they are in a different

~oelt1on.

THE COURT: I wonder if we could save some time

by haVing thp~ l~ok it ov~r, =nd they coVld r~~ch a

conclusion as to _bether they wish to re~d it all. You C~n

skip tnrough it very qUickly, Y0U know, if you choose to.

L"R.NAT~A:r;: I may m.?ke this S\1~..:.~e.ti0n, 1'!l~ich

may be helprul. It ~~y n~t. If we ~re given the

opport1lnity of the rest of ~he afterno::>n to g~ ~ver it.

in all prob:ibi 1 i ty all of t Le eE'!fend~n1':~ wh r,{Ie c0unsel ~'re.

here wi 11 De ·3 hI eo to then AtE te to Y'hlr H:>n'Jr in the m:i't"nillf;

tbat they kn;~~ wl": ... t tt lEl, ~nd they :;re sc-.ti~fied to have

it "tr&l&scrioed into t"rlie record oy t~= PtehlJ~r':"~h"r c;;.t hi ~

cOllvE-nil:ol~Ce, instAt;.d of "~il'b-:- ~prson~l!y re~d.

Now ther i~ but I)j1- :r-~frV' ti .:1 n·· t ! ~P1"c('ln-l1:r

il~ VP tr.' ":'I- ..(f~, -·-r.o to't if' tn t I In.V~ uo~ yet rpa4 it.
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It lIl£.y be th:- t there dr~ one or two que "= ti :::n.-' c:i~i. I r r

in quantity or nUL'lOer to those 't.h..,t I Sosked !'r. B~rnF;teir.

on matterg 'thr~t .may nf)t. hc:t,re been brcu~ht out. A~ I

recall you,r Honor's ruling at the beginnlr~. of tr:1 e

hearing, we were to have t!l::..t opportWlt ty if therp wet"~ rI1Y

THE COURT: Oh yes, of courfe. I do not w1~h to

ou%ta11 you in ~aki~g a sati~fectoryVh~re, but it occurp to

r.ae at least to 'the ex'ten't to which te:s~imony ~·lreac.y gi ven

need. to 'bp. s'.lpple'YIented for the p'Jrpof:e of th1~ hear1n~,

i8 pret'ty 11~ited.

MR. NATHAN: 1 do not kn~~ th~t th~re ~111 ~e

any. I think 1f your Honor 19'111 ~djourn nO~J and let U~

.tay h~re ond go through th~t tr~nscript together, th~t ~e

will be able to save the actual read1ng f)f it, ·te kln~ up

your Honor's t1me and our own.

TPE COURT: ,hat is pnt1rely set1Rf~ctory.

Row 18 there any other wltn~e~ whose testimony

you des1re to knOW anything about?

~!R. NATHAN:. So f~r as ! am c~nc~rne~, ~ther th~n

the. P0881ble calling of Dr. ~(essman for a fe", ·q·.1estions.

if therp. are any t~&t 1 have to ask ~f htm, I kn'r. 'f n~

oth~~ w1~neSB. I cannot spe~k, nor do I s~e~k for ~ny

other counsel.
!!ft. YOUNG: I do n::>t 1ntend te' c~l] any ott.er
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witness.

llR. LOEB: !lor I.

TP.E COURT: Mt). I thinJr thP 1; so fe.r as ROflftnb~UJ!I

18 oonoerned, on Mr. De11eyls $tetement this ~:rn1ng, th~t

it 1s unnece8s~ry for you to examine hi~ now. If ~t the

trial you think there is anything in hip teettmony that

you think disquallfie~ ~1~ ~e ~ wjtr.ee~, you will have

ample opportunity then.

~:!R. NATHAN: The. t epp1 te c; to any ~ther Government

witness?

THE COURT: Yep.

l.'R. FORST: Thet 1e .cc:tlsf~cto2'Y.

THE C0tTRT: I o01l1d not pOSSibly 1n this hearing

foreoloRe the proper con81der~tion of objections to be made

on the trial. In the light of the Supreme Court decision,

I should think th=--t would oe perfectly obv1 r \us.

Then we will edjourn until tom~rrow mornin~ et

10:30, gentlemen, ill the bO!le 'th~t we c~.n dlBpose of the

matter before the noon recess.

MR. ?Oln1G: ~£y I 9ugg~st, your H~nor, in the event

we decide "!rf' do not need to have the te'!;timony read, 1;'I1<:-.t

perh~p8 ~e do not ~~V~ to come b~~k tomorro~ m~rni~' Can­

W~ not give y~u thp. inforlYlett·:-on tod~y c- t the ~nd of th~

day?
Tl.\F COi:TRT: I F·I!I a t your Rervi ce in any"'=, y, ~'Jt
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perhaps it would be, more orderly if ~e had the matter
c~11ed ~n ~he morning, and have, some one'of you.
r~pre~ent1rig al.l the defendants, make ~ st~tement as to

. the d1BpoB~t10n of the matter.
(Adjourned to Kay ?~. 1940, ~t 19: 30 A. u.)
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